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On yesterday evening I received a telegram from Mr, Taber,
our Superintendent at Spokane, informing me that you desired my
pregence ap s00n as possible at Boise City, and replied to Mr. Teaber
as follows:

"Leave tomorrow evening for Boise."
On reconuidering this matter I discovered that the train

~leaving Denver at 6:00 P.M. on Monday evening arrived in Bolse at

1:10 A.il, Wed::23day morning which would bring me into Bolse after
mldnight or. Wednesdsy, while the train lesaving Denver on Tuesday
norning will srrive in HBoise at 3 P.M. Wednesday. As & rule tha
night traln is late while the morning trali 29 u rule arrives on

tinme, theretore I conciuded to take the troin on Tuesday morning and

wil. arrive in Hoise, 17 on time, at & P.t. Wednaudwy afterncon.
Hoping this will be satisfactory, I remain,
fours,
Pinkerton's Jat'i atective Agenocy,

S
/. / ’
By Lo e T ‘(V -i\""/;,' L PR ("’

S. | ' Mgr. W. Div.

I3
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Manager J.MoP reports: |
¥nroute, Denver to Baime, Idshe, Tuesday,Jen 20 l'

At 7:00 A.M,, teday I left Denver {or Beime, Idshe. I discen-
timied for the day at nidnight, belng snroute.

Roise, Idane, Wednesday, Jan. 1oth, 1906,

1 arrived in Beise at 6:20 P.M., taday, the train heing ever
three hours late, I was mot at the depe{ by Amst, Bupt., @.J.H.,

®f our Spotane offios and the Hem, E. C. Steckalager, Paiaf Justioe of
tHe Buprems fourt, whe sccempanisd me a part ef the way %o the Ldan ia
hatel., wnere I raglmtered and was assigned to roem #25, Refors parting
with Mr., Steckalager, it was arranged for hiu te nrinz Gev. Geoding te
the hetel during the evening. '

After dinner 1 met the Gevernor and the Judge in the heteh efflice
and they acoempanied me te wmy room. After a sheort cenversatien the
Judge left us and the Governor and I then went over the matter in dessail,
the Governer explaining to me what had been dons up te dage. I wish .
1o state that the comuittes headed by the Governer immodimtely en heing
notified of the asmamsination of the ax-hisf Executilve, whe acted in

conjunctien with the efficisrle and citisens eof caldwsli adld very geed
work. I am aatisfied that there were other neocpis in thin plet hen-
iles Orohard and feel almest mure that Orohard wae the teel &f the
othaera., SHSome ¢f them way be in Caldwell vet, The ovidence shews that
orchard in sompany with glnpkine, wwier the alias of Slmvens, vimited
caldwoll In the early part of Septemher ant remrined Lheprs fer semetimne,
and that Orahard returned in November and hgain in Decenmber, and that
during oach visit he made trinsg te Nampr, where he and gimpking ecocupied
the pawre rosm in the hatel., I am convineed that had it net heen fer the
vrommt actlieon of this comittee wvier gev, Gosding that even Orghard
would have made his esoave,

From my convarpatisn with the Governer I am led te bhelieve thrt
the atate has sufficient ovidence to werrant them helding Orchard and
with what {5 helns gathersd new, I think we will be ahle te senvict
the man, dbui this cenmpiracy is se wlde apread and se well and seoretly
cenduotead that It would net surprise me te find sut that the W, I, ef
H. hes one ar mere maen vesing in Caldwell as bena flde rosidents, fer
the nurnose of nreving Aan alibi, fSuch nen wmay have thelr wives or wouen
vosing as theilr wives, tn helyp them aut in the plet,

As Qrohord went o Nampa the day before the murder, I am lad te
believe tha!, he hrought sonne one back with him te assigt hin as iFf
there were Daednie vilaced in Caldwell subssquently fer the mrpese ef
proving ~n alibi fer Orchermi, they weuld net he used te assimt +the nan
in earrying out the murder, and there is no deubt hut “hat the vietim
of the orime was shadeved, at least on the night ef the mwder, ar ether-
giag the asnagsine weuld net have knewn tho exrct time t¢ expiede the
bomub.

It was mgreed that we at opoe praceead to run dewrn all cluse wheraehy
we might be able to effect the arrest of Orahard's acoomplloes,

I explained te the Governor why we could nei werk in aonjunctien with
the Thilel detactives, and sxsured him that we would met in any way intey.
fore wilth any ene elee thai he nuight have working en the oase, be the
verson regular offiser, privete detective er citigen.



- T

| arter ths Oovernor laft, I resinsd the taking up of thea oass
with Asat. Supt, 3.J.H., 31 with him fully disoussed all poines of
© the matter and the wany points that ahould be mttanded tp in order
to make A complets anas agati-4 Lo Trinoned. o
It 48 very evident that I wax expacis’ in aaige, from the Tash that
Awr ing, the savening inmerons rovonhops sniiel wron we.  Loteld them one
and ali that I did not have anyining Lo pive oun vet and trented ham
a8 politeiy a8 nosgibls, bt it renadns Lo he goon what they rrint.,

T

Talge, Idfnfr, TTRTRGEY, Jem, 11tk 190R,

mpts worning Wy enveintient, I Wil Lel Dpon the tovernar In
colweny vitniiant, Bunh. G.d.H., et wf%er poshors eonversation, we
wei'a tgken Le-the ofTice of She statc ohemdst, whire Mr. dernp ghavort
ug bhe peveral exhihtis 103 the cope takon fpow oyapRprd ' grir end Yis
roow nt the Saratops PHotel an’ alee found Wnepre tre boub:expledst,

In 1y opinion these exnibite cve of the dEoat value (o the nReEs
1a hend gnd ore of the mort Tmpavtant witnesses that Lhe state osn
1Tntroduce wlth ralatien to the e0tbils, w113 Le Wy, dJdones,

PhC (Governor im takimz every pracauiion bo gnard these avripits,
sarefully, ©ily rveallgine thois 1hnortanng,

My, Hasson and X ware 1ea%t 1a the offloe of tiw chonist wikh My,
Jones, by tno Gowarnear.  Mr, Jonoea 1s lolng the mraramensing with the
qxnib{tﬂ,&nd T vauindned hir that Aurine nly erosce exardipation hy the
counssl £or fne Aafundant, he roull ha adkad sosie vary 210810 auestions
and theralfors advissd him to Le propersd to meot theose mieetinons
VIO er omn, o -

L sonant e avondne in golmnny Wikl L Govedynor,

toina, Veldny, Jon, Latn, 1206,

S I wes eppeged n onortion of tha dsy pgetiing ontt, iy mAtll And
writing twothor Lagtrurtinonn Lo dast, Jupt, G.JWH. AL §145 F.H, I
anllea nt the ohteoo louse, bub Cfownd the oftias of the Chnlef Vungutive
Logked, 7

Purine e ovenine while in v rool, Lon Governar introduged e Lo
Judpe Sistth st Oridvell, Lefore whon Orehapd »iil Le tried, even
tnourn # chanme o’ verms 1s grantad him to an adgoining sounty. -

we #iamumend »t porma length the mbtapr oY LPrenefarring 4ue nrilsonsp
fron CALAYAL] tn ovie eustody of tre Whpden of tho stats Panttentiesy ang
the rernaone why we thomight cuah g 54%0n nevsepnry,

Jurre S»ith gomeed wilth us thant owe reaazons Tov dssiydny maah A
@LeD LR AN were ~aed oneg, AN StatMd that as would Like to reliove the
gnerier pt Caldwell hv riving hils aonaent, hut s the sxae e he Ras
not mure whether oy not the a~tien «nrld bHa lepgai, & 1 ne d aot wish
to gecvardime the atats by making nn lllegal weve , whish wight remult in
gettine, whe wriasner frae on 2 ar it o7 LAabue 20XDUL,

I oltad over “hirtv omans wnertln auoh tranafers hed 4AKan nlAoe
without any leral ahientiong evor naving besn raiscd, and atnt ol Lhmt
a transter in thiz asqae would Tollava Ornron fomsy Crom naying «<alarton
to gunriin fAr the nrigenar omd 1Y oy Udnnilcs foentings Lhes, nhn'unvafnar
phould take tnis aattear up 89 t10 Jvatioes o the ogootes Sowet, wId
effmor such a traaafer 17 thoy tronght the transfer ﬂnﬂl~ he ta?ailv madle,
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Juring the morning I oell.ai u2on Lhe fioverray anc i
od by Judge Buith in yogard to the matter of
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patge, Idzho, Sunday, Jan, 4th, 1966,

1 wne in coneultation a sart o Lha Corencen and a good part
ternoan with Governor Goodling. Lx. Hewlisy the 1anding aounsal
vate, van present dodng Lhe afteynocn, and we dlisrupped the
tha aortails. As Kr. Hewley is to he interastai 4in thias
1 the congiusion of swis, 1t has been dentdsd o furnish hiw
a3 of Lnn reaiorlg.
o lir, Fawley 1erl ny roow Anato Tunt, tod,
fanusaed tha apse Ngher, '
dtnner g Lo ULI60 Pul., The GAvernor, Asshe. Jupb. G.da.r.,

#ﬁ. Fe s ell were L aonaulsation,  The fovepney £ollows
uopty evean to the snalloctd detndld, i UL e Shiarafore p vy
ter Lo disruss with hin intelllpently She cage, Ve denlded
eld mufialant evidonse o warrsnl helding sx=-gomelttaomen

evan L we aave nobt sufficlens: svidenss to sopvicet hin, “he
tnld e that crut. Swain eof the Thiel Agengy had Informed hin
oula Lav nie hamds on Siecilnz ot Ay rouent, oo foldesl Lhat
sasn 18 now ba hhe oity of Spekane, U ool trhe hovernor thet
antec 1n Lals ouss was resaitn, ovl thnt we 4L nen 6oTe who
ur vot Lhe aredit, and as oo vanted this nen Siopkdins baddy, 1
1 to notify Swatn Lhet ne would farnish hil;m witle an rinliention
xtraditien of Blaprins Spon. ha etato of Woshingten, rnd %o
™a Govarhor Loaon gtortod te eeh 4nte
¢ oomeminptions with crpt, Swaln, but I <o not kKnow thi ref-

Fo orretwedoand

LTLA P
In acuse Luat Cavt, &weln is neot able Lo locote Slookine, & he nadd N
I would advise that r earslul nvephipation be rada € Spnkene i

he souli,
for tlLie v

oontes 81
for Caldw

urposn oF loeating the nen, 66 Liot he my he arrenteds .

solee, Idnho, Hondey, dun. Litk, LPOGL.

This noeninge after  oitiny oul nv wall and repnrte I had ﬁlong
Fe left

e with Asst, Supi. G d.H., wdd Puarthor instructed hia,.
wll at 1l:46 P.N. ‘




4,

During the day I wrods to the Denver offise instructing that they
investigats all the U, 5., imud of'rices for the purpose of asasyitalning
whether ths relinguishment eof tha homevtead antrr by Nevtin wea frue;
if 30 whers the lonmasiaad i looated, te vhow Lt wes reilnquished, for
- what oconsldaration, amd to lecarn m)]1 tart they ocuid relative io tan
nagd hlutoiy «oF kartin during the time that that inean Tes around Lhe

vielrdty ¢f the horestesd lesstien, |
Ab 8:70 P.M,, foday I recrnived the folleying teleogpsm £ron the

Poptlans ofiioe:-
rsirpring in Srokane cleventh, Fave vired Tauep
te agnortain Af thore novw, nrd wire veur diroet,®

Froi boe fact tirt capt, Sweln clajwnd he conldd rat hWie Lands on Elupkins
ki had nlready reootved lustmictlions froxw the fovernor to pE 2

bhe errost of Lhds wan, I surncaed thet Simpkine hag bheen arrusted,
At B:130 Pui., I 1ocelived tne Tnllowing telegram £ron™ tns Forlland
office: L

*Stigekire left Spaxnne $his marning, preswdsdbly
for Wardner, Ixpesnt retooen Spokane Sunday, Have wirad Taper
send Ovorative Comr A'hlomez loaate ard anadow,® ,

I mu atreald thal threngh the moyanents of ovey zeaalous H8r:-ch
deoglving Lo sonnaat Simp¥ing with 4xie matder that Lhs an has Hecona
adyiaed af the 'sef that the swthomislies are after hin and hss oRds
il &sgane, _

I now adviss that all contunstors, tralin men, and dapot enployen
around ISnokans be interviewed ani ghetm the DhnLograrh of 3LpKing in
oxdsay Lo dissaovery whather opr not Lant man ham anit whe aolsy by any
train, frefeht or vazaonger, alneas the 1llth of the urssent wonth up
1o dnte, 1L care asnaslally thia dorning; F so, L6 aspartain to wast
zoint the wan wan noirl,  ™ilg natrvay amat Yhe oo a2t one: n g

aystennt lo wrmae, I would aldn Adroct that A aara*ldl invesiization
he Mmde fo ahow thgt 3Pnnkins weg 2hsant Mo hio pone ar the datos
mant Lomad Ly orerione pagorts on Yl anttor, whon Lhe emn re £ Hanpa
ana Ceiivall, with Orenaed, T le cwnt De done woethnor Sinpk D L0 Here
ested or Mot

Voorra pontan it _'i__'i_}rp

%o Re Tober, Sen, G4,
Pinkerton's NRtionnl “etnctive Agzonaw,

Repars et Spevana, e Qe . Dimberton.

Jameary (8th, 1866, &,
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Manager McParland reperts: _
| | Bedse, Idaho, Tuesday,Jan 16th, 1906,

Tais morn*ny after gettinz out my mall in regard to the uperuticn
on which I am row ergaged, which included letters to the Denver office
'relative te the man Mart{n and further instructlions to Asst,Supt,
Gadely, I visited the offices of the Governor, vhere we held a con~
sultation ard went ovel the resport or ABst Bupt,G,J,H, of the 15th,
vhich hed fust arrived,

I then called at police headquarters, where I met chief of pelice
Phillipe and deputy U,S,Yarshal Bryant, Boih these gentlemen appeared
very friendly amd wllling to agsist us in thls matter, but they dld
not have any information of value to the cas,e

During the eweéning Gov,Goodinz called at my room and we further
discussed the cass, The Governor informed me that sheriff Nichols of .
Caldwell wae in the clty, snd as we both desired to ses the sheriff,
the Governor left and in a ghort time returned with Xr,dichols,

After a few preliminaries we took up with the sheriff the matter of
harins Orchard transferred from the jail to the penitentiary at Boise, ’
Although the gheriff did not give us & definite anaswer, I thimk that we
will succeed in getting the prisoner transferred In u very ehort time,

‘In the cpurse of our convergation with the sherlff, he Informed
me, that he had heard from Mr,Celvert, of ine Calvert Houso, that Doyle
had roemed there under the name of YclIrtosh up to the night of the mupder
but that he did not etop at the hotel during the misht of the marder,

In the twe interviews that our operatlve has had with Mre,Calvert
and . Martin Conway they never mentioned this, and it im Juet posesible
that the man who went intc the Calvert Hoiel in the exavpted co ndition
micrhit have been?Doy]ﬁ and Mre . Calvert and Martin Conway d1ld not wart to
vive it out,

¥he aherl}f also to 14 me that on the night of the agtessinationm:
of ithe late ex-goveinor at about eleven a¢¥olock this man Doyle angd a
man known ag Jim Wiley, the latter belrig in & heastly state ¢f
intoxicatlom, went to the Pacilic Hotel, where they occupied the same
room, I am informed that this man Wilev 18 a f§gard drinker, but harme
less; that he hae a few cowe some place out in the valley, but thkat he
usualily spends KHis winters in Caldwell, .

vhe sheriff stated that when Doyle wae arrested and the map/of a
part of the residence of the late ex-sovernor and the pieces of wall
poaper were found on him that Doyle reguested that the papers be destroy-
ed, but Lhat he~the sheriff- refused o do this;, that he kept the map
and ~ave the other papers to Capt,Swain of the Thiel Detective Service
comy.any, He also stated that when Orchard was arrested that on his
person the officers found a watch, chaln samd locket that the prisener
did not wart to ;ive up, althoush they made him do so, The sheriff
stated thet nelther ihe watch mor ihe lockei have as vet been opéned,
but that he will ~ave them examined later on, vhich I edvieed him 1o do,
e sherliff also advised me that he thinks In the course of a few daye
that he will be able to identify Orchard by two witnesses &g the mun
they saw talkins in & saloon with two other men jJust belore the
murder of the late eechief executive,

vhile in the office of the hotel durln: the evening I met Mr,
Jos,ﬂutchinson, cne of ithe cltizens who was on the povernor's committee,
ané wvhe acted as a witneerg &t the preliminary examinaticn,



u2n-

. Mr,Hutchinson stated that the morming after the murder while
examindng the scens of the murder & man teld him that the wemanliving
in the shack~Mrs,Wayne~ had picked up seme copper, Mr, Hutichinson
stated that he then went to the home of Mrs,Wayne and knoocked on the
door, whiich was opened by Mrs.,Wayne, to whom he sald that he understood
- she had some copper, He gald that the wo man then turned pale, but
cot him a fragment of the gate wilth some metal blown into it ; that the
womman gtated that Mrs, Moran gave it to her, Fe said that he later called
upon Mrp,Moran and secured from her the stesi spring that she picked up,
same now beilnz in the hands cof the state chemist, Mr. Hutchinsen stated
that he st1l} has the splinter of woed given teo him by Mrs.Wayne,

Mr, Hutchinson stated to me that he had heard that Boyle had
borrowed fifty or sevemty flve dallars from Mr,Mack, of the Nampa Bank, nn
a note Indorsed by & citizen of Celdwell; that this occurred during -
the time that the man Doyle was in Caldwell, just before the murder.

T will state here that I have gliven all the avove facts to MNr,
Hasson with Instructions how to rum them out, 2

. Mr,Hutchingon also ptated that during the preliminary he testified
to Ffindln; the piece of fish line near the shiack occupled by Mr,Wayne,
vhom he~Hutchinson~ thought was in the employ of the late ex~governor,

It is evident that Wayne, one of the first witnesses for ithe sta
to be examined, instead of leaving the court room as he sghould have dbhe
remained inslde, for ae soon ap Mr.,dutchingon had meade Bis statement,
this marn Wayne jumped to his feet and in a | owmd and excited manner /4
stated ‘hat he desired to malke a statement,; that Mr, Kutchinson swore -
that he was Mr,Steunenbergz®s hired man, when as a4 ma'ter of faet he was
hut timt—the—was mercly taking the place of a hirec man;, thet he was &
nuUreary man,

At twelve twenty five a.m, on the 17th 1inst I discontinued for the
days

Yours respectfully,

Pinkertont's National Detective Apency

B Teber, fes.cupt, | W, S Prnkorton.

[
L]

Reported,Spokane Jan 19th, 180,
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Mgr. J. McP. reports,

oy

Roime, Idaho, Wednesdsy, Jan., "17+th—06.,

Terley I criled upon Gov. Qooding and discuesed the matter in
question, more especlally -he action of ¢.F.Wayune in the court room
ztf'ter Joselh Hutchinsen hszd ~iven his testimony. The Governor -

agreed th-t our Denver office instend of investig:ting Voyne st Gienwcod
by corresvondence should send an operative there, hebtce I tclegraphied
Supt. Cs=ry 1o thet effect.

About 4:50 p.m. sheriff Nichols called to sce me ~nd we had 2
long confererice, He informed me thot he *2d been 1n cornference mith

the lawyers employed by the strte, inciuding pros PﬂutLHH nttorney Vn
Imyn, and the Governor and he thcught that all arrangements should be
rade to Lrsnsfer the prisoner to Roise. The sheriff acted very llicely
and scemed Iully grtisi'ied vith the arrangem-nt, but -t the time aid
not inform me wheén thils ~rrangement would pe ourvieﬂ out. He voird ne .
thet the chelrman of the Rosrd of gounty commiesioners of Cnniron

gounty woe 1 tovin;, lut 2id ot gay ns 10 vhether he g crerent <t

“he conference or mot. .

Turine *he evening the Governor onlled on e oteting thot hie
hod sueeeceded in mokling 2Ll arecnaments for the trsusfer ~nd that ipe
prigoray vwe:l! recch here \y ihe overlond route tomorrow. The Governor
fteft, ™t moon retuned with prosecuting atto-uey Von imyn vl Levyoer
“tore, Intrefucine them 1o me, nni then retlred, 1 Toun?d thrt I hoad
met Wdr, atone pelore.Me ey, ~louwt mnvowerk Ll YR5 onAd Y386 in the waden
Aatrite of Miknesotn on the famous litigation kiovw. e sectlon 30
=137 the subeseoy nt t+irl ~t Tuluth befnre the L, o, 1rnd commlaginnery

in 184, Ve diseusse’ ihe casc Lh omegtion until! 11:30 p.m.,
"t vhen ndjourned to the bor, vwhere ve met ~nd then met the cherit™
1 "he holel o"leoe, where £11 three returned Lo iy rOOm.

As 1€ v o reining very herd whe vherif” srid he covld not .
untertoke to frive the vrisoner 1o Nolse by carringe, o the roads
vicre Loo henvy, Hovever, he srni he w014 ret him here moie waya
He nebed kessrs Von Imyn and stone to see to 1t that an epinlon wes
Miled sneawing th-t the steps he vos toking wos legsl, thereby snilsly-—
ing nié tondemen, They agreed to Ao thilse,

The sherif” “Lell read us n letter received o0 o h nnmed
Muaireh of Denver, in whiich he cls med te hzve mo e lmnertant evidelce,
lut did not wont the cherif? to sihcw this letter or tal¥ of its
contents o nuy Pinkerton man. The cheriff had snown thinm 1e;xﬁr 10
kre fwaln, wheo cloimed he hed vritten Mulaeh to -1l et <heif ol Tice
in Denver,  He hed slgo, T thiuk, shown the letter 4o Mr, HdiQey.

I teld the vlerdif” nAd Mesere Gto“o nnd Ven Duyn ‘hzt 1 knew Muln

well ol thzt to my own kiowledge toeré hed o ct!leen ¢ erine of ﬂny
marnitude edmmitted in the pest cight or nine yvears in suiy .artl of .he
country, e¢xe-it in the immediste nelrhborhsod of vhere Malscr mirit

- ‘ // ’
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then be residiing, that he 4id not write to soue orfficial on whe sqe
lines as this letter, =4 in that way has succeeded In trovelilg:
Trow Malne to Califoriia ond from the Lokes to ‘he Culf. I have
kKnown Mulach for many veors, We is o smart writer, but is a vhop
fiend» nnud nol a1l relisltle, B0 mick so thrt no one who knows him or
hos known him will believe hir under ozth, and 1 additlon he heos
been srrected frequentiy for petiy thefte 1 hrs served nnny Jjail
gentences, ille object in 1ot wrntine any of the smployes of ithe
Lgeiley 1o see thie letter wos ithst he Fenred we 0l revenl hie tue
chrratcer, He will gwenr to -uything, lut ihere is 10 truih in hie
stotemelitse.

The cherlff then left, nd -t 1:45 =s.m, on *he 18*h inst. lessrs
Voo Iayn and Stone left.,

Yours recpentiuliv,

Pinkerton's N¥-tl Detentlive rfpency

©. N, Toler, Res.Suut. 7 /Z/Z; .%/%MW

R : ;

Resorted, Swokrine—les-0C0,
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Mgr. J. Me.P, repcrts,
Rolse, Idahe, Thursday, January 18th—06.'

Turing the forenoon I was erg-ged n‘n writing out lnstvuctiona
for Asst. Supt. G.J.H. ard overntive No. In the ~fterncon I went
to the State House rhd held = conference with Gov, Goodinp ~vwhere I
nlao met M, Hnwley, lesding counsel fop the prosecution. -

Juriny the 4~y T w-a informed by Mr, Joseph Hutchineon thrt the

rrovdstor of ithe Vienns restaursnut on Idshe ne-nr Seventh sircet went tu_

¢alAverl on n specinl train the nisht of the murder -nd yv~s, seen to
t:1k wlth Orchard at ihe Saratog- hHotel nft-r 1o sr-ival tjere,

and =~1lso on the next morning ~n’ took < wrlk .ith Crech-rd. Uhen
Oreheor? wos arrerted todr sion elaimed to Ur. P0hal;,(known és "Fatty®)
agent fer the Matu~i Life Insurnnce novpnny, tht Hognn wns innocent
~T¢i ronld prove 1t bysthree or rfour vitne ses with whom he wne in
covprny cither ~t the time or immedl tely »fter the explorion. I
Arvouped 1 te this 2akery tilee during the day, iut failed to find

the wvroorietor, Mr, Harbert, 1.

Aa the rheri1®f of @¢anyon h~19 tuken Jreh-rd, ~lins HO”;H, to the
renltentinry here today I met the foraer nnd had n talk with him, He
goemed very mich dlanctisfied bec-ure the ouinion w s dmt filed or
rrther e ¥ 11 o » Aocument to lndemnity the sheriff ni his bonds-
men if e male o mistnke in tronsferring the priscner, I irected
hi. to el o Mry Hwley, wic vv01ld gee thot Laile motter as adjusted,
anAd in “PuL& to hile reqmuest rey rdiiiz vhot re-non he yacull jive ihe
spuiliec ~hy he traneferred tnle prisoner to Lhe penitentinry 1 told
nilm to avy he ~nted under thhe advice of hie lowyers nd while herc to
refor much -0 ogked htie to Mr. Hawley nd st Gnldwell to refer tiuose
vho naked 1 1a meptlon to Mr. Van Duyn, y .

I 5 nomet the Governor during the evapnlng, wno iatrveiuced me 1o
Mr, ctrufan, » oonltoilst, ~nd aft or the Governor left Hr. C¢ruynn
cd T Lked toredthior unt il wmldand cht,

Youre recssectMlily,

Plnkertonts Natl Tete tive rzency
Ve Re T ohow, Ry o,
Rea’ " Li., A
teLartad . Vi)’ ._)// ,/(/l/&,%
g or oye=l=Ja~-006. Re
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rran’s E,Gocddng ,Fmg, ,
. governor ,State of Idaho, ’ :
Beime, Idalio,
Dear Slr;w=
lnnago;'ﬁc Pariand reperts:
Boise, Idshe, Friday, Jan 19th, 1906,

puring tie¢ forencon I wapo enga;ed with my corresponderice, and in
the aftern cn I met Asst,Supt.G.J.H. and arranzed for a co aference with

him, | _

In tre meantime I had a conference with Mr,Whitney, tlie warden of
the stote enitentiary, who informed me fully as to how the prisoner was
acting since his arrival &t “he state peniftentiary,

puring the afternoon The Governor, Aset,fBupt,3,J,H., and I held &
.usonference at the hotel, during which I outlined what I thought would be
tle defense in ihils case, - .

puring the ewening I conferred with Asst,Supt, G,J,H, znd. "
operative No,9, ~ivin - them further instructions, remainin« in g g:.
consultation with them untll eleven p.m,

/
Boige, Jldahe, Sal.irday, Jan 20th, 1907, .
s

nardnc the day I had alon co nference with ibe overncr and with g
Mr Hawley, chief counsel for Lhe state, wherein it was agreed tliat we
held opera:ive No,9 at Boime guhiect to the ¢all of the Governor and
Mr Hawley until further orders, and to send Asst,8unt.G,.J.H. 1o Nempa
on Monday, the 22nd, inst, wi.ere he has Lo male a short investirantion
on information recolved bty me £rom an informant in Caldwell whose name
will not gypear in any report but who 1g known to the novernor and
t¢o Mr , Hawley sam well as myself, ’

Aftcr finighin- ‘hilsg inves' isalion at Nampa, Mr Hasson will <o to
culdwell, wrere Ye vill mere a4 further investigation on differe-t lines
from ‘hcse already ursued there, This will take him two or three
days, after vhich ne will return to Bpokene and thoroushly instruet
un opera” “ve in re~ard to this work, who will he sent forward to Cald-’
well witk gome <cod ecover and will remainr there reping in with certain
percons sugpected of being not only frlends of Orchard n't who mi-ht
be used ae witnesseg for his defense, Ko persen with the exception
¢f i} ¢ tovernor ard Mr,Fasson will know of the identity of this
orerative, .

Dari-- my zenfercnege wilk Lhe foverncr and Mr. Hawley we discussed
tre rater ¢f (Ve defenge of Hogan, whereln I found that Mr Hawley holds
tre ga e opinlore we 1 expresged to ithe Governor on Pridey sfterncon,

At about nine p.m. t° e dovernor cealled on me and informed me .lhat
tle wardecn of fle state penitentigkry had Jjust received a lettier tor
Orctard *‘rat .lat —an had written ¢ some one# but Lhat l.ad heen sent
to tle cead letter office pnd Ulen returned te Orchard, and Lhat the

letter Aad & very cueplciour neinre a-out i, This muLter wall be
iven proper abtention tomorrow,
8 Yours vespeotfuliy

Reported Spokane  Jan 23-06, Eggh elgp: ilve Agoncy
¥ P M P
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Frank R,Gooding ,Eed., ‘ _
Governor,State of I&aho,
Boilss, I@ého,
Dear Sir;=
Manazer Janes Mc,P, regortsy
Bo ise, Idaho, Sunday, Jan 2lst, 1300,

I ioday had a conference with the Governor, and he handed to
me the letter written by Orchard on Kenyon Hetel paper, dated Salt
Lal:e City, Utah, Nov,25th, 1905, addressed on the envelope to Chas,
Choddy,Siegal, Hevada.but in the letter tlie name is spelled Shoddy,

Ag ﬂ1is lefter has Meen quoted In the report of Asst,Supt,G,J.H,, I
will mo* dwell further on the mattery exsept tc say that it is very
posgible that Orchard expected to meet Ehoddy in Salt Lake on his arrival
there, in responee Lo the letter he had written to him 31 care of their
friend at Park City, but on arrival at Salt Luake he discovered that
Shoddy, or Choddy, had left, and,therefore, he wruie again, thoddy

myy hevg received itre firgl lelisr Jorwarded to him from Park City, and
he may have assisted in the murder of the late ex-governor,; in faci, he
may have ;-one to Caldwell while Orchard was still 1n 8a1:. Lake,

Thie nmailer was fully discussed, and it was decided to have the
hotel re. 1ater5 at Bolee, Wampu an ¢ Caldwell searched for lbe name of
Shodily -~ Choddv.

In oomplinﬁce witl» the instr-uctione reccived from “he -overnor, L
wrote to the Denver oflice sendlnrm them g ncopr of the «letter Locether
with a copy of the photograph of Orchard, instruciing them t9 detall an
opera ve ilo ta-e up vhis investigrtlon at Salt Lake, Park City and 7
otlier points with a view c¢fl locatlnz this man Shoddy or Choddy and the
friend which Orchura mentioned in his letter, and to obtain all
informai ion poswible relative to the movenents ¢f Orchard while in Salt
I‘ﬁT.e Ci V‘ .

I also held a conference wiltn the _overnor and chief coungel
Hawley relative to thils maiter, ang subpe juently held & third con=
ference with the overmoryand on belng inforned that deputy sheriff
willimms had -orne up in to the Bt Joe River country for ihe pu.pc8e of
l1ocatin- Simpkins, and knowing ithat one of cur operatives had becn
detalled on the pane mat uer'., I had Asst,Bur’ G,J.,H, wire lto tlLe
Spaicane ofligce insiruc.ing them to wlthdraw the opera’ive,

Durln;; ithe evenin: I met ABBleBUpL,G,J,H, and operal*vc No.ﬁ
aid lald ouwt Juritler worik Tur o then 0 do In *this ma’ er,

I will state here that in my last conference wita the .overuur
that gentleman sugeesled Luat I have t..e Denver offlce make an
investigatian for tnhe purpose of asoertqining witetlhier or not Heywood and
Moyer are s.111 in tnat city, and to kedp track of ithese two men for
vhe present, 1 have senu Lhwe necessary instructions to the Denver
office,

: Yourg respec x.ful.ly, '
S ‘ Pinkerton®s Natiopal Detec:ive Agency,

Reporteaq, ' BW/ :_/Q/ ﬁ
Spakane, Jan 24inh, 1300, £ L. c_.( W&?Qfﬂﬂ
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: te ‘wesist the geyerner in s metter as
ﬁﬁo fﬂmmx’ M um the Mtw w m%n ﬁa,a

ot

K. :
ax‘é;m with zaupcnw Mfﬁw fwr
hi&

wies of %m* in Oaldwell whem we regired \he !'m .
at Ehet’ ".' fnt to” ’iwﬁiﬁa 1 glwe infermed Wr,#hiffer that ¥ SOR
would meet him in Osldwell, ‘aftor m I went te my reem im the Motel,

At Gwo fifteenm p.m, I took tho sireet car and rode to the -mg
peniteritiary in enier % talk with $rubard with a ﬂ.« of brewl r him

dewn end g etting a oanfs from Mg
At the enk of the . m iine T way- nﬁ Wy Warden mx&m aaﬁ. m
yewmi: Bl evidentldy trusties; in & rig, and war then ériven te the
penitentigry, where I met Grehard fn % pr&'m’w afties wf ihe mdam
It i Smpessibvle for mo te ﬁ,&% hsm 81l the cenversatien ithat
tock pleace between Ore 6 and mysslf, for I was alene with him for
three houmrs, I reperted te the pevermpr verbvally all thst ook
pleage between Kogen and wyself, and heis e mmhh me witk o %
stenographer to write it éemg 86 here I wili-merely &&a&a the fallewing
%mham hae ahout ap determined & cvunitensnse a8 I h#ve gver ueen
mman being, with the mos! celd, cruel eyes I mmmtwr have L
SEOR; ké& ¢heek vweneh wre very Yigh snd Tve s an sxtremsly  large and
well formed foreheed: As (Ve Bhn has hesn fally &enerim .in ether
m@@r@% it is w deEBAry Tor me to enter further &mte Eie p@swmm&
degeriptien, ' )
I had & 1ine of thought in my ming that 1 was heund %o empress Lo
rim wheller he regpended or not, and it was fully twenty five mimutes
nefore he broke in Wy saying:
@‘m speak your pleee ¥ wel}, but I den't know what you are
ing at; I hawe péemitted meo %riw 1 heve heard em remd ever
g %ﬁms Just spch ta&k as y@m He e mﬁ.es ‘and thers are imstances
, m@}zﬁt@mx m sagoent merR cenfese te er&ms& mt they

¢ FTadk

a%m@ agiling na@,u&?@ wﬁfth w&‘&&‘% T'never heard tell of a mam that
51000t vhet Te efterds paid the pemalty.”

I allewedthe man te talk ip this strein until he stepped., He
sail fthat bis sitérney hed imsivucied him te may mething relative
Lo the gage ang trat he éid mot therelers, have enything te say, He
salg that Le was inneceéent of any @Fime gnd that I was sismply 1mtimr:; Y
time ip taliking %o him ’ :

I then glited tv Oreh
cntirgly free, and to pr
it hene e the

H who ' 'wdre alane §

L ¢uses in whiek the state witnesses weni
i setier more fercibly %o him @m}, S5 bré
‘side v iHe pregent eage, I eited ang m
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ersenally the HMellie ;I:M%;mm mitnenass wie gaved their vws
%m ‘b;r tentng tha trath, & , MOFe nmsw Kelly . wihe, &
- NS t@xﬂ Lhat %ﬁ 3 the first shet inte
i Jg " APES 11. e talem®, Ient froe,
W fhat Giring sy -senwersetien with Orche
ent $ntds ’._.'e. _,mw m“m evigemee he wmlﬁ
: % ' , R2im thi be' was AKbering under
a{; mau’gh "that al1 statc witnesses suffered
_ , t6 the.effest that after & mmp
oeR . the. Mr whcthnr ha« mesﬁeé
e l- . 1 , .‘ “he ‘ﬁ‘meatav. Samm
mring";gx.} thisg tiae Orohard kept his hesd pn tit&&y t&m sﬁde»
o bnt wheit ¥ w ‘ﬁup«.; ne eagg. uf Kally, he tursed -asd Taged me
w - ; - . K m
ia ol

: mg md he paw &6 4t that whatever
S04 the e ¥ i mm ever mpen Mo Pariand, to which
ﬂpnu that He Tk net, ?’ ided "o Parlapd weuld g6 to any
oxtr&m to qgmy.tat a m, T as & rule he kopl his word®,

I then to | 'Orchard whe I was. and gteated Lhet my matn reassn for
ini;omca:l ‘zor  the men who tumﬁ states evidence was met Lesssse
they were¢ ometxt Tat thsl because they had allewed thancedves 6 “be~
seme the toels of trc men ef the jnner . sircie ol ihe Nellfe etfres,
o wers wmere oMilty than they v&m actually cermitted the crimes and were
free and livin- in Juxiry, and stated to him that the peor devils
then were in the same £ix that he is now; that trey did the biddin@:,s ef
the $nner cirele of the Mellie Me(udizes just as m had dens the
niddings of the imner ciresle of the W.F. of M. . I tedd bim thet -
in the emme of the Wellie Meluires the uttm«n for the teels had
advived them ah his lawyer had sdvissd M;. thmt is, nel te spesk,

" xmowing that 1P they 414 it would endanger the ldves of the immlr
nirele, whe in reality wers the clients of tre ativrneys, moet the
real oculprits, Jjust ag ithe dnner e¢irele of the W,F, of ¥, is now the
client of the lawyers and mot himpelf, as he thinke he is, I teld
him trat it is the aduty of the lammax‘s te buty wp the ppirite of the
teole 4n this cape ap 1t wae in the former came, until they have been
sxecuted, wrhen their 1ife hleed wenld be apﬁ)lm anéd their lives
sesled,

A1l this time Qrchérd sat fmﬁ,ng, me , neither denyinzmr aflfirme

-@oabedy

irne snyihing thet I had.

He then stated that if what the papers sisted was 1h¢ truth that
1 did not keep my werd e Jack Winter, whe stele the $345,000 in cold
allien, I exmplained ithis matter to him civing kim e ﬁe{aﬁlaﬁ
ptateme t of ile whele ceBe orc showed ccmc:lus:i,vely te him that ne
premipes haé been made and thal ihe newg vapers lied shoul the maller,
Fie gtated Lhat he believed me.,

1 then teld Orchard ol geveral other cames thae: I had persenally
handlied wli erein the stete witl-esses went free, among trem Perry tie
train rebher of 1895, He stated trhat he rererbered this ease, I
teld the man that we weuld han him and did net wari any gtatem@?ts
fem Lhin ¢ be used against him. &5 we already have all the igenge
o Lhet purpese {hal we need,

Orchard then 1eld ms thet e needed & littie exercipe and stated
Lhet lie did pmol himk he héd been treateé richt im belne pileced in the
staie penitent.ig 'y hefore he had heen convicted and being uarded micht
and &&y,

I ezpieineg ii &'i the taking of him te tlie pemitantlary was fov the
purpose o proteciling him £rom his friends, as he was & menase tc these
vhese orders he had @b@v@ﬁ until mich time tjmx they kij isgd him or that
the gtate esnvicted and henged him, I teld him that tie uard on the
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condcaned ma in the other eell was the death watch and that tre gtate
wag coing to put him out of the way in & ghort time anid that I supposed
they were fattening him wp for the occasioen,

Prchard laughed heartily at this,

I teld Orchard t:at the reason the cumrd watci:sd him more then
he did the condamned man was thai he-Crchard- was zuch a great
crmigdl that the guard wes Bbypnetized ani simply had to watch him

inst £ the ether prisoner;
%rd agked me how lang I was coing to remain here and if I would
call in again, but I did not give him & decisive answer, He
told me that he is of the epinion thai his atterney has gene hback or
him, for the reasen that he ig unabl: 1o get amy word frem his lawyer,
I told him that his atternmey would contimue to visit him and to eantion
him to keep hie iips sealed until such time ag the inner cirgile of
the W,F, of ¥, had him preperly hanged,
Orchard dic not admit ihet Simpkins was at Caldwell or the night
ef the murder, but did admit tiat he had heen in Caldwell and in Namps
in Simpkins® company,
I told Orchard that I would use my influence to see that he ot
some exercise amrd other little matters, and on parting, in the presence
of the sheriff, he asked me to be gure te edl on him sgain, and wanted
to know when I would eall, I intend to eall on him en the 24th inst, [’
but did not say mo to ]11- -~
The mahove is cimply & -ynopsia of the corversation thet I had with
Orc-ard, e
It wap ive thiriy p.m. when I left the penitentisary and wae drweﬁ_
to e mtreet osr line, frem which place I &t onoe returned to Boime,
Tnird vy trhe evenine I teld tle gpovernor a&ll that had bheern
digcuigsed hy Orcliard ard mypelf and remained in cempeny withk him until
twelve thirty a,m, on toe 2drd,, at which time 1 discontimnued for the day

Yourg respectfully,

Pinkerton's H&iional Dﬁtﬁ@ti?@ Areney,

By %7? /’ ¢ 9*/;/ vodlom,

Lei.Taber ,teg, 8u, t,
Repourted, )
8pok une, Jun 26th, 190
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FPrank R,%ooding,Esq,,
- rovernor State of Idaﬂo,
Baise, Idaho, .
Hornora'le Siﬁij;
” Manager Janes Me 17, reports:
Bakle; Idaho, Tuesdsy , Ju 23rd, 190,

puring the Torencon I finished up my report of the 22nd, wrcte
further ingtrueiions to the Denver offige and met erki instructed eperative
Yo.9. ‘

puring the evening Gov,Gooding ealled at my rocom in the hotel and
we conferred upon the operaitlicon in hand, The fovernor teld me that
he was ~oins to lsave at four e'clock tomorrow mormin: for groshone,
but that he expected to retu n tc Boise on Fridzy next,

I tolé tre Governor ithat it was my intentiilon to vigilt the stute
penlitentia y tomorrow and hold amther interview with the man Orchard,
but on studying this matter over after tle Governcr left I cuve to the
conclusion that 1t would not be ¢iving Orcrard time encu;h te¢ reflect
upon what I told him en my laet visit to him, a-d tren decided not
t¢ viglt the man until Thursdg next,

I spert the entire evenlng around the hotel end coversed vith &
number of 1'e cltigene ¢f the plage, ot didé not lear anythin: of
importa €2tc the matter in hand, '

Youre respecat ally,

Ponkerton®s Naiionel Netective Arency,

J&f %&v/ﬂa@z,

By
B8
E .k, Taber kes Bupt,

Renorte
m’ok @y .Ta,ﬂ 2'?111'1-2 lgolg
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. Pravk R,Gooding,Beq,,

NS

Govermor State of Idaho,
Boine, Idm.

'Honorable Sir;w

m Mangger James Mo,P, reports:
- . Boise, Idaho, Wednesday, Jan 24th, 1906,

During the day I met chief justice ESieckslager and had a short
conversation with him, '

I later met warden Whitney of the state penitentiary ai he
informed me that he had allowed Orchard to have a hath and & ghave and
had also allowed him to exercipe in the corridor of the penitentilary,
and he sald that'the prisoner acted as though he were pretty well
patigfied, ‘ ,

The warden agreed with me that tomorrow would be tlme emough for
me to vieslt Orchard, He gaid that 1f it was not for the fact that the

-attorney ie apt to call on Orchard at ay time that the longer I delayed

geing to see the man the better 1t would be for the operatiom, How=
ever, he agreed to meet me at the end of the car line tomorrow at
two %wenty p.m, wWith & rig to convey me to the penitentiary,

During the afternoon I recelved a telephone messaze from Asst,Supt,
G.J.H, to the effect that Doyle had been arrested, This is rather
unfertunate, as I had told the Governor to tell sherify Nickols not
to arrest thipg man Doyle until such time as I was able to goto Cald~-
well, I told Asst,Bupt.G,J,H, that 1t would be impoesible for me to
o to Caldwell until Friday morning,

During the evening I met operative No,9 and gave him further
inptrustione relative to the operation, after which I was in company

with several prominent men of the place, but did not learn anvitning
new relalive to the operatien

Yours respectfully,

Pinkerton's National Detective Agency}

> . AL,
E.R.Taber ,Res,Supt, 772, . M;

s
Reported,
gpok are, Jan 27th, 1806,

8
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Hon, Frank R. geoding, ‘
Govornor State of Idnho,
Boise, ldaho.
!bur Excellency: -

J. ucP.vr.)ortl. H
- _ © ‘Botss, Idahe, 'odnellay, lan. 26, 1906,

!oday in Boime after attending to my mell, at 1: 45 PV, I
took the gtrest car esnroute to the Pcniten%iarv ‘and on asrriving st the
end of the route I wae met by an employe of the Penitontiary with £ rig,
wh¢ drove me to that dplace whers I met Warden Whitney, and after =
brief conference he fetohed the prisoner, Oreherd; into his private

‘effice, where he wae left glone with me, Oveherd and I remsined in

nonference from about 2:0C P,¥. until 6:50 P,

He seemed to be very glad to meet me and seid, 'Whll, you &id
come 0 zee mé ap you agreed to do end I sm glad of 1t.1 Ris merner was
entirely changed from yhet 1t woe on my visit to him en the 2Pnd, I
opened the conversation by asking him 4T he had thoroughly studlied over
the oonversation we had on Monday, snd more espeeiglly the points wharein
I pugpested regarding the matter ¢f States witnesses. He reprlied that
he had thought very little of enything elee except thie matter, &nd,
after due deliberation, he could not see what interest I haé in him thet
I would telk to him ge I 444 pn the 22nd. I rerlied thset in one way
I.-hgd no interest in him whatever, no more then I would have in &any other
vilful murderer, but ue & man who &sdvocaeted lsw end order I had an inter-
est not only 1in the welfare of the State of Idsho but svery Stete in the
Union thet wers affected by the blight of the Western ¥ederstion of
KMinere. At the scme time, knowing full well, 2r be nust know, thagt he
wes s8inmply the toel of the Inner Circle, he, to ¢ grect extent, hesd my
sympathy. A man of his intelligence end reaponing power;, ae hiz forehesd

_.~®buld indicete, had, not only the ebility of doing & lerge cmount of gnod,

&5 well as evil. As I} had steted to him on Monday, if he hed formed

“associstions of lew-ghiding citizens when he first stsrted out in the
‘world instead of & orowd of socialists, ansrchiste amd murderers, he

would heve become & shining light in any community inetead of now
cocupying the cell of a condemned felon and relying or his intelligenoce
when the rirht peth wee pointed out to him, I talked’' to him ge I 446

on Kobhday, and he dgertzinly must be aware that while he wae alive he wae
& menece t¢ his former associates, or rather the whole Inner Cirocle of
the Western Federstion of ¥Winers, and it was their duty to engzge good
legel talent, who, through their advice, would buoy him up ené tell him
he could ret he convicted in thie csse, and after his corviction to point
out to him that the verdioct o¢f the Distriot Court would be reversed in
the Suprems Court, esnd, while not forestalling what the Supreme Court,
or cny other court woulé do, would ray to him after the Furreme Court
had &ffirmed the decicion of the lower Court that rir lawyere would
8till be 2t his baek, telling nim to “stend pet"., sz the Governcr hed
politicel espiratione and “had te have the votesn of every Uniom marn in
the 8tate, inecluding the Vestern Federction of Miners, zné therefore, st
the lzrt hour would commute his centence ond eventuveily verdorn rim, Thie
would be what would be rerresenteéd to him by his lawyers even &{ to -the
time +hen he would tekce his Jjourney from the cell to ihg sasftold. After
his lzwyere had eesp that he woe vro erly exeeuted the drrer Cirrle of
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the Vestern Federation would rest contented sg hie 1ipe were gerled
forever, and the lawyers in the case had done the duty regquired of them
by their clientz. I wanted to argain remind him that he was not the
clispt: in thie csse, but that the clients were the Irner Cirscle of the
Westero Federation of Miners who vaid the lawyers, nct for the purposs
of elesring him bDut for the durpose of keeping hir mouth shut. Hie
lawyere in sdvizing him this eourse knew full well that he would be
oonvioted end eventuslly exeouted, but in order to sztisfy thelr
clients =znd earn their Tee they had to advise him along the lines &s

‘ - stated sbove, When his leowyer next called uporn him re oould notify him

overy word that I hed spoken on this sgubject, and vhen he ¢ié =0 to
look the lswyer in the fzoe¢ and I thought that he would see from hie
actions thet the lawyer, notwithstanding whatever he eaid, that he knew
what 1 hed eaid was true. MHe said, *I want to say to you Mr. MoParland
thet 1 will never mention to my lawyer one word that hes pesced between
you and I, ard if I cen only depend upon you, meke a thorough oonfidant.
of you I oould tell you some things that would suryrise you. I krow
more about you than you smspsot. I am well sware that if you mede =
promise €0 & man, no matter what orime he had comnitied, 4T he 414 hi=m
part, you have always peen that your promipe wae gsrried out.®

I told him that I wae very much pleased thist he knew my real
character, and told him that that ought to induce him to meke & confidant
of me, but I would not ineisgt upon it. He saeid, "Now, I know¥ You would
not go into Court and testify to something I did not say, or in feet, ro
into Couwrt and reveuzl thie oconversation, whioh would be immsterizl.® I
told him he was rieht in hie Burmipes and thet I wae not there for that
purpose, und he said, "Thet being the caere let ue epuppose g ocanre for the
nake of argument, I will now say w0 you I am Fuilty of the crime g®
charged. 1 heave ocommitted the orime.® He then peueed: "Wov you under=—
stand thig ie not & confespion, but for the purpore of retting informa=-
tion thet 1 warl, or rather for erpument's seke.® I toid him thst I
thoroughly underetood thet and thaet I hoved that he ¢id not think thet I
would £o into Court egnd testify that the words he ha¢ now spokan were
given a8 2 oonfeesrion. MHe paid, "MNow, you are the detective; you come
o me for a confescior; you have slresdy steted to me thet you heve ab-
solute proof of my suilt. Such belng the esre, why ¢o you come to me and
talk with me ae yov heve done? Vhat benefit wovld it be tec me tc meke
s oontesegion? I nommitted the crime, you knov it en¢ clsim to heve proof
of the foete.® To this I repiied that he muat remember gt the very out-
@sel of our tslk on Mondey that I did rnot come there te find cut whether
he was pullty ot the nurder of Ex-Covernor Steunenhers or not, as we hed
poeitive proot of hir gullt and world harg him upon the proof in our pos~
sescion, but &: he wge bhut the tool of the power beh.né the throne, the
Innoer Cirole, the hanging of him would be very 1ittle setisfacticen. It
wovld not breck ur the organization, or rather. the Inney (ircle, as there
wae probebly 88% of the members of the Vestern Federution of Winers who
wvere entirely innocent of the outrures ané murders thst had been oommitted
ané perpetrated throush the Inner Circle, and if he woulé come ur and
pake s full confersion of sll that he knew in this cecee the Strte no
doubt would take nere of him. Tc substantiate thier Tect I recited g
number of instancese which he knew ¢f himself wherein men haé become States
vitnespes ipn murder ceres and Aot only saved their nocke but =leo evont-
uelly got their liberty. On thet ground he would be benefitted dy making

a full cenfession, but in making & confession he must have =11 pf the
truth. He must not gliempt to cover one of these conepirastors through
friendship, neither must he attempt to sccuse somebody of = orime of
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which he was innooent for the purpose of rootifying some resl or imeginary

grudge that he had sgsinst him, end 1f he ooncluded to mske & oconfession

X aaked him to for God's make telm the truth, and not to oover any of

the ocnepirators through friendahip, end not to try to oonviot or im-

plioate some person who was really innooent. -

. He ssid, "wWell, supposing that I told you that John Smith told

- me thzt he had killad Jim Brown, would theat be evidonse sgainst John
Bmitn? I 418 not see him kill Jonn Smith.® I informed him that if there

was corrodorative evidenoe leading yp to the murder of Lrown by Smith

that a confeseion that Smith had made to him wae the most damaging of

all evidence, in fact under certain oiroumstences it wae sgtroager than

i he testified thet he saw Smith kill Brown, becguse tre defendente

night ‘prove thet he, Orchard, had e motlive in removing BErown and wae

simply swearing sway the life of Smith in order to osover himeelf,

He coid, VWell, that is one point mede clezr by you. DBut sup-
Posing eeveral partiee haed gulilty knowledge of z& murder thet was com-
mitted. =nd were not present at the murder, what good would it be for the
murderer to make & confession as long &s the Stete hed encugh evidence
to conviet? Can you explain that ¥r. MoPerlana?"® -

I told him that I would explain it in this way. You will bde
one of the oonepirators. He said "All right.® ©Now Smith, Brown, Jones
end yourself conspire to murder Johnson. Johnson lives away at a dis-
tence. Smith, Brown amd Jones being men in guthority, detail you to o
&nd oomrit the murder, advise you how to do it, furnieh you with the
meang to travel and. support yourself while engeged in thies metter, and
vhen you arrive at the place where Johnieon resides, you discover thzt you
will have to have help. Therefore you Laye into your nonfideroce Kob
Yrhite and 1411 Bleok. After meking prover srrangements Johnson ie
nurdered. Bbob VWhite and %ill Black mske their esospe snd you are er-
rested ond sufficient evidence hae heen gotten tn conviet you end heng
You eccording to lew, slthough you micht net beve wlelded the derrer,
puiled “he trigrer or exploded the homb thet killed Johneon. HBob White
and Bill Black had not seen Jonee, Brown and Smith upon the eubject of
this murdeyr a8t 8l1. You were the only verson thet they saw. Newverthe-
lese, every cot ¢f Eob Vhite znd EBill Elaok, if expleimed in Court,
would be evidence agcinst Jones, Brown and Smith, who were hundreds of
miles pwey from the scene 0f the nurder. The conepirscy ended when .
Johnson wcr ¥illed. Ae poesibly pre—arranged with JFonee, Brown end
Smitk, or even if not arranped, after your errest it wes their duty, just
86 they hsve done, to prooure legal talent, not, se stated before, for
the purpose of zoquitting you, ae they knew that wee impossible, but
for the purvoee of keeping your mouth shut until you were lepelly hung.

Vould eey in comnectiorn with the sbove hypothecated oszee, 1 wap
eimply expleining %o Orcherd how I think in my own mind how thrie surder
was committed. He maid, "Vell, if Bob Vhite and Bill Bleok were arrested
and they turned Statee evidence, how would thet be?® I seid thelr
evidence would only affect yocu a8 they had never peen or “talkef wi'h
Jones, Hrown or Smith at the inception of this oconspiracy. Yeou kept
your mouth closed, which was the key to the gituzticn. Therefors, you
would suffer the penalty, et 1f the Stete had Bob White and I'ill Dlaok
and haéd the Bame svidenoes sgaingt them thet they have apgeinst you, they
would not cccept them ac Stete witnesses becsuze Lne evidence woulé only
result in the hanging of you as the State had sufficient evidence to hang
you end they would simply try sll three cf you, convict you emd heng you
together, but 4if ycu confes:zed it would be quite different e yvour tesnti-

¥
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»ony would reaoch the very rounaatlon snéd the head of thaue cut-throats

known z£ the Ihubr Cirole of the Westarn FYederation of Mimers. Thie

being the ocase the State would gladly ascept your secsistanee an & Stete

vitnous and see that you are proporly taken care of efterwvards.

To this Orochard replied, g think, Mr. MoParland, 1 now under-
atard the position that you take. You havo laau 1t very clear to me.
But suppoming that I turned States evidense, that my evidenoe coaviets
“the leaders, &8 you have explalined, the State takee oare of me by evant-
ually giving me my liberty, (I remimded him at this point thet I had not
guaranteed anything of the kind., He remarked that he knew that but was
meking thie stetement for the sake 0f argament) them I would be taken
baok to Colorsde and tried for some of the orimes they eclsim I have ocom~
mitted there znd¢ it would be out of the power of the 8tate of Iamho
to reeipt,*

I told him that if he acted propariy in thir case we would get
the leaders end thet wae 11 that the State of Colorsade and@ the Stete of
Idako wighed, and that I thousM I ocould amsure him thet he world not be
proeecuted for gny erime thst he ocommitted in Coloredo. To this he
replied, "If I become & Btater witnese in giving my evidence I would
préobebly have to admit some corimee that I commitied in the Stats of
Colorado, s: the parties whe would be on trial knew of this snd no doubt
it would be brousht out in the evidence. Then what would be the result?®
I s8id that in that metter he would have to act unfder the advice of
the lawyers for the Stete. He oould refuse to ensver such guestions .
o the ground of incoriminsting himeelf, or he oould state the truth and
by doing s#o he would show that in committing the erimes in que#tion he
acted under the advice of the Inner Circle of the Vestern Federstion that
wag then on trisl just ss he had Qone in this czee. However, that would
be & matter Tor the lewyers for the prosecution to azdvise him on.

He seid, "Now, there is another objection to my beconing =
Stete witness. The people of the Steate woulé never be setiefied to cllow
me Lo £0 unpunished. The Covernor hes ot to heerken to public sentiment,
and I know full well thaot that sentiment means thet I be ekeouted,® I
told him that if he scted inm goeod fruith with the Stete ghat the sentiment
thet now existed would be reversed, that instead of looking uror him as
& notorious murderser they would 1ook upon him as & sever, not only of
the Stete of I4aho, but of all States where the blicht ¢f the Inner
Circle of the Western Federstion had struck, aznd eesured him thet he
need have no fear on that score.

I then cited %o hip the gas~ of Kelly, the Bum, who, in the
case of the People versur Hester, Tulley, McHugh & Eweyk Kelly, were the
murderers of Alexmnéer ¥. Ray. The murder wat committed in 186% ané
the case wae hried in I8%7. FKelly the Bum became Stetes witnerr and in
the course 0fF hie testimony he made the Folliowineg statement, that when
they had taken Ray'e watch and £25.50, 211 the money in hie possesmsion,
"Ruy got #town on his knees and begged for his 1ife und offered tc pive
them = oheck for $40,000 and while they were deliberating as to whet
they would do with Ray bececuse he wWoE persons ¥y soouainted with gl} of
them, the rum fired & rhot into Rey‘'s forehead, exclaiming that "Deed
doge cen tell no telese®., Kelly wes truthful. He might heve testified
that either of the other three had fired the shot, or he mirht have
Lestified thet Pill MoFldouney, one of the murderer:, who wee defd, et

the.- time the cose came U0 triel, had fired thie ehot. VWhen the men
were esnvfcﬁed ené subseovently hung Kelily the um wag brought inte Court
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the indictment wee dismipsed and the good citizens of Columbie County,
Pa., recognizing that Kelly had rendered c great servic? to the state,
geve him about ilooo in order that he mipght leave the oountry. \

~ ?his, I think, cowered gbout the lant of the objestions of
this mepn. 1 took up the moral side of thie ousstion, apked him if he
belleved in an Alleeseing and Divins Providence. He replied, "Yesa®, I
asked him if he belisved in & hereafter. He replied,"Yoe". I maid, now,
that being the case, vhy 1= it that on Mondey you szid you woulé& rether
be hung than remein in the penitentisry for & Year. Are you stil} of
thaet opinion? He replied very frankly that sinee he had telked with me
he did not want to be bung, To this I replied, while I am not meking
yYou amny promises, if you teke my advice you will not he hung. If you
do not you will be hung ip very guick order as the S8tate ie ready te
pProseocute &8 soon a&s Court oonvenes. After your oconviotion, wihen you
see the noose dangiing from the geliows you will then want, to sonfess
byt you will be too late, am your testimony under those eonditions would
be of no importance. Althcugh he haéd gotten uy from hiz ohair several
times when I made 2 point wherein he thought that he oould evoild the
sallowe, in thie oase he walked over to me and said, "My Ged, if I aould
anly place oonfidenge in you., I want te talk. I eught to rleoce confi-
dence in you. Your telk ie rigcht. I know every word you have seid e
true. You cannot live one hundred yesrs ionger. You certzinly have
not pot to bulld & reputetion a8 & detective end I am satisfied that
8ll vou heve said ia for my good."*

I miggested that I call in Mr. Hawley, the leading oounsel
for the State and let him talk with him gnd thet I wouid not be present,
He suaid "No, the time for calling Mr. Hewley has not yet arrived, amé-
if it does come I want you to be present as I look up to you for some
little protection., I don®t now look upon you &s & snide detective, the
sgme ag& the dsmned sons~of-bitohes that they threw into the ocell with
me st Caldwall., It it were not cthat their actione vere so contemptible
I would have pitied them, "They are the kind of meh thet swesyr mens
lives away. 1 knox thet you would not take the withe=s stand end testi~
fy &8 to one word that has passed hetween you and I here, nor would
you add & werd to what I have sa‘d. I have that much ecntidence in you,®

I told him that he was ripht; that I oertzinly would not
add anything to rhat he snid nor take the witpnesr gtiend at all, excent
that after he had mede o confemssion that his testimony mirht reouire
some oorrohoratiorn on ry part. He szid, "I went to know if you would
grant me o favor. Vould you send fer = certein msn in Celdwell to come
here to telkh with me in your presence.® I told him it 211 depended uvon
whom the men was that he wanted to see, snd after & 1ittle hesitation
he seid it was Judge Smith, before whom he would be tried. i ssked him
if he weuld explein to me what he wanted to mzy to Judge Smlith, provided
I fetohed hinm here. He ssid, ®*I do not know where to begin at®., I
exrleined to him thet it was my opiniom thet if he made = ocorfeseion to
“Juttge Smith it would disgualify the Judge from trying the cepse uné that
I did not veifeve Lle Jud;e woulé listen Lo anything he maid, execept in
Court, -nd snyhow, unrtil he hgd made up his mind ar toc whet he war solng
to gay o Judge Smpith there was no use in send ing for the Jufige. He
Baid, "¥Well, we will let that matter rest apd vou come snd uee me tomor-
row afterzwnna He wert on to szy, I expect my lawyer will be here eny
day end I want to sesure you that net one word thet hss posced Between
us here will ever be revealef to him, 2nd I went you to see to it that
the Varcen does 1ot tell my lewyver of your vieite here. If you think
¥ou c:.nnot control the ¥Wevrden see the fovernor sbout tLhie matter. I said
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to him that I thought the Varden could be derended uvpon and I would
talk with him but thet I was fully sstisfied thet the ¥Warden was all
right and thet I would not like to go over hig head and g0 to the :
Governor. He s=id, "Yes, the Warden ir £ll right, and is the only man
in thie damned inatitution thet hes got ony hesrt in him, and 1 now wnee
that he ie tres¥iws me =11 rirht se f2r ze he can go, and 1 would net
1ike to have him know that I doubted his shility to keer his mouth '
ghut, but you know he ie zn officer znd e11 officers at timas like to
telk,* However, I gsreured him that the Werden conld bhe depended upon
to say nothing upon thie metter. He enid, "Vill he let my lawyer in
to eee me if he comes?® 1 eald, "Yes, put "e will heve to he present,
not within earshot, but so he ccn see what traneplres.® He seld, *I
want the ¥Yerden precent¥. I gsid the lewyer might kick abhout 1hat but
don't you kick rrovidins you sre pelne to serve the Stete. He nmn2id, -
*You oen depend upon it, I em not going to kick about anything. I have
changed my mind entirely.® He then went on to say thet he thed met our
Superintendent Cary once in Hollznd'e Cafe & Restaurant, next door to
the Curtis Street entr:nce tp the Tabor Opers Houze. He s2id he sup~
posed Cery would rot remember him. Somebody wes tresting snd when Cary
went out he learned who he wes, He scid he ¥new a2ll about me =nd where
I 1ived on Cepitol H1ll, He kind of drew bsak = 1ittle end seld, ®*lou
live on Lincoln Street®., I esid, "No, I live sbout two miles further
Ezet then Lincoln St,* He szid he had mede & nietgke 28 tc the rireet
hut. seked re it I etill ¥epnt them s:vocee bulldogs. 1 seid, "Yen,*

Ly thie conversction the indiostions are that the Inrer Circle
WEE kee:inﬁ teh on nie n1thourh in rhi: I may be pmietzkren. It belnge

‘now neerly tix olcloek he rOt um suig, &Y srnin want to eey Thet AT

I ocoule meke ur my mindé to 1mplicit1 1 think we ocould et this
mstter LﬁJUELPd ené you will now *r0miee thst vou #3111 nome here Lomorrow
afterncon,® Stoprine short he s:.id, *I went to tP you vhy it wer that

yYou never ar ested thomes Hurley, nne of the Mo]ly VaGuires who ocommitted
suicide in the Gunoison jeil. XYou certsinly Fnew where he wos sngd it
hae been = nyetery to me znd several Others why you dié not tske him
boeek to Penneylvenl. :nd try him,® T replied Lo tLrhin thet it is ezsilly
extlz:ined. Hiurley wre gimply the tool of Jeek Veheoe, the head cf the
Inner Circle ot the Molly WeCulres, Jjurt &8 you zre the tonl of Moyer,
Heywuoa, -impkipe gnd othere, Vhile I mirht huve Ynown whare Hurley wos
locates, ¢8 we hed convieted :1) of the Irrer Circle, inclucin: the
leveer ot uhe roxp, wret did L went with convietin: ané henging g poor
tool like Hurley. Ir thie ceete you stend just ge Furley did, & poor,
untertunzte togl, :nc thet helry the oere, to Lell you the truth, I hete
to see you huny :nd those that ¢re more gullty escere, :ndé thet 1 why
I heve token sueh Pelne Lo get you around to the proper way of tranking
whereby you nen :erve the State snd poesibly rsave your own life, He
g:id, "vell, I =p now estipgfled why you diéd not set Hurley, bececusge it
has often been dlscusred that You coulé hsve put your finger or hinm 2nd
dic bt do it, cnd nobody knew the resson vhy,®

He want on to tell me thet the Yarden hod heen very kind to,
hip sdnce my iest wiedt Mondoy. He vot o chanse to exeroise himeelf in
the eorridor znd hed rotien &« bsth end g olech shove, cnd felt very
much refreshed. 1 told him to thipk the mstter over rnd 1 would surely
come bacv tomorrow, but before portin he s id, *I sculd mueh retrer they

haed left me ip the jril st Coldwel!y, =¢ 1 ooulé heve pottaen nut rt there,:
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It 18 true I mivht have gotten killed in making my esospe®, vt I told
him that ss 1 did on Monday, that he wae not transferred on that '
account but that he wes transflferred to protect him from what he then
thought were hie friends. I found that he pridee himpelf or beirg very

intell soctusl and 1 catered to hie vanity in thet respeet sl1] through

this conversation.
Before I called in the Viardeh he ezme ur agein, grabbed ny

hand and szid, "I think you are honest, cnd 1f I wze only with you &
while I know ] would have oonfidence in you." VYhen I cslled in the
Warden to teke him to rie cell he arein seid, *"Now 6€f>; forret to nceme

here tomorrow,®
Respectfully submittead,
Pinkerton's National Detectivs Agency,

~
By WM. A. PINKERTOM

Reported
Denver, 2/2/0¢. 8. .
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UL wet e Pethtybhone corduct in Coeny DYALenes
and any cmnv-rs-tlon he had with bim in Denver
since he came there®,

i also wpiirmed thi: by letter requesting the Pertiand
cffice to get s full repert on this matter us soor a® pusaidble Lrom
110 and forrm:l 0 Govearnor Gooding,

Yours truly,

Pinkerton®s dat'l Det,Asency,
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Res, Supt,
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nii.” Frank R. Good*ng, '
Governor State of I&aho, . =
. Boise, Idaho. ' '
Your Excellency:-
Manager J. McP. reports:
Boise, Idaho, ¥onday, Jsn. £%, 1966,

Todey I wrote the following letter .o Supt. Cary =t Denver:

» at 12:BE P, todsy I receilved your cipher telegram which

re:sd as follows: .
'Vindicetor explorion November twenty firet

.o . nineteen ought three; Oregory murder May
<A fourteen nineteen ought four; Pettybone
e under watch, arrenging for others, shall
g Londoner and thirty-six diecontinue Salt
L7 Leke., "

At 7 P.¥, todey 1 sent you & cinher telepvpm wvhich reed soe
follows: -
*Continue shadow on pil. three;officers pro-
bably not arrive Denver three deye; disoontinue
both men &t Salt Leke,"

Contipue shedow & iInstructed in the sbove telegrem. ®

1 8lsp wrote the following letter to Gen'l Supt. Nevipe at Portland:

¥ AL 7 P,N. today I rent you the following telepgrem in cipher:
tpek Siringo make rpecliesl report on whet he
knowe sbout Geo. FPettybone conduct in Coeur
d'Alene and any conversetion he had with
him in Denver since he ccme there.®
Ag Ceorge Péttibone now becomer & faotor in this care, I
want & fell report from Siringo of all he knows. about Pettibone, while
in the Coeur d'Alenee in 1892 =né leter in Denver. ®

Respectfully submitted,
Pinkerton's National Detective Agency,
¥ WM. A PINKERTON

.\egorbed
seuver, 2/5/06. g.



Hon. Frank H. Gooding,
Governor State of ldaho,
Boise, Idaho.
Your Excellenoy: -

Manager J. McP. reports:
Boise, Idaho, Tuesdsay, January 30. 19Cé6,

Today 1 wrote the following letter to Supt. Cary &t Ienver:

8 Ae certein complications might erise which might defecst the
ends of justice if one of the three parties under shadow shculd sttempt
to leave town srd be grrested as you were formerly instructed to do, I
therafore wired you 2 rueh mesncege gt 6 P.M, today ir cipher reeding as
followe: )

*Digregard former instructions about erresting
keep ocloee shasdow if sgttamp*t is msde to leave shadow.
Keep me edvised.”

In connection with this your overcilves should be prepaered

" to follow uny of thece men whe attempt to lesve the city ané keep me

posted ar Lo their wheresbhouts for the present. I beg lecve to sock~
nowledge your telegrom dated today whioh reads ss follows:

*Men #ll under wetoch. They held long confer~

ence yesterdsy with Attcrney Murphy.®

Thie would indicate that these men ere beginning to realize

their conditlion and may try to get pwey. HuyYwood has ssid cn several
occaslons that 1f the zuthoritier ever got after him he would find &
protector in & hadge manufacturer named Calleghen or Callahan, who
repides either at Philadelphia or Pitteburg, who would get him off
or a boatl to some foreign country. Moyer has expresced himeelf in the
seme manner, Take this matter up with the Philsdelphis, Mew Yorkand
Pitteburg offices in g letter. I herewith enclose to you three comnier
ot Heywood's photogr:ph, slso three copies of doyer's photogreph on
which you c&n place the proper deecrliption end heve the ssme forwerdad
to New York, Philesdelrhiz: snd Pitteburg, lest they might warpt to use
them, “

Respectfully submitted,

Pinkerton's Nationel Detective ﬁgancy,

B WM. A PINKERTON.

Reported ¢
Denver, 2/%/06. s.



looding,

Hon. Frank R
ffovernor State of Idaho,
Boise.

Sir: .
Yanacer James McParland repar t.8: : ' \ ’

Boise, Wednesday. Jan. 61, 1908.
In addition to the report of this date (forwarded Seturday

uvening, Feb,3rd), would say, that Mr. Hopkins having arrlved this

mornine I arranged that he taka the @ar at 9th street and Yain en

reute te the Panltentlary, I n01nﬁ tc 11th street, where I tlo the
game car. We wrrived at the Penitentiary ahout 9:00 A.%.;‘and,as
mr report for this date shows, we rervained there up to 6:00 P,
taking a atatement fro- Orchard, wich gtatement wie incorporhted
in the repert. In rotornine te the hoto! [ left the car at . 7th
gtrect ard Yr. Tcpking lefl 1t w Yth. In the evoning we hizld
a conference with Gevernor Geodine and Chief Counsel Hawley. e
remainder of ths evenine up o midnight was spent in dictatimhanail
to r. opkine. |
Respeetfolly cutnitted,
inverton'y Molional Netective hgénmya

' _ ‘ by

Reperted: ‘ "

Wm. A, Piokertch,



p——

:_::if;,tjr;;;;.

{Supplementary Repcrt)

Hon. Frank R. Gooding, -
Bovernor State of Idaho,
Boise.

Sir:
Yanager James McParland repar ts:

‘Boise, Wednesday Jan.31, 1906.
In addition tc the report of this date (forwarded Suturday
uiening, Feb.3rd), would eay; that Mr. Hoﬁkins having arrived this
mornine I arranged that he take the mr at 9th street and Main sn
rcute to the Penitenﬁiary, I going to 11th sgtreet, where I topk the
same car, We arrived at the Penitentiary ahout 9:00 A.V,, anﬁ,aa
my report for this date shows, we remained there wp to 6:00 P.V,,
taking a statement fro- Orchard, which gtatement was incorporated
in the report. In rctornine to the hots! I left the car at 7th
slreel and Vr, ‘opkang Jeft it av vth. In the evening we hsld
a conferunce with Governor Gooding and Chief Ciunsei Hawley. The
remainder of the evenine np to midnight was spent in dictatine mail
to ir. cpkina, ‘
Fasp&ctfu;ly su'mitted,
interton's Mational Yetsctive fgency,
by
‘ W, A, Piokerton,
Reported: ‘

) - A . N
Deise, 2/0 0. U, \




Hon Frank R. Gooding, |
Covernor State of Idaho, B
Boige.
8ir:

Manager James iMcParland reports:

Soise, Thursday Feb. l 1996,
Today I had several conferences with Governor llemaig, |
and in the evening held a conferarnce with the Governcr AM\ Ghiof
Counsel Hawley. :
- I received a telegran" from Mr. Hassen informimyg én that
¥rs. Simpkine had not left Spokane bul was at prolont livihg with
her uncle, a Mr. Hanson. After conferring with Govermor ?odlng
he instrocted me to wire “r. Vemsen to the .effect that he #laoea&
shadow on Mrn.'Simpkina, and also cover Mr. Hengon's maii. This
is all explained in letters on tris subjest to Mr. Cary of | Denver
and Vr. Tagsen of Spokans. .
Respactiully suhmiﬁ%od
) Pinkerton'e National Doteo%iva | Agenev,
: oy
Repo rted: | Wn. A. Pinkerton.

Boise, 2/3/06. H.




Periland, iehy ndy1906.

N .- wid 898 while 1 was recording Secreteary e¢f the

Gem 'B’iix‘ - .=on 61 the Cosur D'Alenes, Gen, A, Pettibone was it Finuwm
Glg] “eeretary. He was slue au Lxecutive o:'ficial of the Centynl
L4 » Unien of the Coeur D'Alenes witlh hoadguarters in Wallace, fhis
Contral Union was virtuslly an "Inner Circl.e® made wr of delepates from
the cther lecml uwniens, ‘

Petgibone told me that the Csmtral Uniomeum select nea te
kill eor blow up yre verty and ne records would be made ef it, that the
ivcal uniens had t0 Yoy ever money te this lescutivo Council vhon net-
11ied that & pertain sum was spent for the gmd ef the cause’y that
in this way a spy would have te be & momber ef 'the bmtm Council
in erder to ive the doinrse sway,

Geo A Petiibone was o leader in the riets of July, 1892 at
Gery Ldvhe, It was he wis set fire te the Tuse which biew wp the Frisee
mill and killed and wounded several men, 'he Prisce ®ill wae full ef
guards and noh=Union mer, Abeve the mill on the mountain side was &
large wooden f{lume which emptied water inte = large steel renstook
er vipe, cxtending down the steep mountain side sbout Tive hundred feet
inte the mill, fer runnins th  machinery. Pettibone und 8 few 6¢f his
chuee hroke the weoden flwwe and let the water rur te waste whiivh left
the steel rensteex Ary. Therx hundies of giant powier were thrown inte
the meuth ¢ the penstock and they landed inte the mill machinexy,
WHhen enough was sent dowe Pettibene rensined in the wesden fiume while
the balance et eut of the way, and touched a match tc the fuse cennected
with ihe last bundle ef dynanite tc¢ be sent de win, Instead ef Tunning
out ef reach, Pettibene turned his ear tewards the mouih ef the pens
stegk ap as to hear the explesior whon it teok piasce, 'The result was
that the conrcuesieon baak ¢f the pemnstock threw Pettibhene high up in the
aly arnd he laaded cutside the fiwme, One arm was badly hurt end he

was stherwise bruised,

After the U, B, 90 ldiers case ip and while I war acting Daputy
Ue S .liardhal we found Pettibene hid up in the mountains vhere ILe was
hidden--he being teo badly wounded to get sway, He was one eI the 18
ieaders sert te the Penritentiary fer bresgiing the injunctien ef
Pedorsl Judge Leatty. He and sbeut twe others were sent te (e letreit



Portl.. .

 Rapgyad
v O H.Kulper,
Resident Swupt,

3 truly, -

L meen him since Mr,
Fettibelis wan e day
. me give un my WL ichester

A,
s,

Pinverton's icu'l Det.Arency,
e, s sl
S . . . . e Dy
\,.\.’- L . B R R
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- Hon. Frank H;‘Gooding,

Governor State of Idaho,

Boige,

Dear 8Sir:

Maneger James McParland repar ts: |
| Boise, Friday Feb.2, .906.
, S hﬁd several consultations with Governor Gooding and Mr.
Hawley a8 to the method of procedure relative to extraditdrme&onod,
Mover and Pettibone from Colorade tc Idaho. Owing to the f#ct that
neiﬁher'qf these three parties hag been in Idaho during thiugcon-
spiracy we canrot suy that they are fulfitives fron justice, gnd we
may heve congideralle trevhle in extraditing them, Howeier,gwe are
perfecting pluns by vhich we hope to et ther into Idahe in a lemal
manner, wiere uhere is litile duubt but thal we can conviet them.

. The Governor remminei until lete in the evening, Mz . Hiwley
havin et earlier.

Murin- the evenine I wwe alsc visited by kx-Coveracr Steunen-
berg's twd brothers. One of them, A.K.Steunenberg, a bankef at
Caldwell, remaired with ue in wv roum for abcut an hour ana a half.
e géomed tc be satisfied wiih what (overmos Gooding was doing in
this matter, althoush he hag no knowledsre cf the work thal nas
really besn done in this eamsy & we do ncl consider it safe tc allow
any persons excepl those we cannct help intc U is secret.

‘ Respecifully suhmitted,
Pinkerten's lwlionai Detective Agency,
by
Repnrteri: _
Demwe, 2/3/06. 1.
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&y vm at. "the istgn g@ dnformed me that cm
WhE EONWW RS W Ilir doa%lemr«w' &8 he oald - it,
gu mfzm the tal Vardgn Lad with him i sinos %&lhrr

a3 weq ul}mh - 1; %gﬁ h
ipd Orghend’ Captain Swain-of the It i@ KMW W ‘bem
am;i ﬁms ;F“ ‘and the matter M"pm& inte vebr ‘hands. -
ind ‘avident] Me er, off and Pattibone were well p sod To
while they s.imi g oH mm progpecute s man to the dexth you wmzl&
net be ltzh txm wp e % t‘,@ r“,:amz. & man vwhelher' im>mrﬁ.
or gu 1@ mputa ;

the Pinkerton Jmmg
ard ms ?h@ﬁ hroygh i bo ‘é}a@ Werden's private off iﬁe
and was V&il”% gslad te wee me. He seemed in very mood dpirits.. I e
sloseted wilh

?‘"

im alone for about thres hours, and in m@i 1o my

gh estions h@ the following stetenent:
1ler hed first asked hilm how e was %mw trested. He

told him th«at ils laa machk disestisfied at th im e wam
firs‘t myd aldwel]l jail ho wes new wﬁl assd o Be
in the pen Mm*y, t%a'%‘ they were giving him very mod foed end

a elesn ke the vee of the eerridor t¢ emereise in; it ves veg
i@mﬁ@o MM@E a& the gmards never exchmmged words wi ﬂw h;ra t
at '@m ime 1t & freat relief from and i e’

gonditinng %i}zexiawﬁ at Oaldwoll; that ho g
B Yawe t¢ wee him here, ¢

SOms B 1s mig y ;
but i-- 2 did he had nover heard of it as'mobody
gosek Lo himg while he imew that Niller and his (Orchard 5 frﬁesnés

ﬁ%ﬁ aot desert him etill Iw was very mg@kwe@m@ Eildr had

r’ﬁ‘t vﬁ.ﬁ ited him as he had & imM i&"a hia letbters on three sé@Esions.

Oreh : mwﬁ to Miller ﬂm he knew there must bs some reasch

1h , ry hare mmtter for an lm&sm man Iilm

eonfined as e was at the prese

i pat and nethine @mulfﬁ b

sxoent Th tagtivee Wwt %‘ﬁﬁ
oell him & dwsil wwuld gﬁ§ ) ]

af @m}&ni% 'i,o fémiw ia just

ther wnt on to sy ‘hal evervihing

had  two dea’ﬁ&c%i*ﬁe& on thie m “mg

found %am% the detegtives

doned inwmstigating hix (Gy ut wors L

plices thetl W had %mﬁ a‘% %lﬁém' i m %@B ulbt, in &E:w;lr ﬁ”lm
wore the partdes thet killed 8ie: ‘ thls Orolerd rep %

e 3 E.M.

that as he was innocoent the detegi .@% muiu lovk « long Line
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any accorplices thui he had in Caldwell. ¥iller in reply snic he
‘knew that. Viller then went on to say that in order (o et the
financial end of this wattor in shuape he had to go o Denver, where
he got fifteen hundred dellrs from Pettibone, and that wnth.ihs one
mmdred dollars he got frowm Bimpkine makes sixtesn hundred dollars
that he hos regeived. We stated thit he wap authoriged o _employ
¥r, Friser, & Bolse lawyer, and io puy him one theusend dollars
to stick by this case until Orchard wag acyuitted, aw he surely will
be. He further stated tpat Foyer had instructed Elw te gt e

tailor and have him (Orchard) measured for e new suit of clothes, -
‘ang alec instructed him tc leave one hundrei dollars with the Warden
subject to Orchard's wigh 10 draw nﬁzlnzﬁ eame for any-purpcee he
shouid want. e went on tc stute that faywood, Yoyer undd Pettibone
vere being shadowed, snd while it was very annoying they .szm;izly
~had Lo stand it for the present. Ue paid that Uuvernor Cooding had

discharged Captein Swain of the Thiol Detective Agency who had been
working on the case, that he founi that he wes plagued with the,
- Thiel men, who had simply been hired for the oceasicn, now calling

‘at hix oftice sn’ tulling hir abeut «li the jobs that’ the Zaptain
had put up in onler to mend Grchard to the penitentiary, and he
(¥iller) exgeoted Lo use some of thest aus witnesses when ‘he rial
came up, and wonld ghow Lo the pubhlic the aisreputeble means that
was used at Caldwell Lc try to pet & case against Orchard. lHe said
- that al the present time the matter is intthe hundg of the Pinkerton
%ﬁency; that’ "ol YgParland®was in churge, “he is here_in Boine at

e p

i

rosent time ana has been sines the sarlv purt of January.® e
saio” thut Haywoed, "cyer and Pettibone had telr bim that the were
vory mich pleased ui ihut, that, while 'eParland Mnew more in s miwmwute
than the whole Thisl outfitl, nevertheless he war never ;uilty of
ﬁutbgnw_uy a Job to conviet cither an imocent or o guilty mun,

s simply convicted on the ovidense srd was very subtle in getling
-ths svidencs v cenviet, und thut was the charscter of th. Pinkerton
Agency all throuwgh, therefors the, wers pleased al.the change. And
being” tha! Urchurd wees innccent the Pinkerton's woul) not léng theme
selves tc put wp & job Lo conviet »im. Ny suid that Thiel 's
pecple hwojmwestiouted Orchare in 70 lorade and found e tlare
Wik noiFine Shatey e mearet U in, w Ube Lulk made 1y Sheriff
Bell wue simply o Srendegtaend Fluyg thut Bpll was in troulle himself,
A iU was e well known faet thot he (Vell) killed o wan,are: b is
Piabic ©v lose 1he momintion Tor ooriff ana tharefors rade this
rrand-stund Llsy in Tdaho to pet the vine pwnops Lo ageist oiv dn §
getting o mneminalion {or gsheriff, g

Orchard tel Viller 'hat wg he we innceont, po er Toyer, ]
Haywoo mor wny other tan huwd an¥th}np o feur, «n' s far e Simpkine f
wor concarned, e could ghow thal he weg o megher of the Srseniive
Noart o ra Vsptern Toegoration of inors, ani ac ouc) Was &n
crganier for Linho one hao « perfeel cicht ws an ol friend i
call oo Drehard at anww place nﬁai Orererd misht be. e minia thal
ke knew Simpkimg if hefCrchard) were Simpking re wiule simply core
Lo the fromt gnd pdve nimeelf up_ as he wouls be seguitieod ar welil
as Orcherd. fghzﬁ ie simply ag 1 instructed Orchuard to tsit on this ;
sublecl//. Viller replied that Simpking was "luyin low" un. he |
rgally ic not know whore he was, «n . ho yhow? U 0 was boel for
Simplineg to Teup ovt ¢f the we until he t0r0¥arnj wak &Gy ilted, and
thon dthe public wonle mew thal there never wag wny cuss gpainst
Pimpkine. Orcharc seit thal fvore war o comrade of hic maod Bteve
Fdareg witd whor he Fad san uncersiancin: et 10 cver o oot inlo
trontle Adaps woul: mgsist Niw g & wilnegs, ano if Adams oot into
tr:uhle he (Qrehard) wobio e tha wmire, L%a{ beocis el kbpov whaeore
Adwreg wen ol present Dot vien bl Lesl saw Simplins Siepkine steted
vhat Adass wal & rowners in Orecon b thouwbtl, wn lesl woon troable
wmight wrive o wenlo loeowte hir -nd Lol Orchare 'now wheis he was.
Orehar w11 “iller thut af be ﬁigurj cotlo crumicale vilh Adems
Simpkine wn . ot Adwrve hero into Relse  Uhar iulo arronws we W
whal Aoams shovl: testify to. (This de Juet whiit I imslrucied
Orchard ‘o euy on hie subjeel, w we wanl Adwne hors iz ghe worst

Y Viiler wels he gid mon imew where Simpkins wes, o 7Y hcume

e

wan anch o vateris . wilnsss hoe cuapbl (o be hers.



Hiller went on to ssy that ifax nlieh woulds b present wt
the tra&l and testify that he had instructed Orchard tc buy she,.
Sor his runch @aw i;ntr»ae felod, swhich wonld verify Orchucc'e
rauran&rta inn& T ldwell and Rolse-gloul wanbine 16 buy sheep.
He' said that PE:LL:L wne wonld rake s deposition Lo ihe effugt thut
he had from time to 2ime emploved Orchard to make losded dige wnd
phony chipe sni hit bowhi teveral puckuses from him wiich were
M&nu¥acturvd ot of plseter of parie; but th.t Pettihene ai: nui
wish to oome bere us o witness, Orchard stabed Uhef Py warnlmd
Petiitene  to some begeune Petiibone woul: rmaks w 0 ilnese.
Hillee puid: "Yoo can d%snd upen it, when «h*= propur foima goinesd
hg haw ~ot Lo oome, " iller than sais to Orchard nhai &, an
whene mume Nrohard could not remertar, ‘hut oaliad ot i erts)
affisw ir Spokune and stated that he and Orchar: had bnan 1u,nthar
wt Poisn «nd Memps wnd elne at (aTGwali. that iy man statel (h.o
be and Orcherd ha out up & job tic start a ue<er Fame in Saldwell
und to wel. feibwes ¢f thi Sarstogm hotel into :hip garme wn. &Kin
Wim, und thig would noi 1nterferq with *ha Qrﬁha@3ﬂh of the eheo;
but weuld ~uke ther o pisce of wney . ”rchurn claimad th.o be
was Well swarc *hat FiTler vanted o oclidm thet his ves o Tugt,
'ﬂu thet ve knew the map that he (0 }ur) hat o mamed, Pul e oo
not ‘inow }uvf how to act until he v‘r1)3~aeva herals v g d
Millor: ®1 think thers iz sorethin. in ilqt Tut I beve =0i i gy
it ovar, niowa GO are corin buslk here Logorrow ve o lnt Lulls VTis
matier up then,® At thie point )l instricted Orchard 1o 8y L
¥iller 1hst be hao thought By mittor over and that 11 wes 8y, hut
tien, ano if he
z

o p.; p-.z'-
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he bul foreatien the won's name wn o wlu ﬁia cekcrii
o bl pive they e gend s e oable t0 e 1 hi ¥/ omers Siearly
Juat bt vodla. .

Hilbor tele drohard Lo oveen Big awath shutl, Laels t-;:- noone
@xcmlt himselr an‘ vhat everythine wenl’ he w1l right, 4i that

m haa gavercs Dis o gonneetion with thy iiee bf h-J.e. l"'héﬂb il
éﬂﬂh&u"t i okune, M hed g crent wint Lo sk %n A ¥
hifng fin i-AH. SO ey oM el g dn In leing Lo .\1"!_' Dro arg
Wk ol oo, o be o0l Beu o vomorrew oy wioals el oonm Bim
froguen. iy ; ‘
' I L?'- " oenw decharn far her Mﬂtru“ii(.:rzaf fd e Wgw
Paavei ) Plowr wiher o Tnttap el e ton Pl aerein o Y aniten-
bi&ry? . tl T L TN N “15 gvoweds o not Lant
Lhat' Whe Wgpeden of o cenitentilary oan oo soncemodalin ) 0% =k
the wardon wul. gy 0 T iy b ;'?w;i.b 410 fhiuCul‘. oy ”rcharﬁ
Vuttlﬁf theomew cicthes, Tut b it mec low . badlor feoe fh

nl_lu\" 1 oo 1Y am o mansure ‘*m’:. Lhens hs gl . ‘v .J’ztﬁ P itan.
uurr xlw'mmsz v Oeehod o iwe Uhe Cenburenon’ L ;-;_'r, St
Liket +e «5,: t)] borv con s vt e alo dhe i i Threr o rgj e
*i wl!E poeo 10 ot b oent D pesty mec nuwbur GF au“#¢us L
piel ot ow taen oo endt s Toaxg GGt owiis b v Lot oot oef
clothes 1ot o bn cyeeviive bogrd w1l Turnigt oae with.® 1 1

Bim U po ogoead wn. Jo s, bomhe

The matlter of why pume were use: inetowd of bewk Funa SaY ANg
bean discusped hv foverncr Ueoding ane myveelf, I tock thie ter '
ug with Ovchard by telline bim thst ae o role ceseseing in 4PL:
gountry with very few @xcapiis,nﬁ hiud usec funs or daggers in reroving
cbiaafnunh‘ w persons, cnd whyowes 10 (hat the Fxacntive Domedttos
saeme:! 1o fxtfsr bowhﬁ nk the laetier made ﬂnrf noiee end cuiest Tore
nnhllc tall, T yoep L T Eovwoon, Meer on fE]FC] i/ Fottibons,
8E 2611 BE O Er rplsrs o M, E'xncmn;c Foard, advioGnton ”n homb
P L! ay wanted Lo Lerrify thi, public wne shis e 1”’ Crwe Lham
to unierstand ot (11 mtr..&"as ci Lhie Kine wer *sf.f-..tit»;.:- Yo Lhe

Yeutorn Vederution, o gi:‘ uc: ¢ro @ hoveg not beine ohlo Lo orove
that su ch win Lhe Ghge, 000 bonply o osurmise, sove Yhe RReehT ve
Peare, mord 6r.6ci. 1w r. Po wood,a . uod ahinge 1 eut Big mome in

L u,yr) Booenyin el Chey ’r‘ei..;:- .m. thame e e with o ans o ke
oubraser ¢ aritled, | ul ws the -cebers o Lhe Jesterh Fecwpaiion
Uf ‘1T1f;x'* ERal® "tl-." Lo buLTesus eers giom i Lled ‘n_Y ihe morhors

cf the Fxe aulive PowrkG (v by Urelr orders, silur Lheouw '1" 2 r oar
boiieyin ces LR UG Was right e vkl pay by Tholr ues
immediantelw 4.-..,f‘1_.r° Enfﬂ’ oulrass, @mlch i whedl the Kxze mum EPTRFYS vt
vanted. 14 wos alwayr Lhue degire of Lhe FIBCULIVE Lcell, OF inner



circle that durips a session of the Fxecutive Beard some cutrage
¢ pulled off. @%§s insured the approwva] of a lar¥m ayproﬁrlaﬁlgn
or” the emergengy fumd, & was shoWn 1n the case ol Lho murder o
Tyte Qregory. Murphy, & mamber of the Executive Peard, refused io
sign the vouchers Tor the appropriation for the emergency fumd,
bui. Heywood had the matter of murdering Cregory fetched up in
the meeting of the Exesutivs Board, giving réasons why he sheuld be
rurders: or castrated, ﬁpt their consent, and that night Gregory
vus agsassin:.ted; «n the next morming Murphy, in order tc says his
own life, signad the order iu take & large wmount of money out of
the tressury wnd place it in the emergency fund subject tc ﬁax'wq,od's
. It was for that purpose that the bomb was set to kill Uhief
Justive Tubberdl. Thers was a meeting of the Executive ilowrd, or
rather; & meatins of the Weartern Tederation of Finers, which swounted
to the same thing, &l the time that the bombs were laid for Chief
Justice Gabburd and alec for Judpe Goddard. Although both bemos
niscarried reverthelenss tha killine of the innogent man Merritti
¥aller wus sufficient to show to 2%0 "xacutive Jomritleo thut
‘somethin: haf becn dons, and thersfore a big agprogristion was made
for the ermgrgency fund, Waller was killed on lhe Zith of fay, 1905,
Inreply to my questione Orchard salil thut the rewwon
ha had taken cut « san on Christras night lasl to kill Ex-Gevernor
fteunenberg was Lhut they hul been pressing 2im to get throuch with
this job and he had found it very diffigult to dynamite the Ex-governor
for eseveral reasons; Therv wes o laree family goling in and out ull
the time an! he did not wanl to kili innocenl persons, and slill
he wanled o plegse hie superiors. This wasz ulse the ease in the
matier of Jfbum}ti <t kill Ex-Adjutant CGenercl Sherman Bell in
Nenver. Pe \Orchard) and Pettibone oruve wrcund for several avenings
in o by preparsd Yo shoot Bell but Jid not- get ar oppurtunity
o do soO, wn when Yoyer heerd of it he Lol ther to desist, that
they could*only kill hir with « gun ang anyhov ho wae cnly a Lol
of giael mon we lavi: "offat and clher capiteligte in Danver, and
Jolorado; an! if Boll was shot wrile he (Moyer] wee In cumn he
(Nnyur, wenlo e the Tiret cne o e arrestud,
cas Urshers Turthoer instruetions s o how he gheulld
Mansle Vilisr when be srrived ol the penitentiery conerrow,  Un
leavin: Oror s he said ha be it bgan vers lonsome pinee oy
lagl vigit on vhe lst an by warted v, Lo ke FUfAUZD W Lo
sba by nir corin Uese Wriels. o wedo further ol Piller nad
Lold him “hot the mewspepores vers no longer pubiishing  wanythinge about
Uhie cmse, wii he elwaye bated W osee Vel ws 1L looksd as thoush
Lhere was o xtillb huml., Vo saso thet as a rulo detectives (hut are
aging yer Little Yieve ol Lo yun o oMe mewspanere 0 «uop their
names in Vhe Luapsrs wno belore U publie, hewever, 1o s oo well
knewn fuel L0 s Pintarfen®s never cda thet, ono omoro espociwily
Poli HePurland®, bl poreihly there r1ort be nothing- wo it -
Howsver, Oren.ared sad o Pl

el din oreer o dhrew of o osugsdolon Uit
thers war voething woing 40 mipht be bel cr it the mewtpsnpsrs
wouls put lis s somelhins whethar truv or Taaoes) e -hew Lhow +
nol ¢ { oy Eepihe bol ke womebo s coht o dwe Lhem o vt
I, my own min/ I a- convineed that Drchard in richt, .ro leg
cyverins I owook thic malter up w1 oo awley wng browag t
the mutlor wilh Sovermor Goeding bt e Lidlor wee cul o {own
and weuls net be back Lofore tomerrow.

Ae Orchars de Lo readl oves W Crdgninal oooie of Fis
confession, which in wli cover aboul a bomlred ane viarte-five
pages, an’ correel the save, I wili noo visit nir avid “onday
afternoon us8 Yo i1l bo emmeged in recelnr cver Uieres roporte, and
w wknt Lo st them svheeribéd an: ewern W wl as ver] L dali ab
in poseitle,

Orcrer: stoter Vet Liler anforme, dm U
“oyer an . Pettibone wisheod L send Jarves T, Sulllvan coohe
aesist him, bul M ol thaen he wonl . Tavs nolbiing o0 o
an. guis Lo Drebar: 0 R on) o oonTiounoe b U m
thoa o Mo boliced oo e 1 MeWspaser e, hweg¥sr, ws Loy
wante . legul helip Uw - altcwes Do 00 wvplios ~rumer, oilda s
thal cne thooesand oo Lhorn oo de Vi oo, '




o | rchara went on io say “hul Bullivan stuod very close to
Pattib@ne. 4 thai Petli bom ;hu WAk rarm W ou house Lurn}&hg
. stors én thes inltullmmt plan, fma\;man requires the serviee of
a lawyer and cys Suilivan, Uhw 127 ‘wnu used to talk woerchy
in front of "!ul van and him, and’ he Orchard; at one iime rosarked
to Pettibony thel, he thowht he g &cﬁu UOG wuch cunfiucnuu in Bale
livan, m’l that it was not_sued Qpa } for him to talk in the zgarmar
he was deing before & wen like Sulllvan. Pevtiton: ruplied:
8ylllvar is just sas radioni se any of us.. Huxznp tng troutle wap
- at thﬁ Tegisluture last spring Qn{lzvan bold me thot he weuld the
;pﬂr v of nine men tn poiup’tc the State zuse and Nean® Jovurnor
y. Thut of itmelf made me hawe cunfidence in Sulliven.®
1 asked Orcharc if he had ever heard dullivun exprsss
hxmlslf in that manner while talking with Pstiibone, ani he replied
*nover®, bul that Sullivan ueed to listen to the anarchistic talk
of Petiibone without objecting in uny way.
w -Befors parting with Orchari he slated hui he was very
wuch pl?&sec | thul he he' met we bafore ho ned mut ”11’3r’3.sieruug
&& the latter hed buoyed him uy, as he (i Lll&r theught by {rc n&lng
vlage u hunﬁrai dolars ut hig cizposal in the namis of ths Burden
unu g&ttxn him s guit nf clothes, anc assuring hlm that fullCh and
Pettibone and plee the other witnesses montionsd above wouli he
Eresmnt at ‘he triel, _nl thal h, wenld be acyuitted, it m.aﬁt
ave chsnged Grehars se that ba woul. nod hawé talked L6 mo % uil,
ch weuld have been Very uHJQrtunutc for himasslf. He went on to
y thet the onlv fulsehcod that he fud Leld me in w1l of his wnlese-
sion was that relative Lo Bving sesn irn o Genadien ne wspaper that
his wife had died beforw he married the second wife in Independ rdsnce/
He said thu' what he Lol me in that respoel wes fulse, thal he had
neve r hawrd or pean anything abouy hiie Tirst wife from U 1o he :
left Cunada antli Ahe prosent date o Gree Mot SR el hor she
ig dowd or varried, V6 padd af she wee garrie: L. somehody else
ghie must have, ]) oL da Uted ne s -mu.i Ve odewdo A1 L rourb
he bolinved himgell o bigumist wis he wented w relieve iiis mind
by beilineg o tho trih,
Bela.ave b Seve Sdeos' Sonnection widh Lo Steunenbors
murder, Oronace calosiae e ool Soums o f:r L heun detaljed 2u“
dr thic jeb, that he wﬁ"b Buokene an. el Himpkine an. wopet

A

thay went o e Geewr o ;iunn Cietriet. A Aawes i in L uu]lt

(meum° tu. 6X088E o dBLG W owoa ¢7 s wapenBG NGy WY wrcte
“agwu.. Vor Whree beriren Jollare.s Trehapd e pmesond uﬁvn Horwoad
‘}anff ‘4 - ""i-r‘: lljiht‘:?" i [ARSY .; l: 1Y l“ PR VRN 2....1. i n":‘",, B _i 1"., : Vi ,,
Vi k s Lowomeoror al onge, Cacart e b Uoswe humis. scllore
{ "a"ca, Tor-ar crer ot s Lo eodoinal ommniner :;'”%f
Wsetbr Pediratdon of Vimers, w0 Talieoe. Adao e nobomurs of
Lhiig, a0 fer roog pegess ' w0 D gl writn ol Gwloape
ﬂcfe&. As w resull Adams 0 me LU DL vmoy ) o cevpoocuent [y
rf,ulif’nf “ o ‘-r' WX, J"‘.f.‘(u‘_f‘[. "\ﬁ\.b .I'-,"".iir"*?',‘..J H‘.‘Q.-,f:-'.t.-":(.a;’ .1. [V L ' .Vi'l' -".'J..-.-!{IJ
Drorur. ) walld it was fodown oz i1 0 Bdaes RO roturned ns
LSYER ‘}L‘ not rest Acame wit T wwmoumt o meme s L ks ne: c(g::g;“,ry
for ooman 0 o0 o dch oo f b kind [V wn ftor Bio ib g fpe
b v Wit .Ct-ijtﬂ e tmin Jel, Terofors VLU owihiomoo o owe G .
pLutoly wreert omtoex g cive Adooe oom Ui matler, w17 L ooneo

et Adarn l Wink the Cwnces arv #o0d Vui he 4 ule sgusal, groviding
we ot hir leare e Roipe. '

‘ benpwetfo il sonad Ll
Pinrerten®s Dutilchal etcctiy 0o
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_ da; Frank R. ‘Mdeding,

Governor State of Idaho,

Boise. .

Dear Sir

3
¥=

Hararer Junes VieParland repar ts:

‘T@‘iﬁ"‘é(' I held ac
Just retummed To the city.
noon and would not return

In the evenine I
Chief Coungel fcr the Stat
Haywood and Pettibone to B
should arreat these men be
hir dewn, 8t.John and the
Colline &nd the mrders of
out;” wlsc Srerman Parker o
the ‘originators of the d
eator Mine;, an: no doubt v
murder of* lrejory would al
theee arrecty we will huve
the mattar thorewhiy befo

tibene arc very susyicicus,

Boise, Sunday Feb.4, 1304,

onferenoe with Governor Uooding, who had
He said that he was leaving in the after-

until Twesday aftsrmoon. ‘

hal & lone conversation with ''r. Huwley,

e of Iduho. The bubject of fet.chir? Yoyer,

oise was thcroughly aiscussed. . I we

fore getting Adams and rying Lo breuk -

other instigators of the wmurder of Arthur
Barney and Smith, would certsinly jump

na Wm.” tlavis, whke of fNoldfidlds, who were

amiting of ¥MclUormuck end Beek in the Vindi-

clville wnd others implicabted in the

=0 jump cut. Therefore, before muking

Lo confer wilh Qoverncr looding and lay

re him. bBut us Usywoor and Moyér anu Pet-

it bein; wlrogt irposeible to shadow

them, it wus determined thut we relieve their guspicion to a certain

extent. And as the tw. ne
gave a small article to th
night,, which went on Lo Ba

wWespupere here are now with us, “'r. lHawley
¢ oditor of the Supital Statesman last
v thal while the detectivere bad c¢losed up

for a lovgr time, never:the
that there were lwe mon 4
aggigted Nrchard
and the cet.cliven were no
Petiibone, 'crer ani "aywo
here un 11wl g pOrion &
will be threwn ofl the tre

told Yr. Tawle

less il leaked out that i{hef( ha: iiscovered
Toldwell on the nicsht of the murdor @ho

in this murer, thal cne of them was numed Simpkins,

v hoo ¢n Lhe truil of these tuo men. Ae
rd are well aware that Simpking wao not

H l&‘be ‘:}I‘('J;":-:.I".,E H" Lhiaie o {'..ti.:.; i f.-}"_t.'_b{

ck un. will rest soeur: for the tife bizing.
v Lo have Boldervicn, editor ¢f g '

Statesman, ~ive this ool w the Associuted Prose as « piece of

neks that o vl v aeeived
noi. I carnc. Lll; bul chy
Tilk o, Orchard's lawyer,

, N . :

cyer  Veorwond oand ettt

Reparte::

coni igential v, Shalicr i 1e aong or
re ig gne thinr core, une chat iz thod
Will arvredisbel  welerpoch D is ieforesiion
ihone, ’

Hespeclyut - suhoitieae

Cinkeuroonts Moiion

by

cleehive Mirener,

S
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Bon, Frank R. Uocding, ' o .
Jovernor State of Idaho, 1

@

L

Boise.

Your Excollency::

: Munaper Jutes o cParland reports: |

§ Boise, Tuesday Feb.6, 1406.
§ Today in Boise I gpent my time durins the forenoon in
A

dictatineg my reporl fur the Sth and attenains to my muil.
Marine Lhe wfterncon I ol vul & cipher list of nuanes
of purties interested in this mutier, wnd .lsc fer certuin Lowns acd
cities. Ycu wili note that I fave subsbiinted the naweg ¢f Scuthern
cplaces for rlaces in the Vesl und Northwest wher. wo ey posiibly
locate some of the purties wanted. By using the names of Scuthorn
an:d #id-le Mastern towne we throw the telepra hers of f the Lrack
in telegra hing,
In the evenine I held a sonference Wits Covermer Neocing
art 'r. Tawley, Chief Joomsel the state, Forein o showo: bhatl
it vould be very wrong Lo oarrest @ ayweos, ocer o Petlibene uniil
Weotui e ﬁnh:rrﬂm:cufi\~ft, Lot Rteve fdams,
y ' Rospeetfo. by o Britloa,

v Pinterten's Tulien.i Seloctive Agency,

W, S, Pinoert. e,
Rupetbod:
oine, 367000 v,



aid Ghtet
the warden of the pamtentiary,_wbo showed me a letler that he %ad

Counsel Ha,wlay In the afternoon 1 had a° nenferénoe with
|
received for Orchard sismed by & maun named Fraoman, who :’iﬁtﬂiirﬁ
purcnase some. land in the Yinidoka Project. There ig - ?'I,a.rir},f
that filed on a elalm down in the locality referred to but l'le
no conpsction with the prisoner. ks 1 wantec Lo have Urclp.a.rd""'l(”

laije,mr confer itk hir asain I 1ole the warden to take the }i@tt@!"

to fj-rc:hg;i,rtzi snooie have  Orchard write o nete Lo his lawver {,u call
upen him want @rehard would show this letter o him wnd ask hm advicd
ag o @t Vo oweh Lo with b, Orchard infursed the ward@n that
Cibber o det Dematoe Lo hde Shal ve mgteviiie, who he irav 11wl with
Dretor. oar curyr eville'c faiher o Vooddnge e e Wlowvines
up o inae o wndence e ol Wi Conbidure den Lroie b Hnaeln,
Cocr T me cene, L e e b sdes dada o0 L el in o ndm out
o woowy . Lo ol pav oo b ey Ly is luwyer,
Y s A S T T R AT A SRR TY SR TRy i LUrTIDGT. fo, o is young,
e od o taan dmperton o mes foe e b v ol swismes, 1t 1 ogone
Bl or e denree o0 i boun peroven, Cbel 0 b crsowered
et L ripode Tresi on oacc o prolesxs or ciber, onoaos YOUNg
Ceviile s teto B oot oot b comtry. LU b b Tus o lace 40
clron T wenda he an Teogec o ke, Vo senct b i ww by :%\\\“\

aref e offices in e orthwest x L w1 b e rous. In

TS,
g

Dt wvert we owenld bav o o e vean ) s o lars on. look

L3

after Biv ol e i e b s waotua. Toae e ow o rentor I owill
e et s wis he everner bafor L oavine for wnver.  In the

afternoe s T o-et L Vawiew, »n. be Live moeell ver vor o ouel wfraid

:
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that this boy would be killed. In order to romove this young man

fros Oripple Creek withoul exciting the suspicion of HayMGOQ. Hoysr
an: Pettibon. we huy

Al

¢ fob te Uk a grea. deel of caution,! an: pos-
" &ibly we may not be wble tc move him ocut of .there anyhow..

Respectfully submitted, Y
Pinterton's National ﬁetectivF Arsney,

by |
Wi, A. PINFERION, |

Poiws, 2800, W,

Ruportt::d .

. |
9
"M’ ‘
L | |
. |
P #
i
[
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that thia béy'WGuld be'killédn In'orﬁerltc'rmmove tkis ﬁuunﬁ Lan ; s%

froe Cripple Creck withoul exeiting the suspicion of Haywoed, ¥oyer

&ni_PﬂttianU we huve gol to uke a proa. doal of caution; W pos- <

. . . i, ¥ ' s
&ibly we may not be sble e meve him oul of {hers anyhow.
Respectfuily submitted, !

Pinrerton®s National letective Agency,

Ly

L ,(\Pmmﬁm.

Ru_pﬁl"t&a‘di

Poiva) 2/8/06. H.




Boise, Thursday Feb.8, 1905.
Hon. Frank R. {looding, b |

Gowernor State of Idaho,

) {
Boiss.

Your Excellency: "

As agrqad‘ugon by you, ¥ make the following suggestions in
writing in regerd to thea rrset of “‘oyer, Haywood, Pettibone and
their accorplices: .

Firat: ‘

I will leave for Lenver on the aftemoon of Saturday Feb-
ruary 10th if poseible, where I will confer with Justice Ocddard of
the hugrmma Court of Colormdo; or, if he is not available, will select
gsome othur prominent citisen %o confer with on this matter;, and at
that conference will suggest the names of a number of prominsnt
citizens, rnot only of Denver but parte of Coloradc where the venue
of gore of these cuses will lie, ani arrange to have a meeting o
theee citizens at a certwin date in [Dlenver, an  to have ‘ir. Hauloi'
present at thal meeti?g. hs to what will be discussed al thal meeting
iz well known to !'r. Fawle¥ ani yourself, aniit is unnecessary
to write on that subjecl at the pressnt {ime.

Second:

» After I luave for wunver ir. tawley will pet up Lne neces-
sary extrudition papers for Lhewrrest of "'cver, luywoo. an- Pelli-
bone, so thal they wil. be all ready in cese the warrest is ¢ be made
while 'r. Hawlev ie nct in Denver. You are aware thot ihe Lime of
EQ” arrect wili largely depeni on the Agenc: being able to leocate

WIS .

Trird:

In case Steve Adams i: locates, he 1 Lo be shudowe., or
rather, ropt ondsr surveillance, until “cyer, Huywood an: Pettibene
have heéon arrested, when wo wii| wire for Adame’ imredizte servest,
charginge him with Uhe murder of Ex-Covernor Steunenberg, &8 he is an
accespory bafore the fact. I able Lo breuk Ctev. Adams .owr or get
a confeg ion frem him, an- at Lhe present it locke Lo we s Lhong%

I will be &ble to ¢ 80, we will at {hy sa e Lime have the clorauc
authorities arrest ' incent St.Ju'n at Furke, Idaho, for the murder

of Arthur Ucllins, mumager of the Swmugi-ler Onion wine at ielluride;
x1lsc Shermun Parker and W.'.lavis, who are at present eiiler sl Tonopah
or Golafields, "evada, chargmine the - witt blowing up the Indcpendence
Nepot. In case Adame ckes & confession the State of Idahe must

be willine tc aliow Adars 1o ¢ (¢ lclorade ani be uesd ag = state's
witnegs, wiile 'r. Mawley will huve an sgreement muade with the lLovernor
aund olher officiale of Oiloraio wherety Aidsmse can be teker: back hers

tc I.aho &8 o slate's wilness in conneclic: witl Urcharc irn {rosscuting
over, Vaywoo: wn Pettibone for {le murder of Lx-Governcr Steunenberg.
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Fourth:

o Vhen you are notified that we are ready tc make tho arrests

in . Coloraio woul. sugrzest thut ¥ou omll in Sheri¥f Nichols of Canon

Gounty and select 'twc men tc acl as his deputies other thun the present
degutlem that Sheriff Nichols hus got, and detail them toﬁuther ,

with operative Thiele to go Lo Denver fcr the prisoners, the gheriff
end two deputies to agt in their official cupacity, and operative s
Thiele tc 'stand watch of ihense men together with one depuiy at night .
ani possibly day timé iuring the trip {o Boise. If one of il prisoncrs
wishes ic go tc” the toilef room during the trip the operative must |
accompany- him. Therefore it will reguire two men on wabeh d&gtimea

as well as two men on walch at night; and as the night shift 1s
;tbi mgzgtimportunt Operative Thiele must be prepursd Lo, stay up

all n . |

Fifth: S

"

In the matier of getting out the requisiti n papore, not

having diecussed the lew on tre subject, I wonld sugges ghat zeparate

- application for requision be made for ecach mun to be arrssted:

an: if we cun make the Eroﬁer arrungements with theauthorities

in Penver tle sheriff at that point will arranve t« detail a deput

with eech Idwho of “icer, und .abt the propsr time, say &bout five P.H,

ull three arrsets will be malle. Each Idahc depity sheriff, with the

Uoloruco depnty sheriff, shoul: have & hack, ani as each prisoner is

arrested he should be places in ths hack an? tikenm to 40th street,

where the spscial train th.l vou will arrange for shoul  te statloned

rosdy to pull out -hen all three prisoners are placel on beurd. '
_ Yhen the train starte fro- Denwvar no stops shorl: be made

rntil ufter it hue passsa the Colorauo line into Wyoring al heyenne

w1l u fresgh enrine shovld be waibing for the speciul; ani this should

b garcied ot at cvery civision point. Tho truin shoold be provided

with plenly ot juncieon,an. - cu.ply of coffec coul: be ohtuined &t

Taracie, Ruwline or otl.r pointe where the truin mustl necesgaril

gtop Lu be inspected. No puerscn whatever Jhoul . be allowed in the

Cear with the prisvners on. officere.

Sixth: ' .

‘ Befors tnese Idah. of7icers loave Boise I will be uble f
te inferr thae as Lo whal Totel trhuy will slup at in Henver, and
arciviwys in Denyer ther gan tuke = bue to v hotel thot 1 cdesipnute.
[» traveiiny from boise 1. 7 aver iV offigers «usl no. oretwnd to
imow cazhother, at locw® as fur us possible, an . on registering
at. ths hotel tre wheri®® 4t lowst aﬁauld re.-ister unier come fictilicus
namg, fro- some other tows “hun BQuldvel]l, in fact, none of ther ghould
rocictes froo Idaro.  Say thal Sherif! “ichels repister fronm Se.ttle,
one of bisg de wtice fro-” Sult Teke City, while 4% other regicters from
Rawlins, %yo., (Operative Thilele wili registser fror Butie. The three
of"icere will nuve ¢ ke at Lthoir rooms or in the hetel o awaitl
ingtivetions. Oparativ. ihiele wiil zonfer with Supt. Cary an . myself
on iy arrival ] @y v will Yo ible to oive thi: nocsssary inatractions
4N have Derit” lisbot sn bl agputice of Lunver introingel Lc¢ the
Idaho officer:y when the prover time cumeg. the ratler of secrecy in
Lids cage cut: u orrwal flrure, wne Lhe Turthe  fuct tint none of these
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cfficers is to roccopnize me no mitter where they muy mest me is
something that must be carried out strictly. :

Scyenth:

If we cannot locate Adams immediatel,; we will poesibly be

delayad in making these arrests. Mr. W.B.Hopkina, in ry absenee,
will be al gcur s8rvice at any time lo send & g%{ﬁer telegram or

write conti

ential letters upon this matter. toleprums sent

by me to you will be_sent to kr. Hopkins ani signed J.S5.Mack. When
I ¢ot mathers ready I will wire ¥r. Hopkins t¢ notify you tc send
Mr. Huwley foeward to lenver.

donvear
On ¥r,
Hotel,
by me.
is not
Shoul :
he can
hotel.

L may take me :ome time t¢ get the” purties present in

Lh.t [ want “r. Hawley tov take up this matter with in full.
Hawley's arrival in Jenver he will take o cab tc the Savoy
geu ‘r. Rector and ask to be shewn to the roos: ssecureéd for ham
Mr. Rector wil! huve previcus instructicns thut “'r. Hawley

Lo register and thot his moeale wili be sent to his room.

r, Vawley arrive in Denw.r between &:.0 A. ', ani 6:G10 PUH,
call me_ug on the telephone withoui lwaving his room in the
Our telephone nurher is ‘ain 534«.

Yours traly,
Pink.rton's Nationa: Detective Agency,

(1 4 2 B // P ‘4’ et Wb(

i, A Manager,
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Boise, Feb.8, 1906.

- J.H.Hawley, Esq.,
Attorney-at-law,
Boise, Idaho,

Dear Eir: : ) :
I herewith inclose to you a cipher code of names to be

uged in telegraphing on the Steunenberg murder matter; and at timee
you may find these cipher names in reports, thersfore you will be
able to decipher them. w1 ar also forwarding to Governor Gooding a
copy of this cipher. This will enahle either the‘Governclr or yourself
to telegraph to any of our superintendents relative to ary of the |
parties mentioned in this cipher. 0f course in teiegraphing our
superintendents you will telegraph to them in their proper names and
gay that "Lyon" or "Bear" or "COpperhe'ad', a8 the case mey be, was
at such or such a place. Not knowing whers Adams or Simpkins is I
cannot mive cipher words for the names of the towns ‘t.hey ifna'y be in
at present, bul am also inclosing a cipher list of %owns which will
be supplemented as “he work progresses. |

Yours truly,

Pinkerton's National Detective Agency,
by : P By
/5"’ [A : '/:(// /z‘.i LA C;;/,,,,,,-,.,QL_

H. L ~ Manager.



CIPHER CODE. aﬁx S

.Adams SthSt | . ¢ 8 5 s 6 8 = v s gg;éon
Mrs. 510, .
B&ngm Gen ga.n r Pinkertonis National ‘Dete
tne ncy, 5% rom , New York Cit y, e e o 0 & rmles.=

‘Baatcri Arthur . s e .'olf.

Brown,. B.J., Nember lxecutive Bosrd W.F,of M. o o _as a luejay'
Gar{ H !‘ “8upt. P.N.D,A., 220 Opera Rouse ﬁlock Den‘m ebin.

ople x~-member Executive Bcard W.F.o N
&if'p yhr edretary Telluride Umon '.i‘.ofl c e s 8 o

Dlm ‘!‘S. Ophll' CO 10. 1 . e ©® &€ © © o & ©v & ° & u] I‘I‘Bl .
m" l.' * * - - " L ] a s <« © =+ 8 [ 4 - ack:all
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CIPHER CODE.
(Towns)
Spokane-~-Criminsl. . All Offices.

te of Kdah.ﬁ.
Ex-Governor Steunenberg, Murder.

The cipher ﬁame_ for

Bullfrc - - - is - - - Austin.
- ut.te, )ﬁmﬁ - - - f - - - %a.w] Y.
- - - - - - eX:
B‘:’;a:' %‘é‘ﬁ: I i
1: eé rizom - - - * - - - Milwauksee.
rlgwel ree Colo.l. - - : - - - gekl.ila
R o
Calgary, Alberta - - ¥ - - - Yar-iertu.
Denver, Colo - - " - - - Santon.
Goldfielde, ﬁevada - - . - - - lon omery .
Gem, Idaho, - - - v - - - emphis. '
Greenwood, B.C., - - - " - - - Cooildge
Globe, Arizona, - - - ® - - - Bam
“Los eles, Cal., - - ® - - - Marshfield.
leadville, Colo.,’- - « ® . - - tlante.
Mullen, ldaho - - - . - - - iro.
Uodioihg Mat,’Alberte, - - [ - - - fllisnce.
Nelnon B.C * - - ® - - - 8t.Louig.
Park City, Otah, - - - ®* - . - ittle=Rook.
Rogstana’' B, DI T el I T T et
Silver Gtg Idaho, - - s - - - Dallas. °
ogﬁe S.{ - - - : - - - %ggtmﬁe.
B&. 1e b - - - - - . [y
San Fr:.nmsocl Jal., - - ® - - - ﬂ:rﬂéfigld.
Telluride cnio., - - - & - - - yton.
%Ol:lOp&h ﬁev aﬁ - - - - - Ig]aahgll%‘e,
oarors, Nevade,- - - - - - arl eston.
Vancouveir, B,C., - - - ® - - - ichite.
Victoris, B.C. - - - ® - - - opeks.
‘allsce Idesho - - - ¢ - - - Louisville.
wer, Idelo, - - - ® - - -

New Orleans.

(Thie liet may be supplemented later)



Hon. Frark R. Gooding,

lovernor Stats of Idaho,
Loise, Idaho.
Your Zxeellency:
Yoneger Jumee cParland reports:
Boise, Thursday Feb.&, 1906,

‘ This morning in Poise, a{ter.attandiqg Lo mﬁ reil 1 proceeded
te the State Twuwse, where I moet Covernor Gooding, whe gubaequqnﬁlg
teleproned r. Hawley. We hud « long conference lasting until zbout
1:15°P ¥, Malters have shaped themeslves tc & point where Mr. Van Hyne, -
rugecuting attorney of Canon Ccunt¥, had t¢ be teken inwo owr con- :
?idenme. It was determined thal 1 shoulo lsave for lenver to
take this matler up with Julge Uoddurd ani others, and when I hewe got
thingm in proper shape “r. “awley will be ready to come ic onver;
therefors 1t was necansarg thal proper _pupers be sotten sul for
the extrasition of Faywood, “cver ani Petiibone befors »r. Hawfey
vould leave for llenver, wund on that accounl the prosscubing atlorney
had 1o be taken inlc our confidence. ‘e wus Lo arrive in Zoigse this
afternoon, where e woulc confer wilh "r. awley and. ihe wovernor.
I concluded it was best that I should not be present .t this conference,
but I know that the Jovernor's presence and aivice wiil tend to <eep
Ur, Von Myne guiet so that what we lave dene in this case will nct
leal sul,
It was wlec agpreed that “'r. “awley woulo inierm ir. Tilles,
the aofendant's lawyer, that Ve wouli not be akle tu o Lo irial
before June, as we have yol L0 lake time in oraer Lo try ans gel
Simpkine, andg more esgeclaliv Adams, whom we want worse ilnan Simpking,
unt I have no Goubt 1T we vu{ Adars I will be able to brewk his cown.
If I de nol, Orchard will, we I think I have ot Urcharc in proper
shupe, W& cynectel thal “iller wonla visit Jrerard at thy penis-
tenLicry toduy, ol budic not o se, an. therefors [ have deferred
cry brip e e peoitentiacy toomako lagl visit wils Jrehard bofore ~
retorning to unver. N
Murine Yo evenin I hud u telephune eall, vl on guinT:LO
e telophene a king of @ rowd® veice stated: "This is Jones".
sal’ T 0 met mow who Jinoe was, un. be eoplicd, "Wull, QL ouakes
ne Gifforence, I a. hurg in o saloon acress Lhe strect in frond of
Pre tmpire Thoutre o I want o twu you on lnpertumc voeiross. ™ T
Lol P et Iowae onpagec. o Uien sado; "Well, when will vou be
dovm?® L te s Yie L oweul be oenguecd durins e ovonings. I Uhan
hear. »im Lol o pomehoy en e wide, saydn, "Vhat ars we going
i Sy - o , N 4 oy . K ' -
beone ahout WYL coul Tnol ocateh Lhc oreply, wno D huwy wo Lo
receiver. Ahcui an honr Sterwards I owus gondn calles 2 by L
Garo purly, whe sal: e bul woparly Jown bhure Whel Wiy were
lockin s after wn O 0 0% Lonl. bo bitloer fur oo Lo cams aown.
replied that 1 he hal wny buginess with me Lo come”up to my room
snt, thovet D ha el hin wefore [ owes enpages for tﬁu weninT, L
woul. sec hie for o Few minvtes. I Vave wl seen or rwarc soylhing:
furiher off . Jrmes einee, o U Wm0t war some of thego so-
callud et ctives 2 A e he Nt B atue® on D was 1o ki for
he reward.,
In 1Yo evenin T et Dhepid0 Tiakoln of ner L inly ano
Bac o on lomg ball with Tl Poonerpledned Riliaedis wloni Ly wction
of 8wiin sint the go-called detoctives Lthat b w0 wroun i st
Daldreil, snyoaeres mo iF 30 wan true Uhot Swom wan ne Llungtdr in
the case, an' T Lol  Pim guck was Lhoe fact. oo ver s friuna;
with = Lo Soverner InYemes me Chal Dhore 1o o coubht of Aho
Sheriff's friendship for e and an” of cur men, un 1. wr very moch
pleasss “o hoar ihio, arings the da, es wgrged upon, | ictated a
lettur of makine swuestions as o how o officery coxny after “cyer
Haywooo an. Pettihone shoul: act, und other mullers sertaining o lhe
arresti. Yoors truly, '
Reported: Pincerton's HYationa!l Vetective dgency,
Feise, 2/9/06. H, ¥m. A. Pinrerton,
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" Ton Pramk R. Gooding,
Govarnor State of Idahe,
- Boise. |
Your Excallency: | .
¥ Hanager Janes MoParland repar ta: |
Boise, Friday Feb.9, 1906.

: - Yhis mornin§ I culled upon Governor Gooding and discussed
the aase with him sc Yar as we_have gone in this matlsr, alsc discus-
sed with him what I had to do In Denver before galling upon ¥r.
Hawley tc come to that point. . The Governor informed me that ir.
Yan Dyne, the prosacuting atiorney of Caldwell, when informed of
Orchard's confsesion, was simply dased but did not seem to tuke any
offenss that this fact had been conoealed from him up to tre present
time. Ag I understood it, ¥r. Willer, the ccevneel Tot the defendant,
was t¢ meet ¥r. Hawley und Mr. Van I'yne today, when they would ar
when this casé was to be tried. Tgu Govemor telephoned to the peni-
tentiary and found that ¥iller was down there, and made grrangerents
with ths warden ic¢ have the penitentiary phaeton meet me'al the

enitentiary gate abeut 1:30 P.¥., as ["wanted tc see Orchard t:fore
eaving tororrow for Denver.

gl IMring the forsnocn I also dictated a letter te Justice
Goddard of ‘the Supreme “ourt of Colorado, had it writien upy and fore
warded to M. Cary with 4 special delivery stamp on it &0 thut it
coulc be delivered tc Justice Goddard on Sundag. L

In the afterncon, as agreed, I went te the Penitentiary
ani ha'l a long talk with Orchard. 1 asked him how it was that he
thought that ‘ioyer, WHaywool and “ettibone would remove yeun?wChurlea
Neville, wh¢ was but a ho¥habout fifteen or gixteen years old. He
said that after learnins that John Neyille (Charlie'®s father, had
died suddenly, while in Salt Take he (Orchard) huaa written toPetti-
bone intimating thut Charlie 8heddy had done thig work, es hitrerto-
fore roperted, and now it w.s their time te de their dut{ in this
matter. Tral weuldé rean that they -uke some provieion le get Charlie
Neville an: his wolther cut of iLhe cocuntry. In teliking witﬁ “iller
& couple of dave a-o iller statud that the muttev roferred to in his
letter would be attended to, in clher words, he said the boy would
be put wherc ho coula o mo harm;, smd smtisswatine dhig < l-has instrue-
kod Qrehard. Orchurd suid thet that simply meant that the boy
would be killed, bscause “he boy was present vhen his fuiher mace the
request of “uyer tc piwe him twelve or fifteen hupired dellars and
stated if he di’ not he would give up the informaticen in hig posses-
gicn whout tie hlowine v of the Indsvendence wnd o her cutrages. .
Orghurd is vere ruch ersrcised whout this hoy, ws o ssers Lo be
vory much athached ic _te en Neville family. I tol. him that when
I pot bael to Lenver I woeuld try o wmke stre arrangementis with
‘g;}ﬁe_&:lora:z'ﬁg_lpaoplu t.. oot the hey out of COripule Creek, which I will
do 17 possible. : ,

Orcherd sods chat 7iller el him boduy thal he {(¥iller)
wanted & continuance in Orchard's case unlil the June term; on:
anticipaling: thie, I hgu inetrycted Orchurd thet if “iller asred for
& continusnoe that he ?Orchards woul. oppose i. just as far ae
possihle tut at the end ailew Viller to have hig way. If Orchurd
wolild have secwod willing te have thig cuse continued 1iller night
suspect Crovard®s wotive for doine ec. Orchara tels “iller thel he
wae reacy Lo oo Lo triaed and he alu net see why iller was not ready.
~Miller saiz®this is an awfilly bier case and they ure trying to irvolve
the Westerr Vegeration in this matler wnd wo wre tryingr to avoid
it and we must have this case poslponad until the June term of Court,
Thic was juet what Thisf Sounsel Vawley had besen waniing; he wanted
Miller tc¢ muie the proposition in the matier of *ostpenéme%t, wly has
succeedec, as ihe aizpulut:&ns WEYre arawn up yes%&rday al Miller's




request.  The original cupiss of Orchard)s coenfession hus noi as
{e beon signed and sworn to by him, and were still at the peniten-
iary. I took this matter up with him in own way ani talked to
him 6n the subgect for‘gulta.a while. ile sald: "You will remember
wheri 1 started in tc mee this statement you sajd that it would
not be necessary to make an effidavit to 1t." -1 told hiw thal wzs
true, and I thought so wt that time, but iLhai since that time thers
had been a hitch in ths metter of extraditing these men fror Colo-
rado, and we found tha} it micht become negessary for me Lo show
(overnor fclonald his (Orchar&fs) statement, and if it was not sismed
and wr sworn to the Governor might not recognize it. He studjed :
for a few minutes and said, "Well, now I am satisfied, Mr. MdParlan:
that you are net playin% any urick upon me. I look upon you as
father at the present time;, and no matler what has bgen said
hithertofore, as thdse statements are correct and true I should not
‘have hesitated & minute to sign them and awear to ﬁhgn, which I will
do, ani furthermore, if you 86 desire, I will swear l¢ the lasti
etatemente that I made to you when no setenosrupner was prosent.” That
means the reports of my lugt two visite to the punitentisry. 1 said
to him that was not necessary. I then called in the warden and ;
Vr. Huzbner, who 18 & notery gublic, and befure s;§n1ng‘th& papers in
the presencs of Hr. Huebner and the Warden, Orchurd s«id, ’NEW, gentle-
men, 1 know there is no prick in this. I look upen Fr. [cParland as
& father ant I lnow that/ he will not forsake me, i theze statements
are tyue and I am willing to confimm them.® "1 wem cone;, and
Orchard in further conversation saii that he hraa tol: -iller that
he wighed Lo have the firm of Richardson & Hawkins both lere to de-
~fend him. iller said he cculd noil ac this, the matter Ywud been dis-
oussed w»hile he wag in Denver, und_as Fichurdson wna ifawking were
the logul advisers of thie Veslern Pederation of “iners they dare
not brinz them nere ap thal would involve the Western Hederaticn
of Miners. _ ; ‘ . i _
The i lke hac e social on Wedneasday nisrbt, and 2'iller told
Orchard that his deteclive herg was un Elk wni hisi been ug at the
social in company with Jeseph Mutchingon, formerly Tieub. Governor
cf this slute. U oie evieent thol Uhis actbeolive is trying Lo repe
Yr., Tetobingon, hut as Hhu latier hae no invorration of any impors
tamce Ooverncr Juocing thoewsbt iU beet Lo lut this delective go ahead

en the Lines thut be ir going, “iller ol Orchard thui ihe man
that! w.s workins on the new Jourt Voese anl WG Loarded 4t the
401 M 3

Baratcerm 'ciel, wnd vho suw Orelato.erter Lle Jining room: e fou
minutes afiur the explunion wus hears, was interviewed by iiller and
Baid thal Oretard was gertainly innccent of 'dis malter as Fo entered
the iping room not cver five unutes after Jhoe explosion, an; that
he wouly se testify. Tiller else tele Orchao o thal the .{"Etzlimf
in his iOrchurd's favor was now very strong uni lhers would be no
trouble in asguitting him, but {hal ihey muet ¢ slow and be sure
of whet ey were coing.  7'e stated that so fur as 1 was concerned,
war practicelly coing nolhing, that I ceumsd to be kecuing very
close Lo my room, where I wus visited by {hw: Ucverncr, ”}hnﬁuwley and
other citizens interested in the prwsechlion, wun: {hat iy Lheory was
thut ilere wes el lewsl ancther mun besides Siwepkine al Uuldwell
who agvisted i ths murder of Ex-lovernor Stevnenberg, «: he was going
to olve me « chance lc find him,  Orcherd tol: Viiler, "We l, if
that 18 «li the harm that the Pin'ertone can do thev ure not £oing
to hurt ve meuck. ™ ilisr @i thal any inforuwiion Lhuo he f’;_ie§
people <ot Ve was roing Lo get from Cept. Swain ani from wncihsr Thigl
operal.ive  Uhal wees new in Denver and vhonm he ras writien Lo.

I Wl Orehard that I woule leave Lomerrow afternmoon, and »
he man, "Well, T 'mow you heve got to mo, but 1 hate to see vou po,
gn: I hops you will Boen be bagk.® 1 suild that [ exected Lc” be bask
but 1. mirkt not be for soms 1ime, tut st the sare time I had arrunged
with “overnor Gewlemg that he would visil him occasicnally, st leas
twico @ wuek. 'ig sLic,"Well, I weuld like tv see the Covernor, hut
vou knew [ want ¢ s8e you oeasionally.® I teli him that if anye
thing came up of importance for him to¢ inform the Werden immedietely
a& Lhe warien was ¢ be trusted, sn!l [ thin the Warden has .ot
Orchard’: cunfidenee 10 w greut extent. Ihe warden hae besn ver
kine e him an ha pluyed hip part in good shepe wll through this
mtt&r. ’ }




Oﬁ." RS 'b what kind o ‘d:?n*covi mrmggodi s
pgid he ust_ i common eyer sensible a4 knew
it -he ruhnrd’n:u%lﬁ'lgkb,h, . H'rgaidythat Hi%lar mad (infermed
Ahat the Governor was a Tighter, amd that he never employed
4y around his ranch or shee enup:eﬁh%t could not handlel a Winchester.
: ;d-;we}ufh that Yu ths kind of @ man 1 liked to deal wi d :
..said Lo Qrohard, "1 Lhink you do not objeet to thes.® He,
“1like to dea! wilh & man that is able to” take gare of himsel ard
his own part, and it looks from what Miller said thut the Gover-
nor is ver'{ capsble in u matter of that kind. ' | ,
~ In parting with Orchard hs held my hand for a lafl{g while,
and lecked at me in the fuck anc said, "Yoi will-surely refurn; &
-want you to bréng Haywood, Moyer and Pettibone back here;, anc I wish
you would get Oteve Adams, a8 if he does not make a confenslon to
you I will mske him.® Just put him inte the cell for one night
with me and he wil: confems in the morning withcut using any foroce,
He shl_}ffi he 1g satisfied that "iller haus not the least su’ispl‘{;ion of
S -

1@

him thard) having made a confession. _ !
: On returnin; from the penitentiary I met r. Hawléy, and
prosecuting attorney Van yne in Lhe lobby, snd they came up Lo my
room, We had & long tallk on matters portaining te th. case. When

Y¥r. Vawisy left ¥r. Van yne remained with me until aboul seven o'clook.
¥r, Van Dyne sears to be aetounded. e does not joubt hut what ihe
statements wure true, hut he savs, just as most dnybody el se would

gay, thetl he cen hardly realize the ueviltry of ihese peopls.

~_ . Un returning to my room fror dinner Govwornmoer Godding wes there

ani I informed him what had transpired in my last confersnce with
Orchard; ulsc the Ffaclt thut I hed from time {c¢ time reminded Orchard
that Tiller miphl. guesticn him on eertain matters tu¢ asgertain

if he had talked to anybedy since he had been in the pcnito:ti&ry

relative to his ouse, &nd 1t was aprecd that the Ucvernor wouleé vistt
Orchard aa quick as iller left the city, which, if what he says -
is true, will be in & déy or two. , anl {hc Covermor wiil tuke this
matter up veryetronoly with Orchard wn’ put hire on his puard ageinst
Miller, {hut it "ilier ehouvle accuss him of beins a traitor he must
stani .at. This, T think, lec very necessary on wccont I the .fuct
that now we huve taken the district attorney into owr confidence ani
not withsturdint "i. progise, Y may  powsibl  take vomebodyl eloe
into his cenfilience, Ti hus cure Lo & point when il wilt %e
protby hard o fea dis mttor w secret. [ shoul: state hejre
hul Oechars infors e thet iller said hal after he went. te

spokany an. arrenged sote matters thal he had Lo witeno o there

he wub a@aln colins Lo fenver, to confer with - over, daywooa and )
Peilibong, an’ othere, on this mattur, The lovernor luft we lale in
the evenine, acenl 10:45. 1 wenl «wwi stalrs ang sal there with

too or three acouintances tolline: oniil 110504, vhen r. Var e

cams in. As Ver yme bwd besn in oL Uowley's o7fice reacing over
Orchura'  zoenfeseion he wantes 1o se- me in my reom, besides, his train
dii net loave unbil 1040 2.7, "r. Tun e cane toomy room ant
informed we thil o ha vever read in e neel such o story as thies

man Nad teld, o he [noswiiefied Uhb every wort o 1L wus brue,

but he conl ol reclize how I Ded maoe bim confess ag 1 ha one,

an. ne oy Bew Lhe importinee of the molive tha. 1 hud in Fichting

8G hara Lo ol Orekard Lavren froo Luldwell and placed in fhe ponis-
tentiury. 1 rasindes Van o ne thao secr ¢y was ihe pass word in

this malter, an. e claimed Ll he wouls not allow the mutier to

leal out ti anybody. “r. Vun "me stayed with e mtil one «'cleck
A, when he E fL Lo tuke the train for Caldwel!.

Bufore leavin: Orchard he informed we Lhiwt  1lier veo told
him Ll the real reason for hic trangfer frow Celiwell to the poeni-
tentiary ves theat the citizens thowhi he mipht eomnii suicide. e
replicd to  illor et vo i1 not ser how ther coul  caanbe o wivteke
ofp1kat kind, that sus Yo we irnmogent Ul ure was ne reason woy he
ghouls comnil suicive. Pul in talkins Lc me Orchard naic thit
if he coenll cnes huve brought hineslf te belicve whot Lhere was no
hervafter '« woul lave compitted suickde befvre 1his ws he inew
it woul. uiwply be deoath for him ¢ uecline o av anmy job ihot Thuywood,
Hoyer an. Peitibcm would sueeest, th .t he vanbed ¢ ot oul of this
ailogelher .n. lw 2cull see no cther wey of cins il excepl to
cormit guigitle. fe eui. ce ‘new there was o Mersellor ams hU could

"
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not nerve h:unsslf tc commit suicide.. The Wardén has cautioned him
ﬂbon‘h acceﬁtlm gnything that he could eat fror Vlller or &nybody

elus, as
treme to got him out of the way, and I told him go
of tha fmn opinion that Neville wm po.maned ulscu

l,
with the Uovernor lust s would 8o tol t
Bhe W, usn would be acuh{j anutgnﬁs an wou ooearry the me 1 %hu

chard hizself.
Respeotfullv submttea, ;
R ‘ = " Pinkerten's Nutional Detective A;;anqy,

by

ere ig no ooubt that the inner circle woul %o 1o & ex~
9 Hel & W

thig mtter

% |
Reported: - © ¥m. A, Pinkerton.

Poise, 2/10/06. 1.
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, o - (Copy)
Strictly Confidential.

: _ Boise, Idaho, Friday Feb.9, 1906.
Hon. Luther IV, Goddard, :
Associate Justice of the Supreme Ccurt o: Colcrado,.
Benwer, Colo. - .
My dear Judge: :

I take the liberty of asking about one_day of your valuuble
time in a matter that is not only important to Colorado and all
wentern states but alwec of great importance to every gooa citizen
of the United Statis, ani ycurself in particular. .

have been absent from ilenver since the morning ¢f January

Cth investimating the mawrder of Ex-lovernor Frank R. Steurenberg of
Idaho wile entering kis yurd on the night of Degerber 30th lust,
where he wes blown u: by a berb. In ma%ing my investigation I have
unearthed the hlondiest crowd of anarchists thut ever existed, I think,
in the civilized world, not even excepting Russia, and as we are not
ready {c _livalgs to the putlic anything of what we have done in this
matter, T huve readed this letter "Strictly Confidential.®

In locking over the lonw List of Prominent men in Colorado
who will eventually know all ahont this and who will_surely heln us,
I have concluded te at first confide in you, not as Justice of the
Supreme Uourt hut simply as a good citizen haw ing the welfare, not
only of Colorade but of the United States in pmwneral, at heart. I
think it will take us one or twc days tc po over the details in this
ratter, anl therefore wonld be pleased if you could ahsent yourself
frar your duties ecn the Benc' for twodays. My office, room 217

Onera Fouge !'lock, enver, will be the best viace for'us to contfer -
a8 1 will have all the documrents there to prove my asserticns. =
In connection witk this matter wouls say thot the ocutrages N
committed hy the “oliy Meinires in Pennevlv nia were simply child"s 44
lay when compared wilk the acts of these ble. dphirsty ussassins, and 7

thin- it waB through an act of lLevine Providence thut | have hoen

anatlel to get at the bottor of ihis censpiracy. This mutter is of
mor« importance te tie Rtate of Jclerado, and all the western state:
where Lhu Elight of the Western Federaticn of “iners has lslen root,
thath 11 the cases that yey micht try on the Supreme Jcurt Fench
of Coloradc in u year, or in facti, during your lifetime.

Yow, 1 s1 piy take these statements, whick I wil. confime,
te ghow ven ‘he inportant «ission thut T huve selected yon for.
Secrecy, for the present, 18 the wutchword, and the mainstay of
this maiter, I will be 1 icenver on Donday, Ure 124k, ani wiil be
ready te take this matter up with yoo at nine o'clices AL in my office.
Nobhedy wiiil be adiritted Lo the office aurin. cur cenference. ihis
lettor will be hunded to yenr b cur . Cury, suoerintenden of the
fenver office, whe yven ‘new, cr, in his absence, one of kig assistants
will deliver tve lotilor o yoo, uni after vou b .ve read il over youcan
tell him whetber or not yvou vwill meet me. If not, I will have ‘o
se:lect somobe s else; bul oul . ruch prefer you, nd us time iz an
irportant fuctor in this = . tter I Yepe that you will consent ‘o act.
tovgrnor Feank R, Goodinge of [dahe 1s aware 1hat [ w writing yvou
fraav o on this svbjaect. '
' After conferrine, if yev thine that in the future v-n ghenld
not b 'nown in thic matter ei'ler on uceomt of yoeor juiiciul canacity
cr w8 u_ private citizen, 8 can arrance to leave you out, lnl knowing
yeu o as T oo, T think von will want to star with it from start to finish.

‘{:‘nr‘s truiv,
r (8i:med,

Jures Parlana.
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Pl o~ I Sbaatey

Hon. Frank R. Geoding,.
lovernor State of lLiuhe,
Boisc.
Yiur Excel lency:
Vanugcr Jiros UeParlant roperts:
Poden, Jaturday rehllo l&QG;

_ This mormines T ealled ol Lhe fevernoc's ollicw, wherse I
cel T r. 'qwlev Ve were in censultation on this mattor ne te 12350
P.I". The Yardcn was present o portion ofeihs Lie, an. one of the

“matlors disonssed wig tho facl th.t we now ha some 6 i point whare

the prosacuting altornay of Junun Jount; hxd Lo be takon Inte our
senfilianen, ang it wes decided to HRAre Jrﬂnura for a 1H¢n shonlay

it oceur, In cass . leak .ices oc: nr Thers is no question hut that

Uiller will weene: Trchard of lvine some soorsis away, and the Var.en

was posted us to how 1o ore uwre Orchard for auur un ocenusicn, nol

tolling the labter Lhot e suapuctuA any 1 ak tro: onr uuartur= ot

that Viller xicht teast hi n. in L»stln. nic he wontl ‘state Lo him

facts us be hai racuiven *ﬁ froe Toyer, YHavwoo . ani Petlib ne,

ar: Oranara mest Go pfbpufuu TeoLany \huuu charyus pein b lang }CU-

v1‘1nv fhuge ars brocs bl n, :
ST was woroed that  re Vawler woule luavey Tor comver on ' ‘
G wno lest oot cave Leonalie the arreety { crer, iu{WﬁOd {
an. Pultirong @iandy thg g ddealicns for roguinition Gl e reawdy, :
and Awset, derin s will Be fhe levernor's wessencoe Loooonver. x
The e robilit W ursen jr o blineg wppeinbed a musscrneer on

a Matior of e,\ru. Cion vl i notow eitizen of ldaho. [v cuse we
bave ooaglh on fiJ‘hutmur vrr Wil heve 1o .Jvniuh Wbl e« Vadtid
Lhes o ;viu ngre froo Donver Lo Clee,

Voardon " atney owed o Ual Ordture oo vy .u]luurq
fCor Lo dlett, Tar e Vs o owmare. i tnat vwiiel b sala whont ros
iurn:nﬂ wenl’ b oall riovy, 1l ow s b b metbter whoesin o
e Vo {op !l urﬂs:nt: '

Thu Sovermorto cors L hm;wit“'%u Cancfety oan Tt
Tove wes that T owenl ‘znf u# the melier ol plting U mpecial frcin
witt o fha *pprlﬂ1ﬁrt'nt of the nien Paci! P u1 STV T

L

! N ] i i "cl‘L H \C .1.? 4\.‘ s jt.uru.r(;b 0 Lubl j?’; :I:Jr]‘[f”‘g u"h
[ w il v B Lrl necessar o v ‘rf,ct e 1n iide nobLes Trl Ui ol

mot mcur i vmvoe an. i net knosm e any of the murbere of Lhe
Wu.tnr“ Vocoration., e will roocislor Troc daitt Tare, oand will not
Fogve D iio vn*Ti Tegdi - alterneon,
Respwetttini s cube ilteu,
Pl ertonts Lbiene selestive Avone s,

W 4 . Jl“; et oon

Aep rtod:




Hon. Frank R. Gooding,
Governor State of Idaho,
Boise, Idaho.
Your kxcellency:-
Manager James McParland reports:
Enroute, Sunday, Yebrusry 11, 1906,
I continued on my Jjourney to Denver todey. Ncthing of
importunce ocourred.
Respectfully submitted,

Pinkerton's Netional Detective Agenay,

B WM. A. PINKERTON.

Reported
Denver, 2/14/06. S




Governor State of Idaho,
Boisge, Idaho.

Your Excellency:-—
Manager James MeParland reports:
Enrqute, Monday, February 12, 1906.

I oontinue¢ on my Jourhey enroute to Denver arriving at the
latter place at 12 o'elock noon, our train having been delzved at
Cheyering walting for connecting tralins and again delayed =anroute from
Cheyenne to Deuver on account of the roof of the chalr car taking fire
from an overheated stove.

Upon arriving in Denver I found thet Supt. Cary had personally
seen Judge CGoddard and delivered ny letter to him, and the Judge after
reading; the same informed him that he would meet me &t 9 oleclock tomorrow
and told Mr. Cary to inform me that he would be at my serviee just
as long as I wanted him, that he would make an excuse for 1ot attending
‘the sessions of the Supreme Court at the State House as long 8 I
wanted him. :

Respectfully submitted,

Pinkerton's National Detective Ageney,

By WM. A PINKHERTON

Reportead
Denver, 2/14/06, Se




Hon. Frank R. Gooding,
Gov. State of Idaho, \
Boise, Idzho.
Your- Excellency:—

2 . Mgr. James McParland reports: :
Denver, Tuesday, February 13, 1906.
This morning Justice Goddard ocalled upon me at 9:00 AuM. T
called in our oriminal olerk and had him read over to Judge Goddard the
confession of Orchard, also the three subsequent reports that I made on
visiting Orohard after his lawyer, Mr, Miller, had ozlled upon him. To
say that Judge Woddard was dumbfounded would be using a mild expression.

‘During the lunch hour after Judge Goddard had lunch with me
he went to his home and discovered the screw as mentioned in Orchard's
confession which the latter had put in the gate. He also informed me
that no grass has grown on the spot indloated by Orchard wvhere the bomb
is looated., I was surprised at the nerve that Judge Goddard showed on
being informed of the Intended assassinatiopvof himsel ™.

i have arranged with Gen. Bulkley Wella, who is a mining
enginesr and an expert on explosives to take up the bomb rroviding it
1s 8till there on tomorrow morning. He will do this himself, Judge
Goddard having notified his wire sand family that s man would do some
little work around the lawn tomorrow, and Gen., Wells will appear in a
mining suit such &s ho uses around mines, and I will have two men in
the immedlate neighborhood to see to it theat *a erowd does 10t assemble
while he is taking up this bomb. He thinks it will take only a few
minutes to do so.

I informed Judge CGoddurd what we wanted done in the premises.
The Judge is very much in favor of arresting Haywood, Moyer amd Petti-
bone at once and shipping them on a special train as we have decided on-
to Idaho. He is not in favor of allowing these men to0 roam around here
on the prospect of getting Adams or anybody else. He has essured me
that he will arrznge with a few promlnent citizens to have the Sherifft
aot just as I want him to. As you are aware the Sheriff is my personal
friend but I wanted somebody else besides myself to get hi.: to zoet as
we want :im to in making these arrests. After the menh are arrested and
sent gway you c¢certainly ecan gel 2 continuance for a week or two without
showing your hand in Idaho.

He spoke sbout the legal talent that would be provided for
the defendants, asked me about Mr. Hawley's ability and without my even
suggesting what we huid nliready decided on he suggested that John Waldron
should be retained to assist Mr, Hawley in the prosecution, amd that the
State of Colorado should pay John Waldron'’s fees or rather the Mins
Owners. I told him we wculd like to gel the State of Colorado to do
this or r«ther the Mine Cwners' Assoeciztions, but whether or not that you
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had informed me that wo must proocure the services of John Waldron as I
had suggested his nsme io you, that this would be taken ur with

Mr. Hawlsy and Mr. Hawley would take this matter up with Mr. Waldron.
However, the Judge said he would prepare Mr. Waldron for Mr. Hawley'!s
vigit. The Judge like myselt oonsiders Mr., Waldron the sblest prosecutor
in the United States.. ’

A8 to getting other matters in shape which concern the State
of Colorado, all of which you are conversant with, the Judge holds thet
we should arrest thess men first;, send them to Idaho and then oall on
the orfiniéia of Colorado to bear the expense of looking after their
own oriminals including, Sherman Parker, W. F. Lavis, Wm. Eokman,
Vincent St. John and members of the Executive Board who wvsre present
in Denver when they determined on the assassinagtion of Lyte Gregory.

He stuted in czlling the meeting for that purpose he did not propose
that any deputy sheriff or any outside detective te emplcyed on. this
case, that the matter should be placed with the Agency, or rather under -
my supervision, to locate these people and subsequently prosscute them.
The Judge 1s of the cpinion that the convietion oI Moyer, Haywood amd
Pettibone sounds the death knell to dynamiters in the West.. I will.
telegraph you the result of the semroh for the bomd tomorrow morning.

It took us from 9 olclock in the morning until 6:16 in the
evening to read over the reports of the confession and the three subhse~
quent reports made by me on visiting Orchard. I d1d not take up with
Judge Goddard the reports of the first three days that I visited Orchard
as they are not material to the oase now although They were the most
material part of the whole business and through the work done on those
thres days we got Orahard’s confession. It now looks to ne after talking
with Judge Goddard and knowing the kind of a man he is ané as T explained
to you how Judge Goddard stands in this community se thoush we are
going to get the proper help that we wanted from the State of Colorado.
We may possibly change the matter of sending Mr. Hawley on the epecial
train, or if he does go on the special trazin after reaching ldaho he
must turn back snd come back t.c Denver to sttend the meeting which we
‘intend cslling after these men have been landed safely in the State of
Idaho. After the prisoners are safely landed in Eolse if a writ of
habeas corpus is applied for I think a continuance can be secured until
Mr. Hawley gets baok to Boise, but this is a matter we will take up with
Mr. Hawley here.

I am very muoh pleased to lesrn that Mr. John Weldron is at
Present in Denver as he certainly will be Just the man tha- Wr. Hawley
wants for an assistant in this cuse, and the two of uwem I think will be
able to ocombat with any legal tzalent thet the defendants may employ.
Judge Goddard is very mich pleased at the prospect of having Mr. Waldron
in this case. After reading over the reports mx and with the corrobor-
ations we can gev he says there is no doubt but that you héve a good cage
and can heng these men in Idasho, and he wil! see "nt they are gotten
therse, )

Today when my clerk got to the point where Walley way killed
by the bomb set to kill Chief Justice Gabhard, Judre Goddard haé¢ him stop
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reading, snd said on that morning in question just ag Mr. abbard had
come to the edge of the path acoross the lot where he usuclly walked
something scemed to tell him not to walk in the path, so he came back
to the side walk and came straight to Colfax Ave. and domn Colfex to
the State House. Chief Justice Gebbard told this to Judge Goddard and
thought he was rather silly amd superstitious., However at 10 oklock
that day when they heard the report of the bomb and subsequently heard
of the killing of Walley, Chief Justice Babberd gaid he did not want
anything said of this matter, tut Judge Coddard ssid he thought he
was relezsed from his promise when he heard what Orchard ned to say in

the matter, and therefore told it to me.
Respectfully submitted,

Pinkerton's National Detective Agency,
By WM. A PINKRRTON

Reported :
Denver, £/14/06. So
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Hon. Frank R. Gooding, : ' :
Gov. State,of Idaho, , ;
. Boise, Idaho.
Your Excellency:-—
Mgr " James McPariand:reports:
Denver, Wedne=zdey, February 14, 1906.

? At 9:00 A.M, Judge Goddard called upon me at my oirice and =& '
few moments afterwards Gen. Wells called. For you to better understand
who Genersl Wells is would say in the first place he is a oivil and
mining engineeyr and he took the management of the Smugsgler-Union mine
at Telluride after Arthur Collins was asssssinated. In addition to
this Gen. Wells having had intereste in large mining properties in the
Cripple (Creek Distriet in the early days of thet camp is an’old time
‘client of the Agency, snd at the present time is Adjutant General of
the Colorado Netlional Guard.

On the Generzl's arrivel st the offide I told him that I
wanted him to excavate this bomb, that it must be done in nhe day time
and nobody mist be made awere of this fact. To protect thel General
while excavating I had two Aszistant Superintendents of the Denver office
rlaced at the street orossings about half a block away from where the
Generasl was Lo work to prevent anybody pauesing toonear where the Genersl
was excaveting. It so happened that my two men had nothing to do as
the hour wae about 1l otclock A.VM., and there was nobady Passirg to and
fro. The General dug up the bomb with a large jeck—knife.

The box ocontains about ten pounds of powder with.a hundred
caps. We can see the cules through the opening which was made to admit =,
the acid. The bottle was there held by & plece of cotton amd wire. There
was a portion of the cork still there but 1t had been eaten away by the
8cld. There wzs a thick sediment in the bottom of the botule which had
been frozen to the hottle. On Fridey last when talking witth Crchard on
this matter 8 L0 the recsen this homb did not explode, COrchard stated
that as the bomb had been made for a Few days it wae possihle the acid
had eaten the head off the pin that pass=2d through the cork and when
the Judge opened the gete the pin pull :d out leaving the cork in place.
When reminded by me thet the hole made by the pin would be sufficient to
allow at least some of the acid to drop out, Orchard said he thought not,
that the head of the pin was corroded in the cork =snd while the pin
hed been eaten through tre head would close up the hole, and when the
hezd of the corl would be eaten through the neck of the botile would
be corroded. This we hzve found to be a fact.

I have placed the botitle and the screw that was in the gate
in ehvelonres, sealed the same, attached thereon the npmes of the wit-
nesses and have rlaced them for safe keeping in my scote. The bomb I
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hed wrapped up securely and sealed the =zame with the nemes of the
witnesses that saw it excavated, viz. Ass't Supts. Préttymen amd
Londorer, also Assoclate Justlce Goddard of the Supreme Court as well
as Gun. Wells, and heve committed this. bomb to the safe keeplng of
Gen. Wells who has placed it in his private safe in the Armory as he
saldcthere is no danger of ite exploding. Judge Goddardluaid this

bomb ‘can be used at the trisl of Haywood, Moyer and Pettibone in Idsho
as they will be tried on the conspirscy act and this wasipart of the :
conspiracy. If it was not for that I would have had the box containing
the borb thrown into the Platte River; Judge Goddard wouﬂd not aliow
this and I expect he is right, and I have acted on his aflvice.

The Judge iz of the opinion that as soon as the extradition
papers arrive here that we should at once have these men arrested and
taken out on a specici train ss we do not know what Distriet Judge
they would be tried before providing & writ of hsbeas corpus is-
obtained and he doesn't want any writs or legal points tried here.

. - After recovering the bomb I telegrapned our Mr. Hopkins in
cipher as follows: P
! ¥Tell Governor everything progressing fine.
Unearthed bomb at Goddord's gate this
morning. Waldron is at home. Hope Hills'
has started with papers." !

It will take some days, in fuet until some time inext week,
before we can get a meeting of the Coloradoasns that would be interested
in this matter, and 1 think we will ull rest easier when we start
Moyer, Haywood and Pettibone on their way te Idaho.

b

Respectfully submitted,
Pinkerton's Nationzl Deteotive Agency,

ry WM. A PINKERTON.

Reported
Denver, 2/15/06. Se




Hon. Frank R. Gooding,
~Gov. State of ldaho,
Boise, Idaho.
Your Excellency,-
' Mgr, James McParland reports:
' Denver, Thursday, February 16, 1906,

Today I learned through sn informant whom I can tirust
implicitly and whom I have asked te get all information he oan on the
matter in question as he is in a position to do so that a couple of
days mgo he met John ¥. Farley, General Agent of the Thiel Detectiwe
Asspoiation, with whom he is well scqueinted. The informsnt: is slso
well acquainted with Capt. Swain. Mr. Farley knowing this ‘nformed the
informent. that he esxpectsd Capt, Swain down here in & few Aiays. He went
on to state that Capt. Swaln had about finished up the inventigation
of Orchard, arrested for the assassinstion of Ex-Gov. Steunonberg, and .
he had just recelved a letter from Swain whe informed him that his '
investigation showed that Orochard was an innocent man and had nothing
to do with the gssassination of Ex-Gov. Steunsnberg, however he was
held without bond. The informant replied if Orchard was innocent he
hoped he would be acquitted. _

On Tuesday this informant had a talk with James J. Sullivan
while the latter was eating lunch. Sullivan opened up the conversation
by remarking to the informant that he understood that MoParland had
returned, and wanted to know 1f he had met me and if I had told him
where I had been. The informant ssid he hed seen me but ha¢ no talk
with me, but so far as where I was when away was concerned he supposed
I was on my usuzl tour of inspection of our western offliees. ' Sullivan
then sald, "wWhy didn't you see the papers Just about the time that he
left? The newspapers showed that he had gone up to investigate the
Ex-Gov,. Steunanberg murder and he has not been around any of the western
offices. He® has been up at Caldwell and Boise up to the tine he left
for his hume:* He then went on to say he had gone up there to see if
Orchard was & man that he was acqueinted with and found thet he wes,
that Orchard wanted him to become his attorney but he refused to do so.
The informant asked Sullivan the gquestion as to whether or not he
thought Orcherd was guilty, and he replied that was a direct question
that he would not wish to answer either one wey or the other. He went
on-to say, "When McParland went up there he found Cept. Swain in coharge
of the investigation, but after a few days the services of Swain were
dispensed with and Swain is pretty med about that.,” ,

Sullivan asked the informent if he wes not on the police force
in Denver at the time that Swain ¥Killed a man on 16th and lerimer Sts.
The informant replied in the affirmative and Sullivan then ssid, "Wasn't
that a ocold blooded murder?"; and while the informant wae esware it was
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a 00ld hlooded murder and that the coroner’s jury wes fixed to bring
in a verdiont of self defense, tﬁe informant replied that he never
thought it wes a ocold blooded mirder and that the eoroner's jury
exonerated Swain, Sullivan then went on to say that Orcharé's friends
seemed to he very mich pleased at the faoct that the matter had bheen pAt
into the hands of the Pinkerton Agency as they knew tkat nelither the
Agency nor myself would -sanction the putting up of a job to conviet
a man vhether he was innocent or guilty. The informent replied by saying
that was his opinion of the Pinkerton Agency as well as his opinion of
myself, Sulliven then said, "Well I would sooner have Thiel 1n &
matter of this kind becpuse sny institution that puts up johs founded
upon falsehoods is sasily found out, but McParlsnd was simply brought
in there to perfect the evidence of the State, and mark my word, before
he geta through he will have enough evidence %o hang Orchziil. There
is sprarently no direct evidence at the present time and what evidence
he gets will never be known to case on trial.* The informant said, “why
I thought you and McParland were good friends, and surely to gGod you
would not:acouse him of trying to get somebody to perjure himeelf, to
whieh Sullivan replied, *He will not 4o anything of the kind, but he
will make a strong cast against Orchard, sc strong tkat there is no
doubt but that he willl conviet him and that is all there 1is to it."

The informant informed me that on Monday nlght Moyer and
Haywood entered Watrous' Cafe and sut in the lower booth next to the
rear door. They were closeted there for over twe hours talking in a
low whisper. Haywood 18 scquainted with the cook in this cafe and at
times hss gone into the kitchen and sat down end talked to him. The
informant investigated ns to how Haywood and this cook were so well
acquainted and found that the cook had formerly worked in Cripple Creek,
knew Harry Orchard and knew Haywood well and at one time was & member
of the Western ¥ederation of Winers, as nearly all the cooks and walters
in Crilpple Creek in those days belonged to that organlzution. The cook
8ald that Haywood had been telling him about the zrrest of Orchard but
that he was innocent and that the man who assassinated Ex-~Gov. Steunemberg
hed since died and made a death~bed confession which he (Haywood) had
in his pocket. The informant 4id not dere to gquestion the coock too
closely as to this man's name, but the cook 'szid he knew the man who 4id
it and there was little doubt bmt that he would do a job of that kind
and he believed what Haywood said.

Mr. Mills arrived here with the reguisitions todey and I
Pleced them in our safe. I had s inng conference with Judge Goddard,
and &8 Mr. Hawley had arrived I sent Mr. Cary with a carriage after
Mr. Rawley as I would not risk having Mr. Hawley seen on the streets.
Mr. Hawley and Judge Goddard had = long conferenee on the legal points
involved in this matter, amd also who should be present at the conference
which we are going to have at as early a date as possible. The Judge
thinks that the fewer pregent the better at this time; we mey hold a
conferencoe after loyer, Haywood and Pettibone have Been arrested and
taken into the State of Idaho. The only persons that are wanted at the
conference =t the present time would be the Governor and o few others,
who would adviee the Governor as to the granting of the requisition and
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a couple of othera that would have influence on the sneriff to have
h1m aot as’ I dirlect him to do in making these arrestsa.

Judge Goddard is of the opinion that we must. not play the
8ame of the boy amd the nuts and grasping at too much might lose ail,
that is to say in walting to loocate Adams aleak might spring at any time
and Moyer and Haywood clear out as well as Pettibone, and that would be
a greater loss than the loss of all the others put together, and his
advice is that we 20t as quickly as possible as soon as we get the
Governor %o honor the requisitions.

: On aoccdount of the fact that neither Mr. Hawley nor myself
had the power to engage Mr. Waldron .and Judge Goddard could not say
that the mine owners here would pay Mr. Waldron's fee slthough he thinks
they will and that matter\may he pettled tomorrow, the Judge thought
it was not mdvisable for Mr. Hewley to meet Mr. Waldron under such
condltions, s¢ he went and spent at lemst & couple of hours with Mr.
Waldron while Mr. Hawley waited in my office awaiting his return. The
Judge returned about 6:20 and from the awthorities that Mr. Waldron
had looked up in the matter of extraditing these men we found that
Mr. Waldron agreed with Mr. Hawley that if these men were arrested, on
a writ of habeas corpus any judge that they would be tried hefore would
discharge them. While it will not he so hard to get them out of
Colorado it will be a hard matter to get them through Wyoming.

The Judge is to arrange for the meeting tomorrow zt the
Governor's office in the Stute House amd will notify me &8s to the hour
when this meeting is to take plece and I wlll notify Mr. Hawley. At
this proposed meeting we expect to get matters settled definitely. It
is too bad that we will have to make these arresats before Adams is
arrested or at least located, but we oanhot afford to welt much lonhger
because those men are getting very uneusy.

Respectfully submitted,

Pinkerton's National Detective Agency,

By WM. A PINKERTCH

Reported
Denver, 2/16/06. S.




Hon. Frank R. Gooding,
Gov. State of Ideho, ) : h
Boise, Idaho. ; '
Your ZEZxcellency,— ;
Mgr. James McParland reports:
Denter, Friday, February 16, 1906.

Relative to the matter in gquestion would say that although it
had been arranged on yesterday that the meeting with Gov. McDonald at
Gov. NecDonald's office would be held ‘in the afternoon today, however,
at 9 A.¥. I wes informed by Justice Goddard that the meet:ing would be i
held at 10 A.M., and he instructed me %o have Mr. Hawley present, also i
to fetoh up the requisitions and confession of Orchard to the CGovernor's -«
office. As ¥r. Hawley, Justice Goddard améd myself had discussed the
fact that if & habeas corpus writ was served on the officers in charge
of the prisoners while enroute through Colorado and Wyomirg they would
surely be discharged and we liight get into trouble with tre United
Svates authoritiea, ond as I would have to he precsent gt the prosecution
it became necessary to keep not only nyself but the Agency in the back-
ground during the arrest and the conveying of the prisconers from Denver
to the Btate of Idaho. In order to clear myself particularly on this
matter I never looked at the requisiticn papers, nor did I carry them
to the Goverror's office, but had Mr. Prettyman, one of the Ass't
Superintenderts, 4o that.

On arriviyy; #t the Governor's office I found Gen. Wells on
guard at the side door. Justice Goddard was present, zlsc the Hon. James
Williame, who represents all of the interests of Devid . Hoffat and
Wm. O, Ivans, the latter two heing at present in VWew York City. Sub-
seuuently Chief Justice Babbert arrived, also Vr. Hawley. To expedite
matters at the suggostion of Mr. Hawley I was instructed to detsil the
substance of Orchard's confession without reading the whole record. This
took &t least three hours, after which the matter of getting those men
outt ¢f Conloradeo woy discussed, ard I informed the Sovernpr that 'over,

Haoywood wnd Pettibone were so uneasy uand acting in such a suspiecious
manrer that i% was impossible for us to keep them in line, ond it we
arrested one of thew, in his attewmpi 26 2908Te the other twwo would get
away. A17 of the purties presen. includinge the Gevernor Licught it

wahs phettaer for Urs to secure Hhe three leaders and trust to luck for the
otheres «iterwards.

The matter of referringr the extradition paners tn the Attorhey
Generel was discusred. Attorney General liller is not to e depended
upon,'jn the first place he is & drunkard snd ig liable to tal¥. His de~
puty Mr, lielvilie is 10T removed very far frowm an avarehiss, is & nersonal
friend o7 Moyer ond Haywond, and while living in Telluride belongzed to
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the Western Federation of Miners. The custom in Colorado &s in nearly
all states in which I have ever had extraditicn pepers honored ig for
the Governor to refer the application to tie Attorney General. It was.
shown to the Governor that the matter of honoring these papers by him
was ministerial and it would be death.to the cgse to refer the papers
to the Attorney General, but the question was as to whether the Governor
was willing to stand the roasting he would get from the Rocky lountain
New and Times for playing, as it were, the part of a kidnapper if he
signed the pspers without referriig them to the Attoriey General, The
Governor simply picked up the reguisitions and examined tham and said,
*I will sign them, and <he record will not go into the Secretary of
State's offlce until some time next week, and I hope that The prisoners
will then be safely in ldzho."

Antielpating that we might have trouble in passing through
Wyroming even with some of the train crews if not stonped by the United
States Marshal to serve a writ of habeas corpus, I wanted not only &
man of intelligence bhut o men of nerve to take charge of the train., On
account. of what I have above stated I dare not place one 07, our men
in charge of this train as if we had trouble that would fetch in the
Agenoy which might cause us a greabt deal of trouble in pvrosecuting these
cases., Therefore I made a request of the Governor to detnil Gen. Wells
to take charge of the train, and if worst comes to worst Gen. Wells can
run an engine just as well as any leocomotive engineer in the country,
and except he might consent to obey & United States hiarshel, he will not
ohey the order of «ny sheriff enroute, that you can depend on. Eefore
I made thie request of the Governor I knew that Gen. Wells would do
anything that I requested him to do.. The Governor turned to the
Géneral and said, "You are at liberty to go if you want to.* I imned-
iately reminded the Covernor that I would like him to order the General
to go, wnd the Governor then seid to the General, "I hereby :zuthorize
you to take charge of that trainh and see that these prisoconerg sre landed
in Boise City." In connectior witk this matter I wish to draw your
attention to the faet that Colorado has at leasst got the right kind of
a Goveraor, ' -
‘ At thie meeting we did not teke up the matter of employing
br. Waldron, but Mr. Williams, who represented Mr, Loffat in this matter,
and Mr. Wells, who represcnted the Mine Owners' Assn. of Telluride,
intrormed me privately that Waldron would be emzloyed, and that they
would roise $26,00C or $B50,000 if necessary tO assist in this prose~
cution. bir. Wells instructed me to immediately detuil an operative to
£0 to Cripple Creek wnid get young Chas. Neville out of theye as scon as
possible and he would see that the expenses were naid. Th.s is 211 I
want of a man likKe Gen. Vells., Notwithstandirng the fact that Wells is
acting as Adjutant Gerferal of the State, nevertheless I wisn to say he
iz 2 millionsire and one of the finest young men in the sountry. I have
given Gen. VWells a letter of introducticen to you and I krnew you will see
that he andg his deputies will be treated right while n FBoise,

i
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We left the requisition papers with the Governor and GCen. Wells
subsequently brought them back to me in the afternoon where I discoversd
the Governor had overloocked the Bigning of one of the pepers and
returned them through the Generzl who will bring them back here tomorrow.
' _ it was about 2 P.iM. before I left the Governor's office dut
before leaving arranged with Mr. Villiams to see Sheriff Nisbet and
bring him to my office at 3:00 P.M. As I stated to you whlle in Eoise
I have no better friend than Sheriff Nisbet, hut this was a very parti-
cular matter and I wanted heln in such & weay €hat the Sheriff would
not refuse to cobey my orders. Gen. Wells, Mr. Williams and the Sheriff
all appeared at my office ahout 3:30 P.M., also Wr. wley. I explained
to Sheriff Nisbet what was wanted, although I was informed by Mr. Williams
guietly that he had explained to the Sheriff in advance and that every-
‘thing would be all righti. The Sheriff said, T am at your service, now
you go on and detail just what you went done.“

I setated the Tgllowing were the plsns that I had layed out
for the srrest of these men and their conveyanees to the sdecial train
at Fortieth St. First the Sheriff procures three carrisges; he also
procures three drivers whom he can depénd upon, that is antaches of his
oftice, men that won't talk. He will Place four deputies in each
carrigge including the driver. One oftour operatives who ¥nows the
prisoner te be arrested will accompany each carriage simp.y to identify
the prisoner. All the Sheriff's officiuls together with ny three men who
will be used to identify the prisoners will meet at the Court House at
6:30 AM. Sunday morning and frow trere n acarriage will nroeaerd to the
residensc or each Woyer, Haywood and Pettibone. The srrests wil} he
made and the men will be take) tce the speeial car at 40th St. Wr. Uills,
the nessenger, will be 'n the car with fGen. Wells to rerceive the
prisgouners as they are brousht in and delivered to bim by the “heriff.

The Sheriff will send twe deputies nlear through to Bolse. I selected
the denuties myvself and vnew that I made ¢ peood selection. OHen. “ells
will seiect two non vhem the Sheriff vwill derpvtize, which =117 make in
all four men and Gen. Wells who will have charge of the trein. These
men wil® &ali be properly armed and with Mr. Wills, the nessenger, I
think we will bave a very stron: ,uard on these en, who nill Te ahle
to resist any sheriff enrouts attemnting to serve a writ of habeacs
corpus. In conrvection with this I will have two men at ¥ortieth St. to
sce that the truin is started in vroper timd, i

Now in connection with ﬁrovisioﬂiﬁg thic train the menu will
Lot e elaborate. It will nonsigt simply. of plenty of :ocod echicken and
haw selddwiches.  We will not he able to ret any coffes arnd “Ynowini: the
men that 1 am detailing on thie uatter I will place o case of heer in '
charge of Gen. Wells so =hex car have o neel ot lewst with ¢ little heer,
gz 1 krnow he will see to it that nebedy will get ony more of the heer
than they are entitled to.

In «covrhection with this natter would sayv I have @ expresuman
that [ cun depend wnon. The night ecck in the Wotrous Cafe ig an old
acquaintance and friend of Heywood. Ly exprecuman wild end? abeut five




o'clock in the morning for the provisions. He will drink a ocup of
coffce in the kitchen snd then say to the cook, "Wy God, I must hurry
up, I must tgke these provisions to Burpham'. Burnhan ius the first
station south on the Denver & Rio Grande, the Santa Fe, the Colorado &
Southern and the Colorado Widland Ry. UWr. Wotrous will see that the
cooks gets a vecction 211 day on Sunday and we know there will he a great
commotion raised when it is kiuown that these men were arrested, and we
expect that this cock will immediately g0 to Haywoed's residence and
inform them about the trsusaction with the expressman and they will
hrunt over the D. & R. G., Colorado & Southern, the Santa Fe and :
possibly the Widland for the prisoners insteed of the Union Pacific.
At the union depot they will find that ne prisoners were talken through
the getes. This mey work and it may not, but it is ths best I cen dou
I will arrange for the train tomorrow norning. I would like
very much to have deteailed some of 1 own men on this matter, but
kir. Hawley und Judges Gabbert and Goddard thceuprht it hest that we keep
out of the arrest and the conveyving of the prisoners to Iicise as I
will be wanted cnd wented hadly at the prosecution and will rot havre to
defend myvself on that score.

From this report yvou wili see I have overcomre 211 the diffi-
cultice that we anticipated I would rnoounter in Colorado. :

Respentifully submitted,

Pinkerton's Mationsl Detentive Agency,

ry WM. A PINKFRTOMN

Reported
Denver, 2/17/06. S




Nom. Frank R, Goodirg,
Gov. Statie of Id&aho,
Boise, Idaho.
Your Excellency:~-
Mer. James McoParland reports:
Denver, Saturday, February 17, 1906,

Thiws morning I oalled on Mr. Stenger, Supt. of the Union
Pacific R. R. Co., where I met Mr. Whitney, Supt. of the Wyoming
Division of the U. P. R. R. Co., and made the proper arrangements with
these gentlemen as to the speclal train. The train will ccnsist of
one beggage ocar, ohe Pullman and a Special car for the Superintendent
of the division on whioh the train passes., No telegzrams will be
received by any of the trazin orews. The Supt. of the divislon will
recelve all telegrams and the train will be subject toc the order of
General Wells wkc has charge of the deputy sheriffs guarding the
prisoners. The train will be on the track at Pullman, formerly known
as the Fortleth S5t. Station at least by 6:00 A.M. tomorrow morring and
we Intend to have the prisoners aboard the tralin at least by 7:00 LM,

I will maee to it that the provisions reach the train at 6:00 A.M.

The intention of Mr. 3tenger and Mr. Whitney ls that
Mr. Anderson will leave Cheyenne with his apecial car on Sundsy morning,
meet this special traln at the top of Ethel Hill, substituts the crew
of Mr, Andersacn'’s gsnecinl for the orew that lesves Denver. They want to
pass through Cheyenne sbout 10 A.M, when the yards will be nlear, and -will
run the train in the rate of thirty miles sn hour through Cheyenne. They
will not change crews at any division point, but will change =t a tele-
graph station. The oar oarrying the prisoners and deputies will be locked
and not even the train sonductor will be allowed in there; ke may either
ride in the official's special car or the baggage car but he has no
businese in the ocar where the prisoners are. If everything goes right
the train is expected to resch the Idsho line by midnight on Sunday.

I will have another meeting with the Sheriff and Gen. Wells
this evening to perfect our plans as to the arrests. The operatives
engaped on thiz matter must take quarters down town tonight so as to be
8t the Sheriffig oftfice in the morning hy 5:30 A, M. We will have to
take thece men right out of thelr beds as the train in order to exredite
matters muet lesve at 7:00 A.M. or otherwise would be delayed =zt Cheyenne.

Therefore I wired you today through our Mr. Hopkins the
following in cipher:

¥Tell Governor have overcome all difficuliies., Will

zZet Waldray. Neville being looked after. Can't nold
three suspects. Wil) take them in tomorrow morniag.
Train willl leave for Wheeling with suspects, Mills

four deputies in charge General Wells tomorrow morning
seven otclock. Ail arrangements with reilroad completed.
Tiger left for Wheeling lest evening. Considered thet

course bast from legal stand point."

As stated 1in my report of yvesterday it is absolutely imposz.ible
for us to hold these men any leonger. We had to taeke too meny into our
confidence in tris matter and it would be only a day or =zo until trere
vwould be & ieak and then we would lose &ll.
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I received your lebtter of the 15th inst. and while we wiil
try to get the book in question would say we find we have nc suthority
to search or confiscate any of the nroperty of these men except such
as might be found on their persons. I will heve their clothing thor-
oughly searched.

Circulars were in the hands of the printer three days ago, and
I presume they are being distributed zt the present time.

Since writing the above through our Mr. Hopkins I 1eceived .
your telegram which reads as follows: )

“Taron in full sccord with sentiment expressed
by bear in your letter feels there is danger
in delsy. Hopes to see gquick action. Finis.®

I am very much pleased that you take this view of it as it
is the only rational view to be taken at this time as explalned in the
forepart of thls renort, and we could not get around to the arrest any
sooner than tomorrow morning.

After writing the above 1 recelved information by t:zlephone
from our operatlve at Montrose who was iLrying to locate Adams to the
effeoct that Adamo wss at Halnes, Oregon, under his own name, 5Steve Adams,
Thereupon I wired our Mr. Hopkins in clpher as follows:

"Inform Lyon Fox st Nuines, Oregon, under prover

name. Sugrest Lyon order arrest cherging fugitive

from ILdaho. Send Thlele Torward to Halnee at once.

Have Lyon get out papers of extradition, deliver same

to Nishols., TFinis.
This 1s the hest news I have recelved yet. We will arrest Adams at
the same time that we arrest the parties here, and after Adams' srrest
I will then see what cah he done with St. John, Carpenter asnd others,
but suppose that I must come up to Idaho right away in order to break
Adams down. Put Adams through the same course of sprouts thal we nut
Orchard through. After sending the ahove telegram to Mr. Hopkins 1
thought pos: 1bly Zcorpion might be with Adsmm, therefore I apein
wired Mr. Hopkins in aipher as follows:

"Inform Lyon Scorpilon may be with Fox. Sse my

. other telegram. ¥Finis.® :

Respecetfully submitted,
Pinkerton's *T:ticnal Detective Agancy,

o WM. A PINKERTOM

Repored ,
Lenver. 3/17/06. S.




Hon. Frank R. Gooding, .
Gov, State of Idaho,
Boise, I1daho.
Your Exoellenoy,~
Mgr. Jamee MoParland reports:
Denver, Sunday, Xebruary 18, i906.

i ‘

As you will have alrsady seen I hurried out my rmeport for the
17th and plaoed g*speoial delivery stamp on the same so that you would
receive it in advance of the arrival of the speoiazl train carrying the
prisconers. However there woes a great deal still to be done during the
evening of the 17th a8 You are aware, At the time I finished up the
report our Plans had all been lald to muke the arrests this norning. Ve
had guarded agalnst a surpriee and therefore had the Sheriff with his
offiocers and three oarriages in waiting ell night, and also had our
shadows placed B0 thet they ocould be relieved and visitet by Ass't Supts,

.Prettymun and Londoner, and also Capt. Howard of our foraw,

It will be Been that it was neqcessary for usg to do all this
for about 8 P.W. Moyer took hig grip-saok and »roceeded to the Union
Dapot where ne took the Deadwood sleeper which lays on ths trask during
the night us the train doee not start until 1:30 A.W. erdch morning.
There i8 no doubt in my mind but Moyer waes about to mike his escape and
the others would have f¢llowed Portibly on Sunday. The onerative im edil-
ately telephoned our office and we had Deputy Sheriff Delue et'faenct the
arrest of Moyer. Unfortunately for us there was a big thi-ong at the
depot st that time as that was sbout the tline that the evaning trains
leave. However, we ..ot him safely into the County Jail.

Now this chunged our plans entirely. On the arrest of Moyer
we had to arrest Huywood and Pettibone as quiok ar vossible and toke
them to the County Jail. Our shadow had Haywocod in o rocming house on,
Fifteenth St.., while other operatives had taken Pettibone to hiz home =
on Fvens St. Huving the Sheriff's cfficers at our osom:uani we arrested -
Haywood in this rooming houss,; he was gtark naked and in Hed with a
womun netwithstanding the fact that he hacs 8 wife and child living here
in Denver. The deputy sheriffs secured s huge revolver that he had
luying on the dressimy ouse in the room where he was arrested., HMoyer
alsc hed 4 very large gun in his possession. Pettibone and Haywood
had often claimed thegy would never be arrested clive, however we sub-
sequently eecured the arreet of Pettibone without wmunh trouble. About
11:00 FP.M. M1. Hawkins of the firm of Patterson, Riohardson snd Hawkins
telephoned to the county Jjail and inguired if Moyer, Haywood and Petti-
bone were there. Jailer Duffy replied thet they were not, From this it
will bé seen that the Sheriff oerried out hie instructions tc the letter.

+

.




-2

' As the reporters were tlookins around the jail we concluded
that the best thing to 4o was to have the Sheriff turn trese vrisoners
over to Mr. Mills, your agent from Idaho, about 2 A.M.. The dally vapere
then had all gone Lo preess and no reporters were around. Thisa was

done and the prisoners vwers removed Lo the Oxford Hotel, just a few
yards from the Union Depot, thres rooms having been procured for them
where they were properly guarded until they were taken tc the train.

I had tried to got the special train to start at 2 A.M, but a&s they

had mads up the special sohedule for 6 A.M. 1t could rot be done. , How-
sver, the trzin was rocdy at 6 A.M. with the prisoners ahoard.

During Saturday I had made arrangements for proviaicning the
train, and not khowing what might happen earoute I had furnished two
days' provisions for nine people, the three prisoners, Mr. ille, the
four guardg and Gen. Vells, meking in all nine. As-we gould not
arrange tc have coffee on the train I had three oases of beer packed in
a barrel, knowing very well that Gen. Wells would sec to it that no
person got snough beer to injure him. I also furnished the car with a
box of cigurs. The guards ineluding Mr. #Mills snd GCen. Welle ar well
ag all of our officizls hsd been up all night, and at 6 A.M. we got the
Prisoners away safely, there being nobody around the devpot. We had
saved an hour by starting the train from the union depot ilnstead of
Fortieth Street.

The Chiefl Dispatoner of the Union Paoific gt Deirwer acscompanied
the train in Supt. Stenger's erecisl acar. The Chief Dispataher of the
Wyomin;g Divieion aocoompanies the train to Gresn River in this sume
speainl oar ond Nr. Stengeyr had made arrangsments for the Chief Dispat-
oher Or some other offiocial of the Oregon Short Line to mect the traln
at Qreen River and take it through. No attention will be pald to ony
writ thet ony sheriff mlght preeent on the way. However the chonging
of sngines and aorews will not he done &t the diviasion roints but at
telaspraph atations, and the train was to prooeed through Cheyonné,
where the United States Marshal lives, at the rate of thirty niles an
hour. These arrangenente I think have heen carried out because at sbout
three o'clock I received u televhone message to the effeol that the
special had passed Rawlins at 2:185 P.k. Now thik is the nost remarkable
run on resord when you take into oconsideration the high prades thet
this train had passed at this time esnd the elow time that is nade
olimbing Athol H1ll and subrequently Sherman Hill., Yhen I received
this telephone message I rested easy, &8 I then realized -hioch you will
readily see that every plan that I had leyed from my asrrivel on Jun. 10th
up to drte had curried without ¢ hitoh, and that avery promise thet I
had made to you about being able to control the cuthorities here in
Colorado had been ecarriad ocut.

The only thing that I regret is the fact that Sum Wood, Gov.
telonald's privete seoretary who is an old newspaner men formerly in
the employ of the Denver Republiocsn, got from somebody an inkline of
whet was going on, and while tis reports in the Renublinsh are simply
made up, nevertheles: it ir pdiving ne a great deal of hother, but with
the number of people that I had to tuoke into my donfidence here in Denver
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I think you will sgree with me that we have done very well to carry
matters to the point whioh meanm success as we have done.

Last evening I recsived your telegram through kr. Hopitinas
which reads as follows: _

*Upon receipt your rirst messsge Lyon left for

Shoshone. Will wire him return immedilately.
Thiele Houston return tonight."®

Heving arranged. thut sven night messages would be delivered
to us knowing that we would be at our office all night, at 1:30 A.lY.
we received your night message which reads as follows:

"Iyon returned Cougar away Robins and Thiele go

forwerd tonight. Iyon wants you wire himn
results in morning."

Therefore this morning I telegraphed you in eipher through
kr. Hopkins s fTollows:

“rell Lyon sxoursion train left six AWM. for

Whaeeling with Tull orew. GdHMorning Republican

0lgims possum confessed. This comes from state

house. Think fox talked with noyote on gssapgi-

nation. If so we can try noyote at £gldwell, 1f

Fox is tuaken. If vossum ieg acec.ged of aonfessing

have him stand pet, olaim that theére is u sny on
axeoutive hourd.* .

Relative to that vortion of jy telegran relating to Coyotae
in the first pleuoe we arc aware that Fox was detiiled to kill Lx-Cov.
Steunenberg. On his way to do this work he visited +he Conur d*Alcenes;
wa Know that t0 be a fact. Ae Yox had killed Arthur Cellins at the
ingtanons of Vineent 89t. John who war then et urke, there s little
doubt in 1y mind but that Fox talked over with "t. John the work he
had been detailed on, and 1f Fox 1s arrested as I expect he willl be,
if our informmtion te ripht and he oconfesses as we expect ke wili do,
then we oun try Vineent St. John in Caldwell for the jurdsr of x-Gov.
Steunerberg os he then certaoinly wan one of thse conspirzstors.

As Principal VWn. A. Pln' erton wished .0 be inForaed at as
enrly o date us pogsible whether we were shle to ocarry cut our plans
or 1:0t, I wired him in cipher zu follows:

*dpeciul left for Vheeling with viper, ocoprer-

heud, hyeng at six A.M. Republican cluins
possws confesgned. 'This comnes from stote house.
Think we have located Yox Halnes, Oreson., Has
takeny wotion.t

At 1:30 P.K¥. through our tir. Hopkins I recelved your cipher
tolegrsm which reade as follows:

' #Prnge diepateh goys viper, counerhead urrectoed
lust nignt. Lyon wonts Ynow 1F vour vimne mis-
carried; what sgbout ruttler. Tiger bere. JLyon
nervous Tor reply.® '

B
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-1 immediately oommunicsted with the Western Union Telagraph
Compeny 's orfice to see whethsr the telegram I had sent Mr. Hopkins
had been delayed or not,\ and they informed me that theres had becen no
dolay at this end of the Nine, and subsequently informed me thatn the
telegrem had been deliverad, therefore I 4id not reply o your telegram.
At B P.M. I received your telegram through Mr. Hopkins which reeds as
follows: .

¥Thiele Baker City. TYox Soorpion not at Haines,

Parties answering desoription left Haines for
Northpowder; opsrative focliowing. Lyon wired
Sheriff Irown Baker City gooperate reliable under
Tiger's advice Coyote ordered arrested. Lyon ocon-
gratulates you, says splendiid work.®

I thunk you very nuch for the sompliment contained in thie
telegram. I have instruocted Mr. Cary, our Superintendent of the Danver
offine, to Bee to it that you are furnished with nerupaper olippings
frow the Denver pepers on this matter. There is 1o douht hut Orahard
will carry out your Anstructions ir the matter of standing pat, but
they certelinly must know that we have direct informatiorn in some way.

1 understana vhat Llr. Richardson of the firm of Patterson, Richardson &
Hawkins will leave this evening Yor Hoise,

In oconneation with thie metter would say that thin evening
ends the moat strenuous weel that I have ever had in my life. Knowing
tne humber of poople thet I had Lo teke into ny eonfildernce herse in
Danver uho that a slijht leak from uny one of then weoulé be fztal to
cwr Flans, and that in order to secure perfean aafety frop leopzl
attacka Surday wer the best doy Lo gtart our e eclll trein snd further-
wOre thet It wes cbsolutely recessgery that the train travel through
Yiyoumilg: in daylight ag oy perason =ith & red lontern eoulé flag our
traln at night and opuseo us lots of trouble and eventuslly obtuin thepe
prisoners whe would Imediately be released under . wriv of hebeas
cormag, 1t d: ardly neaessary Tor me Lo say Lo you thav 1 have not
slept very sould Tor the naet weel, and did oot conendt o o te hed gt
w1l lort right.

e nusl el Tharles Yeville Gicre or et hin oty nlace of
coToty as o s5on wn o rentivia, ke 1 hwve instructed wr, O ry ot instruct
our overative Lo Lalke this nstter up onenly but unger nond of secreav
with krs. “eville, end tei: her thoat If she doubts his sord the Agonay
wil? woy heor cxponhives Lo cone Lo Tenvoer shd see Ny UL fhe St he
sure Lo brihk; the Loy with her., Lvarybody knows the iwmportznee of the
testinony tial Live boy YMevilie ocon Live on this metter.  Mow I think
that the «2lue we ;0% in the notter of Coyobe 1oy aorrvesh o owe 111
Suseead i Lryyil: hile.

ab e the lewk dn the pooere the i ir thine T oon say ir thig,
thit we are i bty lusky te per of t g enyy cv o we nave done,. 'The ounly
Tegret I have 1o that unger the instiruations or Heur alse Caief JurLtina
Gabbert I woy ungble Lo aoa=2pr patouapany tidis Lrodin myeel? or send one
of our gperutiven. 'The above Fegul gentliemen stated vyt evertunlly
Justicse opd especinlly ryveelt would be reacoenized ar iye vrincipel
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prosscutor in this case, and 1f we ot into trouble with the United
States dMarshal or even with the Sheriff in traveling through Tvoming

it would injure us very muah aB prosecutorsg. As thHeze gentlsmen lookad
at 1t from & lepgul standpoint and gave e this advice unsolisited I
deemed it wise to be goveirned by what thay said, and 1 an satisfied
that my Prinecipals will avpreciate the fact that I have eurried out

the advice of the ahove gentlemen.

I nad a oconhvereation with legr thig morniny,: and I =hink I
never saw 3 mail ¥ho g:ems 80 well pleased ag Lo The way lLat bers hwmve
turned out.. In faet he-told nie that he ecan nardly reszlize that the
plan I revealed to him on last Tuesday af to now we meuht Lo get
these prisoners to ldaho sould have becn curiiesd out sitnhout & hltnh,
and while he had the utmost confidence in my ability still he hed
expressed himselif both T¢ the Governor and bto Chief Juatice Gohhert
that he wir afraid I would never be able to get the prisovers ocut of
Coloruto, let alone Wyomings.

Respeactryully subritted,
Pinkerton's Mational Deteative fganmy
»

Ly WM. A PINELELTOM,

Reported
Lenver, 2/19/06. Ha
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Hon. Frask R. Ocoding,
gov. State of Idaho,
Boise, Idaho.
Your Exoellency:-
Mgr. James MoParlamd reports:
Denver, Tuesday, February 20, 1906.

Yosterday afternocn I received your telegrem threugh Mr. Hopkine
which reads as follows:
*Viper eopperhesd in yenitentiary mine thirty
nething further from Thisle. Lyon Tiger
anxieous to get ¥ox scorpion.”

apd thig moraing redosived yYour telegram which reads as follows:

- "fhigle wires arrssted Fox placed him in jail

Eaker City; extradition papers OK. Pigecn locsted.
No traoe soorpion., Lyon wents you come to
Whesling immedisztely.®

Thiec iz good news to me 28 it was to you and 18 the orowning
aot of our work. It is a very hard matter for me to get away from here,
but knowing how important it is that I should be in Boisé 1 wired you
through our Mr, Hopkine as follows:

"rall Lyon that owl leaves for Vheeling tomorrow
morning.*

Y am very gslad to learn that the prisoners arrivei mafely ;
the only thing I regret is the fact that 1 waes not gble to rend some
of our own men on the train, bmt as my reports will already hnave shown
to you that I noted under the apdvice of Chief Justice Gabberrt and Aszso-
ciate Juntioe Goddard ze they claimed the Agency end myself were of too
muoh importance a8t the present time to get intoc any trouble with either
United States or county officisls enroute to Boise. This replies to your
letters of the 13th amd 17th, slsc of the 1Bth inst.

Since telegrephing you &= abowve I have discovered that there
are a0 many little things to be attended to here gt Denver that it
would simply be impossible for me t¢ leave tomorrow morning, ther-:fore
I wired Mr. Hopkins as follows:

E0xl oan®t leave for Wneeling until Thursdey
morning. Operative arrived here with Neville
thisz morning.”

You see there zre leakasges sll sround amd I have givan a
little something te the press in order tc assure the public thot we
will convict all) parties now unféer arrest and otlrers that wili be
arrested. I have instructed our #r.' Cary here to forward newspaper
olippings %o you from cur Denver papers. This will be attended to each
day. Again reverting o the arrest of Afams you cannct imsgine how good
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I felt to get this informetion, although we were well satisfled that
our Denver operative wasm on the right trail, still a men like Adanms if
appriged of what was going on might have npade his zet-away.

It was since writing ths above that I rasceived = telephone
mensags Lo the affect that the oparative maocceeded in getting the
oonaent of Mra. Nevills to teke hor boy out ¢f Cripple Crecik for the
pressnt, The boy is earning six dollars per week working in an sesaying
offioe learning assaying, amd we must pesy his mother the amount cof money
that he would esrn and keop him until msch time ar we use him g a
witness and until sll dsnger is past. The cost of taking care of thig
boy will be paid by Gen. Wells. 1 know that the faoct that we have
Prevented the cssassinat ion of this boy will be good news to you, and
indeed it is very pleasing o our friends here in Denver. It is just
poasidle that those murderers have recelved such 2 jolt that they might
leave the boy unharmed, but he ig too muoch of 2 menace to Meyer and

Haywood to be allowed to live.
Reapectfully submitted,

Pinkerton's Netionsl Deteotive Agemoy,
By WM., A PINTRERTON

Reported
Denver, 2/20/06. Beo
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Won. Frank R. Sooding,
Sov. State of Iéane,
~ Boise, ldshe.
Your Exoellsmoy:~
Mgr. .Tmu McParland reperts:
Demver, Wedneaday, Yebrusry B1, 1906.

Kelative to this matter would say I heve beer veory bumy
today in getting matters put in shape 20 as t¢ bhe sble te leave for
Boise tomorrov moining. I spent two hours with Dennis Sheady, Vice-
Pres, of the Coloradc Wational Bank and Mgnager of the Giohe Smelter,
who waE one or the parties marked to be killed. Mr. Shesdy assured
me there wax no doubt but that the business men of Colorade would raise
their pro rata of the expense of this case, st any rate they would pay ;
the fee of Mr. Waldrorn; that will be taker up later on with Ad4jt. Gen. ?
VWellsm. i

We are sending you newspaper olippings from the different
yapers, anéd you will uynderstand that the Rooky Mountain ¥ews anré the
Denver Times although owned by United States Senator Patterson were
the organs of the Western Feleration, therefore wherever they oan
make an asmault on the metter in question they are doing 80, although
~ they are very moderate toc what they have been in the Past vheiz any
other mewber of the Weatern Federation wsog arrested. They ars stilil
harping on the cenfession of Orohard. I have denied Imowing anything
about thies confession although I had te give some little faots, but in
giving these faeote I did not claim thet I received them from Orchard.
Ap to the faot that I am mimquoted in & great meny instanoes that is
something which I kmew you will expect espesially from the Rooky Moun—
tein YXews and the evenring Dewver Times.

Last night I wae called out of bed by the Editor ef the
Pueblio Chieftan who stated that he had received information to the
offeot that I had stated positively thet Oroherd wes in the employ of
the Mine Owners? Asen. and the Florence & COripple Creek R, K. Co. and
that he 444 not believe this statement and whuldéd not publish the
information wrtil he heard from me personslly. I teld him thet he
aight quote mt ae saying thet the party who geve his that infermetion
was & pramedirtated and mowumental liar snd a murdef|at heart and wes
& great deal worse then Harry Orcaard or even Bill Haywood, amd ssked
hin for his author, btwt he would not give it tO me.

I was subsequently cglled up by the Rooky Mountain News and
¥r. Sutoy, the reperter said, “There must have been some mistake in
talking about the employment of Ordherd as & detective by the Mine
Ownere' and by the Florente & Cripple Creek R. BR. Co. when we talked
today.® 1 said, ®There was no mispteke at all ap the metter was never
talked ahout exoept so far zs you mailé that Orchprd had secured trane-
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ortation from Mr. Saoett, the special sgent ¢f the Florence & Cripple
Creek R. R. G0., from Oripple Creek to Demver and return on & pretext
that he opuld get Mr. Sectt seme infermmtion on the sttwmpled wrecking
of the Fo & €. 6. srain.®. I sei€; "How that s all e venversatiess
that Sook Plase and you knov it.” He them askes me te Nold the plene,
sid Nr. Keating, the makaging editoy same to the phone mé eaie, How
My, NeParland you knsy that Orohnyd was eployed as & dnteetivo by the
Mine Gwmers of Cripple Cresk under Mr. Steriing and was sist employed
by the Terense & Oripple Creek R. R. Op.' I toléd him weeh was not the
ease aiid that he Enew it as well as I 424. He said, "Mov how &0 you
knov', and I said, "Besause I knuow it.® MHe them said, "Well mow Orarerd
might have beern amployed By me Tor the past seven or eight months; you
oonid not tell that osuld you?' I saild, "Mo but se the Rooky Meowntain
Eeows represented the Inner Circie ¢f the Westerna Yeferation of Minere
and Orchard was hired by that eirele zt & professionsl murferer, I
Pelieve 4t poszibvlie that he might have beer in your amploy for that
time, 284 as long at kB yov salif he was there is no deudbt eboet it.°
He ther started te arsgee the metier saying he had net meant it the
way I took it, dut I stated I simply heé his own word for 4% and I
believed it. Sc¢ this morning he oomes out with an srticle that all
the inTormmtion ok this matter wazs gathered 1Y Capt. Bweim of the Thiel
Agency and all I €34 wap 0 go uvp there, get this evideniow anf get
Orakard to wign it. I thisk however that the Peet will expose the
trieks of the Roeky Meuntein Wewe thisg afternoorn, at least I hope mo.
At 8 P.M, last night I received through ¥r. Hepkins your
telegram whiok resde se fellows:
2operative fox arrived six thirty.®
£ wag very muaok pleased t¢ lesrn this, amd the Warden knows hov te
handle Fox as he hes fMadl instruetions, a@f I swbmpeguently instructed
Mr, Milie before leaving here, srd I think by the ¢time I roecch Boise
that Fox will ke rive to meke & confession, st least I hore ec as we
wapt it very baély.
I sler received ah anohymous letiter which readn as follows:
®Denver,Feb. 20. 1806.
%o The Pinkerton Deteetive Co.
Wile getting oonfeseione from Orohard, assk him who
guve George Pettibone $400.00 in gold tc give James J. Sul-
livan wvhen thaet lawyrer early im Janueyy went to Idaho to
ges Grohard. He took that money with him. Ask James &.
fullivar what wes the bueiness whioch kept them both busy
while Orcnerd was plying betvween Sullivan's office &nd
Pettibone’s office 1784 Jouwrt Place. Orcheyd was uséer an
aasmmel neme BT that time. Jemes &, Smllivar knowe as much
about that matter as apy one. He leaves Demrer on Thurs-
dey Feb. 822.%
Ve cemnot make any use of this metter at £ll. If the writer Emows whet
ke is talking sboutl he should have given his meme. Ve were well swars
that Pettibone paid damer 4. Sulliven to go o Celdwell although we
cannot prove it. I heve instructed my imfermsnt tec heve & talk with
Sulldven proviging he comes to the usmel place tc east his lunch, ang if
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not I expeoct Mr. Sullivar will asocoomPany me t& Boise tomorrow.

This afternoon I had a leng eonversation with (has. Neville.
He went over the trip from Criprle Creek with hiz father améd Orchard
to Thermopolis, alse the arrest of his father at Thermopolis from which
point he was taken to Cripvple Creek, amd the boy don't know whether
he got a trial or not, however he was subseqguently disohargei. He
stated that en his father being discharged at Cripple Creek, thet he
and his fathser came to Demver and stopred in Denwer sbout feur or
Tive days. On one cocoasion he viesitad the headquarters of the
Western Federzation of Miners, sat in the outside room for & few
moments and then was taksn into the room vhere there were two sLeno-
graphers working anéd his father wes teken into another room. He said
he thought the men who was in there wasz Moyer bhut his father did not
say so, bhut he subsegquently sa¥ thies man on the strest and two men whom
he 414 not know said that was Moyer. He said when his father waent
into the inner room the 400r was clomed and nis father wes clossted
with this man, whom he thinks was Moyer, for quite & long while, amt
Tinally the dcor was opensd and the boy went in. Hig father then took
hie hat ané said he would go. He dose not knovw what oconversation they
had there, nor 4id his father ever tell him what was talked over in
the inner room, nor dié his father ever aay to him thet he ecpected
to get some money from Moyer or tell him whet his real business wus
up at thit office. They subsequently went to Thermopolis ant got the
team, retuwrnsd tc Denver and sold the team. Then his father went to
Goldfielde ané he went to Cripple Creaek to hie mother. On their last
vigit to Deaver if hig father oslled upon Moyer he does not know it,
but the hey states emphaPically theaet he never wus in thes Western
Federation headquarters exoept st the above mentioned time.

The boy slthomgh net hearing the conversstion hetween Moyer
and hie father could testify that his father wiszited Moyer and would
be 2 strong correberation to Orocherd’s testimony in detailine this
oongpiraoy wherein he Orchard wae instructed by Moyer to kill this boy's
father. H: gan sho¥ thai John Neville ami Moyer aesocliated, and
Orchard of oo se can show why uthey assoclated, snd the boy 2sh testify
thet they did meet and asncocigte,

I heve securef 1comr and board for this boy with one of our
stenographers snd I believe now we oan safely keep him in Denver, he
seems L0 be a8 nice, good, intelligent looking boy. I sssured him that
hie father haé¢ never oommitted any orime but owing to the faot thet he
kept a saloon where these men hung out he wae cognizant of threir crimes
and therefore how Lhey wanted to put him out of the way. Our cperative’s
reporte on this matter will show whet is ssid about Neville's death.

Respectfully submitted,

Pinkerton's Nationsl Detectiwe Agenoy,

et T I OTTTITT T

Reported
Desver, 2/21/06. Se
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Hen. Frank R. Gooding,
. 5@'
Gevernor State of Idaho,

Boige,

Your Excellencv:

Vanamer Jares MceParlund reports:

Denver, Thursday Feb.22, 1906. .
At 7:00 ALK, T left Denver en routs to Boise, anl was &
an voute all dar. - o

Respectfuily subpitted
Pinerton's Nationu? Detective Agency,

by Wr. A, Pinverion,
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Spokane«Crinminal . Sk, NUY. n. 8.¥, Port. eat. k.
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Ex-Covernor Steumenberg, Murder.

Mon. o Seate St Idaho

7 0.
Your Ba vt
wr..lma HoParlan report::

En rcute, Friday, Feb.23, 190¢,

L

- I continued -:-& Jeurney sn routc tc Beise, arriving at the
latter ylage at 6110 P.K.  After dinner I uiscovers: throush Opt,
Ho,¥ that when Adame reached the penitentiary, instea. of bein: placed
in a sclitury eell wit: u death watch put upgon hirm,as I ha: instrueted
ghould be wone and furthormor: instru ileputy Warden '{ils beforu
he loft Dermwer, that Adars ahould be treated in t'e sare :mnner that
Orchar. ha: bsen traated, he hud buen plaoced in ths same oell with
Orchard an: the following mornin: he refused to talk, or rathur,
to maks any ¢ fessicn without first ze:in< his lawyer; an: after
the 1awver ba. buelked with him he ulso proposed thal if Adusms had an
assurance fro: Covormor Yeloncld that bo wonld net be broght
Lo Colorade % woul. wake o Tl confession., I was alsc infoored
that in order te ot Ada-e lo sonfes: the lawyer had pone to Jenver
Lo aee Jovernor civnald of Coliraso Lo pet o promise froo him that
tda+s woulu mot bs extraiited 1o Colorado )

ow, thie icr w very unfortunit: stute of aff.ire. It ie
unnecesgur; for me . sey that wit the 107er:§w I hat, founded on
Orohurd’ s oonfession, it wonl have tuken me abont Lon minutes wo
vave Adams muke a full confes:.ion with no proiees. I am very sorry
1ttt thi: thine “ue cocurred. I! ir very fisciurasin beguusy it
Pimcee {he prosecution in w ba' l1iht, us it wil. sur:ly be shewn
Py thes defenee th.t in orer to el thie man (0 confess b i bheun
vromise’ immumity b Jeowernor Meion .l wun! in point of fact,
bi alee herm promise  iommits by the Btute of T.iaho, whereas, oy
carrvin: ¢utl vy instractions € ere wonl: hawve bwcn ne neoeesity
Lo ~ae thiv wun any proTises.

Ocine te the absento of lowvernor oo ine Nu Y war not
able Lo infor me why 84.John was wrrested. /An  exoepl Ll Adams
met 8L.John e Purke snt tel s Fie that Ve was goin e mumer
Cx=lovorner Steonunborg we Garmact comict St.chn, Wt if o StlJenin
te lmchurecd booo omet see bow we ars ¢0inc o take cdare o 100 iwrice
wovregecul. S Tohm, o Adarc Slienl was Lho [ rineipd in the
curtier of Arihure o lling.

Iro 40 evenin I ha o o Terenges witt  r. :?EW.I_G]", arn: ¥r.
CaWiey war net clear o ¢t o oumes SUJon was meorested.” | presume’
Powiil got full inforeciion fro verner iQoainy wiem ¢ wreives here,
tul bo wils net b dn Dodee tetil tenorrow night. I o« now eorry
that, notwit gten in Uhe legul sivieoe I received in o enver, I <14 mot
co w tio cite enm Uhe apnelal troon witt the priscners. 1 owoul: them
Fave Yoo 1 T olee o Adars araved, sn. coud ceve bed matiers in
w o afTarent shapge Lown oy abe dn &t thoe present Line.

Hewpuclfu v 8w rillea,
Pin ertonts Mo den ehoctive Ao ney,

b W, by Fimoeoton,
ﬁ*’}-’i ri i

- oy Aoy .
Vobme, & /d U0, T




on., P.R.Gooding,
Governor State of Idaho,
Boise.

Your Ixosllency:

Boise, Baturday Feb.z4, 1w%.6.

thaﬁ:r Jares McParland reports: .
Today I have beer busy with my mail, and in .the evening
had a long con¥erance with Mr. Hawley on the subjegt of the prisoners
having been taken to Caldwell this morning by the Sheriff deputies,
being also accompanied by Operative No.9, returning the same
evening, the Governor havin: not yet arrived. The CGrand Jury was
impuneled und will be ready for businems on.Mondq{. .

he evoning pgger (1vee an interview wilh Swain of the Thiel
agency, who seeme to be hanging around the hotol,and when asked by
a repcrier of the Capital News, why he was here, re{lled it he wus
not here on this case what! wug he here for, anc’wen on tc suy that
he had done all the work. /t looks to me &8 though this man is cragy,

and I pay no attention to him whatever. .
respectfully submitted,

Pinterton's Nationai Detective Agency,

hy ¥m. A. Pinkerton.

FReportaed:
Boime, 2/26/35. ¥,
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Hon. ¥.R.Geoding, - I -
L  of e T vé b
Governor State of Idaho, i A - ! ‘

~ Beise. o |
Your Exeellency:
Munager James McParlani reports:
Boise, Sundey Peb.2B, 1906.

Governor Geodjgf arrived in Boise this foremoon, ani ocalled
at my roum ' ompnn{ with Warden Whitney of the Penitentiary;, snd
¥r. Yuwley subsequenily called,ani we had a lon:: conferenoe,

. The Governor suggested that he would give ocut to the
puﬂ}lo throwh the press t Orchard had made a confession, and
would alao state to the public that he had withdrawn the rewamd that
he had offered for the arrest and conviction of the murderers of
Exjtovernor Steunenberg, as it was urmecessary to have this reward
outstanding at the present time, Thie is something that will help
- the prosecution, as one omrmot go fror house L¢ house anu tell people

that the Pinkerton Agency never operates for rewards. )
' The Governor beins very uneasy at rnot hearing anyth;gg
further from Denver in the matter of #r. lMoore's conference wi
Governor 'olonald, at his request I wired 'r. Cary ae fcllows:

"Pia ‘core get favorathle rbplﬁ.from Governor Mei'onuld? When
will he leave for Boise ick' wction important.. Answer."
» AU P

v
In the evening 'r. llawley called &t my room, wn. subse- .
uently Governor woulns arrived wiih a statement for the presa relative
to Orchard havin.' confessed, which will be publishea ir. full in the
mernin pupers. ‘ .

) ) 8 I hud received a letter fror .r. Cary dated the 23rd,

in which he st.ted he would not act on the tulegram sent him bty

tre tovermor threwh Yr. liopkins until he heard further from me,

at the Jovermor's reyuest I wired ''r. Cary as follows: in cipher

"Tetter reccived. Why i you not telegraph me you would

not obey telsgram sent you hy ngklnu. See Vells again und
try t¢ yet the promise we want from Governor reisnald., It

is all-important. If ‘ocore has left ienver have ioverncr ‘o~
‘'on.ld wire hir her., care of Governor Good1n§ the
promise asxed for. Rush this work. Yust have dars a8 a
witness botlr in (olorado ani Idaho.®

If ‘r. "core tam hot succeeded in retiting the promise from Governer

Melionald that the State of Celorado would not prosecute Adama_{r071d1ng

that he became o state's witrsse, I will take the matter up with

%@ama tormorrow, and I think I will succeed in gettine & confession from
im.

1 am very much please: that the Jovernor has ¢ ivern this
statemenl to the press, &8 u greal muny pecple have believed risrhtalong
thet the Agency is working for the r , and this stabement I think
will have the effect of putting a quietus on Captain Swain.




ade }

[ ] . |
. The Governer informs me that,Thomflon, secrstary of the
“ine Owners Association or deputy sheriff, 1 don't know which, is
hers from Cripple Creek and wants a full gop¥ of Orchard's_confession,
which he will not get. He says he wants it Tor Sheriff Bell of
Cripple Creek; and that is somethins that Sheriff Bell will not

get at the present time, nor anybody else, save those intereated

in the prosecution. :

Respectfully submitted,
Pinkertcn's National Detective Agency,
hy Wr. A, Pinkerton.

Reported:
P Roise, 2/26/06., ¥,
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looding,
Governor State of Idaheo,
Boise.
Your Exocelisncy:

Mansger Jumes MoParland makes the following special report
%$ telggraml sent and received for you during your reeent ubsence from
e city: _

Boise, 8Sunday Feb.25 6 1906.

‘ In the matter of Mr. Moore's visit to Denver in order to
obtain an assurance from Governor Mollonald that Adams would not be
rosecuted if he went to Colorado as a witness, under instiuctions
rom {ou the foilowxn¥ teleﬁram, dated 11:30 P.M, Feb.Z2:ind, was
sent to Supt. Cary of the Denver office:

*C.A.Mcore, Baker C§t¥, Adame' attorney, leaves hers for Den-
ver in morning, register Savoy under name R.T.¥Wilson, Portland,
goee seo Mollonald; wants assurance Adams tells all, poes Colo-
rado, won't be prosecuted. Vital importance assuranze be
ziven, Havine Adams and Orchard with us, clean-up can

be made both states. Have Governor 'ollonald Denver on

“core's errival. Have Wells make ull arrangements;, arrives
Nenver Fridey morning, understands situvation. Have loddard
pregent. if possible. Jovernor Goodins says secrecy, yuick
aclicn imperative.”

i .
" At 9:30 on the mornin- of the 23rd, accordins to your instructions,

the following cipher messuge wae sent to {uneral Wells at enver:
*See Carv uick; Adams holds off.®

At 6:0G P. o, of the 28r. I receivea Lhe followine cipher message
froe tir. Cary:

fReferrine 1o “ogkins‘ telepran of this ~ornin, is ".ore
Adars' attorney?

&na replied as followe:
*Yes."

At 6:50 P07, of the Zéri 1 alsc received t'c fillowin cipher ressage
fror ¥r. Cary:

*Hopkinse® measages repariing “oore reccived. ¥ill consuit
Fuldron about it. ¥aliron ‘esitates aboiit entering c.se
unless invited hy lluwley; alsc_wished Lo consult Huwley re-
garaing evidence Williams and I sugrest Hawley arrunce




“w

¢ Wver after relimipary hearing. Colerade
people wil e 10 "aldronpa fes. e

ks your telegram of the Rmi'lhowed that Moore was Adems® er 1

cannot understand why Mr, Cary should have telegraphed uk:%yi:f
thie was so.

Respectfully aubmitted,
Pinkerton's Nutional Detective Agency,

Reported: by Wn. A. Finkerton.
foise, .
/2606, K.
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TR, Ooosring,
nor , State of Idaho,

Boime, Idaho.
Your Exoellency:

Yunager James McParland reports:
Boige, Wednesday February 28, 1906.

_This morning I went to the penitentiary, an. as ¥r. Hopkins
had to write out the confession of Adams taken yesterday, 1 was
kindly tunderec the mervices of Mr. Huebner, Warden ¥hitney's private
secretary, to tuke down the balance of Adams' confession.

¥r. Huebner snd myself were o aged up to about 5:CU P.M..
As the confession has been written up and Torwarded I have no commehts
t0 make on the ssme except tc say thati Adams seemed in better con-
aition today then he did on Tuesdey, although at times bxf'boadw _
of sweat broke out on his face aund later on hig hands. e wus quite
nervous.

As I had been made aware by Operalive Yo.9 thut Adams smoked
continucusly I had prcvided myself with a pocket full of cipars, and
1 never saw cigars disappear so fast in my life us they 10 on “‘onday,
Tuesday and Wednesday durine my conversations wilh Adams. ‘

In the evening I held & conference with “overmor ‘icoding
ani Mr, Hawley ani detuiled to them in a concies maunner whuat Adams
had confessed to., I wae subsejuently callen upon by Sheriff Uichols
of aldwell, whe subpcenmed me tc appear befor: the lrand Jury the
following day, Thuradey "‘arch lst.

Respectfully suimitllied,
Piniertun's Vationa: 'electlve Agency,
ny Wr. A Pinterton.
Reported:

Voise, S/4 D6, H.




Hon F.R.Ucoding,
Governor, State of Idsho,
Boise, Idaho.
Y-ur Excellency:
Hanager James McParland reports:
Boise, Thursday March lst, 1906.

At 7:30 A M. I took the train at Boise for aid'all ana
about 10:00 A L ?ppeared before the Grand Jury. nﬁzgoc
before the Orand ur3'51ﬁh the cx?eptlon of an hour anu T at
noon up te about 4:2 was excused Ag to whut transpired
in the jury rcom I ar not ai llbert to state axcept to say that
I wae treated with the utmost courtal and the Grand Jury msn Just,
stood in amazement at the atatement t 2t | made of the crimes commiiied
by the inner circle.
Orcrard accompanied us to Caldwell, where he remained all
nlght. 28 he h&i not been callsd upon durng the day, the Grand
Jury's time being taken up with my testimony.
I returned to Boise in the evening, arriving at the latter
oint at 8:45, the train being several hours late. I met Governor
coding ani Mr. Hawley an: had a short cenference with them.

Respectfully submitted,
Pinkerton's Nation.l ietective Agency,
by Wr. A. Pinkerton,
Reported:
Reise, 3/4/06. H.
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Hon. F.R.Gooding,
Governor, State of Idaho,

Boise.

Your Exceliency:

IHemager cParland reports:

Boise, Saturday, March 3, 1%06.

Teday I had severul conferences with bovamor Gooding
and ¥Yr. Hawloy and nluo with the warden, Operative No.9 having
arrived with Arrungements were made Lo have 'rs,
hdars Meet hor husbnnd tonight he penitentiary, andi poasibly
tomorrow I will oall upon hém and have & tall with her in order te
ciscover just what nha knows o f any vo.lu. and w1ll subsequently
have her statement taken down by my s enog!w{

I almo met *r. St.om Iho is aaau ng in the prosecution,
and was with him up to midni Mr. Stone %fyroved of our having
fiven the matter o " QOrchard vmgr made a confeseion cul to the
purlic press.

Respectfully sulmitied,
.Pinkerton's Nutional Detective Agency,
by Wm. A. Pinkerton.
Repar ted:
Boise, 8/4/06. H.

o




Hon. F.R.Goodiing,
Governor, State of Idaho,

Boise.
Your Excellenoy: _

Manager James McParlend reports:

7 Boise, Monday March b, 1906.

Today I dictated a long report relative to my interview
with ¥rs. Adams. I met Governor Gooding a couple of times; und as
I am suffering with a bad cold I kept pretty close to my reom all

day.
Respectfully submitted,
Pinkerton's National Detective Agenaoy,
by Wm. A, Pinkerton.
Reported:

Boise, 3/6/06. H.
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_fion, F.R.Gooding,
Governor, State of Idaho,
- Boise.
Your Bxoellency:
Manager James ¥cParlani reperts:
' ' Boise, Tuedday March 6, 1906,

I have nothing eof ticular rtance to repor{ today,
as I have been confined 2% my Pr?::n moat of the time on acggﬁt. of having
contracted a ur¥ bad co{d and have- sgen very few puople.

Relative to L.J.8impkins, 1 received a Yot er from ¥r.
¥.R.Chandlers of Mullin, ldahe, which reads as follows:

*I wigh to drop yon a line in regard to Jaok Simpkins' whare-
abouts, and ho;;e to give you a clue that will eause his
arrest if poasible. 13 you probably know, he has & tirber
claim on the upper St.Joe river,K and I & poeitive he

is in hiding in some of the oabins now vagant in the
vicinity of Huckleberry Mountain, above “ica Mesdows, near
Marble Ureek; and I do not think it woulu be much trouble
to locate him if your mem go in after him in the pro;,gor
way.  Officers Trom this district have made severa

trips in after him, but have made the mistake of going by
nfy of St.Jos and Fica Meadows where Simpkins has & number
of friends who_warn him by taking a short cut over tne
mountain from Price's camp, and he hus plenty of tims to
§9t_ farther back in_the mountaine, whemehe could cam

tili the coast is clear agein. 1 epeni several mon ths
in_that district u vear ago last summer, and knew Simpkins
well. At tha! timre he had & sidekicker with him, and both
werc alwsys seen together huntmgp fishing and cl!m.smg
back and Yorth from his cabin to Price's, where he made
his headquarters. Fd.Bouly at that time told me ani others
tha! these two men were wanted in Colorado, und thut he
coul: implicute them in the desot blow-up, and saic he
intended to blow on them. Several dayvs afterwards ho was
found shot to death in the truil, and a few months later
“ouly®s partner, ‘I‘Eler, wag alsc found a short distance
fror there, where he had been clubbed tu¢ death and hidden
in the brush. Simpkins is well acquainted with these moun-
tains, and I have an idea he will stu: in the vicinity df
Mertle 'reek till the snow goes off, and then make h.k

way north to B.C. Ve always ﬁeta his supplies at Prige's,

&ano ggobabl{ makes trips ¥nc and foerth on a traeil of his
own. The best way t¢ locate and cateh him unuwares would
be to ¢o by way of Santa on the Yoscow truil, which ends
sev~-ral miles shovwe his claim, and where his friends would
ncet be a.vt to gel wise and wurn him. !¢ is there for you,
ani can be easily teken if your men can stend the trip over




I replied

92~

I

saveral fest of snow and teke precaution not to let his
friends and pals_know of their coming. This concerns me
in no way, only I know Simpkins tc be a bad man, ani I
would like to gee you get him: Don'i conneet my name
in any way as 1 do" not care to form the dispieasure of
his {riends around heres, and especially him,

to this letter as follows: .

*1 ber to_acknowledge youre of March 4th, and thank you ¢
vory kindly for the same. We are aware thab Simpkine has
a claim in the district you refer to, but if he is there

it would be & very difficult metter o locate him at the
presant time. However, there ie one thousand dollars rewsid
offered by Governor Gooding for his arrest or information
that would leaed to his arrest, and I think that when the
gpring opens up if he attempb s 1o leave the place where

ou suppose he is located somebody will give him up for

he reward; and if he should remain after lfl‘lm{ op @18
I_lﬁ_he could be ina captureai. However, 1 shall tale
this matter up with lUovernor Gooding and abide by whatever
decision he makes on the matter. Again thanking you for
your information, I remain, dte.®

It would take & great deal of trouble to effect the arrest

of 8impkine in the locality mentiocned by Chandler at the present time,

aren 1
it intil

he is there. In fact, I would not suggest the undertaking of

the congitions are such that a posse could scour thet part

of the country without using snowshoes.

tf?
e

o
Reported:

Respectfully submitted,
Pinverton'e Mational Detective Agency,
by
Wr. A. Pinkerton.
Boiss, 4/3/06. 1.
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Hon. F.R. Gooding,
loverncr, 3State of Idaho,
Boise. )
Your Fxenllency:

Manager Javes MaParland reports:

Boise, Wednesday March 7, 1906.
ks I have been confined to my rcom all day suffering from a
bad attack of Tagrippe or cold I was wnable to .o any business.
Respectfuily submitted,
Pinke rton's National Detective Agency,
by .
Wm. A. Pinkerton.
. " Reported:
2 Roise, 3/9/°6. H.




Hen. F.R.Gooding,
Covernor, State of Idaho,
~ Beise.
Your Exoellency:
'~ Manager James VNcParland reporta:
Boige, Thursday March 8, 1906.

_ Today I am still under the weather but have recovered somewhat.
I was called upon by Uovernor Goodiry; on several occasions aurin; the
- dey, and also by Yr. Hawley. _ ) _

In the evenqng I"was_able to go down stairs and remain a little

while in the lobhby of vhe hotel, where I met Generaul Supt. Buckingham
of the Orepon Short Line Railroad, and General Passenger Agent Burley, -
who arrived hers oh a special car in company witih Mr. Stubbs, the General
Traffic Manager of the Harriman System. Both Kr. Bueki and “r.
Burley congratulated me on the good work that has besn done, in the
Steunenberg matter. ) _ o )

Owing to a wistake, first, in the sheriff or prosecuting
attorney rot notifyin- the warden of the penitentiary in time, the
Eriaonexa «#ere not browht or taken up to Cauldwell in the morning to

e arraigned, or rather to ;lead to the indictments, Then, when thay
wers brouzht up in the afternoon, court hud adjcumed. Therefors
they will be arraigneé tororrow mornlné. _

It is very unfortunate that St.John has not been indicted,
but from what I cun learn Swain, of the Thiel detective agency, who
had forced himaslf on the Grand .Jury, went before that body ani testi-

fied that he had 5t.John under surveillance for the_past year, and that he

wag not out of the city of Burke during that tims. I“do not know how
ruch Swain was paid for this, however, K "hise positive testimony prevented
an indictment being found against St.John. We are well awars  that
we coul: not convict St.John on the Steunenberg matter, hut we could
have held him wntil we hai used Adams as a witness ani then removed him
to Colorade an: prosscuted him for the murders he committed in Telluride.
As St.John was at Wallace, Idaho, twice in conference with Orchard
during last sucmer yon can aee as to the truthfulness of Swain's testi-
mony when he swears St..John was not outside of the Uity of Burks,
rovilin: that my information is correct as 1o what he swore to before
the Grgni Jury. Faving got this information I wired Fr. Cary e&s follows
in cipher:

“Looks a8 thoush 3t.John won't be indicted. See Wells,

have him instruct Sheriff Rutan wire Sheriff Nichols, Caldwell,
arrest 3t.Jchn on charﬁe of Smus: ler Union riots. Hive
Rutun come forward with extraiition papers at once."

At 5:15 Pl T recelved the fol.owing reply from ¥r. Cary:

B




(2)

"Wells suggestsy ﬁr;e‘c. sketch from Adams location Barney’s
bodg, mail it Yelluride. Wells soes there Sunday night,

motive, exhume lody before others interested ..ispose same.
Wells has notified Ruten to wire Nichols, Rutan leaves tonight
gr in morning; for ilenver for papers. Wells inastructs locate
M ono :

I am yery sorry that 8i.John coula not be held, tut in face
of Swain': testimony we oannol blame the Crand Ju.r{, even that they
knew cld Swain was Lestifying to a falsshood. lNolwithstanding the
fact that Swain had xiwen it cut at Caldwell that he was moing to
make his headquarters there, and had given it out in Boise thal
he hai eneaged quarters hers for housekecping, and was going to live
here in Boise until this case was tried, nevertheless when he gave
his_testimony at Caldwell before the Grand Jury he inade it convenient
to leave the state, claiming that he wase suddenly oalled awiy to

téh as he had sorte very important developments at thut point.

Reape c't.'ful 1y submitted,
Reported: _
Boise, 3/9/06. H. Pinkerton's Nationul Detective Azency, o

by Wu. A. Pinkerton. ¢
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Hon. Y.R."ocoding,
Governor, State of Idaho,

Roise, Idasho. Boise, Friday March 9, 1906.
Your Excellency:- !Eané.ger James VcParland reports:

Yesterday the prisoners, Moyer, Heywood and Pettibone, were
arraigned in Caldwell, and asked for time until March 16th, when ihey

will plead.

In the afternoon they were in the Supreme Court, where argu-
ments were mude in the matter of the writs of habeas corpus. The case
wag taken under advisement by the Supreme Bench, who will remder a
decision on Monday, March 12th.

Owing tc the facl thut I rave been unier Lhe weather 1 lave
hal ta rerain in the hotel al' day.

Respcetfully sulmitted,
Pinkerton'e National Detective Agency,
) Repor ted: Wr. A. Pinkerton.
Boise, 3/10.06. 1'.
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Hon. F.R.Gooding,
Governor, State of Idshe,
Boiss.,

Your Excellency:

L]

~ Manager Jures cParland reports: i
Boise, Saturday March 10, 1906,

Havine learned this morning that the lawyers for ihe defence
were about to ask the listrict Court for a writ of habeas corpus for
St.Johr, who so far has not been indicted, I wired our Mr. Cary syperin-
tendent at the Denver offioce, in cipher as follows: :

*Writ habeas corpus for St.John iseued today, is Rutan
en route?® “Answer.®

I subsequently received the following reply from Mr. Cary:

*Rutan has not arrived yet, is expected tomorrow morning.
Papere can't be issued until Monday.®"

Sheriff 'ichols has received a tglag::m from Sheriff Rutam to hold
8t.Jom, but Nichols is sheriff in on County, Caldwell being the
county seat, ani St.John is bein~ held here in Boise at the penitentiary,
which” is in Ada County, and the habeas co‘rT'pua proceedings will take
‘place in Ada County. ~Mowever, the grand Jury is still in seesion
and I co not beliere that the writ of habeas corpus will be igsued
suntil the Grand Jury has finished its_ werk, )

Durins the day 1 had several conferences with Covernor
Goodingr and 'r, lawley bul as I wus somewhat under ihe weather from
s gevers col: I did nol leave the hotel.

' g Respectfully suhmitied,
Pinerton's Nutional Detective Agenoy,
by Vim. A. Pinkerton.

Reported:
P Roime, 3/11/06. H.
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Hon. F.R.Gooding,
{Jovernor, State of Idaho,
Boise.
Your Excellency:
“anager Jawss !cParlani reports:
Boise, Sunday March 11, 1906.
Tocay being Sunday, together with the fact that it wus snowing
Yard all day, ani Governcr Goodins being out of the city, with the exception
of a call on re by ¥r, Mawley and later a call by Warden Whitney,
nothins of importance occurred.
Respectfully submitted,
| Pinkerton's National lletective Agency,
;0 by Wr. A. Pinkerton.

L—

Reporte::
Poise, 3/13/06. H,




Hon . F. R. Gooding,
Governcr, State of Idaho,'
Boise.
Your Exoellency:
Vanager James McParlani reportis:
Boise, Monday March 12, 1936.

Todey the Suprems Court denisd the writ of habeas corpus
sued cut hy Moyer, Heywood an! Petiibone. Althou§h not a part of the
case afore the Supreme Court, Mr. Richardson, while pla*x '
sudience in his usual manner, complained of the treutment of the
Frzsonors in the pen1tent1¢r¥é. Governor Good;nﬁ had already determined
hat if any further complaints wers made by Richardson or any of the
lawysrs for the defenee the prisoners would be taken to the 3&11 at
‘aldwell. In carrying out the Govermor's desgire in this matier the
prisoners will be removed in the morning to Caldwell. Richardsocn
of course, had mo idea that the State would remove the prisorers, he
having secured offices here in Roiee wher: he could confer with $ke his
clients every day. As it ig now he will have to travel some tweniy-
8ix miles in order ic see ris clients. .
. .The hearing in the St.John habeas corpus proceedinge in

the Nigtrict Court_was ?oetponed unilil tomorrow.

At 5:20 P.¥, T received the following cipher telegiam from
¥r, Cary at Denver:

*Butun an: "'eldrum leave with papers on riot matter for
St.John, Union Pacific, this evening. Wells wired llawley;
Rutan wired Streriff "“ichols. lope your better.® )

. . . drn the eveningz I held conferences with (cverner Gooding ang
Fr. Hawley, tul nothin, of partienlar importance occurred.

Hespectfuils submitlied,
Pinkerton's Hatiovnal Detective Agency,
by © ¥m. A, Pinkerton,
Reported:

Taise, 514 00,0
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Hor, . F. R. Gecoding,
icverncr, State of Idaho,.
Boise.
Your Excellency:
Maneger James McPariand reports:
Boise, Monday March 12, 1906,

Today the Supreme Court denied the writ of habeas crpus
gusd out by Moyer, Heywood an. Petiibone. Altho not s part of the
case tefore the Supreme Court, Mr. Richardson, while plailr to the
audience in his usual manner, complained of the treatment o the
risoners in the pen1tent19r¥é. Governor Gooding had alreudy determined
het if any further complainie wers mae by Richardson or any of the
Tswyere for the defense the prisoners would be taken to the iull at
Ogldwell. In carrying out the Governor's desire in this matter the
prisoners will bo removed in the morning to Caldwell. Richardson
of course, had no laew that the State would remove the prisonere he
having sscured offices here in Rolee wher: he could conler with the his
ciients every day. As it ig now he will have to travel some twenty-
six miles in ordsr ic see Iis cliente. .
) The hearing in ihe St.John habeas corpus proceedinge in
the Plstrli% gourt weg postponed uniil tomorrow.

00 P.¥. I received the following cipher telegram from
¥r, Cary at Nenver:

*Butan ani ‘eldrum leave with papers on riot matter for
8t.John, Union Pacific, this evening. Wells wired Tlawley,
Rutan wired Steriff 'ichols. l'ope your b?ttar.'

] o In tbe vening 1 held conferences with Uovernor Goctiing and
¥r. Hawiey, tul nothine of particular importunce occurred.

Respectfuily submitted,
Pin<erton's Hational Detective Agency,
by Wr. A. Pinkerton.

Reported:

- : N R -
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Hon. F.R.Gooding,
Governor, State of Idaho,
Boise.
Ybur‘Exntlioncy:
Manager James McParland reports:
Boige, Tueaday March 13, 1906.

This mominge at 7:30 Moyer, Heywood and Pettibone, sccompanied
by proper officers and Sheriff Nichols left for Caldwell. ’The prisoners
did no nea? to be ve much.gloa;od with bsing removed fror the peni-
tentiary. In point of fact, Pettibone claimed {eqterqa that Mr.
Richardson, their lawyer, had never consulted their wishes in thie
matier whatever. In connection with the removal of the prisoners
would say that it is my oginlon that Richardson is afraid that Moyer
will make & confession. There is no doubt but loyer would confeas,
but the State does not want any confession from him.  Richardson was
afraic that so long ae the prisoners were at the penitentiary I might
have & chunce to approach ‘oyer unknown to either him or his associate
counsel, or even tc Heywood ani Pettibone. . If we wunted to approach
Moyer aﬁ Caldweil it could not be very easily done without the knowledge
cf"'Petiibone and Heywood at least.

Nuring the evening 1 held a confurence with Covernor Gooding
and ¥r. Vawley relative the case, and mors especially the natter of
the writ of habsas_corpus in St.John's case. It looks to me as tho

-~ Judge Stuart will be compelled to grant this writ. However, Mr. Hawley.

is grspurad for this, anc¢ St,John will immediately be re-arrested. Owing

~to the ssvere storms {PBlellng in the Fast it is very probable that
Sheriff Rutan will nol arrive in Boise until after Judge Stuart

"~ has rendered his decision, which will be 10:00 A."’. tomorrow.

f Thie afternoon the following teleprum w.s hunded to me by a
megsenger fror Governor Gooding:

*¥e ars holdine man answerins descriplion o I..J.8impkins;
send cfficer whe can identify him at once."®

ivis telesram was addreese: to Governer Gooding, wus daten Oakley
Idgho, amd ei March 13th, und sisrmed 1..J.Robertson. 1 immediately
telegrapned Mr, tohertecon in Governor (oodingle nume as follows:

*Simpving deecriplion ies ue follows: Age, forty, hoight K five
fect eight or nine;, wesicht, hundred and elghty, buila, heavy,
thick chested, slightly stoop shouldered, Eyes, hlue with decided
cast; stifty glance, very pecvliar look. Ncee, large, slisgthtly
crocked. Tesath, large, promlnent'gpper front teeth, Hair dark,
¥Ysstache, heuyy, dark and tawny; Yay be smocth faced. ﬂom¥lex10n,
medium. One thovsand dollars ie offered for hise arrest. .Y he
answers this description wirc me."

I subseguently wrote Vr. Hobertson ambodyigﬁ both telegrams in my
ietter and inclosing & Slm¥klnn circular. While ¥r, Kobertson is no doubt
perfectly honest I Joubt 1T Simpking is at Oakley.
Respectfully submitted,
Eeported: - Pinkerton's Nationul Detective igency,
Roise, 3/14706. 1. ky  Wm. A. Pinkerton.
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Hon. F.R.Gcoding,
Governor, Xtate of Idaho,
Boism.
Your Exocellency: Boise, Wednesday March 14, 1906,

Yarager James MoParland reports:

~ Today in Boise , after lunch, in corfpagg with Warden Whitney
1 took a earr to the g:nitontury, where I had a long interview
with Oro}mg,‘ ssemed be very much pleased to mwet r ena informed
mo that he had felt rather uneasy on being informed that 1 had
contracted a bad celd; that he and Steve Adams had discusmed this
matter, hoth claiming that it would bs a very tad thing for them if any-
thi& 51_1-0131(1 happen to me. I told Orchard that he would have to so
to Caldwel] tomorrow morning in order to be arraigned on ike indigtment
found by the (rand Jury, prepared him for the same. He said that
some time hefore the trial come Up he would like ¥r. Hawley and myself
to go over his confession with h:'mf. that there were a areal, many things
thal he would want to explain which would be of great assintanocs to
¥r. Hawloy in nondueting hie exarination and prosecution., 1 told
him thet *his had been discussed by Yr. Hawley and myself hut there
wes ﬁo articular hurry in taking this matter up, ani furthermore,
¥r. awgey had been very busy in connection with the habeas .corpus

favinz closed y conferenoce with Orcherd, I had {he Warden
bring in Steve Adams. Ye was very much pleased 0 meel me, and ]
statec, ap Orchard had done, that he and Crchard had talked of my having
caught a bad eocld, and both had hoped that nothing serious would
result from the same, as they thought it would be a bud thing for
them if sanythine happened me &l the gruen‘g tire. .
n conferenge with Adame I told him that while I had not been

able, so far, to read over all of his statement, however, I wighed
to draw hie attention to the fuct thet in his slatement relative to
the rurder ¢f Arthur Collins he stated that there were twc men and
twe women playine cards, and esked him if he was pogitive that that
wage & fact. ¢ stute he was not pesitive as to vhether Lhe party em
Yr. Collins' left was & woman or a man. le knew that ‘ir. Collins"
gart.ner was a woran because he couli see her plainly, ani he knew
hel the party sitiing on ¥r. Jollins' rirht was & man besause he
could see him plainly, an. iust btefore he shot he su® the woman look
into the hand of the pariy on “r. Colling® lefi, butl the party on
follins® left ke di not see¢ clearly durin lhe time that he wus
wailin~ “o pet a shotl al Bl}ins. Ve had furmed his opinion that it
mugl be a wvoman or account o1 the fact that Colilina' partner wuas & woman,
ard as he saw the other man plainly he thouwht that the other man's
rariner nust be a womran.

.1 %ok up the mattsr of the location of Narney'e bedy, and
he &sin informed me that it wouls be utterly impossibhle for him to
describe where they put this bodX; an: exce L by the best of luck it
woul© take him personwily & couple or three hours to locate this bedy.
he said, however, he wmi salisfled he could locate it, but it was
impossikle fer hiw to describe just where they F”t it. He sauid the
time he wae cutl ridime with Felly-the-bum when he ;ot the latter te
inilcate_where the bedy of Tarney wus locate: that he ani Felly met
fleneral Rulkeley Wellis go:mg intc Telluride, ani he would not Ke
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surprised but Mr. Wells might be able tc remember that ftact, tut he
mizpt not be able to do so.

_‘ As we are going to take up the five bottles of Pettibone dope
or teil-fiye planted at Pocatello in a short time I tedk this matter
up with bim. ~ He said he would have no difficulty in loce.tmg: the
gan with these five bottles of dope in it. He described the size of
the can, and said that he oarried it in a telescope grip hut it could
not be put in & suit case as the gan wae too big. He sald there would
be nc danger in handling this stuff providing Kou_dlﬁ not get some
of it om you handms;, and if you did you would be in & bad iix hecause
water would not put it out and it would have to burn in te the hone.

He secmed in very good spirite and v:;g F£lad to see me.

) I congsumed aboul two hours and a half or threc hcurs in
tulking to Admms and Orchard, but I wish you to understand that [
helc my conversations with thee separately, ani nothing of {artlcular
irportanos transpired during our conversations except as related above.

. In the evening I had a_conference with Governor Gooding and
¥r. Vawley and ¥r. Monteguinn, Vice President of the Steunenbar%
Bank at Culdwell, alsc wilh Mr. Balderson, edijcr of the Idaho Statesman.
From ¥r. Monteguinn we loarmed that there is uncoubltedly an orgznized
gans of tough characters gt Caldweil, and from what *r. Vontecuinn fold
ug, the resisting powee of the citizens of Caldwell, prov1d1n€ that
thls gang would sttack the jail, is not to be reliea upon. This being
the oase it may be the chief reascn why Mr. Richardson, the defendants
lawyer, wanted to have the prisoners transferred from the penitentiary,
where £he¥_WGre well cared Tor, ana turn them into a& very crowﬁed_jgl
at Jauldwe.l, sc¢ thet when the Grand J now in session at Caldwell
aigﬁurna thé - may muke a preconcerted attack uporn the jail, or mex
~ak 6 an attech upon Orchard u.on his arrivel et Culdwell or hie
neuarture for the penitentiary at Foise. lhe fGovernor ik ahoit to t
10" take steps Lo have the people in Caldwell and some of the cther
towns elceng the wain lins of ﬁhe Oreron Short Line Railroad thoroughly
organiged, o that if called upon to assist the officers of the state
in the event of wn a lack on the jail they will be ready.

Fespsctfully submitted,
Pinkerton®s Valionsl Jeteclive Avency,
by Vv, A, Pinterton,

Reporte
: Foiao. o 150, 1,

?
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Hon. F.R.Gooding,
Governor State of Idaho,
Boise.
- Your Exoellency:
Manager. Jamez McParland reports:
Boise, March 15, 1906. (Th:mday) -

There was nothing of particular 1m¥ortance transpired durlng
the da exafgt the application for a writ habeas corpus for Moyer,
Heyuo and Pettibone before J Beatty of the United Stated District
Court. also thaarru ent of Orchard a.t Caldwell.and the turning
over of Vinosnt St.John to Sheriff Rutan and eput¥-Maldrun of Telluride,
Colorado. The defendants' counsel made no opposiltion to thu cxt;i
d:tion pageEs faelinp that St.John had a bet ar friend in J eron
3bevens o luride, who, for St.John's benefit ans the othmra indicted
in Tellurida in 1902’ took ocoasion at ton o'clock P.M, quas
the indictments so tﬁat 8t.John and his friends could leaxe ellurlde
before be1n§ re-arrested on information
this report I 1nclose copy of a letter wrltten by We.
reywood to Jamess Kerwan, now in go f the Western Federatlon
head varters at Denver 'dated March 3rd; also copy of Kerwan's_reply,
dated Farch 8th. gywood letter was turned over to me by Warden
Vhitney to be copled be ore it was ssnt out. The Verwan letter was
also turned over to me by Warden Whitney to be copied before it was
turned over to Heywood. re are & number of parties mentioned in
both of these letters that our Denver office is very fariliar with,
would sugrest that they tuke up with the officials of the Colorado
Fuel & Iron Company the Itdalians named in both of theae lelters, and
also with the operalives workins for that company, the names of the
varties mentioned in both of these letters. uid like if possible if
Tor some of our Denver operatives could get hold of the pamphlet in
3uelt10n Woul: aleo like to find cut where T%omas F, “inor s located,
e are well acquainted with Roberti, anc I amr very glad tc sue that
he is no longer connected with the Federation as an orgmnlzer He was
& ve du roue man, The lenver office, who raceive a ¥ of this
xﬁpor ill advise_the officials of the 'Colorade Fuel and ron Company
that all of the Italians named in these letters should be léoated.
The Spokane or Seattle offioe will aiscover as to what is known of
Stewenson an' Anderson, whose addreee is Bee Post Offige, Wanhington
an- repcrt on the same. Would like that aome of our Denver operat1ve:
woul! informe us ag Lo what is meant by the R R. Union. This is new
to me. I note that the Western Federation of {iners has_accounts with
the Central Savings Bank of Denver, the Denver National Bank,K the First
National Bank and the Internat1onP1 Trust Comp and the further fact
that they have got faultl uhether in the nterna fonal Trust Company
or the Cuntral vi do not know; but Mr. Cary may be ahble to
find out & gg'u mattsr Would suggest that an effort is made
to ulscove whert this wault is looated. I alsc note that theK ;pt
an account, or do kee. an account, in the Deserst National Bun
Salt Lake Gity The San Francisco off ice will ciscover who Alphonse
Mirand ie. He ig evidently a convict in the San Quentin Prison. We t
tc find out where he was convicted, the nature of the crime and how long
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he has to serve. The man ion is Marion Moore, the EB uive

Committeeman from Arigoma. 1 do not know who Clark and . Are;
but, gosmbly our Denver office will be able to shed some li, on
whoe these men are, and aleo who the two Johns are. Would like Mr.

Cary to try to get all the information he as to the matters and

o the
as Lo the men mentioned in these letters. % may possibly be that
one of the Jochns is Schmelzer.
Respectfully submitted,

Pinkerton's National Detectivs Agency,

R tod by Wre. A. Pinkerton.
nepor .
POTe® poine, 3/16/06. H.



. Copy of letter written by We. 13, H 3 3
Panitantigryf uﬁdrﬁnnid tc }amga ,er:nn at R ;;gr,agatﬁa.Bciln Stute

Harch 3, 1u06.

Near Jim:

. Reouived your lstier which was written on your srrival at
ﬁl&dqyartcrl, alsc copy of cireular iseued to the local wnions yester-
day. Hoyer gt the draft. I should write the fulks but thsre is s:me
thines mitture I want to take up with you. First; Subsoribe for the
Denver Times; mend same Lo Alphonss urand, San Quentin, Celifcrmia,

FPini his number in letter file. Seni Times alzo to Christenscn ani Anier-
son, Eeg P.0., Washington, six monthe tc eugh. fand laily Pecple wnd
"inare Yarazine tc last named twe for swme peried. Refer to letters

Tor initisls. 8Becomd: ‘Yoyer wrots yon in regards organizers Rolerti
an: arconline. VWe huve disoussed the mettur and corcluded to isv

off Trank Uivigliana ani Oiovanini Parrino. Wotify them throwuh’

p Perratto. Feep A. Bartoli wl Perretto at work. They will cc well in
thatl field, Third: The hooks ¢f Lthe Union at Large ehouli close

with: the fiscal ysar, Wurch 3lst. Deposit acomulated funds in Lhe
Internationul Trust @ompany. Pass book in drawer labeles bank tocks.
Peuptht FProsent pass hook {ou will fini sume drawer tc Inteimalicnal
Trust Tompany and Fyt eredit for accrusd interest. Enter tctal, first

sniry in pass book 51248.00, arount in yearly report sccount ieecndville.
Fifth: Completed wmanuseript for cmohlo{ wrick you will find in desk:
have ten thoueand printad in English. ¥hen published submit cop; of

sure to the 11 Tavalore ttasburgh, Vanzas, for price on threc thousand
in Itulian, If eatisfactory place order. Bi;th: Corresponience

of past two yoars inier 'Rai% oads® will assist you in making aipli-
gation for convention rates. It will re.uire a nimber of urgani lettors
froo yen v Thadrren of ihe aifforent passenger associstions. “innesota
muy Quliss you somwe trouble, Mavada and Jalifornis are the mest dife
ficult wointe. The deleputes we have o rirht v expect from thoee
states Bhuul. enmitle vo & rate of cne ani one fifth fare, Seni latter
Lo M, Unae thill for Talerwic rates befor: next meetins of aseociaticn,
faventlii. .'e s rmust be selucted an. order made in near futurs for
buigee. i.h Vardy cllare In ourrongy riv.ncsd to Uniew at Tuarem,
Win has slip with checis, Ei:ht_ cllars of tris to Faprrie. P lance
rerscnel Tunds of B R A.Unden. In closimg Union utl Targe accoumt you
wi 'l fin. Lhat crpunisers deduct fror all a slieations Tifty ser cent.
The deficicner cnler in sare manmer ax wus ione whun Lths boois wers
lest balanced. awrelyv, crganizing or crpanizers' commismeion, “inth:
Inguire wren veult rent expires al Cenvrnl Bavines fank. Vi con huws
any difficulty w.il® (1o en¥er "lationi: Bank. «vrer on T wewd tiam
joint crcer. Tenth: Tel account witi: lessret Hational Vank, Salt Tske,
remain as 1{ iz, Entor in next. mepcrt in swce wanner ae T¥ lunt
Jwrter®s revort. Fleventn: Yon wi @ notle ocertificmtes of cepnalt,
thrise thougen collars. lre interest 1g, 1 think, e, if we, 31 would
he well te @ oositl 411 in djcint O, One certaoonte 10 for tweniy-
five himage, coliars, vne ive mundred dodlars, mzking the geomt shove
wentioned. Tada «il] «ive theeg cartifisates Lo you. Jwelfth Asb ¥inmie
to cless broxy of PR, U Unicn for me. Yaere will be twr entries last
month, Tharlea Yeu tw. Jjoilars, Sanis Briggosia, Five ccilars sno
fifty canbs. Fx?anuiiuren cer ganita stagps 1%V, 830.00, F.l.bex,
21,60, I 1'wre i any more exvense receipte: Yiitis. wili be fomd am
Towsr iefi Voni drawer, weer gowpertrem. ot deck. You huwe bsy box
$01. Sen: rmeldl Lo Thomas V. dimer. dherv is & morcy oriser feor gb-ﬁﬂ-
fagl gume wnl #el money crder for balanee or hand, wend to ¥iner. lhere
+ill be some left, whith ic personal. Jive tc my wife. Put den’t formut
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Lo ey Ligs of Sutlrerlaygs Eng. Co,, B.R,K.Uniom envelogped. $3.60 I
bk " irteenth fﬂ‘é of {he writer's own enve op&s,u owér
right hani drawer in safe, you will find checks ani lstters which are
self-ex; Lonetory, Are you gutt-im‘: defense funi with general. ¥s should
returs in prepertion to comtribuiicn amoint net umed. Fourteenth:
Tell Yrs. ¥, cwing it such zenercus response it will be mnecessary
Lo carry intc effect tiu progoalition which I pugrested tc Albormey,
Alotardscr., Yiftumth: Yhat . rervwer is Qlerk o+ C8hes rakim’
ital s all, Tew, “wriden ond the tws Jolms must tuke geo! earu of
cur lovnd cres. Ve wre in the best of health and spirits. Sanc  iners'
Haparive .. uily Poucple and write 1l the news. (¢ nol send cigars
ag thors Mied of "vingew jvirctasnd hors by the wercen. Jove i ali ihe
office Toros,

Yours,

Vped) o WL 0L Hewood.
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(Copy)
(On Wastern Federation of Yiners'heading)

Nemwer, Colo., Yarck &, 1906,
y, W, D, Haywood,
C/c Warden Bclie Penitentiary,
. DBeine, lishe.
Near Sir ani Brotheri=-

Your letter of Varch 3d is at hani. The unwer Times has buun sent
to Alphorms - wrani, Jan Quentin, Cal., xlse t¢ Christenson & Anaers.n,
at Bes, Waghington, as you rejquseted, The .wily Puopls an’ “ineps'
agugine wil! wlsc be ent to the two last nawed. Scvetime wio I omivred
the .wresr japers sent t. y v, “oyer un: Pettilcne. “ave aisu orierwi
the aily Feeple an: -iners' “ag.Zins aent (¢ lvive until Nuriher
instructiors.

The servicee of Roberti an “arecling "wve been Cimeontinugs for
womg time, 1 will notify Fumes Pefrette to lry o7 f Parrine, us Fr.nk
ttavigliano ceems: to work for the Orguniz.ticn on Yub,Zid.

CIhe Vecke of Ve inion at Taress will b atisnded W, as vos reguest.
The pamphletl st yor spoke about is new In the bamis of Lhe printar,
an will be poeiv In wbont ten days. .

Ahout ten days wro I tock up the gestion o¢f sweurin re ince:! rates
fer (e lowmp ntdem, an -~y troutles in thot direetior bwve alresi: bepun,

[ will writs fallelan Tor desizm for badge to te use i atl ihe
gorine Jermwsnticn, Pat I weuls eueewet, &« you ave plenty of Live,
your mivht irew up w oowmslpn Lo le gvhoille) Toe Qur oo il tic

¥e havs b one trovile lat.nly wit' 6o Fipsl . Sans of Lenvar,
tut shopll; efter voor lotter wrrive:, burmin over the fimds, “'r. Ralph
Bnith metifics thom net ‘o henor an, ewcets sigmed by voo or anyone else.
Ve tous the matter ug with ro Aith) ani he goreci te withdruw tois
notice, i€ tYw sanelion ¢ 1o mynher: of Lhe xcoutive Foar 2ouli be
geonrcd towards s-ivin: me authority Lo ripm the checks, ¥e imne:iatsly

irl the asmbere of e Soard, 'r. S0itr cencluded (0 ut evarylhin: w.e
sll richt, oo Ul W Uo present e ol ehgols aru honored,
tees M curtliceles o veponil U Uw  wmmeer Tuticnad
Joilect o 0 intopeet, 390 whiok I owil: e osit in ihe remerail fund,
P anc sy aertificate of deposlt wwge cul for 93000, whig: I will
dgpesit in the vanlt as soon as 1 regsive aulaority W o un it,
11 ot oueer 1l Wivigebles U cepceit il in the umners. fun. sl thie
ime, 1

cue trere ix guffigrenl wome on be wril W et currunt_s-penses.
D efenss ©ne wiol o bo kopl in the mgre wermer as 1o Fichlekour
foan:, inlese 7o wis 1L elherwles.,  wvs bu reeeipt Lok printed for

cefomes il woe will boo- ptoseparats, but wico b Lumwed i with

tr noral Pund.
WVhe Bohe Ron, nden ie cnueing s comeidembic btrod le 1o closing

vp Lhe wffeire of et oppenizaticon, 1 o met unersime sour « tgtement

in perard Lo th o ex oem Jbares, v oo pud tre jer engile leg 935D,
cr eoyon inten e to pay 1P D e gl bhe pmroa rill of %&.?5
Gt T ot etan Trweravime o, 17 Ve re ne Ninis bslorgine i
(v U0 FLR Undos ol the G40 the wan lowne ! to U Undon st Tawre,
sn Lhe 830 wn pestefTies Lex ront cow cnt of thic anecamt, tlere will
he vor: 1ittls left, 1f any,

A mon Ler magy weetin will be teld at Lhe Jelissun in thie eily
cn Mok 12th, Tugonse V. Vebs wili b the pripcipal gpesier. The cbiect
f ie mgetine is Lo protest aecinet the methed empleyet by the
ficiwlu of heih states, «ni Lo rudsc fundes for yoor aefense.

The following wre & few of 1 wovunle gent In iy Jocui 'micns to
cute: Silvericn, $10%; Cranite, $.80, Terry, $500; lliets, Vyoming
solo rminers, 81, BFRo u'Rhyolite, Huewouda, 53.5!;{}, Will EproviBEs Q)
core, #71 bog  ornatod BH00C, Pl e wmeount Y as oL roeached hsad uarters

—
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t; #1 , an: other wnicms_in Yont have pledged moral an: finan-
gai luﬁ. %i1verton Winers® Unicn pledge thhir ﬁzll i traasury,

requ . .

-Blark haes hai an exeitin- tim: ut Pisbes, Ariz. After securing &
nmeber of man in the inicen at '_Lnrﬁ, the tools of the company ¢:1led
a mass Testin- to decide whether the miners ghoul: form a local of
the Yastern Federstion or mot. Their iiea was to rm the Union men cut
of the emmp. At the meeting, however, the Union men un: Sccialists took
posseasion of ths hall, ani the meeting is not turn out ae expeotsi by
cur c.pomente, Vowever, they degided Lo lsave the questicn of orgn- ¢
izing u local union to a vole of the ran amployed fn the mines. On “on~
day the vote was taken for that imr;,:um, the Australiam ballot being
used, #ni the mirmrs sacurin- a lay-off for ihe ocoasion, The result
of the vote stool 2240 aguinst the on?nimtitm ani 428 in favor. There
iz no doubt tut that the r:omga{ly an.i their tools intimidated thuir ame-
glopu inte vetin~ qg&imt hi® proposition wnier threats of ischarge.
Sinoe_the rosult of this vots, we have not hear! fre~ Tlark.

Bob Tyons, &t one time a prominent member of the Federstion in
Cri; . le ‘reck “istrict, is one of the nost aetivs »sn in ihe emplcy
of the elg;;rer Quesn whe wre fishting the wmerbers of orgunized leber.
O'Nei]l imtends te ;iws him a write-up in his maguzine, ;

. In letters recoived from 0'8hea, he claime that the mombherchip
in Yisscurd ar. weskening, an. hliever thit thu local wnicne thers
will vhow u .-vc: inorease in the mear futurs.

Uarion was here for woverul days, but hag left fur frizoma.

O'™eii]l is anxicus (o pot his mone; out of the mafety vault, hut
the officiale of at the b«.nﬁ rovhise Lo wllow e L. open it withunt
avtherity fro~ you, I inouire’ toda. if any et wae 2uc on vault,
but it se.:s thul everythine ie pald up to date,

Will hol: the hooks of the i.a Hoi, Umion for « tiwe, until we
Fetl ther strairhtoned ont, S

Vo oyeu thind it alvisable Lo o epesit defonee Tunis in Savines
Rank, or ut leaet n portion of Lher”

On gecconl of weonfulution of wors ineddental tc¢ yuur wrreet
we zere forged to e.w.pl::}r anothor ctenographer for five or zix days,

80 th&rthe busimss of tre office coull bi attenied ¢ with dig wtck,
¥immie has been quitc busy on the Union at Targs hocvs, & 'r. Perrette
an’ hies s istants Vuwe been guite bus - of late. _

Ype, UL an tre ohiliren e foeling Tine, ond fecl watisfico that
everythin: witl cocon ont o1l ritt in the end. Villimre wn’ I are
sloppdme at tha house, butl of sourss cou knew Wil ilare oo net pet
in very carly, Yut yours trul, iy alwesg thero on tinm,

¥it' love fror tre tunch, ’

v Tratormedly,

{&ipmed) Tk Uirean

et in Fueretary
Le msel’ signin receipts ‘ocv wosbeeri;tione W

P.M, Ywivrie i worr .
the iners® ams ine.
At the gumegticn of Yarion core, 1 el erdenticls to fonr man
worsing in 0 imaneas, exict, Lo g.licit finue for o defense. - o
Since writin {hn ahove "ave regeived 3:80.00 from Ureal F.llis, £77.7
fro Tumane., Cex.. &5 froc o oarke wotd L0 fcllow, 157 fr - Aldredpe.
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Hon. F.R.Gooding,

Governor, Bteate of Idaho,

Boine.
Tour Exdellency:
Manager James McParland reports:
o Boise, Priday March 16, 1906.

‘ On Yarch 13th Governor Gooding received a telegrac from

1..J .Robinson at Oakley, Idaho, which reads as follows:

W& are holding man answering description of L.J.Bimpkins;
mend offiocer xo oan identify him atpcnoe.' P
I replied to Mr. Robinson in Governor Gooding's name as follows:

*Simpkins’ description is as follows: Age, foriy; heisht, five
fest eight or nine; weight, hundred and eighty; ‘fmund, ‘heavy,
thigk cheatedi, alightly stoop shouldered; eyes, blue with decided
cast, shifty ﬁlance; very peculiar loox, nose, large, slightl
orocked; test , large, prominent upper front teeth; fm;r, dark,
rmustache, heavy, dark and tawny. May be smooth faced. Com- -~
plexion, mediwe. If he answers this description wire me.®

I alsc wrote Yr. Robinson inclosing copy of our circular in regarl
1?01§i'npk'ins. On March l4th Mr. fobinsen wired Governor Gooding as
Tollows: '

*Nan answers description perfectly except weight, one hundred
seventy-two, looks worn and jaded, admitted when arrested that
he was 8impkins; deniei later; adrits having been to Coeur

d*' Alene and Caldwell. Teft Colorado three years age."

This telegrar having been referred to me I telegraphed Mr. lobinson
in Governor Geoding's name ae follows:

®lircular and photograph mailed you yesterday, after receivi
e if gtill of sgmetg%ingon hold mgn, %ire ma,yand I will smndng
officer.

On March 16th ¥r. Hobinson telegraphed Governcr Gooding as follows:

*¥e have had Pinkerton‘s ghotq and description of Simgkj.nn &ll
slong. We think we have the right mwan, ewait your instructions.®

In the absence of Governor Gooding this telegram was referred to me. I
focund there was no person here that could identify Simpkins excepting
Hgrry Orchard, Steve Adems or Mrs. 3teve Adame. Oh soccunt cf Mrs.
Steve Admms having a three months old baby and alsc & little boy about
seven yeers old toc take care of she could not be mede availsbie on
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sccount of the fact that she would have to stage at lsast twenty-

five or thirty miles and_the weathsr was very cold. Orchlaﬁ.beln§h

80 wl]l known on the railrgud: it would be impracticable t¢ take h

cut thers, gnd if we took Steye Adams and found that the min under

arrest was Simpkins we would have the two prisoners on our hnndﬁ and

gjlong;st drive to get the train. 1 commmicated with Mr. iawlig

gn“th s subjeot, and he advised that if the man under arrest was ne

| 1EPkiﬂl or rlf.haﬁ6 f he was brought hers by the dcputg;;hnfxff

B pﬁgyéd not to impkins, there was no oause for a damage suit.
is being the came I consulted with Sheriff Nichols of Canon Cauntz, _

who wee hére in ‘enver; and last evening sent Operative No.9 with Sheriff

Nichols to Cancn County. Tomorrow No, 9 and a deputy sheriff with

a g;opor warrant will proosed to Oakley, Idahe. Therefore I wired Mr.

Robinson in the nare of Covernor OGooding as follows:

"0fficers leauve tomorrow morning, hold man pending their
arrivel.” ‘

I found out dhring the ef¥ening that the news of thiz man's
arrest hac been furnished the Asecciated Press by somebody from Qakley.
The newspaper reparters talked to me on the mubject, und I told them
I had heard ‘here was somebody arrested but did nct know whether the
party arrested was Simpkins or not, o e

¥hile the man under arresi may be Simpkine, still it looks
very dubious to me, exceplt that 8impkins really wanted to be arrested
and” turn state'® evidenos. There is no telling what a fugitive might
do, However, the matter will be cleared up now as the deputy sheriff
and Opesrative No.9 will fetch thig man into Boise where he can be
identified by Orchard, Adame and Mrs. Adams if necessary.

Havins read 1m the pavers that o bomb hal been fcuna in the
Coeur d' Alene river at Walluce, and thinking that this bomb rmight
be the homh thal was firel manifacturud in Penver for the parpose of
killing Glovernor Peabody, and subseguently carried to Wallante hy Crchard
and given tc¢ the man Cunnlnﬁham, ar stated in Orchaerd's confeselon, .
and pubsequently taken fromCunninghsc by the proprietor of the Dimetallie
"otel, who diespused of the sawrs in a way that Orchard knew nothing about,
I wrot: Sheriff Southerlend at Wallace as follows:

*Havin. observed throuvgl the public press thal s bomb has been
found in the Scath Yerk of the “oeur d®Alene River, woul. say that
we have information to the effect thet somewhare between ihe latter
gart of September and firsl of October, 1905, =« homb waz founu b
he lanilord in & room in the Binetellic Hotel which was occupie
by & man named Cunnlnﬁhsm, who hac come.down there from Burxe, a
another man named dc(lusky ani & thira man whose name: L co nof
know.  These men did not make this homb bhut gimply cams irnto
ossession vf the same fru a fcurthagarty. The propriecer of the
otcl, havin - discovered thut the the tomb in their posgession,
took 1t away from them and mede thar vscate the rovom in trhe hotel.
If ihe same party that kept the hotel at the date ahove mentioned
is still in Wallace he will remember the trunsaction. Iwould
like you to keeg this matter strictly donfidential. I swe no
resson why the hotel keegar would deny the fucts &g I have stated
ahove, and ar prettv well satisfied that the homb found is the bomb
in gquestion. Governor Gooding anc myself would like verwv mmch to
hear from you on this matter, hut would like tc have tho matier kept
strictly confidential, and wish above all things ihut jou preserve
%h%s bogb, as if we are right it will he needed as svidence in
uture.
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This was ag much information as I deemed étg%ent to give
Sherifi Seutherland relative to this bomb. I{ mey possibly be that

we w1ll subaaauently have Sheriff Southerland come here tv Bcise with
the b £8 hard Gan eamily idenfify 1trprov1djnp that it im the
same bomﬁ that the gave to Cunninghsm aa reforred to in hins own con-
fossion. In discussing this metter with Orchard last even: ns he

stated thut the glaoo where the bomb wes found, according lo the papers,
wae right near the tmck window of the Bimotalllc Hotel, where ii was
evidently thrown out of the window, and no Joubt it is 'whal, is known

ag the Penhody bomp, referred to in hie confession.

Respectfully subnitieq,

\\

Pirkerton'e Nationul Detective Agency,

Reported: , by ¥re. A. Pinkerton.
Boise, 3/17/06, H.



Hon. F.R.Gooding,
Governor, State of Idaho,
| " Boise, Idaho.
four Rxcellency:
Manager James McParland;reports: .
Boise, Saturday March 17, 1906.
Nothing of partiocular importance has occurrsed toda.;{ in the

matter except that motions made by the défense to quash ‘he ‘indictmenta
agrinst Mo{er, Heywood and Pettibone on account of an alleged con-
?:lraoy betwesn Governor Ugoding, Kr. Hawley, Mr. Bomah myself and
oremanh Mosg of the Grand Jury, were .lenied. The statement cf the
d:{ome on Priday relative to this matter was proven to be absolutely
se. .
_ In the_ evening Governor Goodinﬁ and Warden Whitney of the
enitentiary called at my room, and the Governor telephoned” for Mr.
ley. The day that Orchard Tad been taken to Caldwell to be arraigned,
in order to show symfpathizora of the union men under srrest that the
8tate was prepared for any emergency,ths Governor ordeaed the gllsards to
ry Winchester rifles for the purpose of protecting Orchard. Mr.
!?:51- had infcrmed me that he had ar with Mr. Rioe, a lawyer
in Ca{dnl'i to act as Orchard's lawyer, hut when Orchard wae oa.led
into gourl there was nc lawyer, and when he was ar d he expected
Mr. Rice to be present, but'he was not ani the Couri had tc appoint
& lawyer for him. Orchard, like all of us, has concluded thal if
Royer, Teywood and Pettibene are lkept in Galdwell they will break jail.
The lawyver thut was appointed tc defend Oprchard, as il were, did not
peam Lo understand his business hut took Orchard into the akereem anteroom
and told him what it meant to plead guilty amd what it meant to plead
not guilty ete, what the penelty would be and all that sort of thing
instead oY simply entering a glea of not guilty. Werden Whitney had
to take the lawyer aside and tell him what he should do in the matter.
Now this tended to mske Orchard morose. He came tc the conclumion that
had forsaken him, and that the prisoners would escape from jail and
he would bs left mlone in the trial. The Warden, with the beat_ inten-
tions, had changed his cell during the day in order that he would .
be belter jgrot.oct.od frow any attack from the outside of the penitentiary,
and Orchard thought that everything denpted that he would simply be
the only one proasecuted. Therefore, c¢n Friday he would not eal or talk
anl acted in & very peculiar manner. He woulid not even talk with Adams.
However, Mrs. Adams & conference with her husband, who stated
that Orchard had told him that he was going to commit suicice and that
he had the means tc do it with. This meturally excited Adams, who
is very fond of Orchard, and Mrs. Adems told ¥he warden's wite on
Saturday evening. Governor Gooding, the Warden and myself took & hack
Saturday night and went to the fpcmtantury where I hal a long talk
with Orchard in private. He informed me thal he had not got uny poison
or. his person but he hal concluded that he had been forsaken snd was
goin%&to get the worst of it and had concluded that he would take the
erystal out of his watch and chew it up and do away with “imself. 1
shiowed Orchard how the whole thing was & mistake, and that ihe Winchesters
that the guarde oarrisd were not for the purpose of preventing
hir fror rmaking his escape , as we knew he would not atiempt {6 escepe,
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n further @s‘%ﬂﬂg this metter with Adams and ’Qrehwd
they both infcmd uu that ’hhsg hee dotmlad or Mksd pm.
?J'cayer oul of & ¥ and Peﬁﬁibom They stated that
iHoyer would tonfrue i ever arrested again a.nd it was only
by & miracle that he Jdid not confess then, when he was conf}gmi in
ja. 11 at Telluride. They further said thet if H@ oed sttibons
mede their escape they would not want E/Euyer with e lovernor
assured hoth of them that Moyer, Heywood and Pettibon@ would bs bhrought
back Lo the penitentiary 1in the near future and kept secure until
thuy were tried.

it was about 11:00 P, . when the Governcr and I arrived

back at the hotel. _
Respectfully suvbmitied,
Pinkerton's National Deteclive Agency,
by Wr. A. Pinkerton.

and Ym uld

Reported:
P hoise, 5/20/06. H.
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RBuise, March 18, 1%06.
Mngus Scutherland, Esg.,
Sheriff Shoshone ‘cunly,
Va!lace, Idaho.

Vear fir:

Further referring to the bomb that was found in the ‘beur
d® Alene River, would may that in dimcuseing thie matter with en expert
on axplosives he infcrmed me that Dynarite, after & certuin time, would
orystalize und the breaking of one of these crystals by the slisftest
jwr would cmuse an explosion, and the only eof safe way by which & bomb
guch as you have in your possension gould bs taken care of wouli he
to kesp 1t continually frozen, n# after you had had it frozen pro-
perly to tuke the powder out of ine ocuse and exiraet the nitiro-
#lyecerine v means of hol water, then lhe powier an:d capr could be
placed in the case wnd would be perfeetly harnless. o

In the matler in guestion I wm sutisfied that w will sub-
sequently buve Lo uwe Lhis homb, as if we_wre right U is horh wus .tude
~akout Yay 1400 or the early parl of Jime 1906, ani Lhe reason why 1
ar meking ) ese letters confldential is that in th- discovery of ihis
Lowb a valusahle piece ¢f evidence hus been digcovere” uni wi | be
“uulseguently used. Therefore woul . respectfully re.ucst that the
hom): be ta' e - ; ropur car. of.
Yours truly,

Pinverten’s National Detective Agmney,

N .",, B ' “/r ) .
by PRV red Tedaee 2¢

i Haneger.
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Hon. F,‘..R.‘Gooding,
Governor, State of Idaho,

Boise.
Your Exoellency:

Manager James McParland reports:

Boise, Sunday March 18, 190€.

Relative to the Peabody borb found at Wallacs, Idaho, I wrote
a confidential letter to Sheriff Southerlmd' as per inclossd copy. *
I aisc wrote Mr. Cm on the same subject so that he would ‘take the
matter up with General Wells concerning the Goddard bomb thnt iz now
in & vault in the State House at Denwer. After the nitroglycerine
is extracted from these bombs there will be no danger in handling
them, neither will it affect the evidenoe in the case in any mmnner.
I had a talk with Uovernor Gooding, who suid if possible he would go
“over with me to Nempa in the afternoon to meet Principal Rotert A.
| Pinkerton, but he had arn appointment in the afternoon which poxsibly

| might detain him. Twig proeve e be ihe case.
( At 4:00 P.M¥. I took the train for Nampa to meet the East
bound train &t the latter place. I net Mr. Pinkerton and talked this
cage over very ‘horoughly with him until after midnight.
Respectfully submitted,
Pinkerton's National Detective Agency,

Reported: by Wr. A. Pinkerton.

Foise, 3/21/06. H.

* (The ccpy of letter to Sheriff Southerdand mentioned above was

inclosed with yesterday's report before this report was written).
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Hon. F.R.Geoding, '
* Governor, State of Idaho,

Beise.
Your Excellenoy:

Manager Jumes McParland reports:

Boise, lornday March 19, 1906.

Vhile engaged all day in taking up matters upon this operation,
also in conference with Governor Gooding and Mr. Vawlsy,. there has
been nothing of particular importance to report, except to emy that
I was engaged in conference with Principal Robert A. Pinkerton relative
to this matliler, ut'Nampa, up to 11:30 A.M. when I toox the train for
Boise.

Murin;s the afternoon, and also during the eveniny:, I had &

“ conference with tlovernor Gooding, and also with Mr. Hawley, who had

beon engaged in court at Caldwell during the day.
Respectfully suhritied,
Pinkarton'é National Detective Agency,
by ¥m. A. Pinkertcn.
Reported: |
Foise, 3/22/06. H,
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Hon. F.R.Cooding,
Governor, State of Idaho,
Boise.,
Your Exceilency:
Manager James McParland reports:
Boiss, Tuesday March 20th 1906.

I was engaged all day with ratters pertaining to the above
case, Mr. Hawley being engaged a portion of the day at Caldwell where
Judge 8mith denied the different spplications made by Attorn9¥ Richard-
son t¢ quash the 1ndlctmqnta_a511ns€ Moyer, Heywood and Pettibone,
and also denied the application for bail and jnformed Mr. Richardson
that he wae going to separate the prisoners, by sending one to waahlngton
County, cne remsining in Canon Ccunty, and fne” thira sent tc Ada Counily,
of which Boise is the counp¥ soat, the prisoners could eithsr accept
that or go back to the penitentiary. Ir. Richardson oppossd the sending
9t the prigoners to the penitentiary and made & longﬁplea asking the
Court to wllow “uyer to remain in Caldwell. Judﬁ: ith thcught
differently theuph and ordered Moyer taken to the County Jsil of Ada
County. T erefore "cyer wus placed in the county jail hers in Brise
this evening. . _

_ _Huring Lhe aftermoon Vr. Tawley and *r, Borah were present
in the United States Nistrict ‘ouri where Judge Beatty denied the

writ- of habees corpus for ¥over, Muywood and Pettibone, aesigriine very

fine loegel reasons for doing the same.

: - In the evenin,; I held & conference with the Governor ani Me.
"awle s in ry rcom, and it has been determmined that after a few days

I ar tc cull on [cyer with a view ¢ brseking him down. Cf ccourse

I Yave very little cenfidence that I %ill succeed, but I dec not ses

wherein it will c any harm for me tc try to do it. _ _

Trere is alas & man named Frawley from Deadwood or Tead City
wro “ap been sent hers Lo represent “cyer "ty the Deadwood people
gl others in the %lack Hills Jlistrict of South Dakoksa. Mr. Frawley
wae formerl: & resident of ldseho und is well acquainted with Mr. Hawley.
Mr. Frawley informs Mr. Hawley that he had guite a tilt with Mr.
Richardson cn accomt of the manner in which Mr. Richardson had been
abuming such citizens a8 Governor (ooding, Mr. uawlaﬁ and M. Borah
ag well as Mrr Moss, the foreman of the Urand Jury. He told Richardeon
that the course he was Furlueing WaB an nizing the citizens of not
cnly Cunon Jcunty but the whole State of Idahe.

Respectfully submitted,

Pinkerton's Nationai DJetcctive Agency,

neperted: Gy We. A. Pinkerton.
: ﬁ:%nsi 3/2:.706. 1.

ot




Hon. F.R. Gloodim, o . | '
Goumer, sta.tq of Idaho
- Boiss. '
Your Exocelleney:
Managnr Tamu McParland reports:
. Boiss, Wednesday Mareh 21, 1906.

V1th the oxoept.ion of conferences wlth ovumor Goodmpr and

l(r. Hawley dur:lrg the day there was nothing articular importance
ocurred, except that I received the followi fetter last evening
from Shii'iff Angue Sutherland of Shoshone County at Wallace,Idaho:

*In re 1 to yours of Mn.rch 16th, relative to a bomb tha

found t.he anilord of the Bimetallic Hotel in Uctober 1905

I made a search of the register of the hotel mentioned, and find
theres was reﬁstcrod there from September 1Zth, 1905 to Septembar

J.Bth 1905 8 followirg persons; uunnmﬁ'um kina and
cQusy., This man Monui B eviden ly the McoC Mk‘{ of whom you
Mp«tk in your latter, Bo far I have been unable to learn w ere
ny and Cunnirg am came from as I knew it would be foll¥
r{ nything from the landlord, who wue in charge
ho el & that time and is still in har & he is one of t}m
e kind. However, I feel confident that I will be able to
gain some informatlon in & short tzme and shull leave nothigg
unturned. I also wish to etate that I had the powder removed
from the bomb found here, as I deemed it best under the cir-
cumstances; while everything in connection with it is perfectly
intact and can be replaced Just as it was. I thought there
mmht be some sensitive expiosive hidden from view, hence my
ct for o sning it. I wxll be in Boise in & short time and
t&d be gla to mestyoun.®

I was verg much plaaaed to get this letter, as from the
stetements made by Urchard and Adams this bomb was very d rous.
As the evening papers showthst Mr. Sutherland has been w01m§ad while
serving a writ of restitution I wrote him asg fol lows:

*The evening paper here in Boise informs us that you were woundeé
. while csrving & writeon somse E&rty in Wallace. regret ve
much tc learn thu and wish tc take the opportunity of extending
to Xou ny ;{n‘pat Y, and hope that your wounds are not sericus.
eave L0 acknow e%e recea;n our letter of March
2 th. It mlmved me very mu tnal you had taken the
owder ont of the bomb. e cagse will be just &8s good evidence as
01 the powder were in the same, being that you cun testify
to the fact of what the cese coatained.  When you visit Boise
would like that in a quiet way you fetch this bomb down with you.
There ie nc doubt but we know ali ebout thisz bomb, and that, the
same oan be identified by certein parties here; in fact, {
parties implicated in the Steunenberg murder. This you will keep



Heported: by

-2e

strictly confldential The Govemor feeﬂ r the
fact thiat you are wounded, but 'like hopu that 1t is
nothing serious. In case you are not coming down to Boime again
in the near future will you kindly write me, when you ars able
, desaribing the bomb.” Also onmme the case closely to see
if'thers are any initials on ths same. Hoping you will kesp
thie matter confidential, ahd that you are recovering from your

wounds, I remain, Yours, etc.?
Respectfully submitted,

Pinkerton's National Detective Agency,

Wr. A. Pinkerton.
Roise, 3/23/06. H.
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Hon. F.K.looding,
Governor, Stute of Idabh~,
Feijge, ¥
Yone Txosllency: - ‘
Yamaier James FoParlund reports:
Beise, Thursday March 2z, 1400,
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Hen. P.R.Gooding,

Governor, State cf Iiahe,

Roissz,
Your Exceliency: - _,
Manager James YcParlund reports: -
| Ruise, Pridag March 23, 1906.
“nday has becn spent in ehout the same way as yeatorday, y
gigo in inetructine the two operatives enpegsd on this work. Qr
Heﬁpectfully guhritted, '
Pirkert-n's Nalional etective Agrnay, )”7

by V. A. Pinkerter.
Re. orted:

Beike, 3/27/06. 1.
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Hon. ¥. R. Gooding
Governer, Sta e of Idaho,
Boise.
Yeur Exocellency: _

Yanager Jumes YcParlani reports:

Roise, Saturday March 24, 19 6.

] was enggged all duy in attending to mail und reading
over reports of the operatives engaged on this matter aml giving them
further instructions.

Respectfully submitied,
Pinkertin's Nationul Dstective Agency,
by W.o. A. Pinkerton.
Reported:
“eigse, 5/27/06. K,




Hon.‘F.R.Gobding,
Governor, State of Idaho,
Boilc.
Your Excellency:
lfanager James *cParland reports:
Yoise, Sunday March 2i, 1906,

Today tGiovernor Gooding, Mr. Hawley and I went to the
penitentiary and hai a long talk with Orchard and Adams. In the course
of our conversation Orchard informed us that a man who hai bsen master
mechanic at the Tiger-Poorman ''ine in '92 and was subseguently an
ensincer or held some position of that kind in the aity of Spokane,
whose name he could not remerber, wa: a personal frien. of Simpkins,
an! it mizht poss bly be that Simpkins might be comrunicating through
him with his (Simpkins') wife. I have written I'r. Hasson, Supt. of
onr Spokane office, {o ascertain somethiny about this man; and I
think ¥r. yasson can.eusily get his name and adoress and find cut as
to whether or not he is communicating with Mrs. Simpkins. Acams and
Orchard informed ué that u man nured Russel, who lives at Harrison,

Idaho and who is in some way employed by the state to look after timber,
is verv friendly with Simpkine. I will take this matter up with

the Glovernor, who rav bave some influence over this man at Herrison,

end with the two thousani :ollars reward now offcred by the state for the
arrest or informution 1l ading to the urrest of Simpkins it lcoke to me

if this man Russel ‘mows unything about Simpkine he mirht sive it up.

In case the (overnor thinks he has pot any inf uence over tiis man Russel

I will get “im to pive Mr. Hasson a letter sc that an operative cuan go

over to Harrison and interview hir on this subject.
Respectfully submitted,
Reported: Pinkerton's National Retective Agency,
Boise,.3/27/06. H. by We. A. Pinkerton.
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Hon. F.R.Cooding,-
Goﬁernor, State of Idaho,
Boise. -
Yeur Exce.lenoy:

Manager James McParland reports:

VYonduy March 26, 1906.

. Teday in Beise, I met Governor Gooding and Mr. Hawley on the
matter in .uestion, wund 1t was ugresd that Governor Goodiryr, Warden
Whitney of ‘the State Penitentiary, Traveling Guard Rube Robins, Opt.
Thisle, Steve Adams and myself would lsave on the four A.VM, train
for Pceatello tomorrow morning in order to try to locate the explo-
eives buried by Adams in the vicinity of Pocatelle in Septerber, 1903.
The Govemor informed me that Thomas H. Hunter represengatlve of the )
Denver Post, and Harry lrane, regresentutive of the Idahc Statesman,
would alsoiaccompany us. As sugpestsd bg‘the (tovernor, 1 had written
up & synopsis of Adame® confession resiative to thuse explosives, and
ag zoon as the explosives wers disccvered Mr. Balderson of the fdaho D
Duily Statesman was tc he notified thriush his reporter, Mr. Crane,

Then ¥y, Pulderson was to gpet a copy of the axnopals that I hud writien
up fror Mr, lopkins and give the saume tc the RAssociated Prese,  Mow,
the otject of miving this tv the Asscciuted Press was gimply this:
We will not b« able to use this mutier in the trials of Toyer, Hegwood
ani Pettibcne for the muarder of Ex-Gov. Steunenberg except that the
defense mukes a mintake, whic' they are not likely to do_in thie case;
and as the trades and labor armembiies ani other unions have been
Yaaelny resclutions condemn1n§ the action of .cvernor lroding of
dahc and rovernor Vcllonauld of Colorado in the matier of extraditing
these mon, we wished to show to the publie the clases of men the
labor organizetions were trying to represent as good citizens.

-

Regpectfully subritted,
Pinkerten's MNalicnal deloctive Apency,
by Viro AL Pincerton,

Feportes:

Veise, 4/31/06. H.
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Hon. F.R.Gooding,
Governor, State of Idaho,

Boise. Boise, Tuesday March 27, 1306.

Your Excellency:  Nanager James McParland reports:

Today I left Bcise at 4:00 A.K. in company with Governor
as ﬁ. Hunfier, rep-

Gooding, Warden Whitney of the penitenti

resentative of the Denver Post, Harry Crane of the Idaho Daily Statesman,

Operative Thiele, Traveling Guard Rube Robins of the penitenti:
and Steve Adams, en route io Pocatello for ths purposg of loca%ggé
the building wher: Adams claimed to have buried the tin can containing
the five boltles of hell-fire or Pettibone Dope which was ,riven to
him by  Moyer and Heywcod in September, 1903, for the piurpese of
burni up trains paseing through Pocatello ¢urr ing non-union men
{ﬁom the Uoeur d° Alens district to Cripple Creek, ani reccvering
the sams.

. Yo arrived at Pocatello ahout 12:30 P.M. as the train wus
a little late. Nothimy- of import.nce transpired during the trig. On
arriving there Warden Whltnaxeand Opserative Thisls atarted witﬁ Adars
to locate the old huilding where he claimed the can was buried. Nuring
their absence the overmor, Mr. Hunter and Mpr. Crane and I had lunch.
{ should mtate in advanca;thap the Governor had got some good citizens
of Pocatello to be present whrile we would try to uncover thene ex-
?lcszvea, Warden Whitney, Opsrative Thiels and Adams were quite a long
sime trying to locate the bulldlnﬁ, and indeed it wus a very hard
matter to_do from the fact that the building, which had forizerly been
an_old mill, had been remodled and covered wit! corrugated iron and
a1l closed nup, wherear a! the time Adums buried these explosives
in Septembar, 1903, the building wus vacunt uni the front ani rear
ends were taﬁen ol und nothing remained hut just a skeleton of the
cld mill. However, Adams succeeded in locating this building, which
i8 now occupied ag u stable hty the Weeter Tumber Company, anc pro-
curaed a ke¥ from Mr. Weeter's fcreman, went 1n51de,-won¥—4n8lde ani

rhowed whal he theought wae the exact spot where he buried trece
explcaives. They then returned {c the hotel, and subﬂequert.¥ #ot
lvnch, when we progesded to the huilding and sturted to search Tor

the tin can aontaininyr the explosives. Fr. Weeler and his foreman
tielped. Adums, Operative Thiele and the Warden worked very hard. in
fuct, the Geverncr assisted in the seurch. Uoming on about five

o'clock they discovered a vlass stouper which Adams declared was

ons of the etoppurs used in one of the bottles, anu the stoy,er smelled
cf the exploeive. Yecn will remember ihat Adams in his confession

suil that {he exy osive srelled so bad that he had te tuke it ont of
his reom at the plauce where he lodged in Pocatelic. Mr. Weeter, also
his foreran, (len Doodwin, remerbered seeins ihe remains of the old
vulise tha: Adums claimed to have torn up and thrown in the forward,
part of the oli tnilding after Le hau tuken the can  out of the valise
ani buried it. After iscovering the stopper ¥r. Weeter went cutside
an? futched in an oli can. He saii they hal thrown out a pood deal

of rubhkig’ at tre time thes remodled the building and made it into

a etahle. In the bhotto  of the oll can was a subgtance that had been
thorcughly turned and scerched. Whe- Adams sauw the oan_he declared that
the cun in which the five bottler of ex81051vea wore placed was
identical wit* the can foimd, aithcngh the can had beern dented as
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though it had been kicked or tramped on. = We placed the can and the
pubstance that was found in the botto- of it in a valise “hat we had
there providing the explosives were found, and worked until dark, not
disgovering any other evidence of the exgioaivas.' ’ .
o After dinmer at the hotel the Governor startsd on the train
§01 wast and said that he was going to_stop off at his ranch. As we
at had no sleep the previous nlght we all vent to bed early in the
Pacific hotel, preparsd to maks a more thorows search the hext xay.

- Respectfu.ily submitied,
Pinkerton's “fational Detective Agency,

Reported: by Wr. A. Pinkericn.

Benws, 3/31/06. H.
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Hon. F.R,0ood irg,

' tovernor, State of‘Idaho,
| Boise,

Yovr Frcel lency:

Hamager James VcParland reports:

Bocatello, Idahc, Wedneeday March 23106.

- _This morning Travelling Guara Robins secur.a the services
" of twe colored men. We started in and Jhrines the forsnoon ma:.e a thorou
of this barn. Ve . iscoversd the trenches where tie siils thal supported
the oli boiler hu: been placed ju:t as Adawrs had described to us,
Adarcs agunin werked ver{ ard, a8 he dii the day before, ana felt very
blue that we wers unable locate ths can containing the exploaives)
althowt he claimad that the gan that had been found the day before
was in hiec opinion the can thet had conmtained the explosives., Aas
Adams had located Lha Tuppor House as the plage where he rcomed and
regictersd vncer {'i. name of John A, Ward, I hai Opsrative Thiele
fse Mr, Rich, the propristor of the Tupper l'ouse, ani get Lim to pre-
Juee the regiuter Tor leptember, 1905, whicl he djid, and we foumd
Adams' name, or rather, the nume he aseumed (Wurd) on ie rerister.
L forget lust the date but think it was the 24th of :’Sa{jtamberi See
Og@. ihiele's report on this) 1903. Furthermore, Rich descrihad
this mun Ward, which was a2 splendid .ie&;crlgtmn of ?dw ani stated
thut w-ile Ward was stop: ing there he had toli “im (Righ) that he
worked in a butcher sho§ at one time in Kansag City. On questioning
Adarcs v iscovered that he did work in thie hutcher shep, ani he
rome ared that he had tola this to Rich at thui time when he stopped
at t e Tupuor Houss,

ile workine in the_barn durine the forencon Chief-of-Police
Srith of Pocatello called an: I feund him to bte a very nice, guiet,
urasguming middle aged mentleman. In the course of ocur convarsation
.-, 8ritr proferred %is services if reguired,ana it looked 1o me as
cwough e meant what he paid. He gave me 4 vood history of his lifu,
in which he informed me he was amonﬁ the first apyrentices thut ever
served their time as mmchinist in the Tnion PaciYic shops ir 1866 at
Onha. Ho had worked for the Union Pacific Ruilrcu! for a preat muny
yeurs, an: had at times been master mechanic in ii-ir iiffereni shops,
aven worked for thwer in their ahogs at Golden, Colo., before they
wer: rumoved to enver after the Union Pacitic aeqguire. possession of
the Jolora ¢ Juniral, which now is o portion of the Jolora.c & 8Southern.
He ha ! been snoriff of inghem County, Idaho an. hal hisld several
othar of "ices of trust, He informed me that he wms gngtty well fixed
financia.ly .n. .ii nol seseir Vis present position hut it was tendered
to Fim, al"v ba o praclically given up wirk for some years. 11 specking
of the rovnante of 1he old walise used b}r Adams, he stated that he
8aw 4 vorticrn of trat valise, an: iescribed it, and there ia no doubt
in ry ini it he tcls the truth. He alsc toli me that he had eome
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regollection of a fire that took place down there some time ago, pro-
hab1¥ u year or so ago, but he coula not remember diltinctlyaiuht

how that matter oripginated, but he would make inguiries durini: the
day. In fact, he suid he would devote his time to trying to unravel
this matter as he had concluded that Adams had told the truth e

and that it was very unfortunate that we could not find the explosives.
He inform-d me that the best frieni he had was dr. Ford, cashier of
the Bunnoci Jounty National Bank, and that ¥r. Ford had infermed him
that he was u personal frieni of mine, which was a fact, as I have
known ¥r. Ford for some years. I made an appointment with hir for
him to be at the hotel wt_two o’clock, when he would bring Mr. Ford

up to @se me, as he knew I had been very budy and did not care to travel
arcund much. In the meantime I had a conference with Opt. Thiels,
who informed me that he di not think we would be ahle to get the
register from Rich, rogrletor of the Tupper House. lle gaii he was
vyery cranky. I resolved to enlist the services of r. Ford and

Chief B8mith in order to procure this register, as Ajams had informed
e thut Moyer, Heywood ‘and Petijibone knew where he (Adams) hac stopped
in Pocatello and also the neme that he registersd under. Chief &mi%ﬁ
and ¥r. Ford, who by Lhe way is a warm nupforter of Governor looding,
arrived at the hotel 2t two o'clock P.V, took this matter up

with them, althourt | did not tell them when or under what name

Adams had regietecred at the hotel. The Uhief went irmediately to the
Tupper -npe ani pot the register ani fetched it up to the Pacifie
rfotel, but informed us that he had to pledge his word that he would
return this register to Yr. Rich. 0f course 1 did not want to open the
resister and show Mr. Ford and the Chief the name under which Adars
hal mgisternd, it siwply seid, Wile we know that the part; that
placed the explosives ntopued at thie holel and was reﬁlsihred Lthe re
nnder an agsumed names now ycu tuke this resi-ter back Lo ¥r. Rich anxd
tell him that we du not want Lo take the register oul of here but would
like it glaced in & eecure pluce Bo that it cen neither be etolen nor
destroyed.® Tre iief suii he was afraid that Rich would not counsent
to that, and T asked the hief to invite “r. Hich lc¢ core up Lo the
hotel =ant ‘ave u talk with Mr. tord and myself and tc ieave Llhe register
with ¥r. Riz® for the present. I concluded thal if [ got a few rinutes
talk with ¥pr., Rich I =ouold get Lhe register and place it womewhere
where we new we could guel it if we wanted it. The Chief soun returned
with Yr. Fich, «n: Y& shook hanas very warml!y with me an. sald it
there was anvthin on esarth thai he ciula de” to sesist me he would

de it, at that 1hoere were some wocounts on tiw book that ke un: he ¢
wanted tu keep it =c th.l 6 cculi collect the ascounts frer time o
time. I knew 1hot this war 8imply o subterfugs, but after I talked

a whiie with Rich eni founa thal he was in prwﬁty eroed humor I said

to him;, "Now I want you Lo distinclly vnderstan: that there ig no way
wrerety we could force you to give up this register, and if there was
we woeuld not do it. The parties now unier arrest for Lhe murder of
fiov. Steunenberg are well aware that thie resmistor conteins important
evidence fur the state, thut bheins the case, they wili_ probebly try
Lo hove the revister stcien. If I wers in their pluce I would do it,
ant | wenls gt thie resister without you knowing anything abiout 1%,
Therefore i1t devclves upon ue Lo trv and yu@ Lhis repister iv & secure
placs. Yow T would supgest that vou pive this repister to Mr. Ford,
ani re place it in the vault in his bank and pive vou & receipt for
the sume, and if it tranepires that we have gol Lo use the rogister we
will subyoens vou to core to Culdwell ani fetch the register with you
sc thut you wiil be fetched into court in &hepedniay way.® He sgreed
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. tc this and turned the register over to Mr. Ford, and Mr. Fcrd wrote
out a regeipt, which embpodied the fact that he in company with Chief
8mith could go and see the register at any time, and that Mr. Ford

was to be the custodian of this register until I consented that it be
delivorad _over to Mr. Rich. ' I thanked Mr. Rich very kindly, and went
with Mr, Ford and saw the register wrapped up and sealed and placed

in the bank ‘vaihlt.

o In the mean time Chief Gmith said he thought,he would have
soks important evidence for me in a short time. ubsequently Warden
Whitney ani mysslf met Chief 8mith, and he ealled me to one side and
said that he had information that two young men who were digmi%ﬁ out
the tirbers from the old mill about a year ago had discovered this can
containinz the explosives,and thut one of them got himself hadly
burned, and he could mo_and get theze parties as tkey with a rig, as
the{ lived gnite a littls way out of town, and fetch them tu my room.
Whils taking dinner I was informed by Guard Robins that the Chief had
got the kev for my room and taken the three men up there and wanted
to see me.  On going to my room I wet the Chief al the heai c¢f the
staire. He saii that, the two voung men und their father were in m
room, &nd that e di: not guestion ther as he concinded 1t weuld %e
besl for me to hear their tale and question their mysslf.

On arviving at the roor the Chief introduced me to J.A.

Melonkey ani his two wing, George “cConkey and Thomas !‘clcnkey. On
Jque ¢iioning deorges ¥edonkey he statod th-l some vime in March, 1%05
he and a by named llank Shafer were gwetting score timbers ont of the
old mill. The tirbers were sills thal {he o0li hoilsr ha.: rested on
at one time. Thes discovered gune luose ashes in a lLrench wers o1e
of the Limbers had heen, arni bein curicus to know w'y it was ithat
these ushes were thwre the; cleared ther away . litile and discovered
& ean. On ocpening the cun there were five or six smell bottles in
the same with pluse corks. He took up one of the botiles it of the
san and wp oulled ont tre stonuer, any 1~ doimy: 80 bummed "is Munde
and clothes and —ould not et Lhe fire pul out. e arcppea the stouper
an’ threw the hotile cut on the preirie, where it hurned up. The ouw
that the s tuff was d:neerocus ani therefore picked up the ¢l can just
as il wae, » terribie_stench coming frow it, and placed the can on
Lop o8 Aoine Bluck coal lyin’ ovtside and went om wiilh their work.
That was #l1 that he knew abour it. He described the tir ecan, which
answered the descriotion of the can thui Adas had described as the
ene Lhat contained these exy.osives. Thonas Veilonkey stuted that
aboat the latter vart of March he and zneciher vonng man named Hyan,

the latter new liviw at Rutte, were workin§ for Lhe Gate City gporugo
Compary jvst aovess the way from the mill. Tris storage Compuhy is
owned by dke Achooleroft the comrission merchant of Ozden. He uni Ryan
saw 2 firs over on the old coal dump where the tin can waa_pourlng
ot & hine blaze and hlne smoke, ani the coul was all on fire. They
crossed the street cver Lo where the fire was und Ryan gave tho cun
n kick, when noth his shoes took firg an: ey hai hurd work to sut the
fire out on Ryun's shoes, hul h¥ workirngr his feet down in the sana
he sxtinmuished the fire, lut the sloes were all burned up though
hie feet wer: saved. He s=id the fire burmed np all the rtbhtish thut
was arovmnd there, uni Lrey never could underst.nd how tiatl fire started
but were satisfied that it starte; fr.m the bottles that remained in
tne gan after the other clonke (Gecrgef naa taxen cut Lhe hoitle

that had burned hir. He said i1 was possible thut some of the ‘totiles

¢r the remauing tha. miiht have becn left or melted up miyht be lyir
arouni there where the Tire took place, which 1g jurt cutside the mill,
ar: they would go over in the merming ani make a search For the same.
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_ J.A, MoConkey, their father, said he heard of this at the
time and had aﬁok9n=abou it to McNichols and Wright, who kept a saloon
in Pocatello. McNichols and a deputy sheriff had been over to the
buiddinz in the mornin% when we wers working there, but MeNichols
never said a_word about what YeConkey had told_him. .

: As 1 was going back to Boise toni?ht I arranged with OPe Live
Thiele to remwin over and he and the Chief of Police &nd the “cConkey
boys would try to discover as to wheiher the remains of any of the
bottles were uround the building, and also see Hank Shafer and some
others that saw this fire. The (hief informed me that McConkey and
his toys were very respectdble people and there was no doubt tut thay
wers telling the truth. ' .

At 8:00 P.M. Warden Whitney, Ouard Robins, Adars and I
took the train_at Pocatello, Trhe Chief wag there and had brought
a man named J.F.B%rd who lives at 1055 South Second street, Pocatello.
Eyrd steted that he bought some of the timbers that remained in this
rill from Mr. Weeter, and he thguﬁ?ﬁ;It.was_ln the fall of 1904 that
he was tekiny out some of the timbers and disccvered thie cun contuining
the holtled in question. The can ani ite contente erelled so offensively” |
that he threw some ashes that hud heen left there over where the old
timher was taken out on the can ani let it lie there in the trench. The

“hief informed me that Byrd was & man to be 3 rolied upon uni was a 1
gon=-in-law of old man “'cUonkey. . Byrd saia that he would think the
matter over anl and could possibly sive further infoermation t. the -

Chief the following day.
The train then pulleu cut, and I bii “r. Byri good-bye.

Frov this 1v will be sesn that we huve fully confirmed the gtatement
g by Adams in G.is confession, Neither theé Covernor, myself nor
Vr. llawley sver uoubted Lut what Adare tola the truth. There was no
persc so highly pleassd will tie staterents of the !'c Conkey boys as
Adame himself. )

, In connecticr with tiis woul: state that aeg the Uhisf had
to hirv a riv to o after the v clonkeye L offersd ito pay hi~ five doldars
for his services, hut he alsclutely refuse_d Lo take o cent .na saild
thatl no was only e s 40 wesiel us ek U had  Lone, and at he
Fal oimply Jene” it ss & citizen an. nut ae chief of police, amt I wuet
not cempiser that Yo hal cone any favor., Yowever, as lhis matler was
Lo be civen to the newspapers ir'dcins so I pave Jnicf Smith dus credit
for wiut he "al done. I consizer urat we have maic one of the hest
Fite in confipring Acwrce' oonfessicr on thic subiect thatl ™as been
me iy during the wiole pregress of i) uo investiration. The counfirration
af Adams'corfessicn 1o Ui watter is <gunal o thy oo rfirratiion of
Orchurd®s onfescion rolative 0 the bord Uutl was  plucia al Julpe
Yo idard's mate. '

) i 8:00 P T iefl Pocatelic In conpay with Weroer Whitney,

Cvar:  Poehing, Steve Adame for Feiee, arrivin in Pcisec at 3:20 AL

cr tre ZUth. ‘
Peeppasctfully extritted,
Freertonte Gutionas detoctive Avuncy,
by ¥re. A, Piqwerton.

Feportad:
Boise, 3/51/06. H,
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~ Ton. F.R.Gooding,
Governor, State of Idaho,
ﬁoiae.
Yonr Excellency:
Ygruper Jares “cParland reports:
Roime, Thuraday March 2¢, 1906,

I arrived in Boise about three o'clock tl'is morning und
not having had much sleep went to bed and slept until noon.
I wae engeged the entire aftemcon looking after mail

that had accumulated during ry absence.

Respectfully subritted,
Pinkerton's Yational Detective Apency,
[ Wr. A. Pinkerton.
Keport~-d:
"cise, 4/2/06. H.




Y'on, F.R.Gocding,
{!ovemcr,' State of Idaho,
Noise.
Yeur Excellency:
Hunager Jaes VcParland f'f;ports:
Roise, Friday March 40, 1906.

Today in Boise I had to gel up an affidavit to be signed by
Governor Gcoding in the matter of the attempted assassination of
Fred W. Brudley et 8an Francisco, for our San Francisco office.

_ I also took up a lot qf matters which had accumulated
durimnr ey two days abeence fromBoige. But nothing of particular
1mgor§&gce occurred except that during the evening in talking with
C.W.Fifield, agent of the Continental 0il Company of Salt Lake, who
i un old friend of mine, he stated that on December 31st, 1905, he
was in the hotel in Park City, Utah, when the news arrived of the
assagsination of ex-Gov. Steunenberg. A miner sitiing right beside
him in the hotel pot = COﬁy of the paﬁgr, and whon he read it he
exclaimed *That rerved the son of a bitch right. He drove me cut of
the loeur d' Alenes an.i now he has been driven to hell.® Hs suid for
at leasl ten minutes there was not a man in the hote: opened }1is lips
anl there was nobody present who had nerve enough tc call the miner to
task. e succecded 1n getting this miner's nume und where hs worked
ani_cemminicated the sare t¢ the superintendent at one of the mines
al Park City, ani he subsejuently discovered that this_man was dis-
charged sn. coul. net get work at anv of the mines at Park City.

Fven the unions there dar d not take the matter up. He gouli not
r->cgmber the nume of {he mun at the present time.

Respeclfully subrittied, |
Pinkerten's National Jetective Agency,
Repiorted: by Wi, A, Pirnkerton.
Roise, 4/2 06. 11,



Your Excellency: ;
' Mangger Jares MoParland reports:
Boise, Saturday March 31, 1906.

Today in Boise my tims has been taken u¥ attending to jthe
reports of the opis. --engaged on this matter, also conferring with
Mr._Hawlgy anl Governur uooding on matters perﬁaining tc the prase-
cution of ths case on hand. _ : ' _

In the evening I met Sheriff Angus Sutherland of Wallace,
Idaho, and had & lon% talk with him and had him describe the borb
found in the river at Wallace. His description of thks bowh, aven to
the little holes that wers cut in the flap, and also in the main case
of the bomb, and how one ehd had been closed with -a piege of wcod
was sxuctly the same as described ky Orchard. He alsc informsd me
that in tekin- the powder out of the bomb he called in the postmaster
of Wallace ani his wife, also one of his dsputy sheriffs as witnesses.
He gail he put the powder away for safe keeging and cculd charge the
borb at _any time. As I hud alread¥ consulted with Mr. Hawley on| this
metter I toll him that the case of the bor! was sufficient evidence
anii thereforc it would be unnecessary to place the powder in the
berh g8 ther wouli not alrit a chareed bomb into court as eviisnce.

He further said that he is of the opinicn that Simpkine
g.oner or later will be arrested, tha! somebodv will eive him wp for
the two thousand dollars reward. lle said that a man known as Friday,
in when he hyl considerakle eonfidence, ani w o ie »u member of the
Wost rn Federation of “iners, informed him a short time gince thet he
Fad hesm at Harriscn, a tcwn located on Coeur 4' Alens luke, anF that

he there met « “irotiwr . Federation man who told him that he haji seen %
Simpking oi Yarct <end, that Sicpkine is encarped scmewhere in the g
timLer around the Doeur d' Alene luke and has three men with him. o
While Sheriff 2ntherlan. 1 4 very courageocius man an. had besn sheriff w

of Shoshone County in Idaho, which includes the Coeur d' Alene mining
district, for ihree terms, te said to locate Bimpking in this timber

at present would be a very dangerous matter, but he will have tie get out
of there sooner or leter, and as he is well known somebolg_w11¥ irive

him up. Ve is watchine and has men on the look-out for Simpkina. I
Sutherlan: is not a blow-hard bhut a man that is cool, deliberate, and
in my opinicn, thorOUﬁhly reiiahle, He infcrmed me that Bradley, who =
kecps the Bimetallic lctel where Simpkins, Orchard, Cunningham who

;'ot the Peabody bort fror Orchard, and the man roferred to h¥ Urchard

as cCluskey, stopped in September, 1908, is one of the worsl dynariters

in the Coevr'd' Alene district; and while he har not nerve encwh Lo

commit an ontrege hirself he tries Lc impress on ihe pubhlic thal he is

T

g

e




Hon. F. R. Gooding, .
. Covernor, State of Idaho, 'ﬁ
Boime. | ' ;

Your Excellenocy: |
Manager Jamee McParland reporta: | |
Roise, Sunday April i, 1906.

.. Teday i put in most of my time with Sheriff Sutherland,
during which he informed me that he had had a desire for many| years
to meet me and he had no other business in cominz down t¢ Boise at
the ﬁrO|ent time excapt for the purpose of meeting me and having a
few hours general talk with me. "He had also brought his wife down,
who wanted to see me as well. She is a very nice lady. There appeared
in the Idaho Da;lX Statesman this morning an interview with Capt.
‘Bwain of the Thiel agency in which 83wain steted that Sheriff Sutherland
and hie wife were hsre in Boise stopuing at the ldahho Hotel as his
eats. ] referred {c the fact that Swuin in his interview gave it out
t he (Sutherland) and wife were Swain'se gueste, to which Sheriff
Suthsrland replied, "Not on your lifs. In e past I have been-very
friendly with Capt. Swain. He has partially lived in Wallage and
Wardner for the past three years, but from what 1 have learned lately
I have a very different oﬁlnlonuof Capt. Swain to what I formerly
ad. In point of fact, I have diecovered that he is very carslesz about
telling the truth; and I ar not his puest or his assoclate bty any
means, and the oniy object I had in coming down here was to mget )
ou, Tike all good citizens of the Coeur d' Alens district, Sheriff
utherland would like that something would turn up that would impli-
cate Fx-Prepident Boyse of tho Western Federation as well aws Dave
Costes, ex-Tieut Governor ¢f Colorado, who is at present rurning &
socialist newspaper in Wallace. I told him that so far we hed nothi
to implicate these people at the present time. He then referrsd to_the
newlpaﬁer publication about the kidnapping of August Paulson's children,
or rather, the contemplated kidnapuing. He said the putlication of
this matter in the newspapers was somethin- that gave him a great
desl of 'measinese as he might be accused of giving this tc the gaperu,
whick wus not a fact. Il'e said mest people that knew him were 1
awaere thut he wae close mouthed ?and I believe this to be true). He
gtated that ‘overnor Uooding entrusted him with this secret and teold
him that e might, if he eaw fit, take this matter up with hgfgst
Puulscn in a confidential manner, whick he did. In relating this matte
to Peulson, Paulson informed him that he had been made aware of all
that he hsd said some iime ago thrciyh Mr. Robertson  of the law firm
of Robertscn, Yiller and Rosemhaupt. Robertson has always boen
recognized as the legal representative of the Western Federution of
"H¥iners in Spokane ani & cloee friend of Simpkins. Robertson made 1t
a point to meet Mr, Paulson sorme time after the nowsgapern hud written
Hp the fact that Simpkins was wunted for the steunenberg rwrder.
ob

ertson said to Paulson, "Now you are a :sood frienl of Sheriff




. . . |
Sutherland?® To which Paulson replied they were friendly buti he was
not intimate wiih Mr. Sutherland.” Roberkson said, "Sutherland is
now red hot after Slmgﬁlnu ani may eventually get him. Now 8impkins
is not a bad fellow. This man Orchard with three others conaspired
last September tc kidnap %our two children and hold them for ransom
an! 8impkine stopped it, he claiming that you were a good citizen
and hig friemd and he would not have it done, and therefore it had
been abandoned. Now if tkig for this I want you ve go to Sutherland
and tell him to let up_in trying to lodate and arrest Simpkine. Even
if he or somebody should get 8impkins Sutherland knows how t¢ let him
escupe.”  Sutherland went on to say that the fact of the matter is
that Robertson, counsel for Simpkina,. gave this watter firsi,
to ths newapapers, ani then when Paulson wus interviewsd he (Paulson)
gaid that he had mot information in several ways that his children
wers Lo be kilnapped. News agar reporters from Sporans and 'all
over came to him Sutherland? o get a story ani he abselutai¥
refused 0 say anything, sc he wished tc impress me with the Tact that
he never hud iziven & word to the newapapers upon this sibject. and
I believe him, _ .

Respectfully submittedi,
Reported:

Pinkerton's Naticnai Deteclive Agency
Foige, 4/6/06. 1, ’ '

hy V. A. Pinkerton.
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Hon. F.R.Covding, _
(tlevernor, State of Idaho,
Boiss,
Your Exceilency:
Yanager James “cParland reperts:
“cise, onday April z, 1906.

Todny Gov. Gcoding, Mr. Mawley and Sheriff Suther_und and

self held a conference in my room. The matter of tryinz Lo capture
8inpkins was discussed very fully, and Sheriff Sutherlund fewels Lope-
ful that the two thousand Jollars reward offered will eventually
result in somebody mivins Simpkins up, and expressed himeel!’ again to
the effwct that Simpkins was still in the tirbers screwhere around
Coeur d' Alene Take, hut at the present time it woul.i be impossille
to locate him, and in fact it would be = very dangerous undertaking.
The Governor stated to Sheriff Sutherland that when I discowered we
had evidence enourh to hol.: Simpkine for the Murder of Gov. Steunbn-
berg, pricr to Orchard's confession, knowirny that Simpkins was bei
looked after hy Swain, he had asked S8wain, tc csuse Simpkins's,arres
al my wngrestion, thal Swain bnformed him (the CGoverncr) that ke could
put his finrer on fimpkins at any winute, sc he instructed Swain to
make the arrest, Swain having cluimed that Simpkine wwe in 3pokane.
That wae on & Suniday_svening. On “‘onday, Swair 4&#135 re.orted the
arrest of Simpkins,” I had wired cur Spokane office ic find cut
whether Simpking was in Spokane ¢r not, an. if &¢ to have %im arrested,
and shortly afterwards got a reply to the effect that Siipkins had .
left at 7:15 A.Y., “onday morning, ostenslbl{ for Yardner, liaho. On
recsivine this telegrar I becaméd satisfied 1-at Simvpking hud made
hig escape wnd did not go to Wardner. Subseguently Gov. Gooding saw
Swain, an‘ Swain claimed that ke had wired Sheriff” Suthorlanmd tc ﬁo
to Spokane and make Lhe &rrest as ¢ coul. not depend on either the
sheriff or pclice officers at Spokane. Mr. Sutherland was vsry much
surprised atthe stutement which the UGovernor mude in reference teo
Swaln ravine telegraphed him at all, and said, "I wish tc say to you
that 1 never received a telegram frow Swain or the subjeci. Bwain
gimply lied to you. l'e neyver telerraphed rme at all and this is the
first I ever heard of it.* The Gevernor ani myself had always thought
that 8wain had made & great mistake in wiring Sheriff Jutherland instead
of the anthorities at-agokane ‘but we never for u mowent thouw-hi that
he had deliberately lied in tﬁ;s ratter. But takine int¢ considerstion
whal Orchard learnsd throwh ¥iller, who wus acting &8 his stiorney evem
after Orchard had made his confession, relative to the fact ihat he
coul:si buy Swein for a little money, and that he had ihe Thisle Agency
1nvaat1§ating‘?rchard's character in Denver, it now looks to me as
thowyt TWr. Swain let Simpkins escape purposelg and that he was paid
for the sare. I do nol Lhink there ise any doubd about it, as Sheriff




Sutherland stated to the Governor, Mr. Hawley and myself that there
was as capable a cheriff in Spokane as thers was in the 3tate of Wash-
ington, and that Capt. licPhee, chief of detectives, and Detective
McDonuld of Spokane, wsre good, efficient officers. This ws know

ourselves. .
Respectfully submitted,
Finkerton'e National Detective Agency,
Reported: Ry Wm. A. Pinkerton.

‘Poise, 4/6/06. H.




Hon. ¥.R.(ooding,
Goverror, State of Ildake,
Be‘i‘s;:e. |
Your Zxcellency: |
o ma.mger Jures McParland regorta:
‘Boive, Tuesday April 3, 1906,

Au Sheriff Sutherland was about to leave today I held a
conference wiih him this rorning, and he is going to exert himself
to the 4w utmosl to try toc effect the arreast ofngimpkins. He 88
he hap got & great msny trus friends that are merbers of the Vesidrn
Federation, ani he will do everything in his powsr to effect the arrest
of Simpking through these men.

_ subsequently went tc the State loume and hud some business
with the Governor, -and in the afternoon I went to the penitentiary te
visit Orchard and Adams..: . ’

I first had Orchard core into the private office ¢f the
Warden. He wms very & glial to sec me, and thankod me Tor the leiter
that I had recuived from Vrs, Macklin of Bixghton, Northumberland
Cour;t_g, Ontaric, informing him of tho fact that her husband had been
dead Tor six or seven years and thal Mrs. Albert E. Horseley was
still hunig there und had worked hard to support her child, and
that there had been no trace of Alberi E. Horscley from the time he
left Brighton in 1895 up to the present time; {hal the_supgeuitiqn
wus Uhut he went West but thal was never grnperly sonfirmed. This
was in answer to a letter thal 1 had writien wnier the name of J.8.
Mack an: hai wailed to Mrs. Macklin, or rather to Mr. Macklin, at
Orchard'e m%unt. He said that Wflllﬁf he was very much pleased to
gel this leiler, howsever, when he «ot it he felt pretty blue. Orchard
eried bittarlx in discussing this matter. He said he had treated his
wif. shamefully ani that Hrs. S8impson, the woman that follcwed him -
to Detroit and subsequantly to British Columbia, did so of her_own
notion, ani throush her he had forsaken his own wife, nevertheless,
he stiached no Llame to¢ her and sajid he himself was the only ohe to
blue. He spid he had besen devoling his tire tc reading the tible
ana trying to reconcile himself to God ani asking forgivemens for
his past deods. I think that Orchard is a true penstent, notwith-
staniing all tls crimes that Yo has comnitted, and nolwithstanding his
weakness, is nouv « bad man at heart, wni 1! he had fallen into good
ocrpuny fe would still be & pood citigen.

took up th: mattur of the letier that he had received

from Warren of the Warren Drill Compsny on Blake stireet, Denver. He
said that he had worked for & lom: time for Warren and he hnd visited
Warren ab his house anc eaten mesales with him, and that Nerren had
proposed tu put him on the road selling these tools. Fe said Warren
waz a YWestern Feceration Man but was & pood eitizen anu nevsr suspected

e —



that he (Orchard) would be capable of gomritting a crire, just as
he had written in his letter.” The lstter referred to wae a letter
written by Warren in which he stated that he had heard that the Orchard
now under arrest was the same Orchard that worked for him at Independence
and Vindicator No.2, and if so he could net bslisve that he was capable
of committing a cold blooded murder exgept that he would state to him
in a letter that he was the same man that had worked for him up to
1903 in Cripglo Creek. Orohard said this was trus. e _

_ In discussing the matter of the attempted assaseinstion of
Fred W. Bradley in Ban Francisco Orchard stated that & day or two
after the explosion he vigited the scens where the explesion took
glm and in tn.%kin§ with an Italian who kept & little store across
he street, the Italian told Orchard that the explosion was not
brought about b{ a leak in the gas pipe but_that somebody had thrown
& bomb against the door of the place where Bradley resided ans just
caught Bradley,as he was comm?out. He said, however,K thsi the gezoplo
in the nel{fhborhooc_i would not Iisten to this and therefore hs di
not feel like talking about it, but he knew all about bombs sni krew
that this explosion wus caused by somebody throwing a bomb either at
the building or at Bradley as he came out of the building. 1 have
written a special report on this matter and sent it to Gen. Sept.
Kemble at 8an Francisco. )

' I then tock up the matter of the bort found by Sheriff
Sutherlend. Orchar! asked me if the description givem to me by Suther-
land corresponded with the doscrif)tion he gave of this bomb, ani 1
told him that it fitted exuctly. lle then went on to say that since
Sheriff Sutherland, or rather, the fireman, ha: foumd this tomb,
he had studied the matter over and, knowing the conditions that exist
up thers, he would say that if the bomb hal been buried threwn into
the river at the time thai Bradley, the &ng{rietor of the Pimetailic
Hotel, had taken it fror Cunni and McCluekey, it would now be
buried in & foot or two of tailinge; therefore his impression was th
Bradley, who alwmays wanted to represent himself ag « very bad man,
instead of throwing the bomb away at the time he had taken it from
Cunni and his friends he simply hid it but got scared when he
Tound that Orchard had made a confemsion and that the antherities
wers aftor Simpkins, and therefore teook it out of its hidins place
and threw it out in the river. This corresponded exactly with the
theory that 1 had gotten from Sheriff Jutherland. I then asied him if
the twe dozen inch and a half bolts were ‘glaoad in the borb with the
powder. He said no, beceuse the holts migh Tﬁgt to rmbbing together and
canse the dynamite to explode at any time. The holts were mmpl{ {ied
outside of ¥he homb s0 that when the borb wouli explode the holte
would be thrown in every direction und destroy everything they oame
in contact with. That is the reason why the bolts were not discovered
when the bomb wae recovered aut of the river; they had been thrown
somewhere else. » ] ) .

I then askei hin v&ag he hai made such a bi;; bomb, telling
him that Sutherland said the homb was big enowh to blow up the town
of Vallace. He w said the reasom for makm?; the homb so big was on
account of the fact that when he returned fror San Francisco M};_yer, Hey-
woo:i and Pettibone, more especially the latter, légbralded him for making -
such a small bomb, and said that 1Y he hed made the bomb b”l enough
and put in ten pounds of powder it would certainly have ki.led Bradley.
He saii, however, that the case was too small to admit more than about
s8ix or semer povnds of powder, ani they replied that he was a damn
fool fer not gavin-" made the pipe or case bigrer so that 1% would
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ﬁolé.gha ten poundl‘offpgudpri ggxin'makingthe bomb to kill Peabody
o patisgfy
1

10 made it large encu therm. L

: The -‘nmg:ﬁqra_; pughiﬁ & gw days ago that two boiglu
of explosive material and a goil of fume h;g been discovered in Spokane
in the North Sfde of the town, nemr whare Simpkins formerly resided.
I took this matter up with Orchard, and Orchard stated that on leaving
Denver in 1905 on his mission to assasainate Gov. Steunenberg, thinking
he might stand in need of some hell fire, he ¥uruhnaod a seventy-five .
cent bottle of stick phosphorus and a twenty-Tive gent bottls o
bisulphide of carbon; then in order to make the hell fire all he had
1,0 10 was to purchase the alchhol, benzine ani spirits of turpentine. ,
He maid as a matter of faot he dare not purchase all of these ingre- i
dients at an  store because they would know what it would be
used for, but tha %Eosphorus and bisulphide of carbon ar< used by
acsayers and could purchased anywhere, but if the other ingre-
dlents were purchased at the same time any chemist would understanc
what it was meant for. He haud carried these two bottles arcund with
hire on his trip up to the Sound and up to Wardner and Wa.lapge, where
he met Simpkins, and Simpkine knew that he had this stuff. . should
state hers that on hia way up to Caldwell, in stopying over at Salt
Take he bought a hundrdd Teet of fuse, or whal is known as a coil
of fuse, thinking ke might have use for it. When Sirpkins and he came
down to Caldwell to make the first attempt on Gov. Steunenberg's
life, Simpkins went tc Silver City, and on his return Orchard met
hir &t Caldwell K as shown by his confession. = 8impkins stopped
over ani stcle the saddle referred to in Orchard's confession, and
in aidition to_taking the return portion of Orchard's ticket trow
'snver to Portlani ani return, Simpkins tcok the fuse and bostles of
phosphorus and bisulphide of carbon, stating that he mirht want to
make a littée hell fire;, and as Simpkins lived on the North Side
of Spokene at thut time there is no doubt but the two botties found
byv_sorme bogu, also the fuse, vp there and now in the possession of the
police at Spokens are the same two botiles that he gave to Simpkine.
I wil! write ¥r, Hasson about this matter.

In talking further with Orchard he teld me thut Adams had
been implicated in some other matters in Crigple Ureek and Telluride
whick he had forgotten tc tell me about. He dil not think that Adams
meant to keep anything back but he hai simply fergotten it. Amon%,
these things was the holding up of the electric railroad and robbing
and beating some persons. He gaid he did not want me to nams these
things to Adams al the present time, but tc say t¢ Adams at some other
vime thut I wae aware these things had taken place, and get him to
;rive me the full details of these matters so thut {he 1amyers for the
prosecution would not meet with any surprised, as Pettibone, ‘leywood
and "over knew 4ll about what Adams had done. 1his I will take up
with Adume ov wy next visit tc the penitentiary. )

I then called in Adams, and he, Orchard ani myselfl had quite
& long talk. There ar: some letters that might be irportunt hi.aen
in the shack tliat Adams and his wife lived in, which is in charge of
Adameg® uncle, an: alsc & meal ticket furnished to him by he{wnq , and
s sawed-off mhot ﬁun, and ¥res. Alams hae written to Mr. Jillard, Adams’
uncle, Lo bring these ..own to 'oise. Adams informaed me that if hie
uncle did not come down in & short time he would write him himeelf
instructing him to bring these things down. He said it wouli be danger-
oug to mend Vrs. Adams np there as she was known et Hauines, also at
Baker City, and was now poesibly known at North Powder, and if she went
to their claim everyhody woul: be on the watch for her coming out and
woul: prcbably trace her here to soise, and it ie ull-important that
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keep her under cover until these trjill come up. I gad talked
and_ he

thie phase of the matter over with Govfrnor Goodipe
that Adams tukes the right view of {hza matter. ?%_would ai;gi. mean

for us to take }rs. Adwis up there and get her out again that she
would be trailed right through here to Boise. Both Orchard ani
Adars seemed to be in very good spirits when I left them, and Adems
has been feelins pretty mood since we corroborated hie statsments
relative tc the explosives found at Pocatello.

Respectfully submitted,
Pinkerton's Mational Detuctive Agsncy,

Reporte!: by Wr. A. Pinkerton.
P Boiss, 4/6/06. H.
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Hon. F;R.Go'odir)g,
Governor Btate of Idaho,
Boise.
Your Excellency:
!ﬂa.mgor'.!mu McParland reports:
Boise, Wednesday April 4, 1506.

- Today I made an investigmtion in order to discover who
the litlie short fellow was that was distributing copies of the appeal
to reason and the Toledo Socialist newspapers on ine streets in Boise,
This little fellow approached me with one of the copies of one of
these papers and I gave hir to understand that I was in no wey a
symgat izer with amarchists, and I think he will remember what I
said to him for some time. I find that his name is Bob Marsh. He ie.
an oid-timer, well known thrmxﬁh Idaho, and more especially in Boiss,
where he spende his winters. He has got some mining clsiws in the
northern part of the stats, is an atheist, and for that matter, -an
amarchist in his own way; nevertheless, he is simply considered a
harmless orank whom nobody f&yn any attention to. :

Mr. J .H.Hawle¥ oalled &t my room and handed me a letter from

8.4 ,Carleton, of which the following is & copy:

n.'!amemRHi Ha.w%ey Eeq., Donver, Colorado, April 1, 1906.

oise 0. '

Your @nteaﬁwd_f&vor of the 28th reached me yestsrda/. Plesse
pardon delay in replyins to your former favor. The delay occur-
red for the reason that my brother who gave me the :information
from the young ldlly suggested thaut she might resent a seseming
breach of her®confidence, but I feel that we and she have a duty
FLigher than self end I venture, regardless of consecuenges, to
vive you the name of the young lad;é and I will try énd interview

er tomorrow and sscure her consent to Purnish you with all
the information at her command. ' '

Gertie Radcliff, I don't know if merried or a niss, at
the stores of Mese. laniels and tisher, Denver, is the gerson.
She_roomed at_the Burke Baoeck, I think it is, opposite the
3t.James Mctel, in thie city, .and on account of the well-lighted
hall she often sat there_rea&l,f at evening and often saw as
many as fifteen of the Miner's Union crowd come thers at a time,;
said it wae a regular hot bed of unionism;, that Pettibone ws
there every da% or evening tc call on Harry Orchard; that she
wae then & marber of some unkton and had perhaps been less avoided
on that account. o L _

It seems that the house was operated by a man and his wife
and about the time the tri of the Inner Circle wers arrested the
hus-band left lenver, his wife still ranagine the houme.

Pardon me please, but I really think should one of your able
detectives o there, disruised as & miner from Telluride, and
apply for & medium-priced room he would, in a short time be
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alrost sure to draw out the whereabouts of the husband and in
addition many facts of vital rtange to the prossoution.

If a union card conld be mectr g it might greatly help out.

I fael surs that the place was a meeting placé for the rank
and file and that many private meetings were held there, if

in fact, the principa fplots were not there formulated. The
departure of ths man of the honm just _as moon as the Noyer
Heywocd-Pettibone arrest was made surely means aomethin§‘

. A decoy letter right be written to” the woman fromw Telluride
asking if this miner was rooming there, statin« that he wus
much sought by the authorities in connection with the orimes
and asking that she warm him that the officers were on his trail.
In this wanner possikly a confidential rel&@lonshi? might bd
created ani the woman might scon lalk, Poasibly, should such or
anclther plan be adopted, valuable points coula be secursd from
the 7OUNG lady by way of information to the detective as to
the habits anl meetings of the wnion members at the_hcuse so
he would fes]l at home when talking with the woran. It is not
unlikely that other union men are still there and a_shrewd
detective might make 4 hit there. In omse you should desire
riy go-operation I shall be glad to do anything in my powsr to
agsint vour representatime ind introduce mhe Radelitf woman,

I did not plan abandonment of the tip referrsd to herein
tmt rather, for reasons statsd, deferred it, thinking there was
still time to spare. I ar more than pleamed with the thowght
that I may be even slightly helpful toward the hanging of ths
Erutal %ang. You surely deserve credit for personally writing

. to develop this clue with the many calls upon vour Lime these
bmey days. You doubtless realize what it means to humanity
should justice riscarry this tine,

Again asking your purdon an.i g;omising my fullest efforts to
aspsiat vou in the glerious cause, believe me 1o be,

wost sincergly yours,
?Slgnedf 5.M.Carleton.®

It appears that this man Carleton has besn writing on several occaeions
to Mg. Hawley, and from the tcne of nis letters, althouzh he ioes not
say 80, he tries to creat the impression that he is a hrother of A.E.
Carleton the Cripple Creek Mine er. It is my impression that this
letter is cencocted by 0'Neil and Firwan cof the Vestern Faderation,

and that Carleton ie, whose name a;pears in the Jeadville directory
for 1904, is sirply a tool, and the Radcliff woman, whom he claims

ke does nol know whether she is u miss or a misses, is scre friend

of Winnie }inor, Heywool's sister-in-law. The letter is gotéen up in
very nice style and looks & Food deal like a decoy letter written

for the purpose of fesling out Mr. Hawley as to whether or not we

are willing to accept testimony of this kind, which they would sub-
sequently prove wae forged. The down-stairs hall of the Birke block

is about” four feet by Bix feet in dimensions, and the upeteirs hall
in_dark. When I come to think of it I helieve that somebody from
Telluride purchased the lease of this block some time ago.” I have

not sesn Orchard on this_subject, hut I know that the meetings referred
to as being held in the Buike Block bstween Moyer, Heywooi, Pettibone,
Orchard ani others never occurred. llowever, I will'see to it that

Mr. Cary makes a careful investigation on this matter ani :iscovers

who the Radcli{f woman is and what is known of her. In my opinion you
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will find that she ie an associate of Winnie Minor, Heywood's sister~
in-law. The letter in question is writtenm up in very nioe style, and is
written in the same fomm, with the same t;pe and on the sume kind of
gnpor as the letter roolntlgs'ript-n by Kirwman, ®ho i at present

n charge of the Western Federalion headquarters in Denver, to Hey-
wood here in the penitentiary at Boise.

Respectfully submitted,

Pinkerton‘s National Detective lgency,

Reported: : b ¥r, A. Pinkerton.
P BEoise, 4/5/06. H. y
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St Supplement to rsport of

Manager Jumes McParland, for
Wednesday April 4, 1906,

. As this man Carleton in previous letters to Mr. lHawley,
and in this letter, leaves the impression that he ig & brother o
A.E.Carleton, the lstters are evidently written to drawwut ¥r. Hawley

in scwe mammer whereby Vr. Hawley will awrit that the mine owners
in this prosecution. Mr. Hawley hes

of Crippls Creek «re assisting
nhera I will have him meke & reply to this

left town, una on his miurn : .
Carleton and further draw him out on ths subject; ‘ut in the m?antlme

Hr. Cary will make a careful investipation as te who Jarleton is and
who the Radcliff woman is, tut will do it in euc: a way lhal neither
Jarleton nor the Radcliff woman will know that any investijation has

been mads.

J.McP.



| SPECIAL  REPORT.
‘Hoﬁ.. F.R.Cooding, z
dah

Governor, State of Idaho,

Roise,

Your Excellency:
Manager James McParland makes the following spacial report:
' ' Boise, 'bdncuda¥ foril 4, 1906.

~ Relative to this matter, on the 27th of'March, during my
?bggnee in Pocatello, Supt. Cary of our Denver office wirei me as
cllows:

*Sheriff Bell of Cripple Creex claims Simpkins is at Dorme,
Washington, near Index, under protection of Callwhan, presiuent of
local at that point.®

As there is no place named Borne in the Stule of Whahin§ton and as,
furthermore, as & rule information received frow Sheriff Bell is
not reliable, I made no reply to ihis telegram, untif I would further
investigate this matter. .
I find there ie u Hamlet named Berne thirty wiles from Index
or: the flreat Northern Kailroad, but there is no post office there.
There is_a mininz camp named Borne that has a larges local of the
Yestoern Federation of "iners. This place is located in the Sumpter
District, Baker County, Oreion, but is probabl¥ twe hundreddiniles or
more from Index. ¥r. Uary, who receives copy ¢f this special report
will try to obtain further information from Sheriff Bell as tc how
or from whom the sheriff gets this information, at the same time
informing the sheriff as Lo tne whereabouts of Borne, shiowing .
him that it is not in the .8tete of Washinecton at all, and therefore
some mistake must have been made. If we could get sorething cefinite
fror Sreriff Bell we misht be able to determine as tc whether or
not it was worth while to investigate this matter.
o On ¥arch 29th I received the followiny telegra- from Mr.

*Jacot Fillius hae been retained by Colorado intereets tu gather
eviience here for Hawiey. Wells and [ believe he should examine
confessions at once to act intelligently. Is Lhis satisfactory
to you? Please answer guick. Important.®

Ag Mr. Filliue is a very safe lawyer anc dan olu friend of :xine, also
the legal adviser for the Srtugeler Unicn Compuny, which mexes himr a
frieni of Genera: Vells', I replied to Mr. Cery we folliows:

"iave Filliug rea. over confessions ana irpertent repcrte by

me an: ichke notes with understunding thal nchocy bul linselT sees
or knows contents of documerts, especially Sheriff Yell ard
Thompeson, ae the ilatler two woula pubiish tlhe vwholie metter in
pacers. srow Lhis telegrar tc Osneral Wells.®

iz
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. There is no doubt but what Mr. Filiue can be trusted. Owing
to =y being very busy these telagrams have not been confirmed until

now.
Respectfully submitted,
Pinkerton's National Detective Agency,
Reported: by ¥m. A, Pirkertcn.

Boise, 4/4/06. H.




Hene FLR.Gooding,
overnor State of Idahe,
Boise.
Your Fxcellency:
banager James | cParliand reporis: .
Leise, Thursday April &, 140€.
Today'I hawe been looking over Grchard's stat:ments and
making notes of matters contained Lherein.wmidh:;aye got U corro-
borate. Tomorrow I expect to be able tc make & report eubhocying
letteres writien tc our different offices instructin, them to teke
up such matters as will corroboruter these statoments oi Crchard in
conmection with this case.
nespectfully suimitted,
Pinserton's "mtionat betective Agency,
by Wi, A. Pinkerton.
Raported:

Boise, 177/06. 1.



Ha;n. F.R.Gooding,
Governor, 8tate of Ideho,
Boise.
. Your Exeellency:
Manager James McParland reperts:
Boise, Friday April 6, 1906.

Relative to this matter would lﬁ)rr that after reading over
Orchard's statements to me taken down by Mr. Husbner under date of
Janua.r{ 27th, 28th and 29th, 1906, I find that if Orchard is allowed
to testify to certain parts of this statement in.the coming trials
it will be nacessary to have these statements corroborated at once
otharwise the defense might induce the parties who could corroborate
his statements to contradict him. Therefore it becomes necesz

to gat. statements fror these parties: The following are copied o
letters I have written today, which not only explain themselves but
rive the number of the page in this part of Orchard's confession so
hat it can be easily referred to by the counsel for the prosecution.
Tomorrow 1 will take up that portion of Orchard's confession which
wae written by Mr, Hopkins, and if I see anythinz in {he mme that
requires further dorroboration will attend to it in the same manner:

*H.F.Cary, Esq.,

Supt., Denver. . _
Dear Sir:- Ae you are aware, immediately after the donfession
of nrchard we dared not investigate ceriain matters to corro-
borate the sarve, but the time has now arrived when we must get p
these corroboxja.h,om. Would say thal in investimating suck '
matters as this letter contains you mmst impress on the parties
called upon the necessity of keeping thess matters secret,
and &lso tr& to find out whether or not they would he ':Ll%llbng
to come to Ualdwell, Idaho, and testify if so required. v
will get ten oenis a mile one way and two dollars a day as
witness fees; and if we want s me of these witnesses we may
posgibly have to rantee them something for their tims as
well, but that will be & matter to be taken up after thsy have
beon interviewed. o

We find both fror Orchard’s and Adams's confessions that.
ﬁ large number of rifles were purchased from the Goon? Tritoh
ardware Compeny from time to time by Mr. Pettibone, K number
of these riﬁes were ahlgped to Telluride during 1901 up to
1904. In the fall of 1898 or the spring of 1899 Pettibone pur-
chased one hundred rifles from the Tritch Hardme_compmg
and forwarded the same to the Cosur d° Alene district. This

" was before the hlowing up of the Bunker Hill & Bullivan mine
on ¥ay 4, 1898. It is aleo claimed that Pettibone purchused




T WWWM“W /

- rifles of the above company fror time tc time and forwaried
ther to Cripple Creek durine 1903 and 1904. It is possible
that neither Frank, George nor Fred Tritch would like to give
any information on this matter, but would advise you to ses
Frank Tritch, take the matter up with him and tell hir it is
a matter of zreat importance to the prosecution of these men to
verify the statements that had besn made to the effect t'mt
Pettibone purchased the rifles or fire arms, and it oertainly
ean injurs the oompany in no way as they had a right to sell
these Tire arms and looked upon Pettibons as & Denver merchant
and not in any senme comnected with the inner circle of the
Yesntern Federation of Viners, ag it ie now roven, If vou
cannot ses Frank Tritch first them go to George. If he refuses
the inforration wee Fred Tritch. You need not say that the state-
ments that we have relative to these fire arms beine soli te
Pettibone were made b{oeither O;r:hnrd or Adams., ]
¥ould refer you to pages 47 and 48 of Orchardi's confession
writien by ¥r. Husbner, wheérsin he gpeaks of the attempted
assaseination of Jovernor Peabody. In relating this he sthtes
that one evening, I think in the earlv s rm§ or surmer of
1904, while it mizht have been in the fall of 1904 or spring
ef 1905, that he carried a spade to use in dl%jnf{ a hole
nesr the sidewalk near where liov. Peabody lived to put
the homt in and get it off as Gov. Peabody wonld be entering
his resi{ence. He was unable to do this on mccount of the
fugt that scme purties were watching him and followed him. Te
went around to where there is a precn house, either on Logan
or Pennsylvania Avenue, where he diropped the spade or set it
down, It was mpgad up in paper. Somebody must have found
this spads, and it is of ths utmost importance to the pros-
ecution 1o discover who founi it antd get their staterent.
Therefore this matter must be looked after very carefully,
evon if you have got to put an advertisement in ths newspsa ers,
whioh yau can de by wording it in such a way that would no
connect either the ncy er Orchard’s confession with the same.
In commection with thie would say that the nipht that Orchard
droyi)ped this spade & man whor he took tc be an officer had
followed him up on Pennsylvania Avenus, and he—took & rhot
at the officer or whoever it wus. This man wes ridins a bicycle.
¥hen Orchard was in Canon City for the purpose ¢f murder-
ing Gov. Peabody he stopg:g with & Mrs, Ademe (See pages DO
and 51, same part of Orchard’s confession). During the time
he stopped wilh ¥rs. Adams he maie a trip tc Chicago snd return
with one Wr. Vaughn, ani eubsequently he and Vaughm left
Canon City, Orchard leavin- & euit case which contuined the
bomb with ¥rs. Adams, where it remained up to the later part
of August or the early part of Septoxber, 1905. At thie time
he went under the namre of Thomas Hogan. ¥rs. Adams rust be
geon. She will remerber this suit_ case as she complainec that
it wus very haav{, ani Orchard tol: her it contained advertising
matter. ¥e wnt to know fromw Vrs. Adams if she woul  male the
trip te Caldwell. ‘ ) ,

Bohn 1. Stearne, genersal agent of the NVutual Tif. Insurance
Company at Denver, must be interviewed, us he gave Orchard, under
he naice of Thomas Homan, - contract Lo molicil life ingurance
Bee pages 47, 48 an: 49} . ,



referring to Page 52 you willi note that Orchard states

that aTfter bringing th?% bombyfrom éanon City back to Derwer he
buried it in a mnnuretﬁile by & stable between Evans and South
14th ktreets, near 13th street, about No.1300 or 1400. It is
my impression that the stable referrsd to is somewhere or
3outh 13th or Scuth )4th street hetwesn }Sth.and 4th avenues.

do mot think it would be Evans, still it might be. However,
you will note that he stutes the owner of the stable lived
near Cheyenne street. It is possible that the owner lived some-
where near the old power house on South 15th street. Howewer,
you have got Orchard's pioture, and he was the one that
rented the stabls under the name of Thomas Hoﬁan. The horwe
was purchased bﬁ Psttibone and Heywood, and the confessicn
shows that the horse was used on Beveral occusions to car
Orchard ani othere while in the act of trying to essassirmie
somebody. When I agaﬁn see Orchard 1 will try to get him to
desoribe the location of this stable more de initelf, but, 1
:miafrnii he cannot de it as I questioned him closely on it
wice, /

In the matter of the killing of Walley in the vacant. lot
near Colfax avenue, you rmust procurs somsbody that saw Waslley
start acress the lot an! heard the explosion and knows that
¥alley was blown to pieces. The files of the newspapers in
Denver at that time will pessibly give the name of somebod
that vou can interview and get t eir consent to come to Calde
well if necessary. The trial will come off either the lalter
part of May or the first of June. -

In the matter of the murder of Tyte (repory (pages 33
and 559, Orchard suys that Gregory was playins cards in a ‘
saloon, he thinks, on Curtis efreet, hut it is my impreasion it
is on Santa Fe Avenue, ani it was afler laaw1n€ this saloon

that Gre%or% was assasginated. The files of the newspapers in
Denvor at thet time will show exactly where liregory was playing
cards, will ,sive the name of the smaloon kesper etc., and he
rust be interviewed and the same questions put to him &s you
will put tc other parties thut voi interview relative to

coming 1o Caldwell if require. as & witness.

a% referrins to Pupe 40 you will note thut when Orcliard
and John leville ani the lutier's little Loy arrived in
Cheyenne they called on w saloon kesper named Put Moran. Woran
waeg «un old atquaintance of Pettibone’s. Orchurd thinks he
knew Pettibons in Ycntana. Orchard gave i‘oran ten .ollara to
carry a letter to Penver to Pettibons. This “oran aid. The
letter wae a request for five hundred dollarse. Yoran retirned
with the five hindrcd dollars an! handed the same te Orchard,
but Orchard does not think that Moran knew what the packswe
contibhined. The first day that Orchard and Yeville traveled
out of Chevenne the; camped &t Crow Creek. loran and ¥.F.Davis
came up to Crow Creek anil fished all dey beside where thsy
were camped. W.F. avis was_in Cheyenne unid around Moran'r’ saloon
for a Jday or two prior te Orchard and Neville sturting on
their trip tc Thermopolis., ‘avie wanted Orchard te go to
Oalifornia wit- hirm, It will be necessary to ses Moryan, druw
his attention to thie fact and show him that we know that he
oarried this letler and that Orchard, who was going hy the
namwe of Hogan, gave hir ten dullars to carry this message to,
Pettibone. Sav fo Moran that he is wanted ae & witness. He will
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receive ten cents a mile one wy and two dellars & day &»
witneas fees, and any other litile e sos that he misht be
gut to in this matter, and show him that it cannot make mny
ifference to him now as the fact is well known that while he
ma¥ have been an innoocent party he did carry the letter to
Petiibone and alsc oarried the gnkago gk to Orchard.

- The operative detailed to intarview these parties muat
be a wan of good tact, and this maitsr is of such importance
that an usutmt_luporinto?eut- whor you can ssject ehouiﬁ be
detalled to do this werk, with the exception of locating the stable.

We want this matter taken up at onoe and full reports
madeé on the same; and every effort in your power must be used
to_induce the parties interviewed Lo conssnt to come to Cald-
well as witnssuss provided t.he; are wan ted.

n pages .24, 20, 26 and 27 you will nete where Orohard
refers to the atiempled wreck of” th. Florence &.Cr%pqu Sresk
train, and the further fact that when he learmed e¢f Lhis son-

: d wreck he toll Conducter .Jones, whe direcied hir to
see Special Agent Scett, and while he told Jones that there was
to be gome trouble on ths road and told Scott aboul the same
thing he dii not give ther any fa¢te in the case. But subse-
gquently Soott got him tranasportgticn to lDenver and accompanied
him to Denver in order that he (Prchard) would mee Georgs
Fagterly, the secrstary of the locsl union at Bull 4Hill, who
had «one to Pusblo to visit MoKinney who wase under arrest for
this attempted wreck, andi learn frow Easterly when he arrived
at NDenver what Hokinney had to say. MoKinney and Foster were
the parties that Sherman Parker hid hired to wreck this truin.
I think you are familiar with this matier buti would sug-
gost thal you write a letter to Scott amkins hir to core down
to Denvoer,and heve a confidential talk with him on this subject.
But you must irpress on Scott that this matier must be kept
strictly sscrot, and aek him to_ steis exmotly what transp red
between hir ani Orchard and to b E;ro tc core to Calde
well if he is wanted. You ocen easily learn what Jones knows
on this subject, bui if not Scetl e¢an find out for you what
Jones knows and let you know, ‘wt you must impress on Scott
that he mnet kegp this matier to hirself, not tellinc it te
either Sheriff Bell or Floyd Thompason, or anybedv ules, es
we do not wish il to get into the newspapers.®

*P.K.Ahern, KEaq.

Bupt., Seatlls. : .
cear Siri= On page No.3 of Orchard'a confession relative to the
assagsination of Ex-Uov. Stsunenberg, he states that ir August
or the oarljé part of September, 190D, after visiting Portland
he went Lo Seattle anc estopped in & roomimy: houses on Pike
street. He dees not know whe kept the reoming houme buil states
it wms right corwenient tc Barton's suloon. In Barton’s saloon
he met & mam named Billy Barrett. Parrett was well acquainted
with bartom an. was also an old ac ‘Pﬁ&lnt&nesl of Pettibone's,
Barrelt havine kmown Pettibone in Hontene. Orchard at that
tire assumed ths name of Thomas Helmp. You have ﬁet Orchard’s
photograph, which you mirht show té ton and this man Barrett

if you can find hir, ani see if they omn identify this photo-
raph a8 that of tle wan whor they knew as logan. Orcherd says
ﬁe inks Rarton will remerber hir very well, but if you can
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I'ind Barrett, he wi%l certainly remember him. In thie way vou
might find throwgh Barten and Barrett where Orchard roomed’ .nd
sse the landlady of that rooming house, an! in talking with
these men, if possible ~et tham to consent to core to (aldwell
W8 witnesees providing they are wanted. We do not know whether
13 will want them or not but we want Orchard's statement,
corroborated. Now it is mery important that this 1nveat1?t.ion
is made at as sarly a date as possible. Orchard during his
stay in Seattle oahed on several real estats men, bul he

has forpotten their names or whers thay wers located. iiis
objeot in odlling on the real estate men was for the purpose
of purchasin- a farm with a water front and plenty of tlimber,
where furitives of the Weatern Federution could hides with
safety, as thut was one of the main things that Pettibcne,
Moyer and Hewwood wanted to et - 4 piece of land that was
thickly timbered, with a good water front - and when a membsr
of the Vestern Faderation Committed a orime he wouid irme- s
diately fprooond to this farm, and if the authoriiies got

trace of hir he wouli make his escape by water. Barton and
Barrett might possibly locate soue of the real estate men

that Orchard ¢alled upon. You will bear in mind that Orchard's
name was Hooan when in Seattle.®

*B.F.Verble, Isq, .

Gen. “upt., Ean_?ranclaco. : _
Dear Sir:- In ?rcha.m'a confeseion on Page liv.4l (in part writ-
ten iy Huebner) Orchard tells of being detailed to o to San-_
Franciscc in the simmer of 1904 for the purgeae.of aseaspsinating
Frei Bradley, manaser of the Bunker Will & Bullivan Mine,
that on arrivins in 8an Francisco he registored at the Golden
Weat Motr]l aith.r under the name of Thomae ﬁogm or Thoras
Dempeey. 1 think it was Dempsey. However, Petlibone, who
signed his name as Wolf, forwarded Orchard u registercd letter
containine a hundred dellare. As Orchard was not aware from
whor the re-istered lotter was sent he was unable to get ihis
money or letter; therefore he callsi on Poter 1., Hoff, secre-
tary of the Bar Tenders' Union, No.211 Taylor street, and thrm
l'of T was able to get thie resistereu letter. He did not know
Moff bul simply mot his nare out of the directory and told him
that he was one of the deported men fro: Cr:.p{le Creer and a
union man, ani Hoff wot hir the repistersd letter containing
the monev. Poff went to the ost office, and when they aske:l
hir whara this man Dewpsey was Hoff said he was & tra¥siing man
and wae at Stockton, California, at that time, msc the letter
wae forwarded to Stockton. Orchard then wrote tc the postmaster
at Stockton to forwerd tre Mtier tc Hoff's adiress on Tavlor
street, and throus: Hoff he got the money. I think that “y
this time Orchard will remember the axmct nume he re;istcred under
at the olden Fest !lotsl at-the time thet Jek. You will under-
stand thut he Igft the (iolden West lictel at the Lime ihat John
Neville was arrcested at Thermopolis and took wp his quarters
in & private honss, where he romained up until after the attempted
egsaspination of Bradleg._ Would like {Oll_'@ﬂl«.} locate hoff,
call npon hi: und draw his attention to this incident an. get
a stotement fromw him. It may b posaible thut roff bein w
1union man weuli core to Culdwell ani testify, but al the
sams 1.ime we wanti & statement frow him, ang will take our
chances in tryi-- tc it hir to coms to Culdwell when ihe trial




~6-

JOMes UuD. I h . N Yo : .
Yha hepﬁ:igﬁt gqta_lggeé‘rgglé g n'rgg's'?t_'an\ m%ﬁce%ﬁi%e%g{fﬂr
he would coe if wanted,®

*G.J.Hasson, Esg.,
Supt., Spokane.

Degr 8ir:- You will remerber_ that in Orchard's confeseion in

the matter of the murder of Ex-Cov. tﬁteunenbe{g, on gag- 6,

that he stated that before lea.uns' Spokane with Simpkine en

route to Caldwell in September 1905,” 8impkins purchased s

ten pound box of dynarite at the store of iolly, Mason &

Marks;, that he carried this dynamite or giant powder inte the
office or Kobertson, Miller and Kosernhaupt, and in the elsvator
they mel Miller, who apked Simpkins what he had in the box, and

he replied, “dynamite by God.®

‘ winh you to take this mutter up &t once with !lolly, amon
«« Marks, ani use every endeavor Lo liscover if they have an

record of the male of this t¢n pound box of dynarite, or .if:,r
they o an remerber whom they soli it to, or if any of the srn-
ployes or clerks in the atore knew thig man Simpkins. You ocan

use Simpkins's hoto%ra.ph with ani without the whisker. I kndw
that it may be hari 1o identify Simpkins and Orchard as pur-
chasing this ten tound box of powder, an! still you may bde
fortunate enoug to set a proper identification.” This ‘nvestigation
must be maie very carefully. ]

On the same page Orchard states that he had checleil &

trimk throuwsn fror Wallace to Hurrisor on the 0.R.& N. ana
was ﬁoi 1 to re-check it throu }. o cone agroes the lake anc
up the electric line to Spokene. He gave the check tc the purser
on a steamboat of the Red Collar Line. This may not be the
exact nare of the line, but it is sorethin lixe thut. The

trunk did not come throwgh to 8pokane for four or five days.

He went to Harriscn and saw hig truni at the depot and

discovered that they hud not ﬁlven hir the proper Jduplicate

check. Ne explained this to the bhwyag. mun @hd at the bagage
men's request he opened the trunk ani showed him that the trunk
was his. Through Robertsen, *iiler & Rosenkaupt he ut in a

claim for twenty-five dollars, which tne company subsequently
peid. "i ler war to have one half of whut he recov .red, and
claimed that o sent the other twelve und a half tc Pottibone's
pluce wt 1634 Court Place in Denver for Orchard. You must
jnvestigate this matier so as to corroborate Crchard’'s
stutement. I think this is a matter that will be easily in-
vestigated. Ge! lhe full names of the parties whon you inter-
view, more especially such parties as could be used as witres-
geg at Ca.ldwefl when the trial comes up., It is ali-irportart
that we investigate fully hLoth of the ahovwe matters, and see
that it is done at ws early a date as possible, and report
fully on the same. I do not think at this time thut we shouvld
ask ¥heae parties if they would be willing to come tc Oaldwell
as witnessee, as I think they certainly will J¢ sc if required.
Howsver, if the operalive doipg thie work pets the infor-ation
we want on this subject and finds that the gart.lcl taulk freely
he mirzht indidentd}ly remark that they xisht be wanted as wit-
nesses at Caldwell durin. these *rials.®
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*Anyus Sutheriand, Esg.
Sheriff Shoaf':on:qCérmty ,
Dear 8i %‘:H""a'iﬁﬁ"' in W |
Jear Sir:- e QOre was in Wallsce in com with Sirpkins
in Segtgbor 1905, a jewslry peddler named cﬁom%e E. Scot£

‘'wante t some Moonlight mining stock. Orcherd purchased
Iro: Fred Strouu, a brother of Lewis Strouu, five shares of
this stock for Mr. 8cott, on which he made twenty-five dollars
~cormission. (I am not sure whether this name 3trouu is properly
sg:lled or not). As a matter of corroboration of Orchard’s
statement would like you to investigate this matter, as
preenre you are asqualnted with the Stroun brothers, and find
out if such a transuction took pluse; but in making this investi-
gation kindly keep it as quiet as possible and do nat let it
got. t.g the newspapers, ulg lil' .
B yOu are eware, we wo k¢ to st & statement from

~Bradley,” the proprietor of ghe Bimlatalligpﬁetel relative

to the bomb whioh you have in your josssssion. 8ince mseting
you =nd learning the true character of this man Bradley I havs
ziven the matter of getting a statement from him a ;007 deal
of study, and it has ocgurred to me that ;ou misht havs some
cqnfidonhal frien: in Wallaoe who is apparently on gond term:
with Bradley. If so von mizht have him approach Bradley in a
secret munner und say to Bradley as & friend that he had
discoversd through a certain channel that the bomb found in
the river, now in vour possession, was formerly in Brailey's
possession; that someboiy had ziven you the information to the
effect that Bradley, Cunningham and others hud this homb in
Brwilee'{'s hotel lasl Reptember and intended to blow up sertain
groper ies in Vallaoce; that in addition to this bomb they

al some two .iozen of inch and & half holte which they had
tied to the bomt and would hawve hlown up the town had it mot
besn for ¥rs. Bradle{, who prevented it; thut in some way
{011 rrot at these facls, and in the near futur. it is possible
hat Erailey mipght be arrested uni convicted. Now, thie friend
must tell Bradley thst he got it through a friena that rou -
had tcld it to confidentially. :

Relative to the inch and a half holte which I refer to,
this i a fact, s when the borb wes 1ade to kill Gov. Peabody,
at_the sug estion of Pettibone, ioyer, un: leywood he ot thebe
bolts, anl they were toc be uged by tieing the™ around the bomh
g0 that when the homi* exploded they would scatter ull over
ani! blow the front out of Gov. Pea'l_iod{'e hiuee at Cunon City;
thows: we learned they were never in the bomb, neither were amy
cape ever placed in the borb. Trie | learnal fro Orchard a
few davs &o0. ‘ _ _ ]

Proviiing yon consider il wime tc a&dopt this plan, which
ie mweraly a smyyesticn on my part, anu if you have the risht
man to & roach Bradley, he will krnow that’ this is true, and
as a]ll men like hir are cowards at heart he will be very much
excited, and will grobubly tell the whole tale. Then this man
vhoul . sug--est to Brudley thul he tell you ws you ere being
migled I+ whoever is @givim you the inforwation, and from
whit he hus lewrned you are of tie opinion thal Fradley is
in with these people. In thul way we might get & stutenent
fro- Pradley, or 1t may be that you couiu aa0j.l some olher
plan egually es gpood, but 1 cannot see wherei~ we could send &
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stranger to Wallace whe coul get thie statenent fror Bradley..
Hy. tawley, the Governor and myself consider that it weuld be
of at Importance if we could gut Bradley to make a state-
ment as to how he came in possession of this bomb to corro-
berate what Orchard has toli about it;, ani we know that Or-
chard has tcld the truth. _

This letter, as you will see is confidentiul, ani 1 want
yon to think the ratter over arnd kindly write me if you can
act on my sup;gutmn, but if you have got wnciher sugcestion
te make whereby we could get o statement fro: Bradley would
alec live to have ycu wrile me in regard to ihe sare.

In connection with this matter, Orchard inforrs me that
while St.John introduccd this man “unninghar to Simpkine and
hir{Orchard) he subseyuently learned or understoed frow 3t.,
John that his ris}lt nare w:s not Cunniha , rut .i1id not find
out from 8t.Jokn what Dunninghar'e rishi name wus. !lle also
understocd that the ran he was introduced to ae i">Clusky was
culled bﬁ scre other name, ut he did net get that name. Orchird
stdted thal when he first care to ¥allace he stopped at the
Tirgt rooming house on the let hani sile near tLe D.K.& H,
depet. YeClusky ani Sunningham wiso s to; ped at that rooni
house. One mornivgt while he was &bsent McClusky wnd Cunni
cul open his prip wni ahstractsd sore ¢l Lhe revolvers an! some
other articles from tho prip. Before they rade their sscupe
he had corme baeh Lo Lhe reciins house and compelled them Lo
return the revolvers und whatever they toox out of the grip,

'y gayd the lanilady will remerber this tronswetion very well,
[ theiet 4 it wipht wel| for you Le cull upon this woman

uni toke this matter up wilh her wni fin!i cul ae t¢ whether

or not she rererbers anythinge aiout the cuttimy: open of Or-
chard's grip. I dc not know whether she knew Orchari or noi,
but hu was stopping there, but Orchard thinks she will remember
him all right Trom the cuttinge up of his prip sack. Orchard said
ket in hig opinion this womun weuld romember allabcuti the row
he. hat wilh these two men. s aleo said that these men worked
for Terry cilee, somewhere up the canon abou! three miles

from Yallace. o says everybo..v knows lerry “ciee as 7u is an
cldetimer., Pogsibly yoro will ¢et some inforration frov¢ this

man Terry clee, but Orchard Joubte it ver. much. 1 simply

cive o these facts to use as you see fit.®
Reepretfilly subitie.,
Pinverten's “ational .etectiv: Agency,
Ruperted: by ¥o. Ao Pinkerions

P
I ise, 47%6,/00. H,



Hon. F.R.looding,
Gévernor, State of Idaho,
Boise. |
Your Excellency:
Manager James McParland rﬁportsf
| P.ise, Saturday Aprii 7, 1906.

. Today 1 detailed Mo.9 to so Lo Caldwell to get all the faots
concerniny the saddle which Simpkins atole in November 1905. I _
have also been writimg wp remding over the confession made by Adane
tc me anl makins notes ol several matters that we now wish to conférm
‘the sare ae has been done in Orchard's confessicon, whiz' 1 will make
the suhject of a report. As we have now arrived at 4 time when irres-
. pective of the fact that some Lh1n§g mag leal: out that we dc not

wish to have known up to the time lhut Urchard and Adame pgive their
testimony, nevertheless, Moyer, Heywoci and Pettibcne know shout
these tranesctions that we wisl to confirm, and our witnesees ma¥
be esen by the defenme and cither advised not to ccme te Caldwel
or tidmaka stetercents which weuld refute the teatimony of Orchard
ani Adams.

Tn the evaning 1 mat ¥r. llawley, who informed me inet after

¥r. Borah and he had ~one over the statementes of Adarn ani Orchard
and our reporte on this matter they had cencluded that ‘ther had a
very 8 troni- cese, Ywt thaey must be ccrrcborated by sore of the parties
men{ionad in these statements, wnd Lhis I am ncw tryine Lo co

Regpectfully subritted,
Pinkertor's Naticnal Detective Agercy,
Repo rtad: by ¥, A, Pinkerton,

s VAR
Foise, 10080 00,
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Hon. F.R.%00ding, _
Governor, State of Idaho,
Boise.
" Your Excellency:
Manager James McParland reports:
| ' Boise, Sunday April 8, 1906.

_ Today I finished reading over the statements of Adams, and
in order to confirm the same have writien the followin~ leliters to
Sheriff Sutherland at Wallaoce, ldaho, Supt. Cary of our Denyer office,
Manager E.S.Gaglor of the Mid&%e Divieion at C ioa§: and Gen. Supt.
B.F.Perble at San Francisco: (these letters are dated todmy?.

*Angrus Sutherland, Eaq.,
Sheriff Shosﬁoneqﬂounty,
Wallace, Idaho.

Dear Sir:- In the summer of 1904 after the murder of Tyler,
or poegibly it might haye been Boulst, who was killed some
time a fter Tﬁlar, 8impkins claimed that the sheriff firom
¥ailacd mel him over in the neighhorhood where Boulet und
Tyler were killed and he talked with the sheriff. Now I would
like to know if vou went over there, or any of your deputies,
and talked with Simpkine on that occselon, ani if so, was thore
anyboly else present except Simpkins” lhis is only hearsay,
tut €7 it is & fact thal you or any of your deputies went
over in that neighborhood and saw Simpkins af that time it
might become $ery important, and if you saw anyhody else
 aspociating with Simpkins at that tims it would also be of
importance. .

Rore time ago ] saw that & man nared Price who kept a
store up there had been arrested for ons of these murders.
Vould like to find out what you know about thie arresi, or
if sush an arrest took glaca. - _ ,

In September, or il might hawe been October, 1905, while
Orchurd was in Yallaoe Simpkins rsceived one hundred collars
from Heywoo:d or Pettibone I don't know which. This money
wae to he paid to Orchard, and.waz subsequently turned over
te him, but unfortunately Orchard doee not know whether the
money was sent by a , post office order  express money
order or telegrar. If it was a tclegram the telegrar was
liaktle to be signed by "Pat Bone". In fact, Pat Hone is the
alias that Petiitone as & rule ued in sending meney ‘o
one of their han.iy men. . c

_ A stranger in Wallace could make x little headway in
making an investigation of this kind, and il has occurred
to me that probably you would be in & position to learn
through the telegr:g§ operators, the express nt, postmaster
or bank something ut thig transaction. I know this_is
agking a rood deal of you, but I alsoc know that you would go
the limit to assiet_in this matter. ]

Hoping you will give this immediate attention and let me
know the result, | remain,®
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*H.Y.Cary, Fsg.,

Supt., Denver.
Dear Sir:i= On page 0.1 of Adams': statement relative to the
murder of Tyte Gregory ‘e stated that while at the last sa-
loon wherse UGregory stogﬁad while or his way home the night

of the mupder, during the time that Ureiory wae plzging cards
he (Adams) called and bousht a bottls of beer. As Adars was
& stranger, and comsiderirg the fact that Gresery was killed
that nlggt, the saloon keeper ought to remember ihis trans-
action. /dame further states that when Crepory left the saloon
on his way home acmebody standing in the saloon door called
to_Oregory maying, "You are %oxng in the wrong direction.® It
wili be very lmwportant to pget the parth that mede this remark
Lo Oregory. Whoever it was, neither Adamsg, Orchari nor 'el-
v1%%e new hir. The saloon keeper may enlighten you on this
ratier.

On Page YNo,1 of Adams's statement on the :iurder of Arthur
Colline Adams states that Arthur Baston, W.E.Fasterly and
he {Adams) tock cne /ndy Stark, who was either superintendent
or foreran of Viniicator No.2, out and beat him up sewerely.
This would be either i~ 1900 or 1901. We wigh you tc invesii-
gate this matter, and if “tark ie stil] in Cripple Cruek he
can be used ar a witness, and if not, locate some person who
will remember the.tim? that 3tark was assajlted. .

At another time (Cunnot give the datab Adams, W.1 .Easterly
ani fherman Parker rot a man named Jack Robinson in thes
Finilay shaft and almost beat him to death. We want to locate
Jagck Robinson or sorebody that can testify that Rohinson was
beaton in or about that time,

Adars states that some ti-g in 1%03 he and Slin Caumpbell
atterpted to blow up the electric lisht and power plant at
Colorado Springs. I want you to not onlg rot the date that
this attempt wae made rut” thé nume of & m%éergon in anthority
connected with the power plant that wiil Aestifv to the fact
that tre attempt was mads. o i

. Adwms further states that !'iu Hingter and himsel’ short-
cirenited the electric wires cf the United Stutes Heduction
& Refining Comgan¥'a plant. lirat I believe wus some tire 1n
1403. ¥Wouli like to get sore perso- in suthoritvy commected
will trie company who can testify to the date an: the fuct
that an atiempt wis made to short-circuit the wires ourrying
electric ourrent to the company's rwill ani rediclicn works,
and in faet, that the attempt was successful.

On Page No.27 of Adams’s statement taken down by ''r. Hueb-
ner he states that vhile in Denver, either in 1903 or 1904 he
wag arrested for attempting to steal u bicycle un.ér the naue
of 8.W.ixixon or S.W..:ickson. He is not gurs how his nume was
spelled. He cannot yive anywhere near the dete that this occur-
red hut I may be able to refeesh his merory when I ses hir
terorrow. Ve was kept in jail for eirht days befor: he could
notify Pettitcne, Tut on netifyins Pettibeone the latter went
on *ix Bond for fifty sollars, whether it was u cas: hond
or not Adame is not sure. llowsver, he wes released ani sukbwse-
quently .lischurgud. I wuynt the records of the golzce depart-
ment exarined frov 1903 up to Way 1905, and gel the nures ol«ll
pautties tov thic arrest, %lving the numes of suc’ parties as
couli testi’y on this subject. You will see how important ihis

matter is in showin: the mood staniing thet Adums had with
Pettibone.®
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*E. 5. Gsylor, Esq.
T Yanager M.D., Chicago. |
Dear 8ir:- A few days ago I wrote you to investigate the
arrest of Gharles ‘‘oyer and his conviction in Cock Count,

in 1887. It is all-important that this matter e thOTOUFKly
investigated and certified copies -of the court record of
his conviction be obtuined. There iz no ?uestion tut he was

cenvicted a8 the records in the penitentiary at Joliet show
that '-’c:l\;ar was sent there fro- Jook County 1in 1887. Vo owght
to be able to get u fmll record of his arrest end con-fiction
ani have the same certifised to.

Hoping that this will be attended to at as early & dute
as postinle, I remain, etc.®

*B.F.Forbln, Esqg. _

wn. fupt., San Prancisoco.
Dear Jir;- Adame in ore of his statements states that Ed.
“inster ani himself were Jdetaileq to poMJackscon, California,
where there was a strike, soms Lire in the eummer of 1903, or
in the early full of the same year. Mr. Fred W. Brailey was
cormagted witlr sare of the propertieeg involve: in this
tronile, I think sove of the propertiss were logated near
Caloma, or some suct nams. liowever, Lhe properties involved
in thie troutle are in the vicinity of Jackson. Shortly
after they went therc the strike was gettled. Fach was
armed with two mvolvers (No.3¢ Colts), ani if the e trike
continued they wer+w Lo ¢ sore killing. However, the mtter being
setiled, nothin wue done in the way of comrittin any ocut-
rage. %Woull like you wouli make » little inquiry at the
office of Yr. Bradley and fin: out what they know about this.
strike. his is wanted as a confirratior of” Adams's stutement,
and it rwight poseibly be thut we might have to have somehody
cowa here ag o4 witness to tesiify that such & strike took
~lage, Tul that will be . matter Lo twe lcoked into afterwards.®

I bave instructed 6.9 to leave on the 4:00 AL train to-
morrcw rorning for Ogien to investigate the staterent made by Adams
relietive Lo the time thut he was arrested in company with “inst r
in 1903 at that point, whersin .Jetective Mason of Omden at the
requ-at of Adame wired leywood for seventy-five .ollars, wiich !eywood
gubsequently sent tc Adame, ani etoctive “ason identifled Adame
at the exprose office whers e got lhe money. lhere is nu Jjoubt but
what Adams®ffc: only in this case but in t'& other capes ia true, but
the point 15 tc pet ihe corroboration. '

After reaiin. over tie confessions of Orcharuy ant Alaws 1
fin, Lhere arc o nmatber of tiings I have #ol Lo take up wiv: boih of
tver, anc wiil oo sc tomerrow.  The Jenwer office hus ¢l u greal many
ratters to investigate, an: [ hope i'r. Cary will attend to (his us
expeditiously us possible. _ . )

hespectlully sub-ittea, !
Pinke{tou'a Jational ietsclive Agency,
"'
Reportad: . g W, A. Pinkerton.
Yoise, 4% DO M,




Hon F R Goodmg, |
Go'mrnar, stt‘h of Idaho

BU]_'O- B l

Your Excuallancy
Manuger .Tames McParland mports; ,
Boise, Monday April 9, 1905.

| . Today I went to .nitmt. where I had a 1eng oon-~
fomnce with 0¥ch ard and Mmp :! ago on reading or:g tae

sonfession of 063}1;& which he hul rniuod and sworn to found that
the where Orchard lt.atod that uftor he had placed tfm satchel

whiog nu attached to tbe %,hﬁ e path where .Judge
psiud to go to the Sta oun,arﬂ when he found that thers
m no explosion he returned and discormected the sa chol and earried
hGy was scratched out. I took thu matter with Orchard :
Wt “fregence of Addins, and in rep. L{ > my uestions Orohard stat
that he ered’distinctly making that ement to me but it
was not true;’that hé nnur retur ;fter the mtchel or vigited
the spot until after the oxp olion‘ At other times E{ovmm to this
explosion when he saw Judge Uabbert start to crome the lot and found
that other nsarsonl were either coming from Cclfax Avenue or coma% 3
right behi Judgg Ga.bbor‘b fror Emerson street he had always detached\nd
the utehei and ok it away with him,  but being o sure that | ;
L oineg to oross the” lot upon the day in question he did not '
dotach thé satchel. However, he told sttibone, Heywood and Mcgﬂr
that he had detached this satchel as the; T¢;ﬁlwm:t 1d have gensured
for his carelessness if they had known that he did noi detach it.
It was stated at the time in the newspapers, and I believs subse-
ggontly reported by Mr, Cary, that the man Walley t.hgt wag killed o
& sesn by zomebody o stoop just be"‘om the oxplon on, 8o the fa@t "
- that the satchel waz still in place accounts for alle¥ oppi
ick up the satcohel, which drew the cork put of the bo t.le or u.m
he winiless and caused the explogion. I have written Nr. Cary \
this maiter today. It is all-important that we find the party tha.t
saw Walley stoop down before the explosion.

- Orchara further stated today that the night prier to this
explogion he planted this second bomb and while doing sc & man came
acrogs the path. Te man came on him 8¢ suddenly thet Orchard did
not obmerve him vntil he was right beside him, then Orcherd feigmed
that he was drunk. The man spoke to him bui Orchard lay with his fage
to the mround, preteniing that he wus drumk and said he would be al
right in a li{.tﬁ w& “and the man passed on. It is very mportan
e R orming to the mtter of the kid fﬁ.uﬁm

In referri c_the matter o ¢ kidnapping o
Paulson's children a,'{gw lln.ge Orchard informsd mgpthat Simpkine in
addition to interestin: ohn, who procured Cuaningham tu insist
in this matter, after Orcharc refused to have anything to do with Qun-
ninghar Simpkine tried to get & man known a8 "The big “Swode®, who -
was mrminsr a dance hall in Burke,to assist Mir in kidnappin’ these

s k.‘
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children., The Swede refused to do this, ting that it might
got h{r.n into trouble and that his wiga ight ZIETIn og Uhaf%e had done
and might. quit him. The woman that the . od his wile was
simg.'.Ly a Ko-tltuto that he lived with, but he thought a girwat deal
of her. en 8impkins omlled on a bar tender whose name Orohard
doss not remember, but this man tended bar-ad at Dick Dixon's saloon.
Ho was also a violinist, and after leaving Dizon's saloon he played
the violin at the saloon right across the street from Dixon's in
Wallace. This bar tender or viclinist yrefused to have anything to
do with this kidmppip?. I do not think that the Big Swede or this
bar tender would testify in this oase, more sapecially the hiz 8wede,
as it would break him up in buskness and would also bs the means of
having the bar tender leave the camp or gret killed. Orchard went on .
tc state that it was the first time that Miller visited him that the g
Iatter informed him that Captain Swain of the Thiel nfoncl{k had
approached him with a propdsition tc the effect that if 1. ler paid i
him epough money he would give him & synopsis, or words to that effect,
of all the evidenoe he had in his possession against Orchard; and at IE
another time, ae reported in Orchard's confession, “iller told him §
that he had & Thiel operative at Denver making an investigulion which 6
showed that he (Orchard} had a first class reputetion. o 3
. Orchard stated that while in Crigple Creek Pettihone visited '
him but cnce, and that was in the winter of 1903 or 1904. Orchard
tcok Petlibone up to Adems’s house, and that ie where Mre. Adams first
met or saw Pettibone. Orchard had been down to lenver and had brought
up sore of the material to meke the Pettibone dego or Hell fire with
him. Pettibone brousht the other parts, ana the object of Fetti-
kone's vieit was 16 show Orchard how tc mix the Pettibone cope. lhey
firsi put in the bisulphide of garbon, then the phosphorua until
the higulphide of carbon wue all soq.ﬁ:ed up or until the ghoaphprus ;
refused to take up any more of the bisnlphide of carbon, then the N
benzine, when it would bepin to smoke, then they put in the algohol, and
turpentine and sealed ihe hottle. ﬂaey rwade up this dope in George
Fagterly's cabin, Easterly at thut time bemg awRy. Adams was not
present’ while Peltibone was educating Orchard on this matter. He
saidi this dope has a very offensive srell, and went on ic my that one
time in coming up from Denver he x carried some of this dope in his
gripsack and eet it down by the stear pipee in the car. Pat Maligny
wag with him, ani the stuf% commenced to smell so much that Maligny
wanted to know what Orchard had in the rlggaok ana Orchard replied
@ that somebody in the oar must have caused this elink as he had nothing
in his ;r:riﬁmck that would smell so bad. . -
eferring back to Pettibone's visit tc Cripple Creek, after ¢
tFey hud made up gonsiderable of this dope Pettibone instructed Orchard
ana Adants to use it at their disereticn, butl au?mstod that they
cught Lo throw & little of it down the Shurtloff shaft, as it was
open and there wae only & gallows there, but there was a lct of men work-
ing down there; and if they had done this it woula gosslbly have
82% fire to the shaft and i(illed everybody down in the mine. However,
thev did not use any of this dope for that purpose. , o
In dispussins with Adams in Orchard's Erasonce his trip lo
Galifornia with Ed. ¥ingter he was not sure whether he made the trip in
1902 or 1903. However, he informed me that while at Jackson he asmumed
the nams of John Ward, while “inster assumed the name of Ecwin Lee or
Edwin M. Lee, that the labor trouble at Juckson was setitlec just
about the time thuat thev arrived there, and on arriving there )
they met Marion Moor, Executive Cormitieeman of the Western Federation
of Yiners fror Arizone. On this occasicn !'inster and himse.f carried
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twoc 38 C. 1ts revolvers a pieoe, but they had no ccoasion to use
them. They gpt out of mone and were 1. ¥egraphsd, either t‘“i‘i'.’ﬁh
the-talq;mg;h coﬂxgmy or the express ¢ompany one hundred dollars each.
Hoor identified them and they -each recsi their hundred diollers in

gold. _ : .
_ I then took up with Orchard the matter of regeiving

monsy fror Pettibone by Postal Tel h while in San Franciseo

at the time he was detailed to kill Mr. Brndld;, and-a%;o Lhe registered

letter which Heywood sent him under the name of Wolf. The tel s

were &1l signed Pat Bone, but I find that Orchard is not sure whether

he registered at- the Golden West Hotel under the name of Thomas

Hogan or Har oy. As it is very important to corroberate

Orchard's stalesment relative to the morey that was forwarded to im

in San Francisoo, and also Adams's statement relative to the money

that ws forwarded to him and Mimster at Jackson, California, and

also to get the ite letter amd the references that Fettibone sent to

Mr. Btearns of the Hutual Life Insurance Company, or & ocertified copy .

of the same, and the references or a certified copy of the same tha m

Orchard presented to M{-;§toar€x ﬁt the txmg Es‘t"rihStﬁ‘{?' ) e

engpgpd ; AB an agen wrote ¥r. Cary a nver the following 2

letter, n?dni c:% of the same to Uen. Supt. Kerble at San Frar- :

cimeo: (dated today — :

. As ¥ou will have noticed in Orcherd's confeseion in the
matter of the attempted asssssinution of Mr. Fred W. Bradley st
of Ban Francisco aboul the latter part of August or first !
of September, 1904, he stated thit Pettibone uncer the name ¢
of Wolf forwarded to him a resistered letter containing & ;
hundred dollars to the Golden West lotel in San Francieoo. £
He now thinks that this letter was addressed to Thomas 5
Hegan or Thomas I'. Hopan, hut it might huave been adrdressed !
to Farry Dempsey. Ve is under the impression that he regis-
tered at the Golden West Hotel wnider the name of Harry -
sey, but in that he muy be mistaken. ¥Mr. Femhle, who receives
8 copy of this letter, will kindly examine the resister at '
the Golden West MHotel for the months of Auwrust and September, ~
1¢6C4, und report as to whether he finds the name of Farry

Derpsey or Thomas Fogan or Thoras I'. logan on the register,

an: if se, make & tracins of these names. l'r. ¥Verble, as

{ow will hawe seen from my report of Friday, April 64k, has

eenw ritten to on thie subjedt, but owin: to the fact that

I have subme mently seen Orchard I ar in & position to give

fuller instructions upon this matteg.

Orchard introdueed himself to Pat ¥orun of Cheyenne as

Harry Dempsey, and I think in writing you a few duye ago on

this matter I stated that Orchard had introduced himuelf as
‘Hogan. He had used the name of Hogan while with Mr. Stearns,

i agent of the Mutual Life Insurance Company in Denver,

and had used it while at Canon Clt{ and while writing hail

insurance in the Arkenseg Vailey. RAfter Orchard had sctten '

this registered letter referred to above he wrote either Petti-

bone or 'eywood thut he had ssgumed the name of Demgse¥ﬁ and

that he had veed this name on his trlg from Denver to Thermopo-

lia, therefore Pettjbone or Heywood, he couli not remember

which, changed his {Orchard®s) name to Harry Green; ani subse-

guently Petlibone telegraphed hin gome four or five jmmndired

‘ollars at four or five dJifferent t1meg; that is, avout a

hun ‘red dollare each Lime, throuvh the Poetal lelegraph
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Compuny, Pettibone signing the name of Pat Bone to these tele-
grams. Now this money was ment at different times during the
montha of September,” October anl up to the latter part of No- :
vembar, 1904, I suggest that Mr. Kemble oall on the manager of
the Postal Telegraph Company at San Francisco and try to ascer- i
tain if there is n.n{ ng whereby we could corroborate Orchard’s
tatoment relative Lo this money being telegraphed to him as
arry Green by Pat Bone of Denver. In doing this Mr. Kemble
will have to confidentially informr {he manager of the company :
wh¥ he wants this information, and if the manager eannot give
this information himself, as the col)iea of these telegrams may 5
have been dutroiod he might be able to suggest some way :
that we could get this information; and in order to do this we
must take the managesr of the Postal Telegrayh Company inte our
confidence 8o far as these 4ri telegrams are concerned. I sug-
st further thuat Mr. Yemble call on Major Mvunroe, post office
nspexctor in charge, and coqfident.j.ﬂl{atake up with Major
Munroe the matter of the registered letter containine the hun-
dred dollars that I have refermed to, and see if Major Munroe
cannot sugeest any way whersby we could: corrobor Orchard's
testimony on that point. I know very well that if Major Funroe
an do this he will do it for us. I suggest that you csll on Mr
avenaugh, wmger of the Postal Teiaﬁ'raph Corcpany at lenver,
and take up with him this matter of the telegraphing of money by
‘the com{)&ny's lines by Pat Bone to Harry lreen in 8an Fran-
cisco. ¥r. Cavenmugh 15 a personal frien. of mine ano you can
tell him confidentially why we want this informution, &nd also
say to him that I directed ycu t¢ call upon him., You wi.ll also
call on the gost of fice inspector in charﬁe at Denver (I do
not think Col. Sullivun is in charg: at the present time), and
see if Lhere is any rpmae.l_l:\lli't,y of tracing the registered letter
to Thomus Hogan or Harry Dewpney.which.ls referred to above.
Pettibone used the name of Wolf in registering the letter in
queetion. Thers was & yvouny man named Wolf at that time &
clerk_at the headquarters of the Western Federation of fiiners.

In my recent letter to Yr. Femble I stated that Adame and
Mineter went to Jackson, California, in 1903, there heing a
strike in some of the mines arownd Jackson at thut time. Heywoaog,
Moyer and Pettibone sent them out there for the pe purpose of
lookins up who wae resgponsible for the strike in order to assas-
sinate them. On arriving at Jackson they met Marion Moor, a
member of the Exeoutive Committee or inner circle, from Arizona.
The =trike, however, was setiled an! it .iid not become necessary
to assassinate any person out thers. At Jackson Adams ana Minster
rcomed with a woman named Ciurtmarsh or some such name who kept -
a rcoming house. Adame assumed the name of John Ward, and Finster
asgumed the name of Edward Jee or Edwerd M. Lee. During the_time
thut they remained at Jackson Adams received one hundres dollars.

He  is nol sure whether the money was sent by Heywood or Petti-

hone. Meither ie he gure whether it wus telepraphed hir by the

Wolls Fargo Express Compan%, the Postel Teleiraph Company or

tre Western Iniom Telesraph Company. However, arion Mooy identi-
fie’ him at the express office, as he pul it, ani he mt this
hunired dollars in pold. Minster also got & hundred dollare in the
same way. dams is vervy poor on dates, uni in dig-uasing this matter
wit’ Fi* {cdav he is of 4o opinion that he an: insler were sent
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_ Warden Whitney informed me that Mrs. Adams in ta%king with
‘his(the Warden's) wife a day or two ago told her that her (Mrs.Adams's)
father was w At hand to look for souvenirs, whether it was & train
wreck, an explosion in a mine or anything else. She unfilded a piece of
p%por and took cut'a little sliver of wood and asked Mrs. Whitney
1" ehe knew what that was. Mrs. Whitney replisd that it was & piece
of woold. ¥rs. Adams lauﬁhod and said, "That is a piece of the gallows

inthe penitentiary which 8teve ranages sd to gel and Steve inatructed
me to send it.torx father telling him that That isg: piege of the
llows on which they intend to Moycg, Heywood and Petiibone, the
eads of the inner circle of th: Western Federation.® The Warden

further informs me that when Adame is erercising around the yard he
gcoasionally goes up on the platform or trup of the gnllowu and lies
down and tekes a nap, but Orchurd will rot go near_the gallows. In talk-
ing with Mr. Huebner, the ¥Warden's secre , the latter informed me that
duringz the absence of the Governor, the Warden, mxself and hdams at Poom-
tello Mr. Yoore, the lawyer frow Baker City, und Adama's uncle, .
visited the penitentiury. This of course I was aware of, but Fusbner
went on to say that “oore said that a young man aprearsd in Bakser
City about & weuk before “oore hac left for Boise. He culled uﬁ Mr.
Bond on the telephone, Bond being a partner of Nr. Lillard's, Adams's
uncle. ¥r. Pond was not in, but ¥rs. Fond answered the telephcne
ani told him that Mpr. Bond was not in, but if therec was anything in
particular, she, being his wife, wcul: let Mr. PBond know when he came
in, and Ve could call him zg. . He, the youny: rean, wae stopping at the
hotel there. He then asked her it she knew where Steve Adams was.
She said she did not. 1hen he asked her if she knew wherc Nre. fdams
wap, and she replied in the neggtive. ‘¢ subsequently called up iir.
Rond and aBked the sare questions wit: tne same rasuit ‘but ¥r. Bond
referrad him to Mr. Moore. He callei on ¥r. Hoore ani Tirst saig
Ve wag 4 lawysr from Denver and represented the Western Fedsration
of Minerse, and that he had tried to see Steve Adwne and was not per-
mitted tc e s tha§ he now wished to sse Mre. Adame and h: unler-
etood that he ?ﬁoors was Adams’s lawyer, and he wanted to inow if he
could not give him an order or somethine of that kind sc thal ke could
see Adams. Mr. Moore re:lied that he could get him permission, he
thought , t¢ se« Adamse, and the younyr man wanted permission ri:ht away.
“oore satl thal he would have to o to Boise himeeif beforc thig
Perriaaion couli be granted, ana furthermore, he did not know where
‘'re. Adams was, an’ so far s he was concerned she might be in Soise,
Caldwell or anywhers else, as he had not seen her. “r. ‘‘oore talked
very nicelv tc this fellow, un- he subseyuently tola Mr. Mocre that
hi: nume was Whitsell. I do not wnow for sure but I think tiis fellow
¥hitsell is supnosed (o come from the Jveur d' Alene uistrict some-
where, althow in that I may be ristaken. Opt. Ho.2l - &. hae mace
reporte on this gran Whitsell. '

Ag Adars iy now in cubt as Ly whether he was arrested 1in
Neden in 1002 or 1903, an! as “l0.9 was Instructed that Adame was
arrested in 1903, ani “o.% woul? arrive in Ogden thig cvening, an
as Adams had furth.r informed me that the express &ient &l Orden
jgave him a checr for seventy-five dellars tha! 'evwoo: ha: forwarded
from Denver hv te!egraph, anu Setectlive Mason took him Lo a_bank and
identifie! him so that he rot thie check cashed, lherefore I wir d
0.4, care of the chief of police at Opden, s Tollows:




. train, but Burbridge (id not take that train. _ ‘
- matter wae abunioned so far as they were concerned. Pcesslbly Parker
sent, nomubodiﬁalsa Lo taks up tris work.

o

"Fox mays it might have been in apring of nineteen and twe
instead of nineteen and three. Got check from express offios.
Mason identified him at bank where check was cashed. Cashier
" paid Fox beingz a mason did not need identifieation.® :

- ¥amon, as Adams stated in his confession, being a mason, informed

Adams that the ocashier of the bank or puiinﬁ teller wus & master
mason, and when Adams presented the check, Mason identifying him,
the payin~ tellsr remarked that Adams being a brother rason did
not re%uqu any identification. At that time Adams was 4 nason in

od standing.” No. 9 will get this telegram on calling at police

eadquarters. .

In farther talking with. Adams he informed me that Shermar Parker

had detailed ¥id Hinater and himself to kill Mr. Burbridge, who wus
then manager of the El1 Pmeo mine at Cripple Creek, and subsequenily

‘seorotary of the Mine Ownars Assocition. iHe stated that thaX lay in
n

wait for Burbridge for a lohg time, andi at one tims, being informed

that Burbridge was going down to Fiorence they went down the road to

& point where therc was & cut and the windowe of the car jus. came up

to the toP of the cut. They luy in wait,one on each side of the train ,

te shoot urbridge throuen ihe window prov1d1n§ that he was on the
Subsequentiy this

Fot Orchari and Adums are ver; eagre tu have ir. Vawley
po over ‘reir statenenta wit' them. I told the  that ¥r. ‘lawiey
was & verv ‘usy man at lhe prement Lime and possibly toth he and
r. Borah would take Lhiis matter up with the  in the near future.
{ pavé idate & handful of cigars a& he always expects a few cliqars
each time I viait him. I told hir that I wiuld call again some
time thip wesk. ) ]

nrobard stated thal the satchel thal was used on thie occasion, when

'lallegiwaa biown up in Denver, was a«n old satchel which Pettihone

brous frov hig house, and the satchel found in ~is trunk was one

tha! he had to show Pettibone, Yevwoo: and i‘oyer if. necessary o

orove that he had disconnected the salghel frow the bomb in case

hey sheul . accuse him of not doing so (wiich would have been the truth) .

Respectfully submitted,

Pinkerton's National Detecclive Agency,

i7R¢§:p0rte : by Wr. A, Pinkerton.

“oise, 4/10/06. H,
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Hon. F.R.Gooding,
Bovernor, 8tate of Idaho,
Boise.
Your Excellency:
Manager James McParland reporta: . |
| Boise, Tueaday April 1, 1906.

Thia morning I visited Mr. Hawley's office, where he hadded
me anoihey lotter from 8.M,Carleton of Denver. Carletcii went on to
state that he had seen the Radeliff woman and that she was a miss and
not, a miswes, and that she was very much depressed over the fact that
At was kmown that she hud talked to_someone about Orchard meeting the
different ...wders of the Executive Board of the Western Federation of
VMiners sta. Carleton wont on to state that he had wade a mistake
in his previcous letter wherein he stated that Orchard roomed at the
Burke Block on Curtie street in Denver. He now has discovered that it
was the Belmont, a rooming houme opposite the Albany Hotel on Stout
street. In this letter e i: mxgrosled a desire fto see Mr. 'awley's
rapresentative in Denver. In reedin- over the letter Mr. Hawley and
mﬁself were convinced that the writer had known all the time t
the woran's name was Mims Redcliff, and also the fact that he had
known all the time that Orchard unier the name of Harry Dempaey had
stoppal at the Belmont instead of the Burke Block. Fror the tone of
these letters I ar led to believe that the writer or some friend
wanted tolecoms & witness and was sparring with Mr. Hawley, as it
wore, to see as to whether their testimony would be of any 1mﬁortance
to the prosecution; Motwithstanding the fact that the ty{a, the

aper uni the form of the letter was something similar to the letters
gham‘Haywoqd received from Kerwan; still,it looked as thowsh there
wag something in thie matter. & _

After Ieavin% Hawley's office I remembered thut Orchard in
hie confesmion stated that he eew ol acquainted with a man named
v , wo sibsejuently traveled with him in 1905 in the Arkansas
Valle au]icitinpihail nsurance. Orchard at that time couli not
remember the name of the rooming house we-where he met Vaughn but said
it was on Stout street opposite the Albany Hotel. The Belmont being
located at that point I went down to the penitentiary and had an
interview with Orchard. In re§1¥ te my yuestions he stated tha® he
roomed off and on at the Belmont Trom the winter of 1903 or 1904 u
te the spring ef 1905, although during that time he had roomed with,
Steve Adamu-emé—e while K and he and Steve Adams hud roomed for a_while.
at Downine Avenue ani 30th street. He stated that up to March 1905 Hey—

hie-s-Peitibone ke; L his store at 17256 8toul stireet under
or opposite the Belmont, and ¥re, Guerrin and her husband kept the
Belmont. Guerrin was a (ittle fellow, pretty seart, and claimed to be
a newspaper man. Orchard thinks at one time Uuerrin worked
on the Puehle Chieftain, possibly at Coldrado Sgrlnﬁl at another )
time, sni was sometimes employed on the Denver Post bul in what capacity
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he could net way. He stated Querrin's wife was an extragrdinar
smart woman, and neither Pettibone nor himself ever believed t
Guerrin and a this woman were sarried. They had: f t -quarreis,
b:at: G_um}ﬁni. seomed Lo have some seoret .or something in sonnegtion with
the wman's: past life whigh =mge'11¢_d ‘her ‘bo: kive with him. Pettibone
way unduly intimate with Nrs. OGuerrin. Orcherd frcguqntly took her
out-arnd .could have used: har in the same murnner as Pettibone did but
he never -bothered with her. 8he had a sintey named Flossis, who
Was 4 young woran.. Whils rooming: at the Belment Orohard asswmed
the nume of Harry Dempsey. As.Pettibone wus intimate with Mrs,
Guerrin whensver there was a meetinyg of the Executive Committes or
inner sircle of the Western Federmtion, or a conwention, Peitibons
always steered the members up to the Belmont and filled the plasce up
with Western: Federstionites. Orchard frequently met Pettibons _
Heywood, S3impkins, Kerwan, lioore and other Federationites ah the Bulmont,
moetly all of whom roomsd at the Belwont when they would visit .
Denver with the exception of 8impkins who :qlngs roomed in the Granite
Ili%oek, and most of the time Kerwan roomed in the (Granite Block. While
e Balmont appedred to be & rooming house, as 4 rule it was simply an
assignation house. When the Panorema Building burned down, which was
f on Champa street just back of the Beimont Mrs. Guerrin told
Orchard that she wished her place had burned down ag she had five
thowsund doliars of insurance on it, tut it was not her luek to
have it burn down. Peltitone informed Orchard thet ¥rs. Guerrin had
made & proposition to him tc bturn down the Belmont, and that he had
rafarred her to Orchard. Orohard told Petiibone thal he would nct o
it a8 he wonld never trust a woman in 4 matter of that kind, whereupon
Pattihone stated that Hrs. Guerrin dars not squeal st she was at one
time connected with a train robbery in Nontana and most of the parties
connedted with that robbery were arrested and sent 4o the ponitentiary
but she muanaged to make her escape, an! as Pettibone lived in Hontans
and knew all wbout it he could fix her if she ever wpened her lips.
Yhile Vrs, Heers Uuerrin frequently intimated thut she wished the
hotel was burned shs never proposed thal Orchard do it. He went |
on to state that at the time that he wue detailed to go to (ripple Cresk
to blow 111; the Vindieator he was rooming at the Belmont. (n funm
he did not nolify Mrs, Guerrin, in addition te which, he left what
thinge he had, clothing ete., behind him, and after & few days Mrs.
merrin and her husband became excited and thowht that he wight
have heen killed and were going to notify the police and have them
make & search for him when sither Heywooi er Pettibone stooped them
and said he would turn up all right.” During the time thl. *= stepped
there there was & young man reoming there named lollivan who is row
working for the Denver Gas & Electric -ompany, or at lesmst was working
for that companv in 1906. Hollivan was asthmatic and was very sweet
on Flessie, the sister of Mre. Guerrin. Howsver, Flossie hacl a sclid man
that she went with who was about to marry her, and in order that the
boys would keep Floesie from marrying this man they pretended tc raise
& purse to start Hollivan in houaahosptrﬁ, -nd Flossie gonesnted to
marry Yollivan. Some ef them conveyed this information o the fellow
that was to marry Flossie and he broke up his engegement. Il turned
out afterwards that the purse was not raised for lHolliven andzsc they
retained Flossie at the roemins house. Hollivan became 'q'ar{ psrele-
tent then in his advances toward Flossie end Mrs. Guerrin thirew him
out. tollivan will remember about the meeting,}n of the Western Federation-
ites in ths Belmont, and wil! remwember Harry Qampaeg. However, Orchard
pays that Hollivan was veryr adiesl, hit possibly that was on account
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of the fsot thut everybocy that stopped there was radical or suppo sod

to be.

Orchard went on to say that during the charter elesticn there
i:ou:bl a hundyred paop %e registersd fror the Belmont. On election
’ettihons and this man who aubseq uantlg traveled with

Orchurd through the Arkansas alley solio:lting hail insurance, handled

a gang of repeaters. Vaughn conceived the t Pettibone and he
could make a little money both ways. Thsrcforo it w.s od thet
Vaughm go up to Republican headquarters and see Angel Face. As the
name was new to me an- Orchard could not give the propsr name,

had hir deseribe the man ?n s very good description of
A.¥.8tevenson. I then anked him i Face wag not named| Storan—
son, and he said, *Yes, it wa tounuon. Vaughn called o

Stevonson ani said thal he km; 2 m who was running s loti of reputerl
and 1,hat he could be bought of Stevenson told him toa_end the

man up tc his office. Pe tJ.bone went to Stevenmon's office, but told
Vaughn tostday outside. On entering Stevenson's office Btevenson.

asked him his name. Pettibone ra ied that his e was Pal Bone.
Stevonson said, Age you sure at is your nsme?® Pettibore replied- . .;.
that his name at Bone. Btevenson looked at him a mmui.a anc aee

~ said, "Now damn you, your name is Pettihone, and I am to have you
logked up if you are Tound on thes treets at any of t n% places
today.® "Pettibone ran out the back way and then went to Chief-of-

Polite Armstrong and reported to him what Stevenson had cone, and
Ammstrong instructed him to go shead just as he had been domg and
not care what Stevenson did.

It be remembered that when Orchard was in S&.n Francmoo
in 1504 Petti‘nona in tale%ra.phmp him money by the Postal 1 eleg E
compsny sismed the name of Pat Bone. Stevenson would rememrber
incident of the regutara and would be very willing to tesfify to this
which would strong v corrobora‘ba Orchard in the matter of the attemptea
assassination of Fred Bradley.

In comection with this ocampai Orchard stated that a
1ot of democrate went to Heywood and wanted him to subsoribe two
thousand dellars for the charter oampa.lan Heywood said that he had
already subsoribed that mugh, and thén receipts for ameuwnte gune
that had been purchased at the Trich Hardware Com an *s atore and
other places for use by the Western Federation at sple Creek, Tellu
ride and other places; ani Heywood told Orcherd t.ha.t ese men Jia not
know the difference between these receipts and receipts fror some-
body ~ollectine for eampaign funds. Orchard want on to say that
the next day or so after the eleetion registered letters were sent
to eysry man whose name had been voted ¢n from the Belmont. This
a.nnol\{ed Guerrin, the proprietor_ of the Pelmont, very much as he iid
rot know what to do with these letters us the Eartles nared on the addees-
%ﬁn hud never roomeéd there, ani Orchard don't know what he did with
hem.

After Hollivan had been thrown out of the Eelmont and Petti-
tone_nwi moved to Court Place Orchard lsft the Belmont and roomed at
the Virginia. The Virginia was & nice quiet place and W&B ke}ft by two
ladies numcd Huster ani Horton. Petiibone and other members of the
inner circle visited Orchwrd wiile at t.he Vir %mia, more os}zeclai{y
Pettibone., inringe this time Orchard and att.l one #ot a con ract YOom
these twc laiies tc sell out the })hace at & ce in price. The
secured & purchaser, a man named laly from Cripple @reek. At tha) time
there wes eore convention in Denver ani the Virginia rooms were all
filled up and the women refused to sell out. Orchard thinke thut
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Pattibone wued them, and saye he night possibly have lmd 'l.mm not
3‘:&&52 hé:com name hut ,inyOr igij I-g we. 1 onr '0

n ’but a
T Bemet o Ean ‘ﬂ ﬁl.
reAsOn. tor % that Pottibo ltu.rtod am m 3;
on. mina Ce mt. down to. t {ou will obsscma
m i oon ut oa ovenber, 1905 and Battibone sent hir some
é there {.o now in conmmction with this suit,

but he did not sizn thm t would be & good thing to have these
:;g mm& interviewsd, tand f‘a;gd oug what th::).r know zhout Pt»{:;ibgre

as 1t now hecores v neoeasa o ¢porreborate
}t;}: shttmn made by Orchard on ﬂ-ll‘gtt.ﬂ wharyr;'nn we gen cerroboerste

In further t&lkl with Orchard he said that ell t.he 2
that were purchased either from the Trich Hardware Compan 18
sscon] hani stores were sent t{o Pettibone's stere, where ey were
nhippod sometimes in boxes sometimes in pianc cames. He Baid that
Heyweod told him he had pur d a htmdrod llars wotth of from
¢.seaond hand -tom and l ops Donur and shipped them to
ripp,la Creei, }hando ; § ter purchazing so'ro of
the mns at Trich's they had the r.toh pany convert them into
samwd-¢ff shot puns. He uld that at the time that the Western Federation
store wm# closed by the troope at C!‘l{) le (‘roek & numbsr of the guns
wore htiuled down tc Denver by one of g used by the store,
After arriv in,v in Denver th.t were pla«d in ottibom & store. Fe doos
ot koW what has D o i rgh ith Drchard I terview with
rough w r interview wi
Adams, in whxci g. n% tate thut George atsrly rot four
or fiver ren and himself Adamu, &t one time before the Btrike of
1403 in Cn{ple Creek, went over o the Eoonomic Will and beat up
the al;por ntendent and another man. He di  not know what this was
daone ar, hut E.ut,er]fy wanted them t¢ do it and they did it. He cannot
imsmﬁuﬂ the names of the other parties t.ha,t were with Essterly and
imse
He alao stated that at the {ime that Ed. Minster and he
were tr{ % gamnnat.o Mr. Burbricdge, on ths last night they
WEYe Ou ter Burbridge Minster had t0ld him th:t there was a scab
condugtox‘ on tha electric line ani Parker wanted him beaten up, and
that Parker had told him about this comductor. ' inster said he
knew the comductor and the oar that he was on and they wouli ocatch
him at the udim where the two cars guud between Victor and t-rl}z‘ple
Creek. They went to the siding and god the conductor, ‘ut Ed. Kins
did not sc£ in his veual manmas az ins of beating the man up
he_simply went throwth hie pockets and bbed him of thirt -five
dollars =~ and only ve Adams two dollars. Adams is of the oomlon that
Mmat.ar surg}i to get « little money and had never baen informed
ty Parker 1 this man wes & scab, as the man ran on the roed for
r long th@ sfterwards.
man givmﬁ the nww of Jehn Dmmorxi claiming to 'pe 8 brother
¥ Mrs. Admc, ha.d telep den W¥hitney this morm u ma
knew where rs. Adams m arden aa.ld nobut he woul ve
and find out if he knew any th:rf ahout it. Instead of t}w,t ne tele~-
phoned me ani I inetructed him %o give no information about this to
either Steve or his wife, and to telephone this man tc the £ sffsct thet
Steve did not know where his wife was. The Warden replied Lo this man
Diamond as I haed instructed hin to do. Diamond claimed that he lived
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- in Telluride. In talking with Steve t{hims afternoon he informed
. me that his wife had a brother named thn who was living in Télluride
© the last he heard of him, but that he Adm? was never very friendly
with Mrs. Adams'’s folks and knew nrg little about them. Ihils man
i Ttay haye been Mrs. Adems's brother, but it may heve been this man
.+ Whitsell who iz trying to locate Mrs. . ‘
On returning to my room at 6:00 P.M. Mr. Hopkins had
received the following telegram for me from No.9:

"Wire me if Adams or his partner gave pair brown covered

opera classes to Chief Detecfive ani gun to_officer. Chief
detective was James Fender, date arrssted, June trhree, nineteen
ought thres. 1)id Fox's partner use slias ¢.C.Williams. Records
show four A.M. time of arrest."”

Being tired, I had Mr. Hopkins go to the penitentiary and
have the Warden interview Adams on this matter. Adams could not
romember whether Minster hai assumed the name of Williarws cr not,
however, he rememrbered se gzving the detective a gair of opera
#lasses and the fact that Vinster missed one of his revolvera and
claimed that it was stolen from him by the police. On Mr. Hoepkins's

ratum I wired No.9 as follows:

*Fox gave pair dark red ﬁal."“ to Chief Detective, he thinks
gailroad detective named Mason. Fox'e tner missed thirty-
eight Coltsfgu.n, old et¥le, firure of horse on rubhber randle;
?uppgnd officer stole it; thinks partner went by name of Ec.
a8,

‘ In tre evening I had a conference with Mr. Hawley, who is going
. to vipit Adams and Orchard tomorrow at the penitentiary and go cver
| the statements t}_lg{hhave made with them. |
In talking with Orchard toda¥ relative to the satchel thut
wae found in hie trunk he stated that I misunderstood him, He
¢laime he did not buy this satchel for the purpose of showing it to
HYeywood, Pettibone ani Moyer in order to convinge ther that he had
taie;n the satchel away from where he had planted the homb in the lot
al Emerson and Cclfux Avenue in Denver, as they believed hir ﬂnl’"l-gi but
he states he subsequent%y purchesed this little satchel in Namps thinking
Lhat he might havd use for it in the matter of killimy Ex-Gov. Eteunenberg
However, it was not used. _
) As it is very impcrtant th.t we corroborate everything
Eosslble in cocnnection with the statements of Orchard an. Alams
ave teday writien Mr. Cary at Denver as follows:

*As you will have noted frov a cgpy of a recent repert there was
embodied in il copy of a letter from 8.M.Carleton of lenver to
Pfr. Hawle{ here at Doise, also my commenie on the ssme. This morning
Tuesday April 10th) shile calling on Mr. Hawley he hunded

e another letter from Mr. Carleton, in which he stated that he
found thal he had made s mistske when he stuted thet Orghard

roomed at the Burke Block, that he hai talked with the cliff
woman and found that her nawe was Miss Radcliff. In hie previous
letter he claimed that he dii not know whether she was a miss or

a misses. In this letter he states that she became very excited

on learning that it wese known that she knew that Orchard, Peitihone
and others wers in the habit of meeling eachether at the Relront
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on 8tout streat opggaitg the Albany Hotel. He also went om to say
that ¥r. and Mrs. Uuerrin kept the Belmont, and that Guerrin was
sore kind of a newspaper man. On qm-tmmn.% Orchard I find thst
it iz @ fact that he atopgﬁd a great part of his time at the
Belmont in Denver during the winter and spring of 1903 and 1904,
also -a portion of 1909, and that Pettibone’s stere was at lo.

1725 Btout street up to March 1909 when he moved to Court Place.
Orchard furthsr states thst he nct on%g met Pettibone fe fre-
guently at the Belmont but also Heywood, Kerwan, Schielger,

oyer &nd nearly svery one of the Execufive Comrittee. Ii is very
important that we should be able to prove this, as it would ehow
that Orchard was a trusted member of the Western Federation and
in constant consvltation with the inner circle of the Federation;
and I would suggest th=t for the time bei ‘if Wiliiars, who is
acting as president, and Ferwan, whe is ag%ing as secretary, woudd
not become suspicious that you place No.24 in the Belmonti, have
hit segure a_room theres and rope in with Mrs. Guerrin anc her
husband, as I am now led to believe that sither Mrs. Guerrin

or her husband, or hoth, are the real authors of these letters

- that hqgg)be@n written to Mr. uawley, in one of which it was

Buggested)s be sent there to secure a room in order to rope in
with these parties, Ths operative detailed rmust be very careful
not to wet oo anxious as Orchard informs me that Guerrin and
hig wife are very srtart people, esp:ccially the latter; but the
operative, above ull things, must ot hail from Telluride.
Orchard assumed the name of Harry lempsey while stopping at the
Belmont. Petiihone smys that thie Uuerrin woman st one timne
lived ir. Montana. There ig & fellow named Hollivan now working
for thei enver Gas & Klectric Company who alse roomed at the Bel-
mont, hut we will not take that matter vp until I get to Jenver.
After leaving the Belmont some time i- 190D Qrchard went
tc room &t the Virpinia. ihie place wue kept a ¥ipe Hugter ani
a Mige Horton. Orchard assured the name of logan at the Virginia.
Petlitone frequertly vigited Orcrard at the Virginia, an scre
tire before Orchard went {o Canon Gi'{ or .cegibly 1t might
have been befors }e first went ic Caldwell tc murder Gev. Steunen-
berg, Pettiihone got a contract from these two ludiss whereby he
was to sell the hotel &t a certain price. Me procured a purchaser
and then the two wormen refused to sell out. Il is Orcharé‘g impres-
sion (lat Pettibone mwed them for twc hundred dcllars comuission.
These twe ladies should be seen t¢ discover if thes remember
that Orchardi under the nume of Thomas Hogan an; Pettibone fre uently
met &l their hotel durins the time that Orchars rcomed there, and
ga: if it is possible that we could set at leamt one of lrese
worren to core tc Caldwell during the trials anc testify tc thal
effect Yor further particulare o» this matiecr see copy of my
report for today, the l0th. _
Orchard went on tec say that before the charter election
in Denver a large number of straw men were re;ristered fro- the
Belmont. On election day a fellow named Vaughn, who stopped
at the Belmont, ani Pettibone were hanlling e fragt many repeslers.
Thinkine thev could make a 1itile money on hoth vides Vaiwrn caildd
upon A.. .Stevenson ut the anti-charter or repubiicar headguarters.
Stevenson was <nown to them as "Angel face®. Vawmn told Stevenson
that he knew of a man who was hand.;n{ a gane of repeaters and
re thoucht he coula be bought off with & little meney. Stevenson
t¢ld hin we seno the man up to him. Pettibone went up there un
Stevens.n asked him his nume. P'e replied that his nure was Pat
Bone, then Stevenson teola him he was & God damnea liar and that
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his name was Pettibone, and_if he_was caught on the streetg duri
the day near any of the golling-plgoos_he would be arrot%oa aéﬁ né
that he would be arrested anyhow. Pettibone mot scared and

ran out of the headquarters intc the alley and mede his esocape.

You will remember in my letter to you yesterday, which was dated
the 10th bg mistake and should have been dated the 9th, I stated
that Pettibone in telegraphins monsy to Orchard at San Franciaco
under the nare of Harry Ureen uae. the name of Pat Bone for himself.
I would suggest that you call on ¥r. Stevenson and ask hir if

he can renemazer this incident of the repeaters etc., when Petti-
bone teold Stevenson that his name was Put Bone. If hie or anybody
present ut the anti-charter headquarters can rezerbsr this incident
it will play a very important part in corroberatlings Orchard's
testiiony in the matter of Heywood telegra hins him meney to

San Francisco."

Faving definitely setilex the fact that it was during th: month of
May 19035 that Adema and Vinster visited Jucxson County or :the

town of Jacksen in California, I wrote 'r. Ferble today as follows:

*Relative to the watter of tie inveetigation that I wisheu you

to muke at Jackson, California, wiich wae included in copy cof a

letter to ¥r, Cary dates tie 10th and which shoul. hive bsen

dated the 9th, would say that we have now definitely learned that

Adares and . inster were at Jacikscn awing the monih of May ana

goaalhly the month of April, 1903. In my letier Lo Yr. Cary, which
have roferrcd e to I stated (hat it {ookud as thouysh it was

1402, As we have now definitely settliul thie you need net mina

loikin: vp the meords for 1902, ®

Respectfuiy sub-ilied,

Pinkurton's “laticnal Detective Ac-ency,

Reporto:

: L hy Wie. A, Pinkerton.
Roise, 4/11-°06. H.

aag



Hon. F.R.Goeding,
Governor, Sﬁéte of Idaho,

Eaise.
Your Excellency:

VYanager Jamres McParland reports:

“oise, Wednesday April 11, 1906.

Thig rornins Mr. Whitney, warden of the penitentiar'{t informed
me thut Adems remembered that Minster asguted th- name of Williams at
Ogden, alsc th: faet thut Vinster carried & union card_which was :iven
to hir by somebody whoee name Adams cannot remember. I therufors
~wired Opt. No.9 at Ogden as follows:

*Adame later stated his partner hau mion card wit! name of
Wiliiame on it and used that name.®

Al 7:006 P.'. 1 received the following telegram fror No.9:

*Haye found officer with gun, horse o1 handle, thirty-eigzht
Colts, used bottle-necked cartridges. Arrest entirely corro-
borated. Have trace of money deal. Will use every means to
corrohorate same.

I trust we will locate who sent this money throuih the telegra:.h
offics as it is -all-important.

Respesctfully subinitted,
Pi kerton's ‘lational Det..clive Agency,
by W:. A. Pinkarton.

Heported:
g Boise, 4,12/06. 1.
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Hon;;?.R.Gooding, ,
Governor, State of Idaho,. .
Boise. -
Your Exo;llgncy:
| Manager James VoParland reports:
Boise, Thursdey April 12, 1906.

loday haying reoeived a report fror Seatile to the effect
that neither Barrett nor Barten the saloon keeper at Seattle seemed to
remember much about Or who, under the name of Hogmn, visited
Seattle in September last, ! wrote Mr. Ahern as follows: | |

*Adst. Supt. Dye's report for the 9th has arrived and it looks
as though nejther Barton nor Barret wants to remember nnzthlhg
about Orchard. It is all-important that we corroborate the

fact that Orchard was in Seattle. Thers ie no doubt but what

he oalled on several real estute ¢ffices, more oupociall;

such real estate men as deal in farms and ranches, and there
waz one man in particuler that he oallsd on meveral times. There-
fore on receipt of this letter take Orchard's picture and make
a careful oanvass of all the real sstate cffices. I do not see
in the present report where you celled at the rooming houne
whers Orcherd stopped. As he described it, it must be within

a aoor ¢r twe of wher: Barton formerly kept his saloen.®

I subseguently received & telograr fror No.9 at Ogden which reads
a8 follows:

*Have positive information that Adare received money by Western
inion about Jome fifth ninsteen ought three. Vanager Weste:n Union
not allowed tc show records withont authority from Supt. These
reccrds will inform me who sent money. CanwyOH wire our Supt.
Taughlin at Omeha ask Supt. C.B.Horton of Western Union at Omaha
to wire nanager Western Union here to show me record of mone
tranafers during June nineteen ought three. Verv important that
avthority be secured."

I imrediately wired Mr. W.P.Taughlin, our superintendent &t muha,
as follows:

"See Supt. Western Union Telegraph, Umahs; ask him if corsistent

to wire their manager at Ogden to wive operative Thiele name of

Barty who wired Steve Adams or Steve Dixen seventy-five dollars fro-
enver shout June fifth nineteen owht three. This relates to

arrest of imner circle Western Federation, is of uvtmost impocrtance

to prosecution. Wire 8.C.7hiele in cipher care of Healey lotel,
Ogden, result of conferenge with mansger.




I subsequentiy wrote M_r. Laughlin as follows:

w .

Relative to this matter would state that in the confessior of Steve
Adams he stated that the latter part of April 1903 he and a young
man nazed kd. Minster were detailed by Moyer and weywood :
to %o to Jackson, Oaliforgia where there was a strike in some
of the mines operated by Pred W. Bradley of San Francisco.

Th?i'got broke, havins wasted their expense money,while at Jackson.
Yhile at Jackson Minater, under the name of Edwin Lee or ldwin
¥. Lee, jot a hundred dollars. The money was telegraphed him from

Denver b; Y. N. Hogvood. Steve Adama, who was ng by the name
of John Ward while in Jackson, also regsived a ggndrud‘ dollars,
which was tel hed to him by Heywcod from Denver over the

-Western Union Telegraph Company's lines, or at least so far as
ms can remember it was over the Western Union lines. In

returning to Denver, as the strike was settled, they were broke
and wers arrested gt 0 len on June 3rd while beating their
w?¥.in a Southern Pacific freight car by Southern Pacific special
officer YcIntire. Adame telegraphed Heywood for seventy-five
dollars, and Heywood on or about, June Hth sent this seventy-
five dollars to Adame st Ogjdn by Western Union telegraph. Adams
received a check from the Western Union Telegraph Company's

agent at Ogden and had the same oashed in a bank at Ogden.

Adams, as Eronume you are aware, is one of the pariies arrested
with Yoyer, Heywood, Pettibone ani Orcherd for ihe murder of
Ex-Oov.” Steunenberg of Idaho. He has made a full confessnicn

and in doing so confessed io the above facts, and what we want

is to corroborate this gort;on of Adams’s confession and fo

show the connection that existed between Adams and Heywood, who
was then secret streasurcr of the Western Federation of ¥iners.
I detuiled Operative 8.C.Thiele to make this investigation, and
he hae corroborated all that Adams confessed to with the exception
of the fact that the manager of the Western Union Telegraph
Company at Ogden refused to yive any information relative to

Adams receiving this money except instructed to do so by the
gupsrintendent at Omahs. In taking this_stand the manager

of the Western Union Telegraph in Ogden I suppose was sirply
carryine out tie instructions. Thersfore Operative Thiele

wired me the arove fucts, and I subsequantfy wired you ae follows:

‘Sec Supt. Western Union Telegraph, Omuhe, ask him if .
coneistent to wire their manager st Ogden to give operative
Thiele name of party who wired Steve Adams or Steve ./ixon
gaventy-Tive dogl&rm from Denver abou: June fifth nineteen
ought three. This relates to arrest of inner circle Wes-
tern Federation, is of ntmost imgortance tc prosecution,
Wire 5.C.Triele in cipher cure of Healey liotel, Ogden,
resull of conference with manager.®

If the superintendent of the Western Union at Omaha refuses io
ingtruct their manager at Ogden a& requested would advise yuu
1o call on Mr. ohler or Mr. Orr and see if they aan assis
you in inducing the superintendent of the Western Unien company
&t Omaha to let us have this information. ‘ ‘

1 ar sendine a copy ¢f this letter to Mr. Yraser at _an-
Francisco, and if yvou succeed in getting the supt. of tre Vestern
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Union Company to inutruot his manager &t Ogden to give Opmt.ivo

Thiolo the data we want, kindl e the matter of getti

data of the tranuction at Jaczlon California ug ga "gm
see what he ean do for u getting the record mint
Mr. Kemble will uk Mr. - lvin at Ban Francisoco to uul{

in this matter."®

I nng that Mr. Cary, our sugerintonient at Danvur is well acquainted
at Moran of Cheyenns uﬁren that’ carried Orchmrd

otter Lo Pettibone in July 1n orms me, ws Orohard
!tl.t.od in his confesaion in aoma of the ssssions 1 had with him, that
Moren formerl workad ror Pettlbonc in Hontam and lubuquently opensd
a ssloon at ?r r}r is a min camE Colerado
Springs. Abo t.K ugo u &ht ocourrﬁ ara.n 8 saioon which
resulted in tha of one of the ies orgn?-d in this fi
Moran became acquainted with the Western Federation officials ough
Pettibone, and as Moran's patrons in Cheyenne are mostly union men
of soms kind, and as he is_very friendly to Pettibone, Nr, Cery ie of
the opinion that Moran would possibly decline to make'a statsment, and
in avent he thinke he wu d not go to Caldwell or Bo:ma to
tolti Moran is an frm with 'a certain man in Denver who is

a good frmnd of Mr. mine, and Mr. Cary is going to see
this man and try to get pistance to have lloran make u statement
or ponubly agree to  come to oise. In any ewvent, Mr. r'y being
so well acnuainted nth Moran, is the best person to s ent to Chayonno
to interview Moran. However, ! am afraid that we will not be able
tc use Moran as a witness, fn‘\t we will arrange mgtters in such & way
that the defense cannot use Yoran to contradict Orchard's testimony.

Durin;: the day I h&d several conferences with Gov. Goodmg,

who had arrived in the city last evenlrg and also with Mr. Hawley
The latter will arrive in Denwer either onday noon or lorkay evenmg‘

Respectfully eubmitted,
Pinkerton'e National '}')atécﬁi?e Amsncy
Reported: by W-. A. Pinkertcn.
Bcise, 4/13/06. H.




Supplerent to!roport of )
Man%ger James McParland dated,
d Boise, Thursday April 12, 1906.

Today the clerk in the Idan-ha Hotel handed Mr. Hopkins

a postal card addressed to Clement J. Dricsol, the young anarchist

who has been here rfgrgaontihg the New York Journal and other Hearat
gapers and who left Boiee & (ew days ¥ronumably for New York.

n the back of ths card was & picture . we have seen of the four
bloodhound pugl; the first two represented as thin and ths next

two fat send mliock. Above these pictures wae printed “Pinkerton‘s by
birth*. This postal card was sent fror: Denver by Fred i'iller, one

of the lawyers for the defense whc has been hers in Boise bul recently
went to Denver. Miller wrote én the omrd: “Saw Tierney last night;
ghow this to 8wain.® Tiermey is the representative o the Rocky i'oun-
tain News c¢f Denver. You will understanc that these pictures are on
the back of a postal card, and from what Miller wrote Driscol it is

to be presumed thaet he obtained the postal from Tierney, and the fact
that he directed Driecol tc show this tc Bwein confirms what we have
hought for a long time, and what *'iller told Orchard before he
Yiller) was aware tha! Orchurd hud made & confession, thal :s, that
18 thet Capt. Swain was 'ork12§ on behalf cf the defense. Anc ae
Miller told Orchard that he had employed a Thiel operative ir Denver,
anc also the fact that Swain had proposed to sell information {uv him,
and the further faet thut Swain allowed 8inpkine to escape, | think
we have conclucive evidenos that Capt, Swein of the Thiel agoncy while
oetensibly working for the 8tate had been deoine 11 he could to :
help ount {he defence. This postal card haa to forwarded to MNew Vork
by the officials of the Iden-ha 'otel; however, Vr. topkine s owe:d it
to the Govermor in my presence bul had tc retwrn it right awa; to

frio out on the maigé for the East.

Respectfully sub-itted,
Pinkerton's Mational Detective Agenoy,

by Wr. k. Pinkerton.
Reported,

. A . .
B ise, 4,15/06. K.
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Hon. F.R.Gooding,
Governor, State of Idaho,
Your Excellency:
| Manager Jamwes McParland reports:
Boise, Bgiday April 13, 1906.

While Adams is truthful in this matter, still he had a
ver% defective memory and it qspenrn that he was mistaken in referring
tc Detective Magon of Ogden and that he mean} Detective Fender.
Hewever, he cla%ms that the Ogden detective (who we know how was
Fender) at his (Adams's) request telegraphed Heywood for seventy-five
dcllars. The money net 1n§ forthcoming Adame telegraphed to Heywood
himself. It might Eossibly e that Fender told Adams that he had
telqﬁraphad when he did not do so, or he might have forgctten it.

As there was nothing in Opt. Nc.9's reports to show that this point
wus settled I telegraphed him this morning as fol iows:

*Adams has confounded Fender&s name with Mason's but says that
Fender first ment telegram to Heywood, or claimed he did. Ask
Fender about this.®

I subseguently received the foliowing toiegram from our Supt. W.E.

qug%}in at
*Sunt. is wiring New {(ork for Permission tuv give desired
_ information.® , .
It is evident that Mr. Laughlin waus unable tc see the guperintendent
of the Western Union T-legraph Uompany at OmahaHyosts . I conveyed
the contents of Mr. Taughlin'e telegrar tc Mr. Hawley ¢ informe

] '
me that we would hawe to get the money record of the Telegreph 6ffice
at Ogden even we had to zo to New York for it. llowever, I hope
we oan get this without much further trouble. . . )

_ Havins arranged matters here so that Mr. Hopkine will ranain
an. write up all reports and attend to any messagee that he ma% receive
for the Governor or Mr. Hawley and forward all meesages that {
may wisk to send to me in cipher_or any of out other offices, 1 left
on the 4:00 PV, truin fer Salt Lake, and was en route all night.

Respectfully submitted,
Pinkerton’s National Detective Apency,

Reported: by Wm. A. Pinksrton.

Roise, 4/14/06. H.
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Hon. Frank R. Gooding,
Gov. State of Idsho,
Boise, ldaho.
Your Excellenoy:-
Manager James MoParland reports:
Salt La#e City, Ssaturday, April 14, 1906,
I continued on my Jourqay to 8nlt Ieke arriving at the latter
place gbout $:20 A.M, ouyr train being somewhat late. I tried toc mee &
number of mine offiolals here in Salt Lake today and more espsclally
hir. R. . Channing, Cererazl Manaper of the Utah Consolidated lininy, Co.,
Hut was ungble to do o, It being Saturday I simply oould nou find an
offiaisl at his office, besides I was informed that Mr. Chenning wsas
out of the city.
A I had to meet Mr. Hawley in Denver on Monday, at 6 P.¥,
1 took the train over the Oregor Short Line and Union Pacific for Denver
exnd wag eawroute 8ll night,
Reepectfully submitted,
Pinkerton®s National Detective Agenoy,

By WM. A PINKERTCONM.

Reported
Denver, g/19/05, S.
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Hon. IFrank R. Gooding,
Gov. Stete of Idaho,
Boise, ldsho.
Your Excellenoy:-
Manager Jamee MoParland reports:
Salt Lage City, Saturday, April 14, 1906,
I continued on my journey to Halt Lake arriving &t the latter
place gbout 9:26 A.M. our train being somewhat late. I tried to mee s
number of mine offioclals hare in Salﬁ Leke today and more espeanially
¥r. R. H. Channing, General Manager of tho Uteh Conmeolidated Wininy Co.,
.but was unabvle to do co. It belny Saturday I simply oould not find an
.orfiaial at his nffioe, besides I wae informed that WMr. Channing was
lout of the clty.
Ag I had to meet ¥r. Hawley in lenver on Wondegy., ot & PN,
jI took the truain over the Oregor Short Line and Union Pacifioc for Deanver
. gnd wae enroute all night,
| Reepectfully submitted,
Pinkerton®s National Detective sgency,

By WM. A PINKERTOM.

Reported
Der.ver, 4/19/06.
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Hon. Frank R..Goo@ing,
Gov. State of Idaho,
Boise, Idaho.
Your Exoolinnay,-
| Manager James MoParland reports:
Enroute, Sunday, April 16, 1906,

I oontinued on ny Jjourney to Denver all day arriving at the
latter place at 7:28 P.¥., our train r-iny one hour and twenty-five
minutes late. As it wae ralning heavily I took & ocarriare to my home,

Respectfully submitvted,
Pinkertor's Nstionzl Deteotive At:end,v,

o WM. A PINKERTON.,

Reported
Denver, 4/19/06. 3.
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Hom. Frank R. Gooding,
Gov., 3tate of Idaho,

Boise, Ia&aho.

Your Exocellency:-
Il-amgﬂ' Jamer MoParland revortsa:
Denver, Monday, Ap ril 1lé, 1906,

I spent the forenoon in oonferenoce with GCen., Wells, and almso
took up matters in connection with this case with Mr, Cary and reading
over reports in the mnstter of getting corrochoratione of Orchard s and
Adams® statementr, Ar these reporte explain themaelves it is not
negessary to go into detmil.,

Respeotfully submitted,

Pinkerton’s Natlonal Detective Agency,

20 orted w WM. A. PINKERTON.

Denver, 4/19/06, 8,
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M. ,l'lllk !- 000‘1.8,
Gev. Stats of ldaho,
Boiss, Ildaho.
Youy Excellenay:~
Manager Jumese MoPariand reporte:
Demwer, Tuesday, April 17, 1906,

_ This forencon I met Mr. Hawley who informed me he was highly
rilesased with the manner in whioch Mr. Wells and Mr. Filius were working
on thie aose, and I was requested to meet him (Mr. Hawley), Mr, Filius
and Ger, Weile st ¥r. Hawley's room at the Brown Palsoce Hol:el hetween
1:30 and R:00 P,M, I ocarried out this egagement and we wont over the
confensions of Orohard and Adams and other matters and dissussed the
case very freely, and I am pleased to state that Mr. Filius hae grasped
the idee of what is wanted 'and is working hard on the case.,

During our oonference the matter oame up a8 to how Steve Adams
could be taken fiom Boime to Telluride in order to loocete the place where
Barnay's body 1is bhuried. We reedily agreed on e plan whershy thiz oould
be done without any person knowing that Steve Adeams wus in Colorado,
but the matter will have to be taken up with Cov, Gooding and Myr. BHorah
&8s the former and probably boih would okhjeot to letting Adams out of
the state until after the trial, and as there ie liahle to be Bome snnow
at Telluride for the next eouple of weeks there will be planty of time
for the Ooverner Lo make up hisg kind whether he will permit. Adams to bhe
taken to Colorado for this purpose. We are placed in a very peoculiar
position;, 1t 1w all importent that we srould reqsover the hody of Barney
before Cuarpenter might tuke & notion to have thie sano remuved, and while
there in uo risk in taking Adenms into Colorade so far a2 anyhody recog—
nizing him is concerned, still there is one rigk, that is in oase of an
acoident and Adans getting killod we lost the most important witnese we
have got. However, the changes are 99 to 100 i1 fevor of AMame returning
gafe Lo Loise.

¥e also disoussed the nmatter of teaking the bomb as it now is
to Culdwell. CQCen. Wells very frankly informed us that he was willing
to take thie bomb and take the ohanoe, and Mr. Hawley was also in favor
af Cen. Wells doing this slthough he reoognizeé the fact thet with the
testinony we had showing where the bomb wae found cnd ite sontents and
the same witnesees also being present when the explosives were taken
out of the box the evidence wasg all right. Mr. Filiue snd myeelf were
not in favor of oerrying this bomb as it now is to Celdwell and we both
agreed anéd Mr, Hawley agreed with us that Judge Smith would never zllow
this bomb to be taken into cowrt, and I know very well that 4f I were a




Judge I would not allow it to be taken into ocourt. This natter was
referred to Mr. Hawley who will take the matter up with Cov. Oooding
snd Mr, Borah, and Judge Smith, and if the majority determines tLhat
the powder shall be taken out of the box which encleosed the boml here
in Denver it will be taken in the pressnce of the witnesses thet saw

the box mesled up.
I remained in oonferenoe until 6 P.U. wvhen I returned to the

office.
Respectfully submitted,

Pinkerton's Net.ional Dateoiive Agenoy,
By WM. A  PINKERTONM. —

Reportaed .
Denver, 4/19/0¢. S -
Rl



Non. Fraak R. Gooding, . ,
gov,. State of lédaho, '
Boise, Idaho.
Your Excellenoy:~
Manager Jamos MoParland reports:
Denver, Wednesday, April 18, 1908,

Today 1 have been engaged all day in takiqy up matters relative
to the corroborations of ths statements in the conféssions of Orch
and Adams. In the afternoon 1 saw Mr, Hawley who had finished his
business in Denver and seemed tc be highly plessed with the manner in
whioh Mr, Filtue hap taken hold of the Denver end of this case. He
alno had & very pleasant meeting with Mr., F. J. Campbell, the Manager
of the Vindioater. I will gee N1, Campbcll myself at as exrly a date
as possible.

I am just 1n reoeipt of certified oopy of the indictment end
oconviotion ot Chas. Moyer in Chicago which I will forward to Mr. Hopkins
to be delivered to Mr. Hawley. If there is anything further wanted on
this metter Mr., Hawley will kindly inform Mr. Hovkine who will lsat me
know. S0 far as I have been ahle tn learn it is solns to be o very
diffiocult metter for us to get e corroborastion of the money telegraphad
to AMams at Ogden, and from the pgreat diuvester whian has befallen
dan ¥ranoisoo wherein the recorde of the VWestern Union and the Fostal
Telegraph Co. have been destroyed, and I think it «il] be impossidble
for us to get the matter of Adams and Minster receivihng money at Jackson,
end 21s0 the money that Orcherd received by Postal Telegrsrb at San
Frunciece. Thie looke pretty bad but probebly 1 will be able to find
gome way whereby these corroboratione can be obtained. It slseo looks ae
though we are going to have trouble to get the record of Adaums recelving
rmoney at Opgden, however, I will do my best while here on thesme matters.

I was sorry that I had not received the record of Moyer's con~
viotion at the time Mr. Hawley called upon me today. I subrequently
receives the following telegram from Sheriff Angus Sutherlandé of Wallace
whioh explaine itself:

*will leave Spokane Thursedsy April 19th for
Denver. ®

From a letter received from bir. leughlin, our Supsrintendent
in Omaha, ¥ learn that M¥r., Horton, the Supt. of the Western Union Tele-
greph Co. ot Omeha, informed br. Laughlin thet some time last ¥aroh he.
wae in 8glt lake and was ahown a telegram whioh had been sent to Orchard
or which nhud been sent by Orchard to some attorney in Denver reguesting
some lepnl services of some sort. Mr. Horton &r rnot clear ae to the
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ocontente of this telegram but remembers that it bore on some Wentern
Federation nmatter. I wigh ¥Mr. Hawley would see Orohard and teke thie
matter up with him snd learn whether he ment any telegrame or racelved
any uvelegramg while in 8alt Leke last November or the latter part of
last August,. the time he stopped Oover at Salt Lske on kie vay to ldaho.
My, Horton I think hsas this matter confused, but Orcheyd will remember
it any telegrams were sither received or sent by him during his first
vigit to felt Leke on hie way to Idaho or hie esecond vieit to Salt Lake
in November, 19086,

Respectfully submitted,

Pinkertor's Nuotional Detective Agenoy,

w WM. A. PINKERTON.

Reported
Laenver, 4,/19/06, B



Hon. Frank R. Oooding,
Gov. 3tate of ldsho,
Boise, Idaho.
Your Excellenay:=-
Mansger Jamee MoParlamd reporte:
Denver, Thursday, April 19, 1906,
S § hav9 been eng ged £11 dsy in taking up mettersz with
Mr. Cary relative to oorroborating the statements mads by Orochard and
Adant in theldr oonfessions, and as Lc the action taken on the aanme,
reporte w»ill be forwerded Lo you.
| Reaspeotfully submitted,
Pinkerton's Natichal Deteclive Agenoy,

w WM. A, PINKERTO

"Reported
Lenver, 4/20/06. 8.



Hon. Frank R, ODooding, Eaq.,
Oov. Stats of Idaho,
. ‘Hoise, Ilaho.
Your Exoolleney:~
Haugar James MoParland,reports:
Danver, Friday, April 20, 1906.

his morning I oulled on David H. Moffat, Pres. of the
First National Bank. As he wished to talk to me I had oslled to see him
thires tinen since my arrival here, dut did not finé him in, MNr. Chees-
man, his partner, and M. Wilkins, a capitalist, were in ¥Mr., Moffat's
private office. We had quite & long confidentizl talk relative to The
conditions of the oase in ldaho. kr. Moffat congratulrnted me on the
suacess we had made s0 far and wished me to oonvey his oconmratulations
to fov. (Jooding Tor the nohle stand that he wae taking in thiz osse.

He aleso sxpressed himself to the effect that he had talked with

Cen., Wells, and that the people in Colorsdo including himeell would ses
to it that the 8tate of Idaho should not lack for funde to varry on
thie prosscution. I showed these three gentlenen how expensnive it would
be to take witnesser suoh as we want to Idaho, snd that there was a
erest denl ef money thet would be needied that the state of ldaho oould
not ask the legislature to pay, as all hilie would be sorutinized very
clopely. Mr. Moffat stated that some time before I left Denver he
wanted to talk with me privately, Bo seeing that he was enguged with the
gontlemen gbove mentioned I bade him good-bye for the present.

In Operative Neo. 9's report for April 17th he refore to &
converset.ion he haé with Ademe wherein the latter stated that when
arrested in Denver in March, 1904, oharged with stesliing & hHioyele, he
lef't a rovolver that had been given to him by Pettibone either in the
patroel box or in front ¢f the patrel hox &t the eorner of Liawrendade and
i%9th 8%e. I have instructed ¥r. Cary to investigete this mutter, alithough
I am safranid we will not be able to loomte thip revolver. Alame also
stated that Pettibohe hed engasged e mar nametd Joe Rees to loecate Adams
after the latter hed been arrested. I heve instructed Mr. Carv to
1oaat.e i0e Roa!ﬁt is very important, if Adams’' statement in True and

am led to beliwa it is, that we get Roms te become & withess if
pomsiblo ag it would show the intimagy between Pettibone and Adams,
¥e shgll glso try Lo get the original vord signed by Pettibone in erder
to obtain the relesse of Adame from the County Jalil.

Relative to getbvinz the reooyrd at Ogden of the money tel egraphed
over the lines of the Western Union Telegraph Co. by Heywoof to Afiams in
the early yart of June, 1908, I wrote lr. Bangs, our Geneéral Mansger at
Bew York ss follows:
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“In Orchard’'s oonfession he stated when he was detailed
in Moy or Jume, 1900, to go to Camem City, Colo., for the
purpose of killing Ex-Gov. Pesbody with the homb, that it
was agreed that he should go to Canon City sa an insurarnece
agent. He therefore got a contraot with John L. Stearns,
Manager of the Mutual Life Insurance Co. of New York, to aot
as an agent in moliociting life insurance. In order to get this
oontraot he obtained a letter of recommendation from Horaoe
Hawking of the law firm of Patterscn, Richardson & Hawkine,
who wers and are the lezal representatives of the %est.ern
Fedoration of Miners. He also got a letter from Mr. Cohen of
the firm Sullivan & Cohen. Sullivan was Mr. Pettibone's lawyesr.
He alsc mecured a letter from Pettlbone and several othors.

"I instructsd our Demver office to msee My. Stearns und
got ocertified coples of these letters whioch has been done and
. reports forwarded on the same. However in talking with Mr, Haw=-
ley anét Mr, Filius here in Denver this week they said it would
be necespary to get the original letters cnd it also mipght
beoome neocepeery to have iMr., Stearns identify those letiiers in
gourt as well as identify Orcharé himself., You oan see how
important evidence of this kind would be to the promeocution.
Pettibone's letter of recommendation would show hir oonnection
with Orcherd; Horace Hawkins® letter would show the aonneoction
of Patterson, Ridkerdson & Hawkins with the Western Federution
ené with Orohard, the hired murderer, himself.

"My, Prettyman oslled on kr. Stearns with a view of getting
him to oconsent to go to Caldwell, ldaho, if it beceme necenmary
during the trials and get the original letters of recommendation
whioh Oroheyd presented to him at the time he gave Orohard the
contrast. 8Stearns got very nmuch excited and said he would not
g0 a8 o witnese neither would he give up thege letters. As a
matt.er of fuot we oan see that the firm of Patterson, Richard-
son & Hewkine kneow the importence of the teetimony of Mr. Stearns
and the product.ion of the original letters recomuending Orchard
ipn this case, and presume. preanure has been brought te besr on
Stearns to held ont%r poBeibly destroy thepe letters. Fe cannot
compel Mr. Bt.ea.rna te aprpear in I&aho.

Ykt has ocourred to me that you might be able to feteh in-
fluence enough on the offiocials of the Mutual Life Inmurance Co.
of Neoe York toc have them write Mr. Stearne instructing him thst
he pupt assist sll that he can in the prosecution of thig gang
oY assessine, and have him at least deliver up to ug the original
letters t© be used us evidence at the trial.

“Another metter in this oonnection, in June 1903 Steve AGame
wvhile returning from Californie in oompany with Ed Minster got
broke and wag arrested in a Southern Peoific box car at Ozden,

3
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Adans on tho ‘strength of being a Free Mason asiméd Deteotive
Pendier who was 2lso a Mason to wire Haywood for $785.00.
Pendar says he 4id not ssnd the telegram, but not hearing
from Pesler's telegram later on Adams telegraphed to Demver
and subsequently ¥78.00 was telegruphed to Adams over the
Westerit Unlon line to Ogden. MoDsrmott, the loosl manager of
the Western Uhton 4in Ogden, intimated very strongly to Opt,
Thisle that he had the yeoow of thim transsotion but ocould
not reveal it, but requested us to take the matter up with
the General Supt. at Omaha. This has been done bt Mollermott
has not been authorized to give us this informaticx, and it
has ocourred to me that you could induce the Wesvern Union
Telograrh Company's officiale at New York to instruct Wr,
MeDurmott to give ue this information. If the officiuls would
agroee to this we would send an operative to Ogden who would get
this information from MoMcDermott. IFrom what Opt. Thldle
reports MoDermott meems to be g law and order men in overy
respeoct anéd would willingly give us this information !If he had
the authority. However, in taking this metter up witl the
West.ern Union of ‘olale you must not intimate to them that
HoDermott even hinted that he was in possession of the infor-
mation that we wanted. The manner in which he receivaed tha
operative mhows thet he would be only too willing to iive up
thie information if he had the authority.

*I hope you will have these matters attended to and make
out reportes ané charge time in the ususl manner.®

I orlled on Frank J. Cavansigh, Manager of the Postel Yelegraph
Co., and took up the metter of Fettibons who unfer the alius of Pat
Hone had telegraphed money t¢ 8an Francisoc to Orchard under the name of
Harry Oreen between August 10th and the early part of Deoember, 1904,
Mr. Cavangush informed me that the only reopréd they kept of such trans-
aotions wae maGe in their impression or ocopying books, and that every
s8ix monthe they forwarded these impression books to their hesdquarters
et New York, and while he expected that all bocks for 1904 had boen
destroyed, neverthelaaa they misrht be found et thelr headquarters in
Hew York. Therefore I wrote the feollowing letter to Mr. Bungs, our
General Manuger in New York, which explains itself:

®I had & long talk today with Framk J. Cavanamsgh, Monsger
of thhe Postal Telegraph Co., relative to the money sert by
Pettibone under the aliee of Pat Lone to Orohard under the
alias of Harry Oreen over the Postsl Telegrsph Compeny's
lines between August i0th and December, 1904. Mr. Cavanaugh
informed me that the record o¢f these telegrams would be found
in the impression or cpying books; that these books were kept
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for six months at the office here in Denver znd then forwarded
to New York; that it was more than poesseible thgt the impres-
#ion books showing the transaoctione in question had been des-
troyed at Mew York. He iz almost certain that the impression
books for 1904 have all been destroyed.

“Mr. Cavanamgh is not only an old personzl friend of mine,
but 1s very friendly to the Agency and i& one of our best citi-
sens. It would he of the greatest importince to the prosecution
%o he able to show throush the reocorde of the Postul Tel egraph
Co. that Pat Lone, who as you are aware is no cther than Ceon. A.
Pettibone, telographed thin money to Harry Oreen, vhich war the
namad by whioh Pettibone adéressed Orcherd in these tolegrums.
YVhat is desired in to uprroaach the menagenent of the Postal
Telegraph Co. and try to get the record of the sending of this
money betwesn Aujgust 10th and December,. 1904. I know you will
use every meang within your power to get thie reocord for us; as
8 matter of faot if the books ure destroyed that pettles it.

*I presume thet owing to the di:aster that has befallen
S8an Frunoilsoo no record ot these transcotions cun be obtained
at that point., ur. Cavanasw:h informed me that he thought by
sone time tonight the Postul Telegranh Company would establimh
en oftioe at the Ferry at San Frencisco and have at leust ons
line yunnin;: in there.

SPeltibone from Denver under numue of Pat Bone wired Crohard
under neme of Harry Creen to 3an Frunocisee money on four or
five ooccseione during the period above mentioned.®

. I also received & lett.er from s msun named J. Tom Allen who
siver hie address as Worgen Mine, Californie, who claime thet he was
" formerly u resident of iloise and gives as references Edgar Vilson,
Ches. Norwood, Geo. H. Stewart and Chief of Police Phillije of that
city. 'This mun thinks he hac Simpkins loeasted cnd wants o photograph of
him. As there i no post offioce known as Morgun Mine, I think thir man
haes made & nistuke, therefore I have written to Opt. No. § at Eoise to
otll upon the above parties and try to asoertzin if they have Allen'e
fddress, ehd then write him. In fact I have sent the operstive Allen‘s

etiter,

Respeotfully submitted,

Pinkerton's Nutionel Detective Agenoy,

w WM. A. PINKERTONM.

Reported . . .
Denver, 4/21/06. S
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Hon. ¥rank R, Gooding,
Gov. mu of ldaho,
muo; Idanho.
Your Exosllenoy:=-
Manager James MoParland reporti:
Denver, Saturday, April 21, 1906,
Today I made four different calls at HMr. A. . Stevenson's
office in order to disoover whether he remembered the faot that
during an eleotion in Denver in 1906 Pettibone had uesd the alias
of Pat Hone while talking to Stevenson. 1 was unable to sse Mr,
Stov;nsonn
I am havirg all other mettere which tend to corroborate
‘Orohard'n statementes nlosely investigat.ed and look pfter the reports
of the different operatives angaged on this matter.
Respectfully submitted,
Pinkerton®s Ngstional Deteotive Agenoy,

By WM. A PINKERTON,

Reported
Denver, 4/24/06. 8.
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Hon, Frank R, Gooding,
Gov. 3tate of Idaho,

Boime, Idaho.

Your Exocellenoy:-
Manager Janes MoPerland reports:
Denver, Sunday, April 22, 1906,

I note from No, 9's report of the 18th that Mr. Lillizrd end
Mr. Moore have been in bHoise. 1 also note what ie seid zbout Theresa
Vorverg. 1 have written No. ¢ today relative to piaoing sonebody who
gould rope iﬁ with this Vorbery woman and learn from her 1f possible
all information she may have respeoting the gsetions of Liller and
¥hitseli.

I repgret to pote.that through the aotion of A. K. Steunenherg
No. 21 loet himr poeition in the hotel. I would much rather that he

should lose his position tham tc have thir man nointed oul teo ¥r. Steun-
enberg. No. 9 wiil sea thin overative and irstruet the overztive to

set & job somewhere else s0 he can cover rettere while in Crldwell,
Rerpectfully submitted,
Finkerton'm Nationzl Detective Acency,
Hy WM. A PINKERTGHMW.

Reported
Denver, 4/24/06. 5,



Denver, Colc., April 23, 1906,

Jumes H. Hawley, Esq.,
Attornsy-at~Luw,

Beise, ldsho.
Dear Sir:-

Replying to yours of the 20th inst, would say that the man
Plattner hat not called at our office. 1f we had Plattn.r's address
I would have him interviewed. I don't know anything about the man
Shattuok that Plattner referred to and have written a friend of mine
in Greeley asking him to learn where Shattuck is and I will then send a
proper overntive to interview him. The man I have written to will be
able to locate Shattuck providing he is now in the neighborhood of
Grealey.

Relative to investigating W.B.Earterte, I cannot send Opt. #9
to S5ilver City as he i= too well known, and since the expose 0of the
Thiel operative st that point it would be very difficult 1 think for
any stranger %o g0 in there and get muoch information., However, I have
taken the matter up with Mr. Hasson, and 17 he or any of the offices
in the northwest have a sulteble man he will be detailed to go to
Silver City and find out at least what kind of & fellow this W. B. Egr-
terte is.

It it is a feot that the defenge is aprroaching grand jurorse
or are instrumental in having others approach grand jurors this matter
should be thoroughly investigated and exposned. :

Ag you will have noted from special reports Miller heg heen
busy trying to get affidavite in Cripple Creek, and I haed Supt. Cary
visit ¢ secret operetive that we have in Cripple Creek on Saturdsy
evening and instruct  him to keep in touch with Frank J. Hangs, the
lawyer who represenis the Western Federation of Miners in Cripple Creek
and get all information that he car from Mr. Hange ang report the pame.
I think tefore we are through on that point we will get corething that
wlll be very beneficial to the State. You will slso have noted through
gvecial repcrte that the defense will not only otject to Judege Smith
trying the case, hut wil: ask for a continuance snd Dossihbly s change
¢f venue from Canon County. :

1 am doing everything pcerible to oorroborate the etetements
0f Orcherd and Adsme here in Colorado.

Yours truly,
Pinkuarton®s Nationel Detective Agancy,
4
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. Hem, Frank R, Gooding,
Gov. HState of Idaho,
boise, Idaho.
Your Excsllency:~
n Manager MoParland reports: ,
‘ Denver, Mondsy, April 23, 1906,

fhortly after my arrival at the offioce this morning Sheriff

Sutherland of Shoshone County oalled, havimg just arrived ir Demver,

On disoussing the matter of the identifisation of the bomd case I

found it would not be advissble to have us call upon C. 7. Fioaoh, the
plumber. Inring the different interviews that cur operatives had had
with Mr. Reach he had not intimated that he would be willing to go te
ldaanho, and his place of buainess would be 2 poor place to tilk to him

on vhis mudjeot. I therefore set about ts make an appointment with

¥r. Roaoh through our Ass't Superintendent, Mr. Prettyman, snd while

e had made an appointment teo osll at the Agenay at two different times
Auring the day, business prevented him from doing se until abeut 4:20 P,H.

I had & long preliminary talk with Mr. Roaoh in the preszenoce
of Mr. Sutherland amd Mr. Cary, our Superintendent, before the bomb
case wese proGuced. I found that Mr, Roaoch was striotly &€ law amd order
man; thet he had served for several yeare in the Coloratio Netional Ouard
end had done aotive duty during the strike in Leadville in 1896 and 1897, :
that up to about three Years ago he haé conducteéd a plumbing shop in
Vietor, Colo.; also that he had no ume for the Western Federation of
Miners and more smpecially their leaders. I then produced the bombd
cese and asked him if he had ever ecen anything like that before; he
examined it and estated he had made thet case. He went on to state how
Orchard came to call on him and thinks that Orcherd usef the name of
Hogar, ailsp thet Orchard steted he wished to plant a rare mpecimer of
cactus and that he would cut holes in it soc the cectus oould send buds
and blossoms out through the ogse. He went on to state why he knew he
had made thie case ap it wae made with what is known as 6~pound lead.
This was the kind of lead used for oatoh basing in Viotor and in trams—
ferring his business from Victor to Denver he hef some of this lead on
hané. “he lead in question is not used for trape irn Denwer, and in
meking the bomb out of this é-pound lead he could afford to make it
cheay a8 he had this plece of lead on hand and had ho way to use it up.
As the matter between Orohard and himself amounteé to only £1,B60 he haé
no record of the same in his book.

I had l1ed up to the peint of having him go to Idaho as a
witness. He said he would wiliingly help the Prosecution amnd did not
care & continental what the Western Federation or other Trades Unione
might Bay, hut he wae the owrer of a shop and the summer was the plumbers’
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harvest. On the lst of May jdurulrlun ‘plumbers will receive $5.0C per
day £or eijgnht hours and he would ‘have to place a man to tske oharge of
i sinens durins s nbncmao. ‘He thouzht that a charge of $6.00 per
day with railroad fare and expenses would bBe very reasonable, in faot
the matter of $6.00 a oy and expumues would not Pe¥ him for his lose
of ttnc. 1 told him there would de $2.00 a day witness ‘fees in conneoction
wit.h ‘this; he said what he wanted was to first give him due time to
te prepared to so, noxt. that he wanted the State to place him on the
witness stand as quiock ss yossible so that 1ittle time wowld be lost,
and if this wae nuitabln ‘we oould rely upon him., I told him that we
would guarantee nis per diem and expenses,and he said that the guarantee
of the Pinkerton Agemoy wes sntirely satisfaotory to him but intimsted
that he did not want a guarantee from somebody living o thounsnd miles
away notwithatanding the fact that the party guaranteeing hin expences
might be gl) right., I oconsider thet the terms asked by ¥r. Roach are
very ressonable, but would like to hear from the Governor and Mr. Hawlasy
on this subjeot,

In oonnection with thie would say I never saw & man so highly
Pleatied a8 was Sheriff Sutheriamd by the menner in which Mr, Roaoh
identified the boimb care and the manner in whioch he talked. To use
Sheriff Sutherlsnd's expression 'Roach ie 2 law and order man from away
blﬂ'.

During the afternoon I received Suptl., Hasson's report for
April 19th wherein he states that W. J. Dowed of Spokane receiveéd s
letter mailed at St. Meriee, Idmho, the address on this letter being
written by Simpkine without any doubt. As St. Maries ie up on the
8t. Joe River where Sheriff Sutherland has always supposed that
Simpkins is looated, I yave this information to Sheriff Sutherland as he
had informed me during the forenocn that Deputy Willismsp had been
hunting along the borders of the Coeur d'Alene Lake amd that Williams
ig dinguised so that nobody would recognize him. Now 1if Mr, Hseson is
corregt, and I think he ie, a8 to the faot that Simpkins wrcte the
address on the Lowed letter and knowing ae we dc that Dowed 18 a personal
friend of Simpkins and & notorious dynamiter, the Sheriff now thinks that
he will get Simpkine. OCov. Gooding and Mr. Hawley will remember that
in 8 conference w¢ haé with Sheriff Sutherlané the latter expressed his
belief that he would eventuszlly get Simpkine. The Sheriff vas going to
romain with me for three daye, but on getting this informetion he
immedictely prepared Lo leave over the Burlingtonm for Billings, kont,,
and in that way would get intoc Wallace muoh sooner than going over the
Union Pacific, hence he left this evening for ¥Wasllace and will tske up
the matter of the looating apd erresting of Simpkine ae s00n &g he
arrives home. I have written Mr. Hassson to that effect. I believe
this is the first straight clue we have had &8 to Simpkinsg® whereasbouts.
Todiay on going to lunch with Sheriff Sutherienéd and Post Offioe
Inspector %uall we met Sheriff Nisgbet and Under Sheriff laird, and on
introdueing Sheriff Sutherlamd to Sheriff Nisbet I informed the forner

e
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¢f the good services that Sheriff Nisbet and hie deputies inocluding
Under Sheriff Baird had rendered in the matter of arresting Moyer,
Flaywocd and Pettibone and the still grester service in keeping the
teorets that had baen sntrusted tc them here in Denver. I glnc invited
them to join us to have some lunch and refreshments. Without the help
¢f Sheriff Nisbet and his deputies, notwithstandings the ;50d work of
Cov. MoDonsld, we would never have been able Lo take these penple ocut
¢f Denver am any one of his deputies ocould have mede $20,000 hy simply
giving the information in advance to the Executive Headquartere of the
Vestern ¥Federation of Miners and I never would have been able to find
out who had deceived us,

Respeotfully submitted,
Pinkerton's National Detective Agency,
By WM. A PINKERTOM

Reported
Denver, 4/24/06, Se

L
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Hon. Fraak R, Ocoding,
Oov. State of ldaho,
Boise, Idaho.

Your Excellenay:~
Mamnager James MoParland reports:
Mﬁ', NOI‘H, mril M, 1906,

Thies morning I received the following letter Irom J. 8. Barlow,
Deputy Sheriff of Gna County, Arisona:

*Can you use diary of Westera Federation of Miners
walking delegzate? I am in possession of such 2 disry -
containing mimute details of all movements rrom January
1900 to date, inolnding meetings and dates of letters
and digest of contente of letters from different men,
among them Moysr and Haywood. Containes amounts of dona~
tions of Aifrerent unions for "dsfense fund® and notation
"y, E. Carlyle, Pinkey' in Arizona® 6 * 8 dark".

"1 understand delegate hat offered reward for
reocovery of hies "red pooketbook®. I think this might
gontain informetion that wouldn't ocome amise to you as it
is right up to date (last entry Apr. 20th) today. I will
hold book until I hear from you & he oertainly is a
trouble breeder. Wire by Postal.®

Thie looks Lo me somewhet impeortant therefore I wired ¥r. Berlow zs

followe:
FlLetter of twentieth reomived. Senté padcags here

rogistered mail. Am writing.®
and subsequantly wrote him as follows:

®I am in receipt of your interesting letter of the
20tr fnet. I cannot tell whether your find will be of
intersst ¢or not but bYelieving it might be I wired you &s
followe:

®Letter of twentieth received. Send package here

registered muil. Am writing.®

I hope you will hurry the book on to me B0 that I
mey look it over. I apvreciaste the spirit in which you
wrote me and ahell be glad to reimburse yvou for any expsnee
you have been to im this matter.®

-2
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As you will have sesn in my report for the 20th I had

" written Nov York on the matter of having the officials of the Western

Union z'hlmmh Co. interviewed for the purpose of ebtaining iaformation
lve 10 the $75.00 that was telégraphed from Denver to Adams at
Ogdon _“"nmm June Brd and Bth, 1905. Today 1 received the following
% from Oeneral Mmmager Bn,nn .
'!m- m ruo:lnd. _ !oh;rm dutmod m-
‘six months, tnnﬂncorhrwrexoncW
- far all htm-u.tion conoming transfer of '
n'nnty-nn dollars dan probahlx obtain appli-
sant for transfer, redeipts, cheoks axd other doocu- ,
'loutu and any other infermstion Company hes., Oirve /
as near date as poaaiblo.
Mr. Havley will kindly dravw up & letter in proper form oovering the

. points in guestion and heve Adams either oopy or sign the sane and

Up.

deliver it to Mr, Hopkine who will forward it te our New York office who
in turn will deliver it to the proper ofrfiociel of the Western Union .
Telegraph Cuv., and lent Mr. Hawley might overlook this matter in r-mm&
over thizs report I have mritten him personslly on the matter, ;
: I rind that My, A. ¥, Stevenson, the lawyer amd .pout;mﬁan o
te whom Pettibone gave the name of Pat Bone, is ut present in ¥ew Wex\toe .
defending some parties oharged with lan@ fraud on the United States - |
Oovernment, and he may not be beek here for & long time. The cases ars -
being tried at Reswell in the Pecos Veiley, ther¢fore we will have to '
awgit Mr. Stevenaon®s arrival here in Denver before taking this mstter

An My, Havley in his letter of April 2lst addressel tc mne
referred to the frot that the prisoners might oerry on correspond ence
by meanse of inviefble ink. This oould eamily be done. Inviedble iunk
in aifferent. forms has often been used by oriminsls &and uset to very
good effent Bo far as the oriminal was ocouncerned but very dipastrous
te the officialu whoe had the oriminal in cherge. The following is a
iist of the different kinde of invieldle ink that have been ured amd
the manner ih which the figures sre brought out while the paper
apperently sppears plain:

Paper when written upen with milk, will develepr wisibie
characters by gently heating the paper, or even dusting it over
with some dark powder like lamp-black. The same is true &f
sugar-water. A very weak solution of sulphuric acid written
wvith a quill or mold pen, is quite invisible, ©Lill by e slight
warmlng the gvaporation of the water leaves the asidé in a form
suffieiently aooncentrated to char the paper in black dharselers.
A selution of nitrate of cobalt furnishes another fuvorite
seeret ink, its merks on papers turaing blus on treatment with
a solution of oxalie aocidé. £ dilute molution of yellow-Prusn=
iate of Potash develops blue-with 's ferric sslt. A nolutlion of
ghloride ef cobalt makez s Fine hlue=green Lint wvhen held to the

- ®4ye; while paper written oh with & solution of acetste of cohalt
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develops a pink oharaoter when mabjected to hest. Writing
done with a weak solution of nitrate of silver darkens on
sxposure to 1light and bDeocomes quite visidble, when written with
a Terchloride of Gold solution, a purple otlor develops on
exposure to light. Solutions of oobalt chloride or the nitro~
chloride, yilelds tracings which become green or blue when
heatied and disapPear again as the paper cools. A dilute
solution of ohiorids of copper used for writing is invigible
until the paper is heated, when the letters are seen of a
beuutiful yellow, disappesaring with the heat that dovelops
then, Charaoctera written with a solution of aohloride of
niakel, beoomes visible when heat is applied. Very dilute
solutiona of the mineral aocids, and of oommen salt, und a
. 8olution of squal parts of sulphate of ocopdber and ssl-ammonisc
aot similarly.

In addition to the above bi~carhonate 0f soda disolved in
water ocan he used and the writing will oome out pretty plainly when
the paper iz subjeocted to heat. It will he seen from the above, the
majority of seoret inks oan be developed and deteoted by subjeoting
the paper upon which it ig written to hest, which fapdes away as the paper
ooolnr. ''he favorite seoret ink snd the hardest to detect is written
with 2 splution of lead coetate, whose invieible merks on paper turn
blaok on exposure to sulphuretted h¥drogen, owing to the formetion of
sulphide of lead. While I make the matter of invigible ink =z vortion
of this report, howevar for the benetit of GCov. (ooding ané lkr. Hawley
I heve made oopies of that portion o¢f the report referring to invisible
ink so they con have it for ready reference without moing to the files
where the reporis are kept,

Mr. Hawley in a letter addressed to me dated the 2lset inst,
referred to & civil engineer named Shattuok who was suppoged te know
considerable about natters perteining to the Western Federation. I have
discovered through an informant that Q0. F. Shattugk lived at 1801 I1lth
Avenue, Oreeley, Colo. I will mend an operative up to Greeley to inter-
view Kr. Shattuak.

Today I received a letter from Mr. Hawley relative toc the man
V. B. Ezrterte who it now anpears is W. B, Essterly. Essterly never was
in Telluride that I know of; he wae Secretary of the Altman Union. He
was not only esscciated with Adame and others wvho assauited old man
Stewart at Goldfieldse, Colo., but by referring t¢ Orchard‘s confeseion
in the matter of the blowing up of the Vindiocstor liine, you will find
that Easterly and Orchard demonstrated the effeote of firing into
dynamite and giant oepe with a pistol in am olé tunnel over st Bull Hill
prior to setting the explosives in the Vindigator that killed MoCormiok
and Beok. Kaeterly ic just ss guilty of the murder of McCormiok and
Beok as Orohard or Aikmen whe set the explosiver and p&stol on the &th
level that subsequently killed these two men. It would be ¢? no use to
gend an coperative to Silver City to rope in with Egepterly. ILet him ocome
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to Caldwell on the stand, am® the next thing he knows he will he taken
to Colorsdo., I think ths prossoution should rather encouragt the
Placing of such men s8 Easterly on the stand if possible. Now as

we know all about Easterly I will not have an operative detalled teo go
Silver City to rope in with him, as we have enough evidence Lo hamg
hir hers -in Colorado. It was he that got the $300 that Haywood paid
to Orohard for the blowing up of Molormiok anrd Beok in the Vipdioator.

Respeotfully submitted,
Pinkerton's National Detective Agenay,

Bv WM. A PINKERTCHM.

Reported
Denver, 4/25/06, S,
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Denver, Colo., April 20, 1906.

James H. Hewley, BEaq.,
Attorney-at-Law,

Bolise, Idaho.
Dear Sir:-

Further replying to yours of the 2lst inst. would say I
hope you have got metters with Judge Lloore settled. You will note
in sone of No. 9's reports where Mr. Lilllard hes talked ahout
glving a bond for Adams' releagse. 5S¢ fur ws the charge that Adums
is arrested on i concernsd olr. Liliiard could effect his releuase
throuwth the court, howsver it ip evident that ifr. Liliigrd is not
aware of the fact that Adame i guilty of twe murders ir. the State
of Idaho, that is the murder of Bowley and Tyler, therefore although
not éhearged with these murders nt the present time Adems cannot be
released on bLond. Notwithstanding r. Lli1liard's goed intentlons
and the intention thaot Ademes has shown te tell the trutl we ¢an
take no chances of allowirng him out on bora. Trere is too ruch

money on the other aide for us Lo take any cronees or o4 uatter of
thig kind.

I note from your Jel wr ¢! *the 2Z2nd that W. H. Easterly
ct Cilver City o Lhe nen you referred Le in one of your letiore of

the 21st. By referring to my report of yesterday you will note
whot I say of Easterly. It would be umeless +~ saad an operative to
Silver City to talk with uixis man Basterly. In my cpinion it would
e & good thing for the prosecution if this marn Basterly shoild
appear as o witness at Cualdwel!, and we would he ready to arrest
mim oas o fugitive from justice from Coleorszdo. He not oriyv Knew all
a2bout the blowing up of the Vindicator 'line and the killing of
WieCormliok and Beok hut was also mixec up in & number of cther
satromes in eompeny with Adams in beatineg up pe-vls in the Cripple
Creek Distriet, so it would winrlv be threowing awny money to
atvempt to rrTe ln with Easterly. As a matter of fact Juf. Swnin
cculd do work of this kind and send in very nics renorts on the
same, at lezast he could write up the reperts in hwis office and
pretend that e hed an operative gt Silver Uity ropln; o with
Basterly.




As you will note we ars progressing very favorably in the
matter of corronorating the atatements of Orochard snd Adams here in
Colorado. I think though it is worth while to interview
Mr. Shattuck, and as I have loested him through & correspjondent in
Creelgy I wi! osend an operative Yorward tomorrow mornim to
interview him, and report on the seme. Ve conrot overlook matters
of this kind; =»ny wey the expense will be smsll,

: You will ranmember the little conversation we had the day
you left relative to the politleal situation znd you know what my
feelings are, therefore wo.ild like to know if you touched on this
subject with the party you referred to when telking with me. In
dietating a letter or writing it cn this subjeot you need not name
that party but T wiii understand whom you are talkings about. I hope
you will he able to make him look at this matter as we do. The pro=-
seeution of these ceses ip of & great dezl nmere ‘nuoriahee than who
wil. be Goveruor or who wil be Senantor frem Idaho. It is not

orly immerto o to Iduho tut to 4ll the United Stotes and for that
matter the civilized world, but it would Lever do for these parties
Lo khow what I heve to 8oy on this subjeet. If I were a cltizen of
Idaho then L might have zomething Lo wvoy.

Yours truly,

. " ” ’
,,....A'.:_<.' N d)ﬂ’(”"”/
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Denver, Colo., April 2&, 18Ce&,

James H. Hawley, Esqg.,
Attorney-~at-Law,

Poise, Tduno.
Dear Sir:=

3y referring to ny report of yesterday you will note the
cony of telegrom recsived from Wr, Bangs, our General lanager &%
YMew York, in the mattar of the money telegran™ed oy Haywood to
Adams at Ogden hetween June 3rd and Hth, 1907, and the suggestion
I have made that you draw up a suitable letter addrezssed Lo *he
offineinle of the Western Union Telegraph C»n. at Yew York and have
the sume signed by Adsns or copied hy him. Give this letter
to Wr, Hopkins whe will forward the same to Mr. Bangs, our Genercl
Munager at Mew York. Althouch we muy not be ahle to get the record
that we wult, nevertheless by carryving out ir. Hange's supggestion
we may be lucky enough to et what we are ofter. Kindiy ses to
it thal this is attended to at as early n date aun passible.

Relative to the matter of inviuible inks which is
incorporated in my report of yesterday I have made coples of that
portion of the revort for Gov. Gooding and yoursel? so trat you ccn
e 1t in your drawer for re«®v reference ad nnf need Lo go to
the fileg where you have Llioced the report=. I have forvarded the
copies Lc the Govertior and ynursel? with the report.

Lours truly,
Pinrertorn's Nautionsl Detcolive Avenay,

By (/{”,,.-A< R .

g becr. v Div,

~
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Gov. Frank R. Gooding,
Gov. State of Idaho,
Foise, Idaho.

Your Exocellenoy:
: ¥anager James Iohrlm reports:
Denver, muu, April

You will have noted from a i'wert' frem the Sar Fruncisco offioce

26, 1906,

dated April 17th that we have secured a Favewrd at that point: of the
registered letter sent by Pettibone to Orochart centaining $1i00.00, and
as we have gsoured & record of the sending of the same 4t thie Denver

end I think this metter 1s in z very good ocondition.

I received ¥r, Hawley's lotter of the 24th ensloming an
ordor on the Fastmaster for dolivor:r to me of Mr. Borah’s latter Lo
Mr. Hawley dated the 16th. As the suggestions ix Mr., Boreh's letter -

ére very important, I herewith quote the same:

"In August or .fePtaember, 1905, Pettibone, Haywood and
Oroherd bought & horae and buggy. This horse and buggy was Lo
be used in the excoutior of orimes around Demver. Thin horese
wag purahecsed of & colored mun whose name Orohard does not
know, but he sgys that & man by the name of Vanae who keepe a
livery atable on lLawrence 3t. between 18th and 20th knows the
negro and signed the bill of =male with the negre, ir & way
voushed for the title of the horse. I thought this might b

important as eorrovoration.

The moet important date oonnected with Orochami's ylube-~
meht Is between the 20th, 26th amd 30th of Septamber, 19086. It
is very important that we he prepared to show that Haywood,

Moyer and PPetiibone were in Denver at this time.

There are t®0 women who owrn whaet is knewh ss (he Vir-
Einis Hotvel opr bearding house in Stout 8t. between 18th amd 19th.
They likely know of Lhe vlose relstionshiv between Fetbibone and

Orchard and thelr vo=-operating. Pettibone and Orchard

80lé the

Virginis Hotel for these purties and hed some troeble with them

over the commission. It mi; ht be well Lo look them up.

There was ap old man by L name o0f Black who was
culied olo mar Hlack whe was arcund Pettibone's store o great
dexl who knowe that Orcherd and Steve Adoms wers oonstantly in
and out. If he will talk he is perfectly feamiliey with the

olose relationship of the parties.

Pettibone went Adarg’ bond over on the Weost Side in s
orimingl court a couple of years ago, Adams goling under the

ngme of 3, W. Dixen. Judge Shilelde wae Adams’ lawyer.
arrested for stealing & bicyels,

He was
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‘There was an old Jew around Pettibone's who oells
mantles, eto. They ocould remember only his first name, Sam.
He haer n divoroed wife who lived at Colorado 3prings. This
Jow knows that both Adams and Orochard were constantly in at
Pettibone's pleoce, and Ordhard thinks that the divoroed wife
would be perfeotly willing to telk and would be a good witness
a8 to the close reiationship of the parties,

Haywnod purchased some horses and took them to what ie \j%i\J

known as the Ropers2 corral on l4th St. owned by Ropers Bros.
He went down thers with Orchard s number of times and left
word with Roper BDroa, that Orochard should have the use of ths
horaes cny Lime he wuntad then.

It wan about July 1, 1904, that Adsme had his talk
with Haywood et al before leavinzg for the Coaur da'ilunaa,

I do not know whather you know 1t or not, i did not
until yvestarday, but Haywood sent s mzn to Idaho about the time
oY the Pecatelio conventlon by the neme of Jock NMeCarty to
k1ll Gov. Steunenberg. Thie McCarty is no longer friemdly to
the cituation, end Orchard thinks if he could be loeated he
would he very wvaluable, He does not knoy where he ic at pre=~
zent., You perhaps know nlso that he sent s men by the neme of
Art Baston for the same purpose. ‘

Nothing nev here at present.t

Our Denver offince hze taken up the matier of locating the
colorcd man from vhom Pettibone, Haywood erd Orchard purchased the
horse and buxpry, and elso Yr, Vanoe, the livery stable keepsr on Lawrenoce
Stroeet., As you willl have noted from reports from our Denver office the

two ladies that kept the Virginia Hotel, viz. Mrs, Huster and Mrs. Yorton,

went to lLos Angeler., The Loe Angeles office was 1lnatructed to take

thie matter up, and I would rsfer you te the reports from the Los Angeles
offioas dated April 23rd mnd 24th wherein you will note that the ladies
thet kept this hotel don't remamber anything ot importance in connection
with Pettibone or Orchard. IXf we could find Mrs. Dunlep, which mey bhe

a very daifficult thing to do, we might be gble to get the information we
require on this subjert. From the revorts of the Denver and lLos Angeles
offices you will note the matter of the Virginia Hotel had been takan

up some time ago as per my instruociinne fron boise.

We will try to loocate Black and the Hebrew to whom Rir. Borsh
refers. Ve can find no record of o lawyer named Shields in Denver, but
by referrin; to Opt. MHo. 9'a revort from Park City you will find that
& man named Dan Shields was amploved hy the Western Federation to defeng
Adame at the time he was charged with house bresking st that point. At
the time Adame was arrested in Denver on the charge of etealing a
bicycle the Prosecuting Attorney was Judge Saylee, and Adamse who has
not a very good memory may have oconfuaed the name ¢f Sayles with Shieldes
or Shielde with Sayles as the case may be.

I
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Arthur Baston was sent to ldaho Tor the purpose of killing
Ex=Cov. Steunenberg prior to either Adame or Orchard being sext there,
but I don't know the date that Baston was pent there; Orchard or Adams
may be able to inform us on that point. Except we ocan gst aone further
dats from Orchard or Adams in the matter of MoCarty I camnot ruggest
any way vhereby we might locate MeCarty at the pPressnt timrse,

As you have raceived the reports of Opt., C. 3. of Jypokane
on the matter of finding the bottles of "hell fires" or "Pettibone dope"
or at least a portion of the compounds and es the bottles are desoribved
in the report, I would like to have Orchard describe the aprecrance of
tire botties that he gave Siupkina.

In the matter of the money telegraphed from Denver ty Pzt Bone
to Harry Oreen in San Francisco over the Poetal Telegraph Company‘s
jines gt the time that Orchard wasg detziled to asﬁaeain&we ¥r., Bradley,
our General Munager writes me as followa:

*Replying to your letter of April 20th, Gen'l Supt,
Diehl today oulled on W, H. Baker, Vice-President and Gensral
Manager of the Postal Telegraph Co., and after stating the
matter contalned in your letter to Mr. Baker, he atated %that
all that would be necessury to secure the paepers (with the
exoeptiorn of the telesrams,which are all destroyed after
8ix monthe, with the exception of the State of Penneylvamin,
where they sre compelled to keep them tor five yeare) would
be to Becure on order or subpoens fyom & Judge in the State of
Jdaho on any cofficer of the Powtal Telagraph Co., stating what
is reguired from that Company, and@ the oftinlal wvhom it is
gerved uvon will opmmunicate with the head offine at Wew York,
wherse all papert are kept, when the pepere will be sent to
that officiul to be used by him in court,

Mr., Baker gaid that they =culd have receipts for the
monies sent by Pat Igne and recelvwed, by Harry Creen, but
whatever reanords they hpgve in annnection with these people
can be secured hy an orider from the opurt in the State of N
Idsho on sny official of the nomnany.

¥her the order ir isrued by the Courte of Idszho,
nlesse notify me at onoe.®

As & matter of feoet £1) information received from any officiml
¢f the Telegrarh Company or throush the post offiges muet be kepnt
gtrictly searet, especizlly when the officiale dirent how to snecure the
neoessary informeticen that we want. Now thiz must bhe undergtood. The
aounsel for the state in these casges in vroauring witnenses cithar from
the Postal or Wastern Union Teleprecpr Compranier ar nost officen will
act a8 though they had never received o thing from ny offticiels of the
sbove oompunies as to how to proosed to get the information ve want, or
rather Lo get the witherser who can prove what 1s wanted, but knowing
from the Stite's witnesres that these oompanies and post offiee suthori-
ties should have recor ds of the trunsaeticns in question they simply
procesdead in » lepal way to smecure the Bame.




In conneotion with this report would say that in following up
the reports of No. 20 at Hoise while I know him to be 8 painsteking,
hard working operative smd it may he possible that he & is getting all
the information that is to be seoured in Boise, be that as it may, X.
have oonoluded to withdraw this operative and replace nim with another
operetive whe is also s member of the Western Federation of Miners im
good standing and well thought of. This chenge will take plaos the _
eaTly part of next week, and 1if he is not able to get more definite
information that No, 20, then it will look to me as though thers is not
muoch to be hed at Foime,

Reepeotfully submitted,

Pinkerton's Neationzl Detective Agenoy,

By WM. A PINKERT(OW

Reported
Dunver, 4/28/08. 5,
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Hon. Frank R. Gooding,
Gov. State of Idaho,
HOI.Q' Illho.

Dear 8ip:=- .
Manager James MoParland reports:
Denver, Baturday, April 28, 1906.

In oconnsetion with our efforts to corroborats Orcaard's ocon-
feesion in the matter of Mr. Stearns, Mamager of the Mutual Life In-
suranos Co., at Denver whe has the original applisation of Orchard for
a oontradt as agent or soliocitor for this oompany and alsoc the letters
from Peti.ibone and Mr. Hawkine of the firm of Patterson, Richardson &
Hawkins, Mr, Bangs, our General Manager writes me as follown:

i “Referring to your letter of April 30th to me, on the

! 24th imst, Gen'l Supt. Dishl called on Prasident W. M. Truen-

dals, of the D. L. & W. R. R. Co., relative to that part of

y your letter csonoerning Mr, 3tearns, Manager of the Mutual

: Life Insurance to., of Denver. The reason. for his calling on
Mr. Truesdale was that he 1s the chalrman of the reorganizing
committee of the Mutual Life Insurance Co., and a friend of
the Agenay. ’

When the matter was thoroughly explained to Mr. Truss-
dele, he stated that he thought he could help us out in the
matter, and for the Agency to write him s letter explaining

. briefly what wae desired, and then ho would do the rest. We,
; thereforae, wrote Mr, Trueadale s letter, whioch was delivered
| to him this morning, and of whioh a oopy is attached, We will
’ wait a Tew days, and then, not hearing from Mr. Truesdsle, ir.
Diehl will ogll end see him, and will then advise you what he
has done in the matter.®

i ‘ Prinoipal Robt. A. Pinkerton wrote Mr. Truesdele as follows:-

®In connection with the arrests and indictment of the
Grand Officers of the Western Yederation of biners for the
Murder of ex~Governor Steunenberg, Herry Orchard, ohe cf the
conspirators, who has made a oconfession and is a witness for
the State of Idaho, states that in May or June, 19086, he was
delegated to go to Canon City, Colorade, to kill Covarnor
Peabody, of Colorado, with a bombdb, anrd in order to oover him
it wan sugrested that he become an insurance asgent, and in
furtherance of thie he made & contract with John L. Stearns,
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Manager, in Denver, of the Mutual Life:Insurance Co., of
New York, to act as an agent in moliociting life insurance.
Orohard, to sescure this oontract, was furnished & letter of
recommendation from Hor:zce Hawking, of the law firm of
Patterson, Richardson & Hawkins, of Denver, who were, and
are now attorneys for the Western Fedsration of Miners. He
wae also given a letter from Mr. Cohen, of the Tirm of
Sullivan & Cohen, of whioch Mr, Sullivan was the attorney

of Mr, Pettibone, one of the Grand Officers under arres:,
He also had letters from Pettibone and severali others.

"As this is 2 very important link in the chein of
evidenoe in ocorroborating Orochard, and against the men wder
indictment, the 3tate of Idaho deeires to saocure fron My,
Stearns the original letters refsrred to, and other doou~-
ments relative to Harry Orchard's aprointment as a solicitor’
for the Mutual Life Insurance Co., as well, if neoesssry, of
Mr. Stecrns' evidence, in Idaho, at the trisl. :

Mr. 3tearns, to a represantative of' this Agency, rep-
regsnting the State of ldaho, has refused tc Pproduce the
yayers mentioned, or to become o witness &s desired,

If you oan aspisgt the State of Idahco and ourselvos
in this matter by influenoing ir. Stearns to produce the
papers, and respond to & subpoena from Idahc, it would mat-
erially sid the ends of public justioce.®

. I wiah to draw Mr. Hawley's attention to a copy of Supt. Laugh-

lin's report from Omaha dated April 13th, wherein you will note thaet an
informant tells Mr. Laughlin that during lest Merch while in Salt Lake
City he was shown & telegram whioh had been sent to Harry Orchard or
whioh wag belng pent by Orchard Lo some attorney in Denver. 1f the
informant 1s right it looke to me as though this telegram was in oon-
rieoction with the sale of the Virginia rooming house, therefore would
saggest that Mr, Hawley take this matter up with Orchard and find out
from him as te whether he received a telegram st any time while in Salt
Jake, if 8o from whom, and if he sent any telegram to whom it was
adéressed.

I nope thet somethins can be done to aolinch the parties

guilty of aprrosohing the Gran? Jurors,
Respeotfully submitted,

Pinkerton's National Detective Arenoy,

By WM. A PINKERTON

Reported
Denver, 4/3C/06. 8.
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Hon. Frank R. Gooding,
gov. State of Idaho,
Boise, Idaho.
Tour Exocellenoy:~
Manager James MoParland reports:
Denver, Monday, April 30, 1906,

Today I had a iong conference with Mr. ¥ilius and Supt. Cary,
and as & result I outlined a plan that if successful will got Buliivan,
who formerly roomed at the Belmont and Virginia rooming houses and who
from Orehard's statement to me must be in a position to teatlify that he
frequently sew Orchard in company with Pettibone, Haywood, Kirwan and
other members of the Exeocutive Board of Inner Cirocle of the Western
Fedoration of Minere, If my plan works I will have Hullivan at my
offioe tomorrow morning, which is the beet plmoe that I could interview
him-n ' ‘

As we wished to get some corroborative evidesoe in Crippls
Creek WMr. Cary detailed & competent operative o prooesd te Cripple
Creek. Befors making the investigation at Cripple Creek this operative
will vigit Canon City and interview Mrs., Adams with whom Orohard boarded
at the time he wae detalled to assassinete Gov. Pepbody amé with whom
Orchard left the satchel oontaining the Peabody bomb &t the time he mede
a trip to the Arkansas Velliey eoliciting hall insuranee from the farnere
in that distriet, I am in reoeipt of a lettar from Gov. Gocding
encliosing a letter from Heory G. Morris, an insurahce and real estate
agent reslding et Pueblo. Morris® letter reads as follows:

¥*Hon. Governor of Idaho,
Dear Sir:-
From my own pereonal observation I helieve that should
you allow the infamoue oconspiracy to humg Moyer, Hegwood
and Pettibone succeed, that the vengeance of the woriters
will ®mtagger humenity®. That it is a ooldé blooded mur~
derous conspiracy I heve not the shadow of & doubt,; omé
this belief iz genersl. The men asre victime whose only
orimne ie being persons nor grata to as miserable a band
of wenlthy outlews ae ever disgraced God ‘s footstool. You
may be a party to this scheme to hamg innooent men. 1
hope not. 1f you are, may God heve meroy on you.
Yours truly,
(signed) Henry 0. Morrise,®
I thougnt it best to incorporate this letter in this report
as a matter of record, because the letter of iteself 1s to Bay the leaet
threatening. We know Morrie by reputation ae & notorious anarchist. We

ezt i —
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had slready arranged to send the operative to Cripple Creek, but on
reoceipt of this letter we ochanged our plans and the operstive will first
vislt Pueblo and make an investigation relative to Norris, them prooeed
to Canon City amd from Canon City will go to Cripple Creesk. In con-
neotion with the operative's visit to Cripple Creek I have suggested
that he visit Mrs, Orchard, and he has been given full instructions as-
0 how to approach Nrs, Orchard. If we are not mistaken Mrs. Orcherd
is receiving money, or as it will be termed by the Western Federation

she is reoeiving relief money from them.

In aconneotion with this visit to Mrs, Orchard the operative
will take up the matter of the ingredients to make "Pettibone dope*
which Orchard cleime is buried near the cabin where he amd his wifs
resided while in Cripple Cieek or Independence. We would like to get
this dope but 1t is possible the Western Federation has :ecovered this
bhefore now. 1 am well aware that Sheriff Bell and Lloyd Thompeon have
been giving this woman a great deal of snnoyance and it mey be hard to
get her around to our way of thinking. 35till we should try to find
out what the Western Federation has been doing with her sinoe Oronerd’s
arrest.

By referring to No. 21's report from Caldwell, it wili be
noted that Barber wanted the operative to asccompany him in = rig last
Sunday when he would introduce him to farmers near where the Government
is building a dam. I hops that the operative svailed himself of the
opportunity to make this trip. Ae it takes reports some time to reaoch
ne and when they do arrive here 1t is too late for me to edvime the
operative how to act, I would suggest in future when the operative asks
for instruotions on a matter of thie kind that Mr. Hawley irmediately
glve the instruotions to Mr. Hopkins or ¥o. 9 who will in %uran instruet
the operative at the earliest opportunity possible.

In connsotion with Mr. Stearas of the New York Mutual, the
following is s aopy of the letter received by Mr. Robt. A. Pinkerton
from Mr. Truesdsle, The Chairman of the New York Mutwel, whileh explgins

iteelfl:
]
"Personal.
¥r. Robert A. Pinkerton,
5% Broadway,
N. Y.,
Dear Sir:-—

As promised your Mr, Diehl, I took up with the
genersl Solicitor of the Mutuasl Life Company, Mr. Davies,
the mptter to which you refer im your letter of the 25th
to me in connection with the proseoution of the Grand 0f-~
ficers of the Western Federation of Miners for the murder
of ex-Governor Steunenberg.

After Aipoussing the mstter with him, it was
hig view that probably the Compsmy's mamager at Denver, Mr.
Stearns, misht ressonably feel some hesitancy about volun-
teering to furnisk documaents or give evidenoe in thils met-
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ter or in faot doing so exoepting on mpecific request made
by the Idsho authorities having cherge of the presecutinn of
the men involved in this murder.

Mr. Davies made this suggestion; that the Distriet
Attorney or other State offieer having charge of the prose-
oution of the corspirators mske a formal request on Mr,
Stearns to furnish the doouments he has and whioh are desired
in thia osse amd also to appear before the Grand Jury or at
the trial of the conspirators amd give his evidemce on the
subjeot; that if Mr. Stearns should deoline to ocmply with
the request mada in thies manner, the subject should thean be
referred to the general officers in this City and Lhmy‘rohld
advise or direct him to do so. It seems to me the suggestion
nade by Mr., Davies ae above ie probsbly the best ocourae to.
follow in thie matter.

Very truly yours,
(8igued) W. H. Truesdale.®

The following is8 a aopy of Mr. Rob't A, Pinkerton's reply:

*¥. H. Truesdale, E&g.,
Pres,, Deleware, Laokawanna & Western R. R. Co.,

26 Exohange Pluce, New York City.
Dear Sir:~

I am in reoceipt of your personal letter of the 27th
inst., and am greatly obliged to you for the trouble ycu have
taken in thie matter. We will approsch Mr., Btearne on the
lines suggested in your letter, and in cnse we are not BQCOeBE—
ful in getting the information desired in this way, will agsin

oonsult you,
Yours very truly,
(8igned) Rout. A. Pinkerton,*

You will note these letters are personal, but in order that
Mr. Hawley can nave Mr., Vam Dine act upon thies metter 1t becomes
necessary that our ciient and Mr. Hawlsy should be in possession of &ll
the faots, and I would now suggest that Mr. 'Hawley sot ir accordance
to his own judgment om this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Pinkerton's Natlonal Deteotive Agency,

sy WM. A T TOrT

Reported
Denver, 5/1/06. 8.
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Denver, Coln., April 30, 1906.

James H. Hawley, Esq.,
Avtorney-st-Law,
Boise, Idaho.

Desar Sir:-
Raslying to both your letters of the 27th inst. would say

I am very mich pleased that you heve secitled the matter with Judge
Moore. I think you will remember that I agreed with your suggestion
that Judse Moore should be retained.

Relativae to what I said in my letter of the I51h about
Swain, you seem to have taken that seriously. Now the fucts are
I was sinply joking and thournt you would understand it that way
when I said that Swain if employed would be sure te get nformation
from Easterly, but the possibllitics were that he would write »
report cohtoining all information given by Easterly to sone
imaginary operative in hig office at 3pokane. I was simply
joking on that matter, but would suy you ars right, it would be a
useless oxozi2a of money to gend some one to Silver City no inter-
view Lzsterly. I hardly thing he wil Dba bold enourh to sppear at
Caldwell s8 & witness, nut 1T he does we will get him.

S¢ fer ke Ornttucek ig ecncerned you will note from
reports of the operative, he 1s not in possges:ticl o uny faets
that wculd be of any benefit to usg.

lelative to Fred Miller would say by examiniil; some of
my reports made atter Orchard Mad wade hils confession, and in fact
i Crelara'sn o sfessinn, you will note that the party. thot scit an
unsigned telegram tc him while corfined at Caldwell was Simpkins,
Fred Miller so informed him. Fred Miller slso informed him when he
reacned Wolla Wells and found aut that the newspapers stated that
the Tagtern Faderation of Miners had employed him to look after
Orchard's interecsts that he retur.ac Lo Spokane as under np con-—
sideration shou17 the Western Federation of Miners be comreatod
with the kiliing of Ex-Gov. Steunenberg. 1 helieve I have heard
of some person that roie ou the train with diller and knows sometlring
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about Miller's notions in the matter of returning from Wallz Walls
to Spokare. 1 cannot remember who this is, but I think thet
Gperative No. 9 will remember something orn thel subjeet, and I have
written Mr. Hasson teodsy tc sse 1if he remembers auything about it.
As this matter ococurred before I reached Idaho, T am not very
definive as to the real facte in Lho oase,

Yours truly,
Pinkerton's Hat'l Deteotive Agenoy,

, .
. - . - s ua C e . -

By (. ot e I . ',._‘,,.,\_;_.“,'/
Mgr. W. Div.,
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Denver, Colo., April 30, 190€.

James H. Hawley, Esaq.,
Attorney-at-law,
doise, Iduho.
Dear Sir:-

Replying to yours of the 28th inst. would say [ certainly
approve of your writing to Mr. Filius on all matters of Luportance
ar all information that you went. T had & long conferencge with
r. rilius todey, i he bad not at that time received the letter
you refer to. '

We cun essily get the Postmaster to Holse as a witness,
but sn far as getting intc & private box in &8 bank vault that Woyer
has hired, that ie sinply inpossible. As I have written you, I am
vary uuch pleased thet you had the forethought to prooure a room
for me at Caldwell. I nhote that the trials wil. not come up before
the 1lth.

As you will have ua~en from reports forwarded to you we
are doing all we c¢un to corroboreste Orchard's and Adams' statements.
I hore we will get a cinoch ou the men that are anprosching the
Orand Jurors .20 prospective jurors. There is no doubt bui the
find ine of the'Pettihone dope' was a knookout nlow to not anly
Moyer, H.yw:~d and Petiihone bhut 2180 to their covnsel. T wish
we could get a cinoh upon Whitseli, Wanhhpe and Barber. I also
wizsh you to do what you can in the other private matter that we

talkted of before you left Denver.

Yours truly,

5 7
o o X ///_’/A v e
.

T L e e,
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Hon. Frank R. OGooding,
Gov. State of Idaho,
Boise, Jdako.
'Iour halldlw. :
Mar. Janu MoParland - rm'rtr -
- wr, 'ruuu, May 1, 1906.
Rola.t.iavo 1‘-0 Mr. W. M. Platner of laton, Colo., who saw
¥r. Hawlay oR the esveaing he left Denver woula ssy I rsoefived 2 letter
from kim.-Jin:which he makes the atatement relotive te the oonversations
that Mr. (s . F. Shattuek of Greeley overheard in his of fiae goncerning
the blewing up of the Smuggler~Union Mine. As you are swars, Mr. Shat-
tuok was interviewsed by one of our overstives snd the statsmant made
. by Mr. Shattuck -entirely agrees with iir. Platner's letter, tmt gs
Kr. 3hattiuek did not know whe made thip statement in ths Wetitern
Federation offices it 1s possible that his evidenoe oould ncht be usad.
I replied to Mr. Platner thanking him for his kindness in this metter.
You will aleo remember my report on the matter of the telegram
received from Deputy Sheriff Barlow of Winkelman, Arizenas reliatlvs to
some paPere that he found at that point. I not only telegrephed Mr,
Barlow Lo send on the papgirs but also wrote him, and ftodsy ). received
a letter from Mr. Barlow of whiokr the following is g oopy:

"our wire and letter 24th duly received. I nsailed
the book tn you (registered) yesterday ovwing to deloy in
receipt of your telegram. I war obliged to mall the book
from a different vost offioe a8 I oould not afford to
sllow the Winkelman postal foroe to know of ry desling.

I hope the book will supply some mipsing links as
there gre daters for everything. Mr. Moor, the owmner of the
book spant one day looking for it snd offered #$20.00 reward,
Now either keep theé book or copy useful dets and retuorn to
me in whioh oase I will send or have it ment to Mr. Moor
for the $20.00. At present Moor ig in Globe, Ariz.. agite-
ting & mess neeting and perade for Moyer snd Haywood bemefit,
to take place May 2nd. He has plastered the town with pos-
ters of the alleged Skidnapprimg” of Moyer amd Heywood &nd
calling for a turnout cof every one to hear the speaker:.
Now from the book amd ny own oheservations this fellow iz &
fhed one®.

‘ I am a ocivil engineer at present snd for two years
pagt employed se Engineer in Charge of oconstruotion of the
Arizons Esatern R. R. at a salery of 8iBO and expenses per
month, merely hold & ocommissior ss Deputy Sheriff for conven-




o t-lqp i Keeping evdav. ..
< owen oo -1ioainoSrely Rope the: book '111 provu of valua, A
.o would . bo glad to know of it.* :

I roplioﬂ to Mr. Barlow as follows:

*Repliying to yours or the 27th ult. would szy that
the registersd package in queation has net as yet arrived
here in Denver. I presume the reason for this delay ix
on acoount of the faoct that you had to meil this paokage
at g differesnt post office then Winkleman,

' I note what you egy relative to the faot thet
$20.00 reward was offered by Moor for the book in guestion.
¥hen the book arrives hare I will refer it to our legal
gdvisor amd if he considere that we should keep the ori-
£inal we will forward to you the $20.00 that Moor orferad
Tfor the return of thip book. On the other hand 1if & oopy
of the 8ame perves our purpose we wiil return it to you so
that you can get the reward, Inh the meantime woulé say
that by informing ue the asmount of expense that you have
besn Lo, more especinlly on your trip to the post offiae
from which you mailed this book, we will remit the samu to
you, and oonplder curselves obligated to you im any event.®

1 will anxiously mwait the errival of the book referred to
snd when it arrives will refer it to Mr. Filius. It mey be important
and it may not, however Mr. Barlow showe the right epirit in this
matter; of aourse, he does not wart to be beat out of the twenty dollars
reward offered by Moor for the return of thie hook and if we sre to
keep the book I think we are justified in paying him twenty docllars.
You will note that the msn is very oereful as he does not wish to mail
the reglestered padtege ocontaining thie book to us at Winkelmar. That
of itself, I think, is & wise precaution oonsidering the dhzreoter of
this mar Moor who might have a frisnd in the voet office.

I received g copy of the “"Appesal teo Reason® for April 28th
from our Ffrienmd ¥. O, Morris, the anarohist &t Pueblon. The object of
this windbag is slmply toc ecare peorle, however it ie well to preserve
every scorap of puper thet is received from this men for future use.

Ae Mr. Cary'e report will show I have not been adble to meet
this man Hullivan, and I have determined to see the man Wollfe enployed
by Pettibone. You will remember that Wolfe's name was used by Petti-
bone in sending the registered letter contuining one mudred dollurs
to Orchard tc San Franeisoo in 1904. I wish when Mr. Hawley sees
Orchard that he remingé him of the fact that the name by whioh this
letter was addressed was John Deaprey inetead of Thos. Dempeey, osre of
the Golden West Hotel. Orochard I think ie of the opinion that tThe name
that Pettibone used at thet time was Herry Demprey or Thoe. Dempeey,
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however ths name was John Dempsey. I merely want to get Orahard right
upon these names, bmt as neither Adams nor Orchard are entirsly sure
of names or dates, I think it is best that they be not too pomitive on
" these points when they give their testimony, and should be given a

hint to that effect.
. Respeotfully Submitted,
Pinkerton's Nationsl Detective Agsnoy,
By WM. 4. PINKERTCH

Reported
Denver, 5/3/06, 8.
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ROBT A.PINKERTON. NewYork. GEO.D. BANGS, ALLAN PINKERTOMN,
WM, A PINKERTON, CHicaso. GENERAL MANAGER, ASST GENERAL MANAGIH,
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- OFFICEN,
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ATTORNEYS, PDENVISIT,
GUTHRIE, CRAVATH & HENDERSON, OpPeRra House Blocw.
NEW YomK. i
K. F. Caiy.

Denver, Colc., ey &, 14906,

Hon. James H. Hawley,
Llorney~al=iauw,
telee, Idaho.
Degr Sir:-

Lir. IMlius caliaed unc: me ot ry office thils afternonn in
conpaLy with Gen. Wells where Mr. Cary and myself held &4 ccnference
with them., r. IFilius is & personal friend oF TPuul Jour., ~ur
Pastmaster, and hag had & nonference wi*th the latter, and as I have
stated in previous rceports the Postmzster is net only a pgoed citizen
but is willing to aid the prosecution of there men in any way that
he ean. Wr. Filius repeoris thad Miss Penrle Mocre, now in Lhe
crploy of the post oftice, wos registry clerls wunud nade ovn the
recesdt 1 the martter ¢. e o ivtered letter addresszed to John
Demycoy, God Mruncisco by Pett fvone under the name ot J. ¥olfe or
probubly v "nilfe , who was Petiibone's 27. 7k, under Pettibone's
instructions Lo seind Wi o noow~v, Tempsey's receipt is et the
Ssr Froleisco office. Mr. Filius is of the opinien trst Wiss Uoorels
presence gs a witnhess wil' bte necessary, but she is a very timia
girl, hoewever as whe will not be kept o very long time on the
witness stoend, I think e will be able te get through 211 right.

There were 2or¢ eilers that were discusced by Ur. il us,
fier . Y'elle, youreelf snd myself the duy we ret gt the Urown Palace
which you were Lo teke up ¢rn reaching Idsro, but we have ot heard
“yronn o you on these subjeets, to-wit: you were Lo sec¢ Judge Smith
and diecues with him whether or nct 1t would be necessary to feteh
the bomb diucevered st Judge CGodderd's gate in its entire=y to
be proauced as evidence st the trial of Moyer, Heywood smnd Pettibone.
You will remembeor Lir. Filius wee of the opninicn that with withesser
to tectify to seeing this bomb exceveted with the empty box would
he «ll that woE nece:-ury. You were to see Judge mith or this
matter.

: We ulso discussed the femsibility o3 to¥ing Adurs to
Telluride in orcer tc lecate the body of Barney. You were to tuke
Sitic mett e up with Gov. Geecdine and iy, Porur. LT, Weils informs
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trial will prevent at least some witnesses from aviearing for the
Grfense who otherwise would apnear.

I haed o long talk todsy with (en. Wells snd he would 1lke
to be advised at as early & dzte as vpossible as to what is going
to be done with the hombt which 1s now in the State House znd what
yYou have determinead toc do in the matter of sending Adame to
Colorado to take up the body of Barney. Both these matters must he
setitled deflnitely at as early o period mes possible,

Tlie one great thing we must look carefully into is the
Tapt that tallismen ney be suvpoenaed to do jury duty wlo would swear
thet thay had received no Sociamlistic literature and were not in
favor of Socialiam and at he szme tLime they might he rank Sociallists,

After reading over Wr. Hasson's report of May 9th I am still
of the copinion that Mrs. Simpkins never went te Simpking' claim as
reported. There ic no doubt but that wherever she goes she i1l write
t¢o the Huhson family whether the letter will he sgent to Doud or
Tibhles I canhrnt say, but I have written Mr. Hasaon teday to get o
sample of Mra. Simpkins' hend-writing frorn the Parisian Cleoak House.

I have Just received your letter of the 12th inst. While
Titre you L doa'th wunt Lo get into a newspaner disaun {en with thie
paper, tre matter 1es so palnrauly false and has been scattered a1l
over the acurtry and more especially in Coary-r County that I still
think it would have hzen ~ire to have nmuhlished my denigl.

Relative Lo by, Hopltinu would spy Hopkins as you arc o ve
is o timid fellow; he is not on ouorctive, olnply a e¢lerk, und while
Saintelalr may ve o hat™ler he ig a very young man and hos evidontly
read up s 1lnt 0! snsrchistic literuzture. Czolgosz ver but & young nman
e he surdered President MoKinley end it is just men like Szintelailr
inbued vwii! rrrehictice ard Coeciclietie doctrines that inveriably
comalt sueh erimes as Czolgoez and Deckman who made the murderous
aseauit on Mr. Friok of Pittahury woas & man cf the same character.
Altihvciyy I »ava dnstructed Hopking not to give the matter o thourht,
revertheless 1 consider ali nen 1:Ike Neintelalr thre mosgt dangerous

type of ren o you paEve Le ecnie in ocontact with., They simply ooncider
it oo oreligious duty to kili sl oY ¢, g I hope to. 1L oo Tle
1T o onle Lo pive us odinformation whnen Sairtel or o ls oearry o ooa

revolve: uud have il ogron .l fenlt with.,
I read over ¢11 of No. 21's reporte :uod o vory well
gavisfied with i. woris cnd it oty violence is contemplated T think
e will be paule Lo advise ug of the sime .o odvree,  An you will bhove
noted 1 amsattend iny Lo matters pretty strietly here in Coloraus (rad
ftoraqrived ry hresence te et thinco o ouroper shape., 1 owould spug-
pest that Jonneesr Yo it o te tock pfter this fellow Ouirtelniy,
T er 't thoanl 1ocon say abyihals, furneer Lol Anrre't onrip
to Cnlorsfo nu I understooi 170« 0 00 vyt settled with Gei. Gelle,
cir e eld ond rysel £ oere in Denvor, thot 40 7Y 1Y e Seovernor
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reriritted, Gen., Wells would moke arrangementr o tuke Adems o
Teliuride in order to exhume the %cdy of Barney. 1 talked with
Mr. Wells todsy and told him that you had written to me a few days
ago that this matter vwould be taken up and you would report to

ne definitely. The matter was left with the Governor, yourself
gnd kir. Uereh. XNow if you decide i1t would be inexpediert to do

g0 I would like you to write lr. Filius and myself onh thzg svrkject.

fours truly,
Pinkerton's Mat'l Detective Agelicy,
/

4 K
By D e s e ‘C‘;‘( "' ‘k%’__-,zr (e o 7

5 Mgr. W. Div.
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Hon., Frank R. Gooding,
Gov. Btate ef ldaho,
Bolse, Idaho.
Your Exocellancy:-
: ¥gr. Jamosz MoPsrlamd reporta:
Denver, Wednesdny, May . 2, 1906.

Today I have been engaged in taking up the reporte and giving
further ingtruetions relutive to the corroborations eof Oy shard end
Adams., This afterncon I had a conference in my office with Mr, Filius
ard General Wellec at vhich Supt. Cory was present, ¥r, Filius who is
a personcl]l friend of Postmaster Faul Sours of this city had aslled upon
~ Mre. Soure und had taken up the metter of the reglstered letter sent by
' Wolfe from Denver to Orohard in San Franeisco oontaining $100,0C. This

letter was uddressed to John Dempsey. Mr. Fllius lesrned thet Nigs
Pearle Moore was then gs now reglstry clerk and gave & receipt to Wolfe,
or it msy have betn Pattibone who assumed the neme of Wolfe. Orchard's
racelipt will be found at the Spn Franclsco poest office; you have slready
received reports on that metter. 1 sm trying to locate YWolfe and see

if 1t i¢ not possible thaet he would become & witnesg for the State, I
know that thidbarely possible, however I will mcke #n effort to get

him to oull at my offige.

We dimousced moxe mattbers which Mr. Hewley was to teke up on
reacking Lolse, first the metter c¢f taking Adams to Telluride to looate
the body of Barney. Mr. lHawley promised he would teke thie matter up
with Gov. Gooding and Mr. Borzh. The sno¥ is about cleared from the
hills at Tolluride, amd if it is agreed that Afams will be teken to
Telluride under ocover, Cen. Wells thinks it is =m opportune time to do
it.

Mr. Howley wes slso to take up with Judge Smith the mettier as
to whether it would be necesszary Lo ocarry the bombt that was excevated in
front of Judge Goddard's house in ite entirety to ldzho or not. At a
meeting betweer Mr. Filius, Mr. Hzwley, Cen, Wells and myself when. this
metter was taken up, Mr. Filius was of the ovinion that the empty box
that contained the powder in this bomb would be suffiociest with Yroper
witnegsen to testify that the box contained gilant powder at the tinme it
was excavated, and while Oen, Wells would have no hesitancy in earrying
this hombdb to Idaho Just s it wae found, nevertheless we know thers ip
sone danger, and beslides it is againet the rules of the rallway compsny
to cerry explocives in g passenger train. Mr. Filius would like to hear
from Mr. Howley on the above sudbjeots at as early z date ag popsible,

- Respectfully submitted,
Pinkerton's Netional Detective Agercy,

ry WM. A PINRERT
Reported
Denver, 8/3/06. 8.
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Bon. Frank R. Gooding,
" Gov, State of Idaho,
‘ Bﬂi'., Ydaho.
Your Exoellency:-
Manager Jameg MoParlgmd reporte:
Denver, Thursday, May 3, 1206,

Relztive to the matter in questlion Hullivarn har not been able
0 eall upon me upy to the present time. I learnsd through & friend of
nine that the American ¥Wringer Co. had replevined & lot of wringere from
the mortgages of Pettibone's store who is Ex~Justice of the Fesce Hynes,
formerly & very rabid labor sgitator. Deputy Sheriff Al Baker replevined
the goode in question and wanting to know whet he had zesn in the store
I hed Mr, Cary see Theriff Nisbet who had hix Deputy, Al Bakrer, call
upon me this aftermoon. Baker said all he had power to levy on were
the wringers, fixtures and some other articles which weére clalamed by
the smeriocan Wringer Co., and in looking for what he wanted he disoovered
several ordinary wooden boxes whioh contsined & lot of loose eartridges.
He glBo notioed a lot of bottlse bhut does not know what they oontainad
with the exeception that he notioced the lebel of gasoline and benzine
upon some of these bottlee. %These bhottles were taken by Mrs. Peitibone
in one of Turner's vans. Mr. Cary took down the memorandur of the car~
tridges and shells and will report on the nasme gnd will 2lso sere Mr.
Turner and find out where hie driver stored the materiagl thut he hanled
away for Mrec. Pettibone. ,

In talking to Mr, Xenniocott of the firm of Kennlicott & Patter-
aon, transfer men, he stated he thought Mr. Patterson, his pertner, was
formerly smployed by the Robert S. Roe trangfer ocompsmy and had informed
him that he at one time had hauled & lot of rifles sncleosed in pianc
hoxes from Pettibone’s store, and to the best of hic belief these rifles
wvere shipped o the Coeur dfAlene Distriot. My informant 4id not want
hiz nome mentioned in this transsetion, but would say he is a very
reliable maun. 1 have instructed Mr. Cary Lo investigate thie @matter
end he will report on the pame.

There ip nothing further of importanoe to report on this
matter excevt to say as ynu will have alresdy seen from the Denver re-—
porte the oléd man Blaok is Mre. Pettibone's father and alsc the faeot
that Mre. Pettibone intemded to leave For Bolse and probably hasg gone.
While I have 1ittle confidence thot I will be able to do anythlng with
this man Jecob Wolfe, mevertheless I am going to make an sttempt to gain
khie friendehip providing he will agree to come to the offize. If he don't
there iep mo further use in following after him.




-1 have just read over No. 9's report for Tuesdsy, Moy lst, and
note that threatening letters have besn received by the Editor of the
Caldwell News and that the barn delonging to the Editor of the Parme
Herald hea heen burned. It looks to me ae though they are going to
inaugurate s reign of terror not only in Caldwell but in Canyon County
in general, and as long ak the Sheriff permits inflemmatory oslroulars
to be posted not only on Court House property but asround the town of
Caldwell you cannot expeot other than a reign of terror, as the Sheriffis
aotions indicate that either he persconally or the citizens of Csldwell
or Canyon County are afraid of the threats znd bluffe nads by the gang
of ansrohigte that ere domiociled in Caldwell. I would like to be
Sheriff of Canpon County for one wask or for tweanty=four hours snd thils
gang including Mr. Cavanough snd Whitsell would either he in the County
Jail, ™an out of town or as a last resori there would he a job for the
Coyonar.

Is it not possihle that by taking this matter up in the proper
manner with Judge Smith that oonditions nould he nhanged hatore the
trizl nomes up as it now appears the Sooialiats and anarohlete have
tek2*n entire posseselion of Caldwell at least if not of the whole acunty,
und no matter whathar it hurts the feslings of Mr. Cavanamgh and Mr. Whit-
.mell and this gang, the citizens should take hold amd either foros the
Sheriff to de his duty or the County Commissioners should apryoint
somebody e¢lse to tuke hier place.

Respectfully oubmitted,

Pinkerton's Nntional Detcotlve Agenoy,

iy WM. A. PINKERTON.

Reported
Denver, B/4/06. Se
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NEW YORK 1 N ENEA
Bl ARy

Detiver, Colo., May 4, 1906.

Hor. Jas. H, Hawley,
AtTeorney-at-l.aw,

Boise, Idaho.
Decr Gir:=-

¢ wontld like te bhe advised as to whether or rot you have
drawn up tihe f'orm for Adams to copy wiwi ivive the game forwsrded
throush our office fo tha officials of the Western Union Telegrunm
Co. at Yew York relative to obtiaining the data in the mitter of
Hueywood senaing thoe sevar iy -Five dollare to Adams to Cpden ns
raeguested xn one ol fry reports and aleo in ot letwer to you. If
this has net Le-r 2oro 0 yeb, kindly see to it that 1t is done &t
a8 e=2rly s doate as posgible 24 ir. ¥ilius and I aonsider this ig
of great inportance as we lknow »e¢ aan get the datna in New York v
properly vuplied for in thne nanaer s set rorth in my repor®
quotings the letter received from General Wulag€r NS,

Iours truly,

Pinkertsr's “at’s Tetective A,cncy,

!
Time s .
L . -
d T E

-

O gr. W, Div,
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Hon. ¥rankt R. Gootuns,
0ov. State of Idaho,
~ ‘Bolse, lf@aho.
Your lxonIICMQV"' '
lmugor Sues ueParland reports:
. Bmvvr, Priday, May 4, 1906,

- ‘!Mn rooetvcd infomtltm through our operative detailed
at cﬂpp‘!io Creek on the matter of oorroborating Orchard’s it Adams'
atatements that Fred Miller hed syproadhied Mys. Orohard offering her
rirty dollars to milkte an affidavit to the effuot that Orcherd was
mentsliy usbslanced on secount of heving received & kidk from g horse
some Sime age, ulso the further fact that ‘she had some *Pettidene dope®
in her pusdession whioh had been brought to her house by Pettitone who
at that %ime assumed the name of Morgan, also thet Floyd Thompuon wrote
a lotter Go Orohard to write & letter to his wife requeetirg hey to
make &8 full statement to him ( Thompson) and to deliver to him the
*Pettibone dope® or any other meterial mhe might have tha&t would be
useful in the prosecution. HKnowing that Orohard is very muaoh opposed
to Fioydé Thompaon I have grave douvkts ge t0 whether Orchard wowzld oom-
Ply with Thempseon's reguest, furthermore I am not oertain that Orohard
would commumicete with his wife at the request of any body even myself.
If ¥r. Thompron’s informetion is risht Mrs. Orchard might
become very important in this osse, although I am satisfied that the
Western Feferation 18 DPoEsibly giving Mre, Orohard &t least $6.00 a2 week
in order to keep hey guiet, amd she may not make eny statememt to aky
person even should Oroherd regquest it. However I wrote Orohard as
follows: : .
E8ince arriving here I find thaet Miller has cgllied
upon yeur wife et Cripple Creek. AB to whet the object of his
call wae I am not informed, bmt from whet I think is 8 re-
liasble source, slthough I might be mistaken, I am led to
believe that your wife mt&ll helds you in respect. If that
be true with your gssistance I might be able net only to get
from Mre, Orohgrd what Miller had to say when he cslles there
but slsc other information thet might be vaiuable to the pro-
gocution imoluding the cadhe 07 manterial for mmiking "Paptti-
bone dope®. In opee Mre. Oreherd has infTormation of any
value to us, as the defense Ls row after her, we should try to
‘get her on our side and if necemsary take her out of Cripple
Creek and take care ¢f her ustil she wvas wanted inm Idake., For
inetence, if she wes sble te Prove that either Pettibene,
Moyor, Heywood, Parker, Davis or any of the gang hed esnlled
wpon you at her house or if Pettibone had fetohed wyp amy dope,
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this would bde very important. It would be & ocorroboration
of your testimony and she wotild be a competent witness.
Notwithistanding the frzot that my informant tells ne
that she still loves you and would be willing to merve You,
ny informant may be mistaken, therefore I have thought that you
should write her a few lines which would not in amy way in-
oriminate you or injure the prosecution and heve the sime
mailed from Boise, then write her another letter whiok the
Warden will have eent to me here and I will have this letter
delivered to Mrs. Orochard by hamd just ar was done in the case .
of Mre. AMdams. You will understand thst I am merely meking F
this muggestion and if it meets your approval I would ruggest
that the following letter be written to her by you enclosing %
a little portior of a2 ocard, and place the other portion im the
letter whioh you want me to have delivered to her by hané so
that the party delivering the same will jidentify himpelf., I
will merely glve you ar outline of what I would like to have
you write her,you oen afdreee her as your wife or by her name
as you nee fTit: . I
*Boise, Xdsho, Moy ----- s 1906, '

My dear-w—ee=—: -~

It hes heen & long time since you have
heard from me personslly, tut I suprose you have
neard of my misfortune through the newspapers or
through officers or lewyers thet may have callsd
upon you for informaetion. From the faot thet if
I had taken your advice I would not now be in the
poeition that I am is one reason I have not writ-
ten you before. Yt may poseibly be that Lif you
still retain any love for me You oculd now help me,
end to that end I have wmritten & letter today to &
party in Demver who will presemt = letter to you
end will identify himself by producing the other
plece of this card that I enclose in this letter.

I don®t wish you to show this letter or inform
any Person that you have received suoh a letter
from me,

Hopipg that yourself snd dnildren are well and
thet you have borme up under this affliotion, with
love to you emd the ohildren, I remain,

Yours,®

If your vieve meet my suggestion the above is the
skeleton of the letter that you should write Your wife having
the Warden maeil the same at Boise, and the following 1ls a vopy
of the letter that I wish you % send to me to be presentef by
wheoever I may detall to gp to Cripple Creek and erll or. your

\
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wife., This letter will be addressed to your wife but not
sealed as the party prsaenting it would be supposed to now
its contents, but it must contain the pilece of torn oard
referred to: C :

'Soise, Idaho, May =---, 1906,

iy dear ~——=-:=The bearer of thig letter ip sent

to you by Mr. MoParland, and ae means of identifioation
he will pregent to you the little pleoe of card that

1 referred to in my letter written You today vhen I
shaloned the other plece of card =m0 as to iduntify

the party thet would ¢all upon you to show to you that
this party really representa me. I wish you to talk
freely with him snd apswer any question that he my

ask you providimg it ie in your power to do mo,

I would slmso request that you deliver to him the
paokages of bisulphide of carbon, stick phosphate,
benzine s gloohol that is buried. You know the
exaot spot where this material is buried, and glsc the
bottler of dope that Pesttibone brought te our homee
on one of nim visitm to Oripple Creek. If you oon-
‘olude to Help me in this my hour of need, ths hearer
wiil arrange for your transportation toc Denver where I
deeire that you should meet Mr., MoFarlamd and talk
over with him the comdition thet I am now pleced in
ané whereby I think you might be able te help me. In
making this trip if it beoomes necessary the bearer will
seo thet your expenses ere paid, mt I wish to fore—
warn you if you meke this trip you must not inform
the dearest friend you have st to where you are going.

. Your husband,®

If you oonclude to send thisg ietter you oar change the
vhreseclogy of it to meit youwrself as I may be mistaker ge (0 the
faot thet Fettibone ever carried any of the ®hell fire' or Adope
tc your house. Lest your wife might have forgotten the exaot
spot where the material for msking the dope is looated you might
describe the exact location or put in amythin, else thet you
Please.

) I have enclosed this letter to Mr. Wopkine whom you
know apé he will deliver the same to the Werden, apd after
resding over the same You oan inform the Warden gs to vhether
you will write a8 I have directed by simply saying to rim thet
you will attend to thie metter st as early & date a8 pcerihle.
You will remember though that your wife's letter nust te
direoted to Cripple Creek but the letter that comes to me wilil
be delivered to the Werden to sené to me here in Denver under
cover of snother envelope.
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Hoping that Steve and his wife as well as yoursel?f
are well amd that you are enxjoying yourselver ac well s
possible under the ociroumstances, I remain,
Yours, *

I have erolomed the above letter in another envelppe and
have sent ooDY of my letter to Warden Whitney that the Mardsn will be
fully oognizant ot what I want and may be able to help ne ous,

Prior to writing this letter I had s long oonfereace wvith
Mr. Filius who approved of my writing Orchard as 1 have dona. Our
operative detailed on this metter on hie return to Cripple (reek was
to interviéw Mrs. Orohard, but in order to see whether Orchard would
act as Mr, Thompagn desired and if 80 to give the latter proper time
to take thisz matter up with Mrs, Ordctard, I have instrucoted that the
opergtive 40 not eall on Mrs. Orohard gt this time, I think it would
be well for Mr. Hawley to interview Orohsard on this metter us Orehard
Bay be adverse to Pringing his wife inteo this matter in anry way whatever.

1 learn that Mr. Soott, now Bpecial Agen® for the Cripple
Creek Srort Line and at the time that Ordnard wes in Criprle Creek was
Speocial Agent for the Florenoce & Cripple (reek Railroed, cliuims to have
given Orohard sbout $30.00 to get informstion from him relative to
the pttempted wreok on the ¥lorence & COriypple Creek railvoad. In
Oronard'se confession he states that Scott gave him trarsportation to
Deniver but he does not etate that Soott gave him any money vhioch mey
be an omipsion on hie pert. As Mr, Socott iB willing to g to Caldwell
88 A witnese on this matter and is & reliable man, or at leset I have
always Tound him 8o, there is little doubt but that he will testify to
the faot that he gave Orchard money, therefore I wish Mr. Hevwley in

talking with Orohard to refer te this matter ae we con't want Orechard to .

teastify to the fuet that he received no money if he &id and foptt o
testify to the faect that he paié Orohard money. You will urderetand
that it mey be that Seott in his expense hill mey heve charged the ocom-
pany with $30,00 ae heving been paid to Orchart asmd the lstter may not
huve received this money, therefore if Owchard deniee having received
the moner we will have to be very ocereful in examining Soptt andé Orchard
on this matter.
I the matter ¢f the first telegram sent from Spokene to
Orohard after his arrest in care of Sheriff Nichols, I wrote Mr. Hasson
today s follows:
&You will remember that after the arrest of Orchard
the fellowing telegram unsismied wae tgent from Spokane:
"Attorney Fred Miller will start for
Caldwell in morning.
: K.
You will remember that Milier left In accordancge with thie
telegram, and subBequently biller told Orachard that on
reeching Walls W¥Walls the morning papere stated he had bteen
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employed by the Western Federation of Miners to defend Orchard

and as the Western Yederation of Miners had to be kept ocut of this
matter he returned to Spokans; then later, on & telegram

drawn up, I think, by Jim Sullivan of Denver signed with

Orohard's name, Miller came to Caldwell. The telegran was

pent over the Western Union Telegrarh Compeny's linea, at least

that is my impreseion,
I wish you would muake g little investigation on this

matter pr 1t might be of great impor tance for us to have
this telegram during the trigl.®

In the matter of Haywood telegraphing the 876,00 to Adams at
Ogden I wrote Mr. Hawley ae follows: |

®I would like to be adviged aB to whather or not you
have drawn up the form for Adume to oopy und have Lhe same
forwarded throush cur office to the officinrles of the Vestern
Union Telegraph Co. at New York relative tc obtsining the
dpta in the matter of Haywood sending the neventy-five
dollars to Adams 10 Ogden &8s requested in one of my reports
and also in a letter to you. If this has not been donc as
Yet, kindly see to it thet it is done at as eerly a date er
posuihle as Mr, I'ilius and I consider this i of great im=
portunoes an we know we ogn get the duts in ¥e: Yory if
properly &pplled for in the menner as set forth in my report
auoting the letter received from Generul Manager Bangs.”

As we oan get the informution zt New York trom the Wesbern
Postal Telegraph Co. relative to the Money sent to Orcherd bty Pettibone
&8s Pat Bone while Orchuard wes at San Franolsoo, would agein suggest
that this matter is tuken up in accordance tc the suggestiors in the
letter from bir. liangs, our CGeneral Manager in New York, which ie inoor-

porated in one of my recant reports:
Reaspoctfully submitted,

Pinkerton®s Natiom:1 Detective Agenoy,
rv WM. A PINKERTON

Reported
Denver, 6/5/06. S.
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Hon. Frank R. Gooding,
Gov. Btate of Idaho,
Hoise, Idaho.
Your Excellenoy:~
Manager.James MoParlang reportsn:
Denver, Sunday, May 6, 1806,

Orchard in his oonfession or at some time late~ informed me
that during the summer of 1905 while talking with Haywood and Moyer,
Sohmelzer, & member of the Exeoutive Board from Colorado amd Utsh,
cameé into headquarters and a general conversation ensuad in whioch
Sohmelzer informed them that the President of the loocsl union at
Silverton had killed a scab in the following manner: the president of
the union had his gun dowm in hisg side coat pooket and shot thie man
through his ocat pooket without pulling his gun from his pooket at all.
Schmelzer stated that the man that did the shooting was very nervous
as it wae the first man he had killed, and he (Schirelzer) wanted Haywood
and Moyer to sppoint this mon ap an orgenizer and let him trevel over
the country until he got over his nervousness. 1 am not positive row
ge to whether the man that did the killing wee yresent or not.

Wishing to get the faote on this matter I had o talk with a
couple of informante esome time op0 who &are well poeted in Silwverton,
They had & elight recolleotion of this killing tet murdere were ac fre-
quent, there that they paid little or no ettention to it. - However ohe
of the men gtated he was going to Silverton in & few daye and on his
return he informed me he would have all the data I wanted.

Today he oclled on me &2t my office end informed me that this
murder ceourred on the night of July 4th, 1905, and the nasme of the Pres.,%he
looal union then ip Bam Stitzer who ie still president. The Secretary
is Chae. R. Waters. The name of the man killed was Edward Mensoho or
Menrsoho but wae generalliy kKnown by the name of Merah. It was reported
at the time that this man had formerly worked in the Coeur d°Alene Dis~-
trict ae asoab. There wae an inqueet heald st the time and some parties
testified to the effeot that thie man had been quarreling with several
unknown men and wus drunk at the time he was killed, whiaon socording
to the statements made by Sohmelzer to MoYer and Haywood in the presenoe
of Orchard ie not sa,

I would suggest that the firet time Mr, Havwley visits Orachard
that he take this metter up with him in order to help Oraheard ‘s memory
on the feots ze he got them from Schmelzer and help him omt g little on
dates, that is to say it must have been some time after July Bth that
this conversgtion took DPlaceé.

Eiad
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I also beg leave 40 scknowledge Mr. Hawley'e letter of the
3rd encloeing thie request made by Adame on the Western Union Telegraph
Co. I will refer these matters to Mr. ¥llius bafore forwariing the

Bame .

Respectfully submitted,

Pinkerton's Nat.ional Detective Agenay,

y WM. A PINKERTON,

Reported
venver, 0/8/06. S.
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Hon. ¥rank R. Gooding,
~ -Gov. State of Idaho,
Bolse, Idaho.
Your Excellsncy:-
Manager MoParland reports:
Denver, Monday, May 7, 1.906.

I telephoned to Mr, ¥ilius this morning as I wanted to take
up Mr. Hewley's letter and Adams' request on the Western Union Talegraph
Company,:  but found he wae not in his office. As a rule Monday is &
busy day with lawyers, so I oconcluded to defer this matter until
tomorrow morning,
Having read over No. 21's report for May 3rd and krowing that
he was doing vaery wsell and thinking that the loss ¢f kis position would
jeopardize to some extent hie usefulnéss, I wired our Mr. Hopkine as
followsn:
"Ask Hawley and Gooding to refer to twenty-
one's report May third. Ig there no way to shut
off three parties named in last paragrsph and
allow twenty~one oontinue as he is now doing?
Sonrthing must be done to that end,."
I wes very much pleased to receive the following reply from kir. Hookins:
"fwenty-one discharged from position, i bhoarding
with Kipp, & hot socislist; has been detailed by
Vhitsell to ocanvaes Canyon County for opinions
of farmers, has atronger standing than ever,*
The only thing that bothers me now is that some o0 the good
citizens of Crldwell who are hot on the operative's trail, wé we can
not blume them &s they are not in vosition to know what the operativels
pusinees is, may attempt to run him out of tewrn. 1 therefors would
pugepest Lhat without riving the crerative away that ¥r. Fice or some-
btody that can be depended upon should be instrunted to let thilp men
alone ae I cen gsee the importance of the position that Whitsell has now
Placed him in. In this way the operative mey be able to get a grect
many facis relative to the manner in whioch the lewyers are going to con~
duct the defensge. In faot he may be enployed by thew during the wholae i
trial if the thing is worked right, sni teking this into ocorelderation !
it ie very dangerous even to make any suggestion such as T have mentioned g
to Mr. Rice or to anybody else for tLhe simplie rouson thet Mr. Rioce might
oonfide to some of his friends and the operative might be urcovered. I
will leave this matter tc Gov. Gooding and Mr. Hawley. i
Reapeotfully submitted, !
Pinkerton's National Deteotive Agenay,

Repor ted WM. A. PINKERTON.' §

Denver, 5/8/06, S. By
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Special Report.

Hon. Prank R, 8ooding, 1
Governor, State of Idaho,
Boise, Idaho.

Your Excellenoy:= .
© Manager Jamos KeParland reports:

Denver, Tuesday, Mey &, 1606,

I am 1n reseipt nf the msmovandum book found by Mr. J. 8. Bar-
low of winkleman, Arizona, referred to in previous reporis, whieh Me.
arlow has kindly forwardsed to me, and foy which, r. Parlow informs me,
¥. W. ¥Moop, the owner of the book spant one day looking and offered a
reward of bao for its retu

Thip book is A red memorandum book of about 4 by &§°. On the
outside in larre letters of pen and ink there is printed by hand: *W. F.
M. W. MOOR¥, ©€n the fwont fly-leafl of the book there is written in lead
pencil- *Marion W Mooy MeCabe-Arir Denver Jan lst 1908%, Jarion V.
Koor is the Exeoutive Roard mexber of the Westsrn Pederation of Miners
for Arisona. The bonk eontaine a diary from January £, 1806, o April
20, 1808, at which time Moor lost the book, and ales contsins some nota-
tiona {n the back nart. The diary shows the different places visited by
Moor in his capacity as organizer for the ¥. F. of K., conditions as he
finde them at these places and his observatione and comments upon thesas
and also him comments upon different yeople. I hsrewith gquote different
oxtraacts of interest am taken fyom thim book. Th# book throughout is
written in pencil and in places im bDiurred and hard tc read,  Under the
yverr 1908 we find the foilowing:

sADF 16- Wrote letters to Moyer, Ryan, Vavghr, Gook
end Pettibone.

fADY 26~ Left Vivian 5 m. m. Arived in Gold Roed
6-%0 a. . t00K brag¥fast end leave for Kingman 7:36 . nm.

M,

Arived in Kingmen 2 p. r. Wee not able to meset anyone ¢ tPans-

ect bueinems,

£7) Met and hed #t2lk with Kesn St. Charles Sheriff
Teown and AtUry Morrtison learned hearing of injunetior wae to
gome un in Oet. Ingquired as to price of rifles found same to
be worth £1g.50%, '

sJuly 4th- (Moor was in Leadville, Coclo.,6 &t ilis
time ) Nraat Arvy Mavor Rohn mambher of M, 0, A. and . i. resd
declaration of indepsndence A aamontished all men to be good
ciftigpene and obevy the law,

July 7th Reod letter from Haywnod, and wrote letters
to liover, Conlin ant others. KNad & verv heeted discuesion with
a €. A, stiff. (M. 0. A. and C. A. stend for Mine Owners Amso-
ciation and Citisens Alliance respectively ).®

s




following:

tJuly 12 Left Leadville ® &. 1, Arived in Dinver 6 p. m.

18) Called at Hesdquarters met Kirwan and talked over
conditions.

14. Moyer wirod today from ehiongnfthut Haywood would
be in Denver tomorrow ave deeided to wait in. this pluce Ffor
hm L)

15, Met and talkad with Pettibone and others. Hay=-
wood fot in on 7:30 p, m. train.* {

Pom Hull knew Moyer in 3torey go- Iowa.*

vgept. 17) Left Tonopah 1 p. m. Arived in Gold Field
5 p. m, Met Sherman Parker, Se¢. Redinbsugh sne s mubder of
other membars., Parker tells me Haywood wires f-r me 4D waitl
here for matl. Am requestod to speak 2t public nmeeting to-
night, _

198 ) went to Diamondfield and met J. Q. MoCarty, Pres
of that Union. He repcrts about 100 membera in gond standing.
Attended regular mesting of #2820 in the evening at which sbout
100 members were present, Wnhnen the question of what tc dc with
soabs vas brought up 8 lively disoussion ensued.®

1806,

*Pah,. 24,~ Left Dalhert 4 2. m. Arived in Deiver
5:%0 p, m, found Willimma, Kirwan and office force on duty,

28, Wrote home to Clark and Ryan. From Pel 24th to
Mar 7 wes in Nenver. Received lettere from variouws unions whish
1 ansvered."

*J X Cariyle~Pinksy suppesad tc be in Arisons, 5-8
dark.* (Moor wee in Presectt, Arizons, when he mede this note).

pny 17, Met Velardo Pres of I ¥ ¥ local mnd had long
talk in regard %o business metters. MHet Arthur Meore and Slim
1% andi learnad partieulsrs in regard tc¢ Goprer Camp, Laft
Pheonix 18 m, Arived in Kelvin 5:350 n. m. at which plase .I
ret Coleman and Weeks former Pres and Ses of Troy #1022, AaAfter
eating supper in company with 8 4 Curtis (8itm) £ot saddle
horses &nd went to Troy et which plece we arived &:% p, mw.®

Among the notatione in the back part of the hook we find the
eDiokTrevanthen Ameriocan Cousin Jack Supt of Portiand

would not allow Bec on gounds 1801-C2. Now in 'old Fields Nev.®

®licney. epent by #78% in defence of Durand and other
menmbers about $408.°

eruy, store Inguire coat of 25-B85 end 30-%0 have
you seont out 10C cavtridres 25-5B ordered Autometis B2 3bx¥,




S.

*Description Age 43-850 Light blue eyes Hoight 5-8
Light ecomplexion Middle finger off left hand Notilfy Gold Field
.Gray hair and rustache®, (While thie notation is an another
page it no doubt refers to the Dick Trevanthen mentioned in
the foregoing notation as having been supsrintenderit of the
Portland who would not allow thes secretary on the grounds in
1901-1802, Thiws nrobably refars to the Portland mine in the
¢ripple Oreek District and to tie assoretary of the union).

*Orimes a restaurant man in Paasidens omme wtock in
Blue Ridge mine notify unions®,

: *Robert Euslis or Fustice ¥alter MclLendsn Scabs on
Rlue Ridge®,

*200 £5X%5 W. Cartg.® (This probably stands for Win-
chaster oartridges).

This book almo holds mome oards, nawsprper clippinpgs, eto., bear-
ing on unton and Socialimtic matters which are of no partioular interest,

Referring to the notation of April 17, 19068, in whioch Moor men-
tione 8. J. (8lim) Curtis, 1t 18 1ikely that this is 81im Campbsll, form-
erly of Oriprle Creek and mentioned in the confesmions of Adame and Or-
chard,

With copy of thie report I am sending this memorandium book to
Attorney Yillium for hir psrusal and informetion. As it ie quite posei-
ble that the defenes in this came will place Marion Mooy on the witness
stand I believe it well to keen tris book tn combat any testimony given
by him. Thie diary may also prove of value to the prosecution in this
case showing, ae it does, the animosity, malignity and virulence of a men~
ber of the Executive Board of the Wesdtern Faderation of Miners in matters
pertaining to his position am such,

In view of the fact that lr, Rarliow could have Teceived a re-
ward of $20 by returnins this book to i{ts owvner instead of sendiny 1t
t¢c us I would recommend that 1f it is declded te keen this dbook Mr. Rar-
low be sent this amount.

Rempeactfilly mibmitted,

PINKERTOX NAT. DETECTIVE AOGENCY

w WM. A PINRKERTON,

Reiorted:
Denver: 5/8/06
=DEw




Hon. Frank R. Gooding,
gov. State of Idaho,
Boise, Idaho.
Your Exocellenoy:~ :
: Manager James MoFPerlasd reports:
Denver, Tuesday, May 8, 1906,

- Today I had a long oonversation with Mr. Filius on the matter
of obtaining the evidence we require ae to the telegraphing o monsy
through the Western Union Telegrarh Co. by Haywood to Adame a Ogden and
ulso the telegraphing of money to Harry Creen by Pettibone under the
name of Pat Bons %0 Orohard in San Prancisoo. I also referred Adams'
request on the Manager of the Western Union Telegraph Co. at Hew York
to Mr, Fllius and forwarded the same to our New York office. Notwith-
standing the promises we have received from the Western Union Telegrsph -

- Co, it may poseibly be that the reocord that we require will not be given
to us even on Adams® request excent that a subpoens duces teoum be
ispued hy Judge Smith for thise record. Mr. ¥Fillius holds to this
opinion and I am inclined to egree with him.

The Weztern Union Telagraph Co. has 8 rule here in Denver at
least, thet requires the signasture of the party eend ing money to be
written on a form, and if the Company carries out its agreement, that
ie in New York, and delivers up the documents requested by Adsme we will
find Haywood's signeture on the form referred to. At present I don't
know whether the Postal Telegraph €Cc. reguires the signature of the
send er of money or not, but thet I will have inwestigated.

In the matter of Pearle Moore, the rogletry clerk ¢f the
Denver post office, ae has already been reported, & subpoena duces teoum
will have to be issued for her. In the matter of the unsigned telegram
sent from Spokane to Orohard at Caldwell after his arrest, the original
telegram ue far as we oan learn is still at the Western Unior. Telegraph
Company s office at Spokane, therefore a subpoene Guces teounm should be
issued to the Mznager of the Western Union Telegreph Co. at Spokane. I
Buppose the same thing would have to be done with the Telegruph Company's
agent at Caldwell. Thie is the opinion of Mr. Filius.

All that the Agency oan expeot telegraph companien' offl clals
to give us ie the informstion thai we now have, and the officials inded
have been very kind in giving information ag to how to obtein ooplies of
the telegrams in gueetion, a8 have alsoc besn the post office offioials.
I nave written today to our San Fragncisoo office te find out if the
receipt that Orchard gave the posfiofficilels on receiving the regictered
letter addressed t¢ John Dempsey ig still in existence. We know that
it exigted prior to the esarthquake. A subpoena duces teoum would have

W
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to be issued to the proper official at the post office at San Franoisoo
in order to obtain this reoceipt.

Hullivan is still siok in bed and therefore is unable to
come to my office providing he will oonsent to come at all, tmt I am
of the opinion that after Mr. ¥Frusauff, the Manager of the Denver Gae &
Eleotrio Co., telks with Hulllvan he will agree to come to my offioge.

Mr. Hawley hae written me ir conneotion with Orcherd's naking
8 full breast of the Canadian end of his oconfession. I know that
Orcherd wants to do this ag he doss not want to tell an untruth, hut
that 1z sz matter for the counsel for the prosecution to decide upon.

X have no advice to give on that subjeot except to say that if Orohard
testirfied to his Canzdise record it may injure our case to & osrtain
,extent but the provebilities are that the dofense would bring this out
and if so 1t would be still worse, If Mrs. Orchard NWo. 2 oould prove
‘thet Orchard was visited Ly Pettibone or that Pettivone hed sver brought
up dove or hell-fire to the Orohard house or that Miller had offered her
- Tirfty @ollars for mekihg an affidavit as referred to by the woman that
¥loyd Thompson hag roping Mrs. Orohard, she would be an importamt wit-
ness to us, but as to whether she woulé side in with Orochard after
learning of hie dupliclity after having anotlier wife is ssmething that
we ounnot now determine.

This afterncon by appointment I met Wr. D. H. Moffat and
Mr. Wm.G. Evans at the latter's office, and was in consultation with
them for about two houre anmi s half. They both feel highly plsased at
the conditicn of this case at it now stands and informed me thet when
eny financial help is needed ¥r. Filius by making applioamtion to br., Evans
or Mr. Moffat van seocure the same.

I think we will not be sable to get any information fron
Jaoob Wolfe who is now keeping store for Mre. Pettibone or rather is
selling out the balancea of the stock that was not seized by the Sheriff,
However, we are doing everything in our power to corroborate the state-
ments of Orchard and Adams.

By referring to & copy of the Idaho Unionist you will note
that thie paper has beenh gubsidized by the VWestern Federation of bMiners
end in nmy opinion the lenguage used in the paper is just as bad as in
the Appesal to Reason or the Toledo Socialist or any other anarchist
publioation that we have in the country. I don't know who publishen
this paper and it may possibly be that somebody would have some influ-
ence over the party responsible for the nublication of these articles
which it simply v matter of cash to him. I just mereéely refer to this o
matter so that it ocan be looked into by the Governor, Mr. lawley and
¥r. Borah.

In oconnection with the Viestern Union Telegr:ph Co. 1 forgot
to state that J. G. Lay now in the Company ‘s employ at Harttord, Conn.,
wes mensger of the Western Union Telegraph Co. in Denver in June, 19038,
at the time that Haywood telegriuphed the seventy=-five dollare to Adams,

at Ogden,

7
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Regpectfully submitted,
Pinkerton®s National Detective Agenoy,

Reported B WM. A. PINRKERTON.

Denver, 6/10/06, S.
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NEw YO mu""’-
Lo aRY.

Denver, Colo., May 8, 1904,

Hon, Jas,. . Howley,
Attorney-at-Law,
Boisa, Idaho.
Daar S5lrie
Replying to yours of trhe 3rd inst. enclosing Adams' appli-

cation t'n tne munagement of the Western Uniorn Telagr.nl. Ja, 7ould
gay that I took this matter up with . Fiilius today and have {or—

arded tne same to Mew York. This may be the means of gettias us
the information winted relative ho tre metey tolegranred to Adama
by Huywooed in June, 1904, However, netwitlhgtec.:. the promises
or the ~ffictals of the Western Unilon Telegrapsa Co. of Mew York , I
1l wtil? of the opinior thaot the court willi hsye to issiae o Auees
tecum to the proper officials tn pratin~ tnese documents in ceupt,
providing you ¢ introduge this tronsaction as evidence., '
am b0 in receipt of your letter of the £ty inet. and
note what you suy reiantive .o tha Salasramn whioh Orehnrd received
while in Juoyon Dounty Jail after wis arrest, =wnd [ doa't uane [n thet
caBse wners= tne Asency cian ;o Ticsiaq:rs L owhet owe hove done, first
wa Vuar L telegsram was sent, next so far as we 2o leern the
oriujup] anny o!f thot teleoro, To oY L one oftice of the Vestern

T
A
.t i

Union fTalogr th,oanh Sookunte, md Lopresute a preds sany of ounig
Lele, ran is ot Lhe telegreun ofPioc o Joraoatl. Moy in bthut onse

a duces Legun famaed Do Line aourt woulda coibel ohe YWestors Ullon
Talespaph officials Un produee the oriyg.nnl 4ele oo, and thet 1s
gl 1nmy obinier coeoto Lol L I mmerely moking thig as a
suscest i o L onere you wili give it due consider:tini,  In She
metter of the receipt simned ny Orcherd sn cetting the remistered
letter in auestion, I will nave this taken up by our Sun Franaslsoo

office.

n

The corrohoration ot Orabard’'s asd Aira3' statements in
matters of telenr.ms, etn., will have to be obutuinred by due procecs
of luaw. We canntoplt expect either most oftlces or telepgranh officinice
Lo Yurn over Lo ug resords thut they absplutely deny te ctiers. It
is true trot Lber hnve piven ve inforation as to hov we couvld aet
te et noe information we are atfter, hut | thinx thut is

in order
pirowe oo ewpooet them Lo (0.

about as far as thay ocsn o0 or




~a

So far as Orchard meking a full bresst of hin life in
Canada, thaet is as you are aware 2 matioer thab must be lef‘ with
yoursel” and other lawvers in this case. Howsver, i1 Miller niade
ire. Orchard No. 2 the proposition that we are informed he niade,
I think it would be very nece;.cory to have her to tesgtify to that
foat ot Jeastl.

Referring back te Heywood's telegrai..in- Adams $76.00 to
Ogden would sazy thet the Vonager of the Western Union Telegravrn (c.
o bonver at that tine was J. . Lay now irn the ocrpoany's employ at
Hertford, Corr. As te whelivr e have to have this tr. Lay presert

o“ neh o lu . matter for you te deciae. Like ycou I tloivd e, Adams
is mighty hard tn manage, end the cooner you get her sffidavit the
hetier,

T w:nt wo refer you to o nopy ol the Idebo Tirionist for
May Bth., This shows Lbat Lo o, 0 3 weepn subsidized hy the

Western Federation anmi it is almost as beé rnow L& tre ‘nmesl to
Rezson or the '"opledo Socinliat,

fours truly,




pll 22~

Ten. FPrank R. Geeding,
v o Redeey Idako .
Your Exocellency:-
Nanager Jawmes MaoPmrland reports:
Denver, Wednesday, May 9, 1906,

AL 7:48 A.M, Brig.~den. Hale oslled at my house. He informed
me that at the instance of President Roossvelt he had been oalled to
Washington and had just returned & few dgys ggo. At one time Iin dis-
omesing the wey that President Roosevelt ook hold of matters with
Gsneral Hale, I renarked thet I had never seen a man who had =0 nuch
buzinese on hand who looked after small dotalils as President Roovsevelt
did. The General stated that while he was called to Washington on
matterse relating to oconditions at Fort Logan whioh ie loogted ai. Denver,
the nanner of Pregident Roosevelt reminded him of whet I had esild
relative to his keeping in touch with amsll detalls.

When he firet met the President after the hénd-sheke, the
President asked him if he sver had been nonneoted with any of the labor
troubles here in Colorado, and if so he would like to hear from the
General on the subject; as few persons in the state of Colorado are
better posted on the outrages committed by the Western Federastlon of
Miners, the Generul gave him full detalils in as oonciee a way && nosnri~
ble. The President then remarked, "The developments that have heen nade
in Idsho on the matter of the ascaseination of Ex~Cov. Steunenherg show
a terrible state of affairs in the Western States more esfpeciplly in
Colorada snd Idaho.® He then asked if he (Brig=~Gen. Hele) knew me
personalily, andt the General replied he did ze we had lived neisgrbhore and
were close frisnds for many years; furthermore that I was a very quiet
and unassuming man, not only well liked by my neighbors and friende but
that sll good citizens who knew him and some that were more or less
inolined to Socialism respected me and would believe amnythins thet I
said. To this the President replied, "I am very sxlad to hear ycu speak
in that way se suoh persong ag I have talked to who know MoFParlend give
him the same oharacter.® Now knowing the General as I 6o , it looks to
me that an apeal vo the President by the VWestern Federati-n of linerse
would get a cold reception,

I am sorry to say that the man Hulliven by whom I hope to
prove the intimacy that existed between Orchard, Adams, Mover, Ha¥wood,
Pettibone ané other members of the Inner Cirole is still oonfined to
hie room and unesble tc oome to my office.

You will have noted the spescial report I forwarded you ves~
terday, oopy of Marion Moor's note book, and I have delivered the note
book and copy of the report Lo Mr. Filiue who after examining the same
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will determine as to whether we should retzin this note book srd send
Mr. Barlow the twenty dollare thet Moor had offered for the return of
thism book. It is my opinion that Mr. ¥Filius will agree with me thet
we should keep this book, as it 1is possiblie that Moor might appear

a3 8 witnes® znd he will have to explain why certzin men are marked and
why he was getting the prices of rifles at Xingmasm, Arizons.

Respeotfully submitted,

Pinkerton'e Nztional Detective Agency,

sy WM. A PINKERTON

Reported
Denver, 8/10/06, Ha



Denvar, May 10, 19086,
Jemes H. Hawley, ¥sq.,
Attorney-at-Law,
Boise, Idaho.
Dear Sir:i-

This acknowledges yours of the 7th andjwould say thet 1 am very
much pleased to learn what you have to say relative to Wo. 2., and as he
18 now engsaged by Withsell I take the same view ofthis matter that you
do. '

I neglecied to comment in my previous 1etter to you on the
matter referred to in your letter of a few days ago about maeiking a trip
to Denver. I think that as soon as you heve got the case in proper shape
a% Boime it might be a good idea for Yyou to sgain visit Denver before I
leave for Bolse.

Yours truly,

- [P & AT A e

. R P 7 . e /

=D 2
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Hon, Framk R. Gooding,
oov, 3tate of Idaho,
BO!.-.’ Idaho,
Your Excellenoy:=-
Mangger James MoPrrland reports:
: Denver, Thursday, Mey 10, 1906.

Yesterduay I received a lstiter forwarded to me by Mr. Hovkine
from Boise unsnigned and undated whioh had been muil eo¢ at Rockville,
Conn., May 3rd. Xt was adéressed as follows:"

"Mr. McoPartland
Boisne
Janha Hotel Idanho"®
The letier reads as Followe:

‘"VsPartland
Just a few words to you and your tribe we are after you with
hande and feet be on the lookout you are the men that killed
the exGov. and not the three innococent men whior you put the
blame oM to do you understand that. remember if those men
aint freeded mighty quiex we will drop on you and the Gov.
yous people hes gone far enough its got to be etoped or we
will have &8 war with you and gll the wioked olase which is the
cepitulist. it is & shame to stesl those mer from there wives
and ghildren the wuy You and your pinkerton crowd 4id4 if Hay-
wood Moyer & Pzttibone agre hanged we will tear you ané all
to mmell bitts how do you like that®
There is no deudbt in my mind but the above letter wae written
in Boise and forwarded to some person in Rockville, Conn., to be mailed
to me gt Boise. You will note thet my name ie epelled "McPartlend® the
same as the Apreal to Reecon and other anarchist =rd socicslist papers sgee
fit to epell my name. I heve some idea thie letter is something like
vhat Bob Marah would write, znd I will heve trocinge made of the same
end forwerded vith my report of tomorrow, and if anybofy ir Beisdhes s
sample of Harch's hendwritineg I would like to have the same conpared. I
think it would be an easy matter for Mr. Hawley or somebody else to get
a sample of Maroh's handwriting. I will keep this letter with other
meittere that I have received ss it might possidbly ocome in hendy at the
trial. :
¥ alse received the following letter from Franeis E. 0i1lin of
Treadwell AlAska:
" am writing you in regard to Harry Oarchard's oonfession.
In hie canfession tc his crimes did he throw any light on the




Dropping of the cage loed of miners down the fourteen hundred
foot shaft of the Independenoce mine at Vistor, Colo.,

January 26th, 1904. I am ths unfortunaste emgineer vho was on
duty at the time of the disanter.

In reference to wvho 1 am, I refer you to
Mr, Tom Cornish Denver, Colo.
{Law firm) Bryant & Lee, 621-628 Ernest & Cranmer Bldg.,

Denver, Colo.
T. E. MoClelland, Vietor, Colo.
Frank Reardon (Postmaster) Vietor, Colo.
M. J. McCarty, State Mine Inspector for Distriet Wo. 1.

Vigtor, <Tolo.

1 am very anxious to have this clesred up, as I am oon-
vinced, and slwaye have been, that the engine was tampered -ith
by outeide varties.

Hoping for sn eerly reply, 1 am,

Yourse truly,®

I replied to Mr. Gillin as follows:

*Dear Sir:~
Feplying to yours of the 2nd inst. would say that

notwithatendin the faot that newsepaperse have written up matters
cloiming to be the conression of Orohard, nevertheisss I am
conpelled for the present to reserve gll matters confessed to
me by Orohard. I oan thoroughly understand how importent it e
to you to get at the facte relative to the matter in guestion,
howdver at this time for legal resgsons I cannot give you the
information you reguest, but may be in a position to do =0

later on.
' Yours truly,*

I would like to have ¥r. Hawley and Mr. Borah tuke this matter
up with Orochard and Ademe and find out whether thie wgs an socident or
not, though we have thought all along that this was an soeldent, that
ie if they know snything about it.

1 wiish to refer Mr. Hawley and Mr. Borah to the Tollowing
reports from our Denver office: No. 28's reports for May ¥rd and Oth;
No. 24's reporte for Mey 8rd, 4th amé Bth; No. 28's reports for May 4th
and Bth. I wish Mr. Hawley and Mr. Borah to take up certain matters
referred to therein with Orchard ani Adamse, end Mr. Hawley should inform
Mr. ¥illus ané myself whether or not. we want Rogers, Gray, Haseltine,
Rohineon or any of the other partiep named in these reports usg witnesses.
It looks to me as though Adems mede & mistake in hie statement as to the
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beating up of Stark, as we oan find no traos of a person named 8tark
sver having been besten up. I would suggest that this metier be . takem
up with Adame by Mr. Hawley and Mr. Borah as we don't want him to testify
to the faot that Stark was beaten up when we ocan find no resourd to oon-
firm the same, and it is a1l important to find cut whether Adams or
Orchard know anything in conneotion with the tempering of the mmchinery
on the Independence mine on January 28th, 1904. I hope thesd¢ netters
will be attended to.

I also reoceived the following letter from Harry Orvhard:

"Dear Sir:-
) Reosived yours of the fifth. Please find snclosed
letters aB requested. I have done this under sous straln,
not fesling it just the thing for mwe to do, but want to do
sverything for the best. Now this poor dear womn Ray 1ot
sven have oclothes fit for to go away from home, and she has
got three boye to lock after and I do not want to add any more
upon her affliotion. 3he came to Denver once before, Pettihone
said he would look after her but they let her lock after her-
g8lf the hest she oould. T found this out aftervards. I
know this will not ovour with you hut she mirht not want to
come on that aocount. Hoping this will be satisfaontory and
finc you well as we are all well here, I remsin,
Yours,*
Following 1s & nopy of the letter written by Orchard to hin wife to be
handed to her:
&
'~ "fhe bearer of thip letter is sent
hy Ur. MoParlond of Denver. 1If
this letter meets with Your aporovul
plesse unswer any uuestionsn he agskr freely
if you know.
Boise, liaho May 7, 1906,
Dear lda
Independenne Colo
Dear 1 will write you & fewv lines. I would of
written you long aso but have treated you o shamefully I was
clsoasnamed to write 1t will not be nesseary for me to inform
you of ny where abouts the news paper menl & Attorheyvs that have
beeayn L0 Bee you have told you oll sbout 1y trounles I know
that 1 am deserving of :ny help fror you as I did 1ot ligten to
your asdviee if I hed off I would not be in this trovble hut I am
& chongod man Ltoday thunk God I noy off changed to late for nmuch
ol this  orld but I have & hoDPe of the next that 1 never knew -
before plerss fTorpive me ‘or the great ronw I have done you ae
you expect Lo be forgiveh of Cod. I woulo like to tell you &
gregt eny things that 1 cunnot write but if you want to help
me in this ny hour of truil you oanh do B0




Mr. MoParland has sent the gentleman that will preseut thie
letter also the piece of card to mach the one you got 1if you
mant to help me Ida answer any questions freely that you osen
and foliow his instruections. he will make arrangments for you
to €0 to Denver Lo se Mr. bcPerland they are not the same kind
ot friends I sent you to before they will look after you all
right show them where that stuff is buried pleas go to Denver
and have & tulk with Mr. McPariand he will explain some things to
you that may of some benefit to you 1f you conclude to do as X
ask do not let your dearest friend know anything gbout it or
that you intend to go away tell him about Pettibone being at
the house that time I introduced him as kMorgan & Davis when he
come there with love to you & the boys hoping to hemy from you

gsooh «

* your Harry Orchard

If you do not want to do as I request pleace destroy this letter,®

I replied to Orchard as follows:

*Dear Sir:-

I am in receilpt of yours ¢of the 7Tth enclosing your --
letter te be presented to Mrs. Orchard. It may be & few days
hefore I will be in a positior to send the right person Lo
Cripple Creek to Bee biirs, Orchard, but I think it very important
to do this at as early a period &8s possible. It may possibly
be that she willl not consent 1o come down to Denver, but if she
does she will be properly tuken care of, and if her statements
are such that we consider we would require her in Idaho &t the
time of the triapl we will see that she is properly equipped for
the trip. You cam depend on that.

Jugt aB you BBY, poesibly the poor women haen't & decent
dresg to her back and therefore would not be in a position to
g0 anywhere, but thie matter 1s easily remedled and you wvan
depend upon me to see to it thet 1f her statement is of vzlue to
the Stete we will see that she 1s properly equipped to make the
Journey and to gzppear 1n g2 decent manner before the public, It
may be, however, that she doesn't know anything of partioulsr
importanos. However, that remains to be seen,

If Pettibone hus ever been to your house :and 8re ngs
met him snd recognizes him, it will be important. It will also
be very important to get the msterial that is buried in the neipgh-
borhood ol your house which yYou refer to, I am satisfied that
this womun is bothered by Willer and others, but we will not give
her any bother whetever and will treat her right,

I will let you know the result of our man's vinit to
Mrs. Orohard, but as 1 stated ghove it may be & few days before 1
will be a&bhle Lo sBend him forward. Your letter to Mres. Orchard is
21l that I wish,"®
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Denver, Colo., May 11, 1920%&,
Jume 3. Hswley, Esq.,
Attorney-at-law,
Hatey, Td b,
Vear iri=~
Lowish wo drawy your antan..icol ¢ oL ocoorert Cororoao 10Lh
wheorein I reqguest 20 00 o0 wnke Gy the fcllowirgy rororts thut have
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Hon. Frank R, Gooding,
Gov. State of Idaho,
m’.'.' I‘aho .
Your Excellency:~
Manager Jamee McParlamd reporta:
Denver, Friday, «ey 11, 1906,

Thiec morning I had a2 confersnce with My, Filiue at iy office
and took up with him the letter that Orohard wrote to hie wifas to be
handed to her by a representative from the office, also other metters
vertaining to the ocase. Mr. Filius thought that the letter in question
would induce Mre. Orchard to tell anything thet she knowe and also re-
veal the hiding place of the material for makxing “"hell fire* or “Petti-
bone dope" that Orochard wentions in hie oonfession,

He ntated that Floyd Thompson had told him that Mrs, Orochard
Btill had 2 very warm feeling for her husband, that he had sereral ocon-
ferences with her, had obtained a portion of & bottle of benzine amd a
portion of a bottle of aloohol, also that Pettihbone wae first introduced
to her under the name of Morgan, end that she was getting somswhat
friendly with Thompson &8 he had given her s little money. Hs went on
to say that Thompach in hie position ae secretary of thée Mine Owhers'
Asen. wae pretty well thowht of hy Mr. Campbell and others oii whom we
hed to depend to get finurciasl ausistance, and while the approaching
of Mrs. Orohard on the plans laid down by me would be all ripnt and
would probably get what we wanted, neverthelese vhen this mattfer
developed at the triml providing that her statement was ol ap value it
might be misconstrued by Mr. Thompson,and Mr. Sampbell ard cther mine
oewnere who now support ue might not be satisfied. He wamted =2 Xnow how
I oould arrange this matter Bo us to glve satisfuction to everybody,

I pow at once that Mr. rilius was right. Furthermore
in g report that Mr. Thompson had given to Mr. Filiue I found that
Thompseor has in hie employ & man whom I wae sure wugs named Emmett Coch=-
rane, and if I am right Coonrane ig in the employ of the Weetsrn Federa-~
tion amd hae been for some time and the twurther fect that Coohrane is
gleo in partnership with =« member of' the Westarnu Federation nimed Baker
who had formerly worked for the Agency. Cochrane also worked for & time
for the Agency until we discovered his dupliolty amd bouh of these two
ocombined have given awoy the only two operatives thoy were somueinted
w«ith who were working at Goldfield. I aoncluided to make this matter
plein to hr, Thompeon &0 thet he would be put on his ruerd sgainst both
. these men as Coohrane had sugpested the employment of Baker., I oould
ecgily see the object of thie., The Western Federation wanted tc be gble
to prove that the Cripple Creek kine Owners' Asesn. were apsisting the




Prosecution amd that they would g0 to any extent to conviet Mom
Haywood and Pettibone.

; Coohrane had reported to Thompaon that Frank Hange, th
Cripplo Creek lawyer, had approached him to meke a falme affidavi
intended to impesch the testimony of Orchard and Adams and wanted aix
to take six affidavits out on the Pacific coast and if ho could mot
get men to swear t0o them he under assumed names was to swear to thehn at
different. points. Coohrane on being introduced to Mr. Filiup undsr the
ngme; of Walsh, Mr. Filius told him they did not want any parson to make
_false affidavits which as a matter of faot was very wisw on ir. Filius'
part.

This beiny the state of affairs, Mr. Filius at his suggestion
telephoned Thompson to come t6 Denver us he wanted to see nim, and
Thowpson will be here in the morning, when I think I wili he gble to
sattle matters patigfactorily with Thowpson.

Respeotfully submitted,

Pinkerton's National Detective Agenay,

gy WM. A PINKERTON.

Reported
Denver, b5/13/06. S,
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Prosecution amd that they would go to any extent to oconviei Moyer,
Haywood amnd Pettibons.

‘ Cochrans had reported %o Thompson that Frank Hanges, the’
Cripplo Creek lawyer, had aprroached him to make & false ai’fidavit
intondpd to impeach the testimony of Orchard and Adams and wanted him
to take six arfidavits out on the Pacific ocoast and 4f he nould not
gat men to swear Lo them he under assumed names wes to aweur to them at
dirferent points. Coohrane on being introduced to Mr. Filius under the
ngme 0f Walsh, Mr., Fillus told him they d4ié not want any parscon to make
false arfidavite which as a mattar of faot wasm very wise on lr. Filius'
part.

This beins the state of mffalrs, Mr. Filius atl his suggestion
telephoned Thompson to come %o Denver as he wanted to see nim, znd
Thoupson will be here in the morning, wnen I think I will e able to
settle matters matisfaoctorily with Thowpson.

Regpeotfully submitted,

Pinkerton's Netional Detective Agenay,

py WM. A PINKERTON.

Reportad
Denver, b/13/06.
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will also note that I think I huve gotten Floyd Trompson o lock ot
matters oo I do and in that way he can he of henefit "o un; or the
othier rard ~s Lr. Filius stated to e be enuld nicconetrue score of
C1r crticle and inpress some of the Hine Jwners Aszn, whe wul him
in his present position with the 1dew thet we were working w,.cil %
Pim. He rcerteinly was very indigrert o “be rennpcr in whichk
Orochard wee bersted in the zrticle in the Idil e Hazazine purportinz

to hs on anterview with Capt. Swain. I put Mim right or ir. Swain

and his acts and showed him that uj; to the tine Tut we disacvered for
a4 faat that Swain ane tre ™30 spency here ip Lenver vere vorkiy: for
Lhe Veeterr Foderatien that I had in & maniaer tnker Duain's nert in

the matter of the ea e of Uinpkire. He was olvre indicrant en rewding
over that uverticn of the artiele o 2err’rp Swalin's intervier publ laohed
in the Sphokesnen-Feview ol Spokene April 29th =ere Moy refers to
Orchard. "These stutenents grve Tut n Upegin's routh by The Vestern
Federeiion Lra Yo pogortoin extent hurte the viecerutior s fone

people vill believe wnas :: jurlirlea in 7..rines and neweravers

cun oo I ohave yofooree Lo

four: Lruly,

7%'///////:()( /4-’ .,..‘_g/
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Hon. JFrank ‘R- Goum.
Oov. 8tats of Idaho,
Boise, Xdaho.
Your Excellsnoy:~-
Manager James MoPariand reports:
Denver, Saturday, May 12, 1906,

: At 9:30 A.M, Floyd Thompson called at my offige., I first
took up the matter of Emmett Cochrane and subsequently Baker. Thompson
vary frankly adnitted that he had Coachrane smployed for scme time and
that Cochrans had suggested the employment of Heker. I told him gll
about Baker and Coahrsne, and that one of the main thinge that I wanted
to see him about. was to warn him agaeinst these two men 80 nc mistake
would be made by him or the Mine Owners®' Association. He Beemed to be
very thankful tc¢ me.

I then went on to tell him that on adcount of the faot that
he had bean reoently talking with Mrs. Orchard I did not allow our
operative to approach Mre, Oroherd as I had first direoted him to do
but wanted him (Thompson) to work the metter up in his own wey. I stated
however that in advance 1 had written Harry Orcherd to write g letter to
hig wife instruoting her to give us all information she haé Ln her
posseseion and also deliver up all material for msking “Pettibone dope®
and if her evidence was importaert we would take care of her. I maid
Orchurd was not willing to do thie at first but after Mr. Hewlsy amé
Mr. Borah talked with him he changed his mind because two days apo 1
received a letter from him (hending the letter over to Mr. Thompson to
read). Thompeon sBaid he expected & letter of that kind but didn't get
it, although ¥r. Hawley infermed him that he would get it. I told him
if he wanted to he aould present this letter to her; he said thatwould
not do, which of ocourse I knew it would not, &s he told Mrs. Orchard he
expected & letter of thie kind addressed to himselt. I scid, ®pr. Filius
says that you are of the opinion thet this womsn is still very fond of
Orchard and yow have miade a fair impression upon her. HNow I am going
to give this lettsr to our Superintendent to have him call con Mrs.
Orohgrd end I would suggest that you go with Mr, Cary, our Jupt., over
to her house.® This seemed to pleesee him very wvamch ard then he went on
to say that ¥rs. Orchard was very heostile to the Pinkerton Agonay and
intinated that he enoouraged her somewhzt in her hostiliéty in order to
get her to comply with his wishee which I told him was natural as I
oongidered it was no difference how he got the information &s lonyg &as
he got it right. He said Mrs. Orolsrd {s & wonderful taller sud you must
let her have her say before you cah get her down to faots. He 1ls afraid
she won't make & very good witness, however the faot of Pettitcne Foing
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there under an assumed name would be very important. She olaimed to
Thompaon that if Orchard is convicted she has enough evidunoe in a trunk
to hang all the members of the Western Federation. Thompscn like mymelf
thinks she: tmlkq wild on that point,’ nevertheless ahe may havas some
letters. ﬂhl wmld point to the north side of the house uhon ‘she la'ld
_m had snough svidemcs right there thgt wonld oonvict meny mambers of
the Westsrn Federation, and there is no doubt she told Thompson at
the time shs delivered to him the bvottlee of a.loohol and banxine a good
MARY faats although rather untuport-nnt..

- 1 ealled in Mr. Oary, our Smperintendent, and told him what
I wanted done, thersfore he snd Thompson will go te Cripple Creek
tonight or tomorrew morning and will oall upon Mrs. Orchar¢. Thompson
will get & large grip-sack for the purpose of carryirg away the materisl
for making the Pettibone dope that is oached somewhere arcund the Orchard
house. If Thompson 18 right that ashe still loves Orochard &né 1f she has
any letter or any other matter that oan be used as evidenoe, no doubt
Mr, Cary will be able to gat it from her a&s she will see from the letter
that Mr. Cary delivers to her that Orchard recognizes me gz hie friend,

Thompson informed me that Swain told him that I blamed him
(Thompson) and Sheriff Bell for the escape of Simpkins and had called
them all names imaginable, and that I not only told Swain of this but
that I had told 1t to the lUovernor who had alseo told Swain the same thing.
I desorihed to Thompmon the double dealings of Swain with Gov. Gooding
in not oausing Simpkins' grrest as the Governor instructed him to do,
and glso showed him why I would not ask the Jovernor where !Iwain wae
looated. I also told Thompson that Swain claimed to the fovernor thet
he oould not depend on the officisle at Spokane but haé wired Sheriff
Sutherland to come tc Spokane and srrest Simpkine, and when he made this
statsment to the Governor I believed it although X thought it very
strange that he could not depend on the police or Sheriff'e ¢ffice in
Spokane, and on the first day of April while the Governor, Mr. Hawley
and myself were in oconference with Sheriff Sutherland in Boise the Sherift
informed us thaet he never reoeived any telegram from Swein to make thie
arrest. Thompson seid, "That is true, he didn't get amy telegram from
Swain but Sutherland did get a telegram from your Supt. at Spokane on
the day that Swain left for Wardner becamse I saw the Zelegram.®” Mhe
Governor will remember that the next morning after Swain haf been in~-
structed to heve Simpkine arrested I wired our Supt. at Spokane to see
whether Simpkine was visiting his wife at thet point, and subsequently
got & reply to the effeot that he had left on the 7:4b6 A.M. train for
Wardner. Then I wired baok to our Spokane office to have Sheriff Suther-
land effeot his arrest, and that is the telegrar that Sheriff Bell and
Floyd Thompson saw, end up until today Thompson did not kpow that Swein
olaimed to heve wired Sheriff Sutherland.

I then turred over o Page 2] of the Igah¢ Magezine asnd drew
hie attention to the abuee that Swain through thie man Simpsor haed heaped
upoua Orchard's head, our chief witness, and remarked thet whille possihly
Orochard wes the mongtor thet Mr. Swain had represented him to be, it was
2 blow at the prosecution to heve suoh ar article published amé from sush
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& source. Thompson thought that was a terrible thing to do. I then
drew hig attention to the third paragraph of the interview with Swaln
in the Spokesman-Review, Janday, April 29th. When Thompson had examined
the two articles in question he admitted that neither the Hearst papers,
Miners' Megezine, Toledo Sooislist or Appeal to Reason ocould have
Published any article thet would 4o the proseoution &8 much harm as the
Publications in question, and he ocame to the same conolusion that I
have , that the Thiel Agency was working on behalf of the Western
Federation., This seemed to change Mr. Thompson entirely.

He furth er informed me oonfidentially that he had to break
away from Sheriff Bell, and in future would mind his own business. He
seid he d41id not see any show for Sheriff Bell to be re-nominanted or
elgoted if he was nominated. He seemed to be highly pizased with the
interview. He thinks that Floyd Miller, the man that furmished ths
powder for the Independence mine is a very weak man and informed me
that at presant Miller is renting z farm near Saline, XKansas. He hae
relativer in Saline, Kansas, named Williams. If Orchard and Adamg are
allowed to testify on the matter of the blowing up of the Ind ependsnae
depot 1t would be very important to have ¥loyd Miller who furnished the
powder present to corroborate their testimony, and if Mr. Hawley and
Mr. Borah thnink we should heve Floyd WMiller I would suarast that &2
first-clase operative be detailed to go to Salina, Kansas, where Miller
lives and take the matter up with him. I think we might be ahle to
gcare him into maeking o statement,

Joe Krieg, Mrs. Orchard's brother, is sald to be in Delles,
Texas, running a smali grocery store, and Bill Gaffney, who kept watoh
on the outelde at the time Aikman and Orcherd plmosd the bomh mnd pun in
the Vindioator whioh subgequently killmsd Beck amnd MeCormick, is now
living somewhere near Midland, Maryland, working in a coal mine; his
mother and sisters are living there. Relative tc the Vindiocator affair
Thompson claims to have the gun that was used tc explode the bomb on
that occeeion. It was originslly purchased in the Tompkins hardware
ptore at Telluride. I would like Mr. Hawley or Mr. Borzh to interview
Orchard relative to this gun and get all the faote that Orohard knows
about the gun that was used on that occasion, and if he knowe anything
about the gun having been rebored to give us the name of the varty that
rebor ed the gun. So far as the clerk in Tompkins® hardware store oould
remember he thought the man that bought this gun resemhled Steve Adams.
I would like very much that this matter be tuken up with Orochard.

Hefore guestioning Thompson about the pun that was found in
the ruine of the Independence depot I informed him thet there had been no
Zun used there by the parties that exploded the bomb, and that the gun
must have besn carrisd by one of the poor fellowe thet wae kilied. I
didn't want Thompson to tell me sbout the piene of wire that he claime
1.0 have found attaohed to the trigger. Thompson suzid he thourht that way
now, but at first thought on asocount of the gun bein;; used in the explo-
gion &t the Vindicator thet possibly a gun was ured at the Independenoe
depot, therefore I have wiped the matter of this un out of the way.




4

Thompaocn stated a man named W. R, O'Neil had gone to Hoise
with a thousand dollers giving Kirwen & receipt for this thousend
dollars, This information I bellieve was given to Thompron by Cochrane
end there is no relianss tc be placed on it., Thompson alav referrsd to
the meeting at Trinidad whioh Frank Hanzs attended and which is reported
in a special report, and stated Hangs had selected two men to g0 Canyor
Coynty with twenty thousmsand dollars to distribute among prospective
jurors and that the money would be carried up there by W. R. O'lieil. I
told Mr., Thompson that he gould not plaos any rellance on the frinidad
affair, that the defsnse had men that were attending to that part of
the business but that there was not twsnty thousand dollars to be dis—-
tributed a8 they did not have twenty thouasand dollars to be used in that
way. I have written No. 21 and almo No. 18'to look out for any strange
mombers of iLhe Weutern Federztion that may arrive in Caldwell or Boise
sand 43 aoon as thay are reported the -Governor or Mr., Hawley will have
.0 have sonebody that fan keep close tab on thess men at s=ither nlaos,
The two operatives will not be able to do that; they will keep in
eontact with them as nmuokh as possible hut cannot shadow them.

I find thet ‘Thompson through a woman named Day 1= trying to
ap 'roach drs. Geerin who is at present in Chiocago; that is the woman
who kept the Belmont on Stout St. where Orochard used to hoard. He says
that notwithstanding the faot that Mres. Day is friendly with irs. GOeerin
gite could not get anything out ot her. I told Thoupson to continue in
that direotion a5 we knew Mre. Geerin could give some informaetion if
she was aporoaohed right, He seid Uirs. Day was out ai least one night
with Orohard, Pettibone and Mrs, Ceerin. I would suggest that Orchard
bn asked as to whether or not he ever was out with Pettibone, bre. Geerin
and Mrs. Day o8 Mre. Day may be telling @ falsshood. However, we know
that Pettibone wsed to tske Mrs. Geerin out,

Respeotfully submitted,

Pinkerton's Naticnal Deteotive Agenay,

vy WM. A PINKERTON.

Reportad
Denver, 65/14/06. Se |
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lienver, Colo., ey 14, 1906.

Hen., James K. Hawley,
Atternsy -at-low,

etae, Idehc.
Near Sir:-—-

Penlyinr to yours nf 17th inst. I note what You say chout
. few relipllce men beldng hrouyht from Denver durirg tre 1riegl. 1T
think ohie o very good idewr. 1 heve ot rede uwn 1y mind re Lo whom
Loworld spreint for bt rurpose.  Of course trese nen vwowic oot be
uble to pet nmuch inforration hut wesld vdinpdy be on harnd in cnse of
ahiy troninde, inlin T ocept't fear the rantier of these gnarcohiat |
levertheless it has come Lo the polnt wanere o w0 nl every »recaution
pogsible shonld be tiker, 1ot oily vor the personci antety ol cur
rrisoners, witnespes and lawvars, bu' g2tee Tor oy oen uorsoial
salety. Go fur wus the In v Jtrele of the Western Federstion ic
concery: i, 1L hardly tnink that during the tricl they weouls stremdt
.0 make anya tiack upon either nitrenresg, lawrers, stete officisls
or mysell, but the literature that has heoon jpuslished and circulated
by the ahimwra isbe ord Dogielo et tends Lo padhe aroniis, snied v T ove

Rave Lo protect ourselves acalic s oo 2oLl

’

Prinoipels V. AL onn o4, Pindoosten Srctenss ilatoon omy
next visit o lduhe T oorevia T 0 crcpreniest by one of oar non, o
men thet I el depend upoen, and hne should koel ne ir wview, or 1t
werec, ouriby the period of irke trigls. 1 consider this g wire

pre et 11 crrec witlh me.

+.

ien ond 1 oomoeatiefied that the Gowvernnry will
This man will el inw oefare with onyhbedy or robe kneon bos busiveoes.
He will simply waldl around and w2y e 2: e =0 all tiner. Of
course, =0 it he eyt he DhearirU o or obnor oftfioinls

AL oonme G7one,

ceo o e e but willonet hie Inewn oo ripndr

brom inuide cutoruai. . s oo osvore that oot leaut vonrne
st Tae e Tirele tbhink than 1Y L owao oontoar 0o e e nrnnes
euLien veLbd Tol o Lo the srovna, sy s 1 on o pre gware ino. vy

foclish ide:, hecouie the anuuition of the cai e a2t the prec-ni tipe
1o osuah that o an oy oniloen yeou eculd omuoce CfUlL L proseonle thopre

cer it L owee 1 o Lfrih. Howeveyr, I am ormire tha' v oprotenne ot the
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me that the sunowx i:= hesrly oll gone from the place where Adams
hes cleimed that this body is buried, znd Mr, Filius :nd Gen. Welis
would like to be adviged on the sbove Lwo mettiers at aE ear.y &
date ag possitle,.

I have incorporated moet of this let’cr in my report
for todey 50 there is m prorer vercord made of the same.

et W i s g, L ..

Yours truly,

Pirlerton's Hat'i Detective Agency,

7 ; . # N
By (//ﬁrf‘.(- \/JZ/| 4“','{)/., "-',r."/

3. Ver., V., Div,
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% mamed \"illlams. It was agreced that I detail an operative to go te
“Balina, Kansas, to looate Miller if poesible, and smdsequently I would

Non. Frank R. Gooding,
Gov. State of Ildaho,
Boise, I4aho.
Your Exoelleney:- :
Hanager James McParland reports: :
Demveyr, Monday, Mey 14, 1906.

Today I had a confersnce with Mr. Filius. Mr. Figiuc is of
the opinion thaet we Ehould try to locate Floyd Miller on the inforhkation
that we have received from ¥loyd Thompson that Millsr is losated some-
where on & form near Salina, Kansas, amd has relatives living in Salina

£0 to0 Saling personsally and interview Miller. Miller as® you are aware
is the man that prooured the two Tifty pound boxes of powder ueed by
Adams and Orchard in dlowing up the Independence depot.

Hullivan is atill unable to do business, besides kr. Frueapff
of the Denver Gas & Eleotric Co. har bean busily engaged in electionserins
for & new franshise. The slection takes plooe tomorrow anéd after that
it looks as though Mr. Frueauff will be able to get Hullivan to come
to my office.

Later I saw Gen. Wells and had & long conference witk hinm.

As Mr, Hawley's letters on the subject of what should be done with the
Goddsrd bombk do not oontain the informetfion that we want, that is
whether we szhall extrazot the powder from this bomb or not, I wounld

like very muoch that Mr. Hewley see Judge Smith and give us definite
informution on that subject. I don®t believe in oarrying this bomb

ge it new ig to Caldwell; I think it would be dangerous zné I am led to
believe thal Oen. Wells hae come to the Bams conclusion although he did
not gsay 8c0. There ie ne doubt but that he would be willing to undertake
the cerrying of this bomb to Caldwell.

Mr. Filius has ooncluded that the memorandum book of Marion
Moor should be kept and hae advised me to send Mr. Barlovw the twenty
éollers which is the amount of the reward thet Moor offered for the
return of this book. You have already received extrzots from the book
in & repert made by me & feow daye ago.

During the day Ase‘t Supt. Prettymen received & telephone
message from Bupt. Cery now at Cripple Creek for the purpose of inter~
viewing Mre., Oroherd, in which Mr. Cary seid that Mrs. Oroherd ssemeéd
to be wholly unrelisble with the exception that she stioks te the
statement that when she first saw Pettibone at her nouse in Independence
he gave the name of Mergan; that was the time he gave Orchard the three
bdttles, one containing aloochol, another benzine and still ancther tur-
pentine. I have asked that Orchard be interviewed on the subjeet of




mz',- : ) -

Pettibone assuming the name of Morgan on that occossion, and have received
Re reply as te whether Orpohard proves. this tramsaotion er not. Mre.
Orchard demies knewing where the material weas buried that was to be used
in makting Thell fire" or Pettibone dope. My, Cary stated that Wr.
Thompson hat wired Mr. Hawley %o ses Orochard and get the sxaot loecation
where this material was gashed, and lest Mr. Hawley would rpot take
action en Thompson's telsgram Mr. Cery requested thst we telegraph
our Mr. Hopkins to see Mr. Howley on this matter. I therefore wired
Mr. Hopkins as follows: ,

"See Havley. Request him see Orchard., Get

mrnmtion requested Thompson's telegraxn

and wire Thompson direct. Answer,”

I have read over ¥o, 9's report for the 9th and mota t.hat.
Chief of Police Smith of Pooatello is 2 good law abiding oitizen, snd
it i1s possible that we may get a2 good deal of informstion from his son
now at Yortland. I note that Mr. Hopking har taken this matter up by
ssnding a covy of No. 9's report to Mr., Kulper, our Suberintendent =t
Portland. Ne. 21 ssemz to be doing exocellent wark. A copy of the
affidavit whish the defenss iz getting up for the purpose of getting &
ohenge of venus which No. 21 has reported is all right. I hope that
evantually No. 21 will ceme in conteot with Hilier. I would like Mr.
Hawley to advise No., 21 through Mr. Hopkins &g to whether or not No. 21
should try to destroy most of the Soclialisnt and anarohist 1litersture
that oomes inte his possession instead of meiling the same. That is e
matter for Mr, Hewiey and Mr. Borah to deoide upon. I note the speocial
report of No. 106 which is very interesting, but the question is as to
whether the parties whose names are mentioned in thie report oould be
used ae witnesses, more especially Mrs. Roy A. Cook and her husband.
in ombe we should use them there must be pProver means talten to protect
them.

In the matter of the attempt to take Orcherd’e 1ife as
reperted by No, 16 orn May 1llth, there is no doubt but an effert will de
made to kill both Oreherd ané Adams snd poesibly others conneoted with
the prosecution. %The faot that Seintolair, who has been msking threets,
i® & young mer does not go to prove that he will not carry out hie
threste. Take the recorde of the ansarohiste thet have ocommitted murder
frem the time that the Empress of Austris was assassinated in Switzer-
lané up to the present time, and you find thet the perties who threw
the bombs were pll young mer. This held good in the ansrchist riet at
the Haymarket in Chicags; the young manh whe threw the bomb on that
occasion subsequenrtly blew his head off while in the Cook County Jall.
Alexander Deokmer who made the desperate attempt o sssaseinste Mr. Friok
of Pitteburg was not yet twenty yYesrs oid,. Czmolgosz who assasuinated
President McKinley waep merely & young boy, therefore I advise that means
be taken by the prosecution to look etrictly| after this young men Saint-
clair. Young men like him and the others I have mentioned would consider
themselves highly honored by assessinating somebody, ngo matter who it weas.
Thay reed and digest in their owp way chnarcehist and soscialist litersture
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® . .
to such an sxtent that they are ready to go on the streets and assassi-
nate anybody whom they think opposes them or their cause.

At the suggestlion of Prinoipals W. A. and R. A. Pinkerton on
my next visit to Idaho I will take with me a men whose scls purpose
will be to look after my welfare amd others engaged in the prosecution,
I am not afrsid, but at the same time an ounse of prevention at nearly
all times is worth more than a pound of oure. After the Jtate has smbmit-
ted its teatimony, I bellieve that the state of affalrs that now exists
will be considerably modified. I bame my opinion on the faot that even
at the prusent time monsy is not pouring inte the Fedeoration headquurters,
and when the testimony is mede public and the vell is l1ifted from these
murderers nov undar arrest, the contribution funds for th: defense as
in the cape 0f the anarchists will praotically ocease. We are well aware
that the hat-passers at szoocialist meetings as & rule consume nearly
every dollar that ia subaoribed. VWhat we have beesn up against is the
faot that members of rsgular erganized unions have besm subscribing
for the defenss of these men under false apprehenzions and when the veil
is l1ifted these subsoriptione will ocease antirely.

Again referring to my telegram to Mr. Hopkine would say. I
received a telegram from Mr. Hopkine resding as follows:

“Hawley will d0 as requested.”

I have not heard further from Kr., Cary on this subjeot.

In the metter of the vlowing up of the Vipdicator Mine, ir,
Thoupaon informed me that the defense wae proouring affidavite to show
that Orchard, Alkman and Sohultze could not heve gotten on the sixth
level ae Orahard claimed they déid. Mr. Thompson hae g civil engineer
vho will be able to show that what Orchard said relative to entering this
mine is correct, I would suggest that this civil emngineer with a proper
wap of the Vindicator Mine be in attendance ar g witnees durling the
trial or be prepared to come on recelipt of =z telegram.

In my oconference with Mr. Filiue he showed a letter which either
ke or Mr. Thombaon had received from Emmet Coohrane from San Francisoo
in which Coohrasne recommended & man named Lewis ¢of Tonopsah ge & good
informant.. This mer Lewis wae formerly an orgenizer in Californis and
took & prominent part some yesre ago in managing the strike of the Iron
Mountein Copper Co. at Keswiok, Californip. Lewis is thoroughly unprin-
¢ipled. The fact that Cochrane recommended Lewis shows that I was right
when I informed Floyd Thompson and Mr. Filius thet Cochrane was & spy in
the employ cof the Western Federation. Coohrane has been in the employ
ef Mr. Thompson, Seoy. of the Cripplas Creek Uine Owners® Assn., snd tried
to heve Lewis Elmue Bsker at present in Goldfield taken into their employ
and now he recommends thic man Lewis as a good informent. It is possible
that Baker and Cochrane may show up zround Boise, Numpa and Caldwell
during the trizals or even Refore the triasls at Caoldwell end may attempt
to manufecture some infermstion for the Stake in order to get em ployment
by the state. Herewith are the descriptions of both Cochrane and Beker
bput at present I em unable to describve Lewie, buet I think it more than
possible that Orsoherd and Adamshave met Lewin.
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Desoription of Emmet Coohrane.

‘ Age 29; Height 8§ ft. 8 in.; weight 186 to 160 pounds; ;
nationality, Amerioan, Place of birth, Pueblo, Colo.; married; florid
conplexion; light brown helyr; ocoupation, Miner; ie member of Western
Yoderztion of Miners and mamber of the Ancient Order of United Workmen.

Desoription of Lewils Elmus Baker.,

Age 36; height b ft. 10 in.; weight 140 to 145 pounds;
nationality, American; place of birth, Pittsfield, Ill.; married; pro-
Tessions, miner and barber; is member of the Western Federation of \Yiners
snd I think of the Earbers' Union as well. I don't know exacotly asz to
Baker's scomplexion but will get that later on.

_ Both these nen are spies in the employ of,the ib-ternnlbdera-
tion of miners., Of the ¢ s ehrane is ponsidly the worat as he is
smarter than Haker., I have,.copiee of the desoriptions of both these
men to Mr, Hopkins with instructions that he give the same to Opts, No.
16 and No. 21 mo that they can be on the look out, and if Orchaerd or
AMane oan describe Lewis the desaoription should be given to Wr. Hovkins
who can give the same to Opts., No. 15 and No. 21,

In ccnneoticn with thie matt.er would mgy that too much oare
oannot he taken for the aafety ot Orchard snd Adame enrcute to snd at
aldwell, We cannot afford to have their meals oooked in amy of the
hotels., 1 think arrangements should be made with the Sheriff or sore
other oitizen of Cgldwell to provide these mon with meals amd salmsc to
provide for e place for them to stay when the occasion arises thet they
muet stay over night in Celdwell. Thie 48 a matter that I would suggest
the Governor, My. Hawley anfi Mr. Borah make proviesion for as it is some-
thing I oannot provide for myeelf.

Nampe heing a partioular point enroute from Boise to Caldwell
also the fact that it is locatedé in Canyon County ae I unéerstand it, a
good operative should be detuiled to take up the work in Nampa on the
Bame lines thet we have taken the work up in Hoise and Caldwell, e&nd &
Citizene' Committee should be organized in Nampe and in Eoise. I under—
gtand there is & Citizens® Committee already in Caldwell. It would be
haréd for am operative to work in Nampas unknown to Mershsl Liliard, but
if we can possibly vlace one at that point unknown te Mr. Lillard it
would be much better, notwithetanding the fzet that WMarshael Lillard is
&2 law and order men. Officers are ss & rule inclined to talk to their
friends. I don't kpnow whether it is the bar tender or the proprietor
of the Pulimap bar, but either one or both are Bocialiists or inclined to
be s0; that I have heard time and again.I don't think I have authority
t¢ place o2 map in Nampa without the ooneent of the Governor, amd would like
to hear from the Covernor on that peint, Ve are taking great ochances in
nct having Namps thoroughly covered. I have written the Oovernor today
drawing hiz sttention to this.

Respectfully mubmitted,
Pinkertons National Deteotive Agenay,

oporta w ofe ] (Pt

Denver, 5/16/06. S



Hon. Framk R. Gooding,

Gov, State of ldaho,
Boise, Idgho.

Your Exeellenay:-

Manager MoParlard reports:
Deanwer, VWednesday, May 16, 1906.

Relative to thiz matter would may that tedsy I received the
following letter from Mr. Thornhill, ouwr Supsrintendent in New York whioch
oxplains the manner in which the Vestern Union Telegraph “o. wishes the
State of Idaho to prooeed in order to get the telegrams *:n question:

"This acknowledges your letter of the 8th inst. to Mgr.
Cornish at New York with the original order from 3teve Adams on
the VWaatern Union Telegraph Company, asking them te give the
informat.ion as to the transfer of money on or about June 3rd,
1903, from Denver to Aflems at Ogdon, Utah.

I called at the Western Union Telegraph Co's offioce
this date, sav the representatives and saw the original trans-
fer of the $76., which wee sent to Adams by Haywood on June 5th,
1908. "he origingl tranasfer shows that it wae handed in at the
Telegraph Co's. offioe gt Denver st 11:08 A.M.,, that the amount
wae $75. and that the mender was W.D. Haywood, #6285 "M® Exohange.
On the badk of the money transfer it shows that the identifice~

tion wue waived.
the receipt for $76. st Ogden shows that the money wae

received on June Gth, 1903, the mender being W.D. Haywood,
Denver, and is 6uly signed by 8. W. Adame, who identified himp-
selfl by letters and queestionse. The money wae paid him about
2:80 PH. at Ogden.

The originsl transfer for the money haes bees sent to the
Western Urion Telegraph Co's. menager at Denver. The reoeipt
for the $78. and signed by Adams at the time he received it at
Ogden has been sent te the marager of the Telegraph Cofs. offioe
at Ogden with a letter, stating that the state of Idaho will
serve z subpoens for them to take the originsl papers referring
to the $78 and proceed to Boise City or wherever the trial is to
take place and te give testimony in the case nov pending, that
is, the instruotions are, the menager will piok out the male
clerk or femgle clerk who received the money transfer in Denver
from Haywood and send him forward to testify; the same at Ogden,
the party Paying the money Lo go forwerd,
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I think this oovers the matter so far as the $75 1ia
oonoerned passing between Adamp and Haywood.

As to the telagram sent and mentioned in Supt. Hae—
son's letter to Mr, Ahern under deste of May 3rd, whioh tele~
gram was sent from Spokane, Jan. ¥rd, to Harry Ordnard under
name of T. Hogan, o/o Sheriff Caldwell, Idaho, reading as
follows:- 'Attorney Fred Miller will start for Caldwell in
the morning.", the Western Union Telegrarh Co. here today
telegrephed their euperintendent, Mr, Reed, to obtain this
original telegram from the superintendent or party in charge
of thelr Spokane office and to send sonme forwerd tce main
office in New York, It is desired that an order bs Jahtained
fron Harry Orchard reguesting the Telegraph Company to turm
over or give full partioculars relative to the above moentioned
telegram, which was sent to hin on Jan. 3rd, 1906, under name
of T. Hogen. A pimilar order to the one just reoeived fronm
AMdgmes, The oompany will likewise return this telegram to
theiyr Spokane superintendent with same inatructions, that
vhen he is served with a subpoena fron the State of Idaho he
will send forward the clerk who received the telegram with
the original telegram to Hoise City to testify.

In the future when matters ocome up regarding tele-
gramg, ete., the same prooedurc will he necessary us in the
sbove mentioned cases,®

¥hile we Know that a subposnha duces teoum would have no effect
in an ordinsry matter, but as the officiale of the Westarn Union
Teleugraph Co. sre willing to assist us they merely want to say
that they obeyed an order of court. Mr. Hawley will get an order
from Orohard in the same form that the Adams order was drawn up and
send it to me and I will forward it te New York following the same lines
that we did in the Adame matter.,

I wigh to draw your attention, clso the attention of Mr, Hawley
and Mr. lorah to the oamducot of Dr. Myers as reported in No. 21°s report
tor May 13th., Ie it possible that Dr. Myers is & traitor or may he not
be oonnected with the Citizens® Committee. If Myerse ig & traitor we
may find a number of other citizens in Canyon County and more especially
in Caldwell that are traitores st heart slthough on the outside they
appear to be good citiszene. Thie thing shoulé be fully gone into. I
have written our Mr, Hopkins today to inform No. 21 thet he must take
up with Whitsell the matter of being paid for his work. If No. 21 oon~
tinues to work for Whnitsell as he is now doing, the defense is lisble
to become susplcious ae they will fipgure out that a men ip his poesition
oannot afford to live on sir und that he muset bte receiving money from
some source or other and will naturally begin to suspect him. I have
Elven No. 21 full instructione how Lo aot on this metter.

You will note that Neo. 106 in his report for the l14th refare to
the carbon signed "“#7° wnich was found in Room 8 at the Kenimore House.




This "#7* is evidently somebody employed by the defenss and I have
instruoted Mr. Hopkins to instruct No. 16 to try if poesible to learn
who this SM* 4s but to be very careful not to unoover himself in so
doing. If he is unable to do s0 without uncovering himself, I have
instructed Mr. Hopkins to have Mr. Thiele as soon as he arrives in
Boise try to looate this man.

In the matter of Con Ryan, whan the time oomee and we want
this man as & withess the best way to get him 18 to send an operative
after him whether it be operative Thiele or nof 1s & matter that I
will determine upon later on, however I am very glad to learn that he
aots as though he wanted to do what wae right. To write him and semd
him the price of a tiocket might not work. It is better to hare him in
charge of somebody s0 we are sure to get him. You ocun see h-ow important
his testimony iz from the faot that he saw the bottles while they
were ptill burning and also the faost that his shoes were burned off
hinm in trying to extinguish the fire,

I herewith attach copy of letter received by me from Orchard
also ocopy of my reply, and also copy of Orchard's letter to his wife,

Respescotfully submitied,

Pinkerton‘s Netional Detective Agency,

o j// ﬁ, Oim/nfm/za ~

Reported
Denver, 5/18/06. 8.
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Copx of letter received from Harry Orochard.

"Boise, Idaho, May 13th, 1906.
Mr. J. MoParland
"Denver Colo

Dear sir '
I wigh you would look over this letter I would like to rend home

to my wife 1 have talked with the atorneys about my lame & they do nhot
think we c¢an keep my true name from comming out & if it does my folke
would be sure to find it out & I would rather tell them nyself first
than have them find it out that way I thought if you would mend the
letter to Chicago to your office there & mail it from there & give her
som® name & address to write me there she oould not find ovt where I
am untill it would come out in the trisle I will mark this letter private
and please read this yourself and do not let everyboedy reed it I do not
think there is anything in it that could hurt anything I think this will
be hest tor 1t 1 did not tell them anythimy: about it and it came out in
the newgpapere at the trial she might come out hers to see if it was
me & I want to save her that pain if anything hsprens my true neme Goes
not hecome publio thie will do no hurt anywsy horing this will meet your
&pproval 1 am
Yours
Herry Orchard
P.3, We are all well & hope you are the same
P.3.
Mr., WoParland
Since writing this letter I received yours yes
Mrs, Orchard did meet Pettibone to our hous & would reac;nize hin as she
met him in Denver after & told Lirs., Adame that wae kr. Liorgsn as I intro-
duced him as Morgsn she may other things.
Harry.®

Copy of letter written to Harry Orochard.

*Denver, Colc., May 16, 1906,
Mr. Horry Orchard,
Boise, Idaho.
Dear Harry:-—

I beg leave to ascknowledge yours of the 13th emnclosing your
letter to your wife. As Mr., Hawley hae written me from a legal stand-—
voint on oross—examination it would be eimply imposcible to hold beok
your identity, your Idea in writing to your wife as you have done hae
my approvel. The chanoes are ninety to a hundred that she or some of
your old friends would learn of these trials through the newspapere.
Furthermore as quick as you reveal your identity on the witnese stand
there is not a doudt in my mind but an investigsetion will be mede hy the




defense in Northumberland County, Canada, therefore the step that you
have taken in writing to your wife ie in my estimation one of the best
thinge you could do. She will not bes tzken by surprise. It is just
Possible that the lady that answered my letter has oonferred with your
wife, and your letter now will reveal to her why I nmade the inguiry, I
have given your wife the same nswe and address that I gave in the letter
that 1 wrote to your friend some time ago.

The following is & oopy of the letter that I wrote to your
wife which I think covers this matter:

'Denver, Colo., May 16, 1806,
'Mrs. Albert E. Horsley,
Wooler, Ont.

Dear Madam: -~

I herawith enclose to you a letter from your
husband whioh explains itself. From the fact that this
letter ip antrusted to me unsealed you oan sasiiy conclude
that I am soting as a friend to him now in the hour of his
need although prior tc his getting into trouble he was
unknown to me. If you conclude to write him, I hope you
will als0o Bee your way clear to forgive him. It is just
as he has said in his letter, he is a ohanged man for the
batter,

In writing him you will simply enclose the
letter in an envelope addressad to me in the same menner
that I have encloged Mr. Horsley's letter to you,

Hopihg to hear from you soon, I remain,

Youre,*

Yours traly,

5. {signed) Jamer McoParland.




COPYX,

"May 12th, 1906.
Wy Dearest Wife -
¥ooler Ont

Daar Florence

You will no doudbt be surprised to heer from me tmt I have
deocided to write to you but owing to the shamfull way I treated you I
put it orff from time to time. 1 dont expect you will osre to hesr
. Trom me without it would be for couriosity to know what had uacome of
me I would willingly save you the further disgrzce I will bring upon
you if I ocould do 80 & be honeet with God you may of thought me dead -
but I am not have often wished I was & have heen tempted many times to
do away with myself but that is the last thing I would do now thank Cod.

Dearest Florence since I left you I have been going from bad
to worse & have fell se low as man ocould fsll in corime ard sin I am
writting this from behind prison wslle yee I have lived a fast amnd
reckless 1ife for the first seven years after I left you Dear I worked
most of the time made plenty of umoney but it done me no good it is
easy wo make money in this country I was very miserazble & tried to
drown sorrow in the pleasures of the world but did not find any oomfort
I at. laet fell in with a band of murderere thieves & robbere uand I wao
arrestod & ocharged with murder & few months ego my confederctes would
of got me out of this we had plenty of money & would not hesitate to
pwesr Lo anything ap they have done befor I do not think they ocwmld of
oconvicted me I did not ocare much what did become of me. I kKnew I
would be tried for other charges if I wae not aoonvicted of this one I
waE cherged with then I oconocluded I would tell the Officers some of the
crimes & thought I might get & channe to get away & if I ocould not do
that I might get a hold of somethin: to do awsay with myself but while
oontemplating this I was prompted to pray to Cod praise his holey name
I know he heard me thst has been between two & three months & the wsy is
getting brigshter & today I would rather be in prison perving God than
leading the l1ife I led for the lest ten year or more. ¥es8 Dear I have
decided to tell ull the truth God helping this will send me & others to
the Gallows 1 would willingly saved my confederaztes but I heve made s
vo¥ to do in all thinge ae 1 believe Jesus would de & I believe Jesus
would tell the truth I am trusting in fod to pguide me and hope the others
will do the same. Oh Danrest wife ané daughter I would off kept you
from knowing this if I ocould off done s0 & told the truth but Dear for~
give me I would spare you thie pein 4if I opuld do 8o & be honeet with
god but I will be acked my true naome and where and when I waze horn this
I have never tolé to any one until g short time awo & it will bdeoonme
publio before long. I wrote to & party baok there when I knew this to
find out if you was alive they told me you & Dear little Olive lived near




Wooler of course they did not know who wrote to them or I supose they
would off told you. Dear Florence since leaving you I have lived a
fast & reocklese life you know I beocame infaoctuated with another but I
Tound out I was mistaken when it was to late., I know how it used to
Pain you the wicked life I lesd but thought that was the kind of & life
I lixed but I wase 8l8o mistaken in that also I have found out thet all
this bringe trouble & sorrow & there is nothing in the end to the pleassures
of this world but sorrow & Oh Dear vhen I think of the way I left you &
Dear little inocent Olive I have suffered more than you car ever Know
but perhaps not any more than you I only hope that God hse made your
affliotion easey as could be I know that you always put ycur trust in
God & he never falls any one thet gives up all & trusts him for. every-
thing you know Dear 1 tried once to lead & better life I know why I
failed it was because I was trusting in myself & not in God but praise -
his holy name I know him now. I may not have long to serve him here but
whatever it may be I shall smdeavor by his help to do the best 1 ocan &
trust nim for all thinge. I am not blamming any one for wmy tromble I
know 1f I had off followed Gode tesching I would of saved sll the
trouble I have brought upon you & nyself. I know Dearest ¥loreance now
that I never loved anyone but you as s man should love a wife but the
wioked path that 1 followed coused me to take the rash step I did that
has caused us both 80 much sorrow I am reaping the reward of what I
sowed a8 I should for I was the sower it only brings the truth to us
that God has told us that we shall resp whet vwe sow. I praise & bless
his holy name that he did not out me down in my sins but spared my life
untill I repented & oried for forgiveness I am glad in my heart that I
was srretsted for I do not believe I would off ever turned from my evil
way if left to my own course Dearest Florence I know you must feel very
hard towarde me & you have every resson to but Dear if would be g grest
comfort to me in my hour of trial if you & Desar little Olive could forgive
it peemp 0 me I had to be driven t¢0 something desperate before I
awvakened out of my droam oh Desrest dont ever fzil to trust God for &ll
things & dont make dear little Olive hete her unworthy father., I would
love to have Your picture & here I took a proof when I left & got some
taken from it I have them still I will send you one of the plicturee so
you will not heve any doubt who is writing to you bmit oh how 1 would long
to see you and the Dear little one 1 would not wamt you to suffer the
pain to see me as I um here oh ¥lorence no mater how you mey hate me
Pleas grant me this request to write to me & send me your picotures it
mey be the laet request I will ever ever ask on this earth you know

Dear that we all have to esk God to forgive ue, 1 thourht for some time
that my esine perhape were so great that God would not forsive me et
upon reading hie blessed word I found cut different that he said whosoever
would come may thourh our eins be as soarlett he will msake ur white as
snow praise his nume I know he will for he has done it for me you may
think Dear thet I am not myself writing like this well I am not my olé
gelf I um & changed men & feel changed the things that I wonce thought 1
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loved I now hate & all things seem to off become new no Dear I would not
give up this peace of mind & ochange no not for all the world. I =m
writing Dear as I feel & praise God for it I know Dear that I will be
sorely tried for this will be o great ordeal that I will have to vpass
through I will have to go into ocourt amd give evidence that will perhaps
send my former oompchione & myself to the Gallows they will blame me very
mioh for doing this & will deny the truth of my statement but as Cod lives
there I shall not anything that 1s not the truth be given hy me I know
this will be s bitter fought trilal s8 thee men have the besi lagal
counsel that money can prooure & everything has & will be brought to
bear upon the public that this is a plot between me & others & that
what I Bay is not true but as .God is ny Judge what I will say will be
every word true & no plot. I am sorry sorry that it is to true I wish
from the bottom of my heart thet it waes not I would willingly give ny
life to recsll it if I could I am only telling you this mo when you read
it yourzelf & know it ig me that no matter what the newspupers mey say
you will know thut it iz the truth Florence do not tell any one that you
ot this lettar not even your dearest friend for I will try & keep as
Buoh of my peet life from becomming public as possible & tell the truth
but. my first objeoct ie to obey Oods teaching regardless of whet Ccthers
mey BeY but oh Dearest plees do write & tell me sbout my folks and yours
I knoe that they cannot have asny kind thousht: for me but it is to late
for me to undo the past God knows I would if I could mut it ie impossible
¥0o I can only look to the future oh Dearest Florence please forglve me &
angver this & send me one of yours & Dear little Qlives plotures & I will
send you one of mine 1f you oasre to have it, FxwikXkrxumtxyss xuxuxsl
mipaxkExyawexyecmcawnxtxy I will eslso send you some token of remem~
brance to you & Deur 1ittle Olive I have no money I do not need any
money for myself I have some few little things that 1 may be sble to
got something ocut of?t enough to get you some little things to remember
ali unworthy mortal like me I will not write any more thie time I have
written more than I intended =md perhsps more than you will care to hear
s0 I will olose hoping & trustinge to hear from you I am going to Bend
thie by ¢ friend to mail for me & if you will answer this send lestter to
address he gives you & 1 will get it Onh Dear I am praying for you & Dear
l1ittle Olive plessge pray for me & though we muy never meet here on earth
again let us live so that we may meet in heaven that is the prayer of
my heart with love & kises from your unworthy hushand

Albert E Horsley




Hon. Frank R. Gooding,
cov, State of Idaho,
Boise, Idasho.
Your Exocelienoy:-
Mansger James MoParland reports:
Denver, Thursday, May 17, 1906.

Today as per appointment My. Floyd Thompson brought Mrs, Anne
Heilman and Mrs. Orchard to the Agenay. Mr. Thompson suggested that I
talk with Mrs. Heilman first as Mrs. Heilman wae Mrs. Orochard‘'s oonfidant,
whioh I found toc be a faot not cnly in questioning Mrs. Heilman but
in guestioning Mrs, Orchard. In talking with Mrs. Heilmsn she informed
me that Harry Orchard and other membere of the Weste:n Federation fre-
quently oalled at her house prior to the blowing up of the Independence
depot; that Orchard frequently expressed himself as working for the
Western Fedsration of Miners and would mske inquirlies as to whether
ocertain mines, at least those worked by leasers, were shipping ore or
not and if he disoovereéd them shipping ore he would attend te them later
on and he further showed how certain mines could be wrecked by the use
of glant powder attacking the mine from the mountain or oliffs above.
She said he falt and looked very important after returning from Denver
before the explosion of the Independenoce depot. .

She further went on to tell me of the wild telking that Mrs,
Orcherd had done relative to Miller's wisit snd the promise ghe had of
money from Miller as eleo anticipating money from Mr. Cary, our Super—
intendent. She was to get the money from Milier to make & stastement
about Orchard being non ocompes nentis brought about by & kiok from a
horse in the head, and money from Mr. Cary if she could meke statements
that would help to oonvict the defendants, Moyer, Haywood znd Pettibone.
3he had telked very wildly to Mrs. Heilmen relative to the prospect of
getting g large amount of money. Ae I interviewed Mrs. Orchard later
will not dwell further on this money question.

In the course of conversetion with Mrs. Heilman she stated
that ¥rs, Orohard told her that Haerry Orcharé had heen born in Canadsa
and had left a wife behind him on leaving Cansda and that he had been
aocoueed of burning down a cheese factory. I would say right here that
Mre., Oroherd denied this and denied that she had made any statement to
that effeot, and she seems to think that Orchard was born ir some part
of New York State, had lived in Detroit =znd had run a cheese fzotory
somerhere in the neighborhood of Detrecit, agreeing to what Orocherd stated
ir hig confemsion ag t0 what he had teolé people about his nativity and
about hie business. I am 8t & loss Lo underetand how Mrs. Heilmsn oould
get this information from Mrs. Orohard as Orohard stated in his confeeeion
that his wife was not aware of the faot that he had been born in Canadae
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or where Miller oould have received this informetion if he told this to
Mrs. Orohard, although the latter dasnies that Miller ever made such =a
atatement. .

: I got through with Mra. Heilman about 10:00 A.¥M. and with the
sxception of adbout ome hour between 2:00 and 3:00 P,t. I had Mrs. Orchard
in xy room from 10:00 A.M. until 5:30 P.M. .I had to let her tell all}

her troubles over anl over again, amd would say right here that she is
rather an innocent unsuspeoting little women &and has besn through & lot
of' trouble, but on the pointe that I questioned her and from the faot
that I asked the same questions on seversl occasions, I am led to believe
that no matter what she may have told Mres. Hellman or anybody else that
she told me the truth. I am not quite through with her and expect to see
her tomorrow afternoon &s I have one or two points to question her on.

As it would take a stenograrher for days to write up the
immaterial matter including the matter of her troubles, I will only refer
in this report to what I oconsider is meterigl for the proseocution with
the exception of saying thst I am satipfied that Mrs. Orohard was well
brought up ami she 18 very ladylike both in her diecourse and her appear-
ange. Her first husband's name was Toney and was a nephew or cousin of
Judge Toney now of Denver. His mother wae o sister of Gen., Alford of
Dallas, Texas. (en. Alford in his time was a very able lawyer. She
states that her husband'e cousin Alfreod L. Alford at one time edited &
paper in Ideho known ae the Tribune but she does not know at what town
the Tribune was published, further that at one time he had written her
husband that he was & member of the Idaho Legislature snd Yrs, Orahard
thinks was speaker of the Nouse. She thinke that this was possibly ten
Yeurs axo but she is not sure ass to the dastes. The name Alfred L. Alford
iy somewhat familiar 1.0 me but at this time I cannot exsotly reoczil why
the name is so familiar tc me, but will try to remember and write Mrther
on this subject.

fhe following are the principal points that I pecured durlng my
iong conference with Krs, Orchard and which I am satisfied are true. In
reply to my gquestions she stated for & long time before the blowing up
of the Independence depot Harry Orchard and Jonn Nevilile had contemplated
making 8 trip to Cody, Wyoming. From their talk to her it was their
invention toc loogte there. Thie oorroborates what Orshard s:zid in his
coafegeion. She Durther stated that about one week before the blowing
up of the Independence depot Steve Adame, and,if she remembers rightly,
Steve's wife called at Lhelr house; thie was about the first and last
time that Iteve Ademe oulled at their house. ATter tulking a little
while Adams took off his coat and she thinkg his vest and said to her,
wish you would let me have Your brother®s maokintosh.® The brother was
Joe Krieg; Mr. Krieg, her brother, was not present and she informed Admms
that she supposed Joe would not care if he took the meckintosh. He not
only took the maokintosh but she thinks he took & soft hat beionging to
Joe or Harry Orchard. Adame snd Orohard then went out and she asked them
where they Wwere goiny and when they would return; in a joking woy they
replied, "We ere going to see some girls and will be baok im an hour or so.®

I
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They came baok about midnight when Adams left the coat and hat where he
had gotten them and put on his own clothes and went home, You will
remember in both Orohard's and Adams' oonfesgion of the matter of the
blowing up of the Independence that they had everything ready to do the
work btut Shermen Parker and Davis requested them not to do it at that
time on account of the delegation from the Western Federation convention
that had ocome up to try tc make terms as they clelimed with the ¥ine

© Owners, and therefore nething must be done until this delegation had
left. I think this will account for the action of Orochard and Adams
upon the night in aqiestion providing Mre. Orchard ig telling the truth.

She then went on to tell that the day before the explosion
how Orchard and John Neville and Neville's boy left on their trip for
Cody and she gave Orchard ten dollars on that ocecasion. He promiseil
that she would be taken care of, at least would redeive strike henefits
from the Western Federation whioch she did for & long time up to the
time that the strike benefits were cut off. Her two ochildren were down
with the measles at the time that Orohard left and she had been up and
dowm zll night attending to these ohildren the night of the explosion.
She thought when she heard the explosion that lightning had struck the
house a8 & flagh oceme in over the door, but hearing the ories of the
wounded men as everything was dark she ooncluded that the Delmonioco
Mine had been blown up. Wnile she now knows that her husband is
guilty she never suspected him, besides Neville'sz boy had oclaimed that
he had slept between his fether and Orchard when they oamped on their
way to Colorado Springe and he knew thet Orochard had slept with them
e2ll night as he (the boy) 4id not sleep much on acoount of heing
crushed a little hetween his father and Orchard.

She hae never meen Orochard eince he left the day before the
explosion, and she received only two letters from him, one was dated
San Francisco, April 1, 190B. This was handed to her hy Pal Malioney
who olaimed that it had been addressed to him and he tore off the
outside envelope. The other one she could not remember the date. We
know thet gt the time this letter wap dated Orchard was in Denver. In
thie letter Orchard directed her to address him Harry Orchard, General
Delivery, San Franoisao; she did so and the letter wae returned to her
through the dead letter office. She received another letter from him
dated Nome, Alaska, whioch was handed to her in the sasme way. This
Nome, Alaska, letter was received after she had quite a quarrel amd
tulk with Haywood and threatensd him that if she did not hear from her
husbsnd she would put the officers on his trzil and try to locete him.
We know that Orchard never wae in Nome and in writing these letters he
deceived his wife, although 1 didnot say s8¢ to her.

After the explosion of the Independence Lepot she was sick
for some weekr, in fact has never heen well from that time to thie.
Mrs. Adame wrote her from Denver on July 12, 1304, giving her her ad-
dress and told her that if she sent a letter to her for Orcharé she
thought she could maeil the same. There is nothing in this letter of
any partiocular importance, but she anpwered Mre. Ademe letter and
subseqguently Mrs. Adams wrote her amother letter, which she thinke she
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has in her trumk, asking her to oome to Denver and asking her to go
where she had formerly lived amd paock up all her things im a ooupls

of trunks and bring them to Denver with her. She said that she did this
and that Mrs., Adams had & lot of stuff that she thinks she did not

get honestly. The house was a furnished® house where Mre. Adsme lived
and in Mrs., Orchard's opinion and from what she hae learned since &

great many things she packed in the trunk belonged to the party owning
the house, at least the party told her so.

During the latter part of July she arrived in Denver and
went to the Belmont on Stout Strest as Mrs, Adams had direoted. She
oould not get Mrzs. Adams for some time neither oould she get Psttibone
as it being Sunday hie store was clomed. However, Mrs. Adams ocalled
upon her and took her to B22 22nd 8t., a2 house kept by Mattie Kaufman.
They got into communioation with Pettibone through a2 fellew named
J. He Harpesr, a union man who used to be a policeman at cither Gold-
field or Independence, and in the evening Pettibone and Arthur Baston
oame to BE2 22nd St. oarrying Mrsa. Orohard's grips. At one time Petti-~
bone had besn to Independence and talled at their house and inguired for
Orohard. Orchard had introduced Psttibone to her and the children as
Morgan. This was the time Pettibone gave Orohard the bottle of turpen-
tine and as he was giving the bottle to Orochard she happened to oome
into the room and Pettibone seid, "Give this to Easterly; he ie sick and :
it will do him good." However Orochard put it on the shelf and she used
some of it to put om her boy's foot who had imjured hisz foot on a nail,
and at the time o the explosion of the Independenoe Depot this bottle
was knoasited off the shelf and wae broken. The other tue bottles
referred to in Mr. Cary's report and by Mr. Thompson she found on the
dining roor tsble one morning; they ocontained aloohol and benzine.
Orohard 4id not say where he got thome two bottles from but she knowe
he 4id not get them from Pettibone at the time Pettibone was at her
house unde> the neme of Morgam.

She went on to say when her eldest boy Mark Toney wae out-
eide Pettibone and Arthur Baston came with the gripe, and when Mark
came in Pettibone patted him on the back and said to him, *Do you know
me?® Mark said, ®"You are Mr, Morgan., I saw you at our house®, and -
then Pettibone smiled and said hizs name was Morgan Pettibone or soume—
thing to that effeoct. UHaston, Pettibone, Mrs. Adams and herself had
8 long talk about the conditions st Cripple Oreek and she related her
experience or the night of the explosion and told how the wounded men
groaned and soreamed; Bhe saild she would never forget it. Pettibons
iaughed heartily and said, "They hollered like hsll did they?® She
said he msde other remarks whioh she did not oere to repeat, but I

suppose he said, °The scabbing sons of b~—----- hollered like hell déid they?
She intimated as mmoh amd she sgid her boy could tell just how Fettibone
scted.

Mrs. Adams was doing the ohamber work and running the house for
Mattie Kaufmen who lived with & Young man; they weren't married. Mattie
Keufmar is & Madame or head of some dress making dejartment in some large
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dry goods house here in Denver and Mrs. Adams was rumning the house for
her. She resolved to leave the Kcufmen house as she 4id not like the
associates and didn't like the way Mrs. Adams ocarried on. She intimsted
that Mrs. Adams was & very lcose charaoter. She had rented a room where
hor two boys slept from Mrs. Adams who aoted as house~keeper for Mys,
Kaufman and Mrs. Adams charged her $8.00 a month. She subsequently
discovered that all that Mrs. Adame gave Mrs, Kaufman was $6.00. Mrs,
Orchard prepared to leave and wanted tc leave quietly without notifying
Mrs. Adams, but on the d&y that she was preparing to leave Mre, Adanms
said she was losving and that she had arranged that the colored expross-
man who stande at the corner of 22nd and Stout Sts. or 22nd and Califor-
nig Sts, to take her trunks to Pettibone's store and tha'’; »rsttibone would
Pay him for hauling the trunke. She scid that Mrz, Adams stole a lot

of thinge from Mra. Kaufman including a lot of nioe hem etitohed hand-
kKerchiefs and other articles. Mrs. Adams left dut did nct say where

she was going. The colored man did not oome around after the trunks

as Mre. Adams had stated apd in the absence of Mrs. Ksufman she semt her
boy for the colored expresaman, but he demanded pay for moving the .
trunks before he would lay & hand on them. She paid him and told him

to colleot the money from Pettibone and 1f Pettibone pesid him to return
the money to her, at the same time he took her trumk to Mre. Katz'e
rooming house 1261 Stout S8St. She subsequently ocalled on Pettibone and
Pettibone said he had pald the nigrer and then she hunted up the nigger
and got her money baok. That waeg the last time she may Mrs. Adum3.

She stayed in Denver until somewhere sbout the 10th of Septem~
ber, 1904, before going back to Cripple Creek. She took in some mewing
and her eldest boy worked in the CGolden Zagle Dry Goods Btore getting
$2.60 per wéak, but she did not get sufficient to Feep her amd Day the
rent of her rooms. 5She told this to Haywood and she thought she oould
do better in Cripple Creek amd Haywood gmve her $56.00 ocesh extra. She
subsegquently oalled upon him when she wae sabout ready toc leeve and he
geve her another five dollars outside of the six dollars per weslk she
wes gelting as strike benefits, Not having sufficient money t¢ pey her
fare and the fare of the chfdren to Cripple Creek she called on Pettibone
and asked him to loan her ten delliurs telling him her conditions. Petti-
bone let her have the ten dollars; this was the day she left for Cripple
Creek, or rather she left that evening. After gettins;; the ten dollare
from Pettibone nhe called down at tLhe Western Federation headquarters and
again oalled upon Haywood. She told Heywood that he must find some means
to discover where her husbignd wes so she could write him and &gain threa-
tened him with sending the offiocers on the hunt of her husband. Haywood
talked very mioely and eaid he would do everything “‘n his power to dis-
cover the whereaboute of her husband. VWhile she was sitting talking -
with Haywood, Pettibone came into headquarters, took down & lefiger either
out of the eafe or from a shelf behind the door, put it on the table and
made an entry ip this ledger. While she could not swear whaet the sntey
wee she oconcluded that he was simply giving himnelf nredit on their books
for the ten dollars given her, and therefore she conciuded never Lo pay




him the tem dollars back evem if she was sble to do s0. She leff for
Cripple Creek und a few days afterward she received a letter fed to
Ler purporting to have been writtem from Nome by Harry in whioh he told
her that he was goimg to semd for her, lad a fine job and thought he had
siruck it rioh. 7This made her feel good for some time; she wrote a
letter to Harry at Nome but the letter waz returned, and then she took
up wvith Haywnod the matter of trying to looate her husband and
laid he would do all he oould and that he ¢id not X¥now why Harry showld
not write her. She cleims to have this letter &t her home in Cripple -
Creek and will send it to me. She ham no use for Mrs. Adams, in faot '
they are two different women zltogother and I know oould not agree, and
would have to be kept apart providing we want Mrs. Orchard at Cal@w»ll
during the trials, -

Relstive to the dope or the material for meking the dope found ‘
by Mr. Cary and Mr. Thompson, she said that Harry after ooming from Denver
at one time put something in the shed and told the boys they must not
toush it. The boys being inguisitive wanted tc kxnow what it was and he
told them it wes stuff for killing bears and that was the stuff thet was
buried in the yard because formerly there was 2 hole in the yard where
the boys were playing shaft sinking, therefore Harry would have had no
trouble in plaeing the box down there where it was found and raking &
little dirt on top or it.

Relative to the ocsll hy Miller she said Miller aoted very
gentlemanly. He aaked her whether she had any knowlsdge that Orohard haé
been kicked on the head by & horse and wounded so that at times he was
not responeible for what he suid. She said that Harry has & acar bgok
under the hoir on the forehead and he told her that at one time he fgll
off a horse;, some grey hair growsover the soar. Miller wanted to know
if she did not know that he had been kioked by =z horse and she told him
e had not. Miller maid he dladn’t want to deceive her but 1f she apreared
as u witness for the Federation it would injure her husband ‘s ohanoces to
encape and assured her that her husband had s very fair chanoe, and if
ghe appeared sgainst the ¥Federatiocn it mli-ht help her husbhand out some
but he herdly thought so. He questioned hor closely as to how John
Neville died and whet doctors attended him., This she aould not answer
at that time but told him she would let him know. He asked if Harry
had always treated her Kindly and she s:id he hed always treated her
very nicely. He went on to state that if Herry had done as he adviged
he could not have been convicted bhut now it looked as though he might
be the only one to suffer. She tcld him that it looked quaer to her that
her husband should suffer for this orime amd Moyer, Haywood and Petti~
bone who were equally guilty get free and that she would be wiiling to
do everythingz in her power to liberate her husband und convict the others
who were mor® guilty than he wae aithough she could not oonceive thet her
husband was gullty of the orimes he wes acoused of. She wemt on to tell
Milley that ner husband hed promised the Federation would look after her
wante and told Miller that they hud not done 86, that they had given her

s
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strike bemefits for some time but they did not allow her enough to live
on wvhile she was in Denver. He sald that this was all wrong gnd he
would take the matter up with Kirwan. He asked her finamecial condition

-and she said she had three grocery bllls and a dootor bill amd he

intimated that he would see that these matters wers settled by Mr. Kirwan
and that he would oall again. He did not oall again but subseguently
wrote her a letter and asked her these gquestions: wvhen John KNeville
died, who wes his Dootor and what was the Dootor's opinion as to what
oaused his death. Another was if Harry Orohard had beer kind to her
while her husband, snd another was as to whether or not she had knewn

of Orohard being & member of the Mine Owners' Assn., amt she thinks that
he inquired as to what she knew about hie getting wounued in the head

by u kick from & horee. She is not quite positive about this last
guestion but at the time Milier Called he asked her whether are oould
testify to the faot that Orchard wae & member o0f the ¥ine Owners® Assn,
and she told him she ocould not hut that he told her at one time he would
get into the Mine Owners' Assn. as a spy for the Western Federation.
After oonsulting with Mre. Neville she wrote Miller that the name of the
dootor that attended Neville was Turner amd that the Doctor maid that
Noville died of cancer of the stomaoh and that she did not know anything
further as to how Orchard got hurt and whether it affeoted him or not,
Ag to what rsply if any she mede about Orchard belonging to the Mine
Owners' Assn. she did not remember. B8he sald she would eend Miller's:
letter &8 well ae Hoywood's letter when she returned to Cripple Creek.
She told me that she told Miller that Orohard had slwaye provided for
her in good ahape up to the time that he left.

She stated at the present time she lias three groeery bllis
amounting to about -eighty dollars and a doetor bill, she does not know
how muoh it is, She intimated that she was willing to g£o to Boise to
testify to the facts that she had stated to me. I think it would be well
for Mr. Thompson to investigate the bhille that she owee and to in some
way psy them &g her evidence iun the matter of the associations of Haywood,
Pettibone and Arthur Baston are im portant in my ovinion. She mgreed
to o6all at the Agency tomorrow aftsrnoon when I will have =ome further
talk with her. She seems to be very bitter against Sheriff Bell for the
wey that he roted after hie return from Idaho. He told her thet Orocharé
had er 0ld hag of a woman with him that no man of apy principle would
pidkk out of the gutter, amd she told him he should have brought that
hag down to Cripple Creek. I told her not to pay any attention to Bell
that Thompeon wae her friend amd anything she could remember from i ime
to time further than what sh® had told me she oould give the information
to Mr. Thompson in future. = She wanted me to give my opinion &z te
whether Orohard would be hung or not. I told her that wae a matter on
whioh I oould give n¢ opinion that no promises had beenmade to Harry,
thaet he was & very ochanged man for the better and replized that he had
beeon doing wrong,

I questioned her very close on what she knew of Oroheré‘e
1ifs previous te her marrying him. She told me thet Orchard was bhorn
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somevhere in New York State and livad in Detroit amd had run g cheese
faotory there, b ut to her knowledge he had never besn married. She:
said he had showed her piotures of his sister and of a beby. She said
she had never heard that Orochard had another wife or thet he ever lived
in Canada although she thinks the papers published something to that
effact but on that point she was not sure. She deolared that Niller
never offered her a dollar or never olaimed thet the Western Federation
would pay her any money Tor making affifdavitz nor dié they ever prosent
effidsvits for her to aign.

She gave me her photograph to semd to Orochayrd which I will
do a® soon a8 I have the time to write to him,

In conoclusion would sy I had a short conference with Floyd
Thompson today, amd o:arly this morning I hed & short conference with
Mr. Filiue, and from what Mr, Filius tells me we will probably not be
in s position to teke up the triels of these men in June on agoount of
the pending of the hsbeas corpus in the United States Supreme Court,
I make this note short on socoount of the fact that this is a matter to
he discursed by the lawyers for the Dprosecution.

Y find thet Mrs, Orohard thinke a great desl of rs. Hellmen

and I know that Mre, Kellmsn recognizee Mrs., Orchard as 2 non—asuspecting,

harmless, virtuous little women although she may heve exaggerated metters
in s finanoclsl wey to MWra, Heilman. However in talkins to me I know
she Lold me the truth,

Respectfully submitted,

Pinkerton®'s Natlonal Detectiwe Agenay,

Fy yd -f'/f(»t‘(- Vs @  amtnphe
//f ~“l. U ey g

Reportea
Denver, 5/19/06. Se
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Hon. Y¥rank R. Goodling,
Governor, State of Idaho,
Boilse, Idaho.

Your Excellency:-
' , Manager James McParland reports:
‘ Denver, Friday, May 18, 1906.
Today I had anofher conference with Mrs. Orchard and again
took up with her the following MAatters:

1st. The carrying of her rrips by Pettibone and Baston to 522
22nd Street the day of her sarrival from Cripple Creek and the talk ahe
had with Pettibone, Baston and Mrs, Adams.

2nd. The storing of Mrs. Adams' trunks in Pettibone's store
and the payment of the charres by Pettibone to the expressman.

8rd. The recsaipt of $5.00 at two different times over and
above her strike allowance from Haywood.

4th. The rececipt of $10 from Pettibone just before she left
for Cripple Creek in September 1904 and the subseguent entry that Pet-
tibone made in the ledger at the Western Federation headquarters when
aha was 1In conversatien with Hayweood.

H5th., The vizslt of Pettibone to her home 1n Independerce where
he assumed the name of iiorgan and the handing of the bottlc of turpen-
tine by Pettibone to Orchard telling him to take 1t to Bill Easterly as
Easterly was sick and 1t would 4o him good.

6th. The deception that Haywood used to her when she appealed
to h im to locate Orchard.

7th. The letter that Haywood wrote her, which she still clalms
to have 1in her possession and will send to me, iIn which Haywood stated
he 414 not know where Orchard was.

8th. The thres or four letters which uhe receivad from Orchard
which were evidently decoys~ one 1in partlcular that had been mailed at
Nome. (As Marion Moor was at Nome about thiz time there 123 no doubt
that Orchard gave it to him and he carried it to Wome and mailed 1t from
there.

The three letters that this woman received from Orchard, two
apparently from Sar Francisco and one from Nome, must be taken up with
Orchard so as to corroberate what she has stated to me.

In addition to thls she informed me that one evening before
the Independence explosion, a few deys before the explosion, Steve Adams

came to her house 1n comganﬁ with his wife and after sitting a little
while Adams dispensed vi h his coat and vest ard hat and asked her for

her brother, Joe Craig symackintosh and old hat., He and Orrhard went out
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and remainsd out until about midnight and returned. I think this was
the time Adams and Orchard got the powder from the shed in the rear #f
Floyd Miller's cabin and put 1t in the old shed wherc it was kept until
they used it. This matter must be taken up with Orchard and Adams also,

On meeting iMrs. Orchard today she told me she felt fine, that
she had the first good night's sleep that she has had in six months, that
ahe felt as though a great welght had been 11fted from her shoulders,

I again went over the matter of Miller's call upon her and she.
repeated the same thing as she did yesterday« She told me she would
send liiller?s letter, Haywood's letter and any other letters that she
could find that she had recelved from any of these psople including her
husband as socn as she went back to Cripple Creek. I had Mr. Cary glve
her ten dollars and 1t seemed to please her very much, hotwithsetending
the fact that she told me that iir., Thompson had furnlished her with suf-
ficlent money to pay her way while here in Denver,

She afterwards steted that her son Mark could tell all about
the cans of dope that ir. Caryv and lMr. Thompson had duoF-up as he aaw
it in the shed before Orchard buried it but she still adheres to the
statement that she did not know it was buried 1in the yard. I told her
to have her son tell Mr. Thompson all about thia and that she could have
the most implicit faith in iir. Thompson, and if anry body called upon
her for her to be very careful and 1f asked any gquesations to make no
definite replies and to remember Jjust who thev were and carry the 1in-
formation to ilr. Thompson, and she promlised t0 do so as she 2180 prom-
ised to have her boy make a statement to ilr. Thompson. She thinks that
Mra. Hellman 1z the only friend that she ever had and I agailn told h er
that I talked wilth rs. Hellman and that in making a cornfldent of iirs.
Hellman she had made no miatake.

In parting dMras. Orchard sald she hoped that I had sent the
rhotograph she left to Harry and if he wanted her to write she would do
#0 but he first muat write to her that he wanted her to write. Now 1
do not know what to say &bout his writins & lettoer to her but will taka
the matter up with ir. Flllius and dr. Hawley shen the latter arrives
here in Denver and will not sead this photograph to Orchard until I get

tholr consent. .
If My. ¥F1llius thinka thet we shovld have Mrz. Orchard swear

to the statements that ahe made to me I wonld suggest that he, on re-
celpt of these reports, draw up an affidavit and scnd 1t to ir. Thompson
ard there is no doubt but Lir. Thompson can get her to swear to the same
as I am satisfled she will now dc anything that 13 reasonable that Mr.
Thompson may ask. I know that she has a good opinior of Mr. Thompson
and in fact I know she has preat confidence in hir,

After ‘rs, Orchard left I saw :r. Thompson =2nd had a long talk
with him on the subjezt 1in question end suggested that .‘r. Thompson get
Brs. Orchard's boy, Mark Tonsy, a job whereby he could earn some money.
I also vook up with Lir. Thompson to see that ra. Orchard's grocery bills
are paid a3z I think that this is a good investment, and he said he will
attend to both and will ret a statement from the boy relative to Petti-
bone's wisit to Cripulec Creek and the expressions that Pettibore made at
the meeting at b22 22nd Street on the day of the arrival of ilrs. Orchard
here in Denver. On the whole I am convineced that :rs. Orchard has told
me the truth and with & 1little training will make 